University of New Mexico UNM Digital Repository

Office of the Vice President for Research

Archives & University Administrative Records

1997

Faculty Publications and Creative Works 1997

Office of the Vice President for Research

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/ovp_research_publications

Recommended Citation

 $Office of the Vice President for Research. "Faculty Publications and Creative Works 1997." (1997). \\ https://digitalrepository.unm.edu/ovp_research_publications/61$

This Report is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives & University Administrative Records at UNM Digital Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in Office of the Vice President for Research by an authorized administrator of UNM Digital Repository. For more information, please contact disc@unm.edu.



Faculty Publications & Creative Works

Faculty Publications & Creative Works 97 is published by the Office of Research Services under the direction of the Associate Provost for Research/Dean of Graduate Studies.

Office of Research Services The University of New Mexico Scholes Hall, Room 102 Albuquerque, NM 87131

505/277-2256 email: ors@unm.edu World Wide Web site: http://www.unm.edu/~ors

Foreword

One of the ways we recognize our faculty at the University of New Mexico is through this annual publication, *Faculty Publications & Creative Works*. This publication highlights our faculty's scholarly and creative activities and achievements and serves as a compendium of UNM faculty efforts during the 1997 calendar year. *Faculty Publications & Creative Works* strives to illustrate the depth and breadth of research activities performed throughout our University's laboratories, studios and classrooms.

We believe that the communication of individual research is a significant method of sharing concepts and thoughts and ultimately inspiring the birth of new ideas. In support of this, UNM faculty during 1997 produced over 2,770 works, including 2,398 scholarly papers and articles, 72 books, 63 book chapters, 82 reviews, 151 creative works and 4 patents. We are proud of the accomplishments of our faculty which are in part reflected in this book, which illustrates the diversity of intellectual pursuits in support of research and education at the University of New Mexico.

Nasir Ahmed, Ph.D. Interim Associate Provost for Research and Dean of Graduate Studies

Contents

ANDERSON SCHOOLS OF MANAGEMENT	7
SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING	14
COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES	17
American Studies	17
Anthropology	
Biology	
Chemistry	
Communication and Journalism	
Earth and Planetary Sciences	37
Economics	49
English	51
Foreign Languages and Literature	56
Geography	58
History	58
Linguistics	61
Mathematics and Statistics	63
Philosophy	70
Physics and Astronomy	71
Political Science	86
Psychology	
Sociology	
Spanish and Portuguese	
Speech and Hearing Sciences	104
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION	106
SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING	117
Chemical and Nuclear Engineering	
Civil Engineering	
Computer Science	
Electrical and Computer Engineering	
Mechanical Engineering	
New Mexico Engineering Research Institute	
COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS	164
Art and Art History	164
Music	
Theatre and Dance	174
GENERAL LIBRARY	178
SCHOOL OF LAW	197

HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER	190
SCHOOL OF MEDICINE	190
Anesthesiology	
Biochemistry and Molecular Biology	
Cell Biology and Physiology	
Dermatology	
Emergency Medicine	
Family and Community Medicine	201
Health Sciences Center Library	
Internal Medicine	
Molecular Genetics and Microbiology	
Neurology	
Neurosciences	
Obstetrics and Gynecology	230
Orthopaedics and Rehabilitation	
Pathology	
Pediatrics	
Psychiatry	254
Radiology	
Surgery	
COLLEGE OF NURSING	
COLLEGE OF PHARMACY	273
BRANCH CAMPUSES	278
Gallup Campus	
UNM-Los Alamos	
UNM-Valencia	

ANDERSON SCHOOLS OF MANAGEMENT

Bannister, Geoffrey

The benchmark Ford-Mazda assembly plan in Hermosillo, Mexico (with H. Muller and R. Rehder). In Thomas, H., D. O'Neal, and R. Alvarado (Eds.), *Strategic discovery: Competing in new areas.* John Wiley & Sons, 1997.

Bose, Ranjit

Control and coordination of heterogeneous transaction processing systems (with S. Burd). *Information and Software Technology,* 39 (1997), pp. 171-184.

MACT: Modeling and computational tool for distributed transaction processing systems. *Proceedings of the IEEE International Conference on Systems, Man, and Cybernetics (SMC)*, Orlando FL (October 12-15, 1997), pp. 3855-3860.

Burd, Stephen

Control and coordination of heterogeneous transaction processing systems (with R. Bose). *Information and Software Technology,* 39 (1997), pp. 171-184.

Corzine, Janice B.

Machiavellianism and management: A review of single-nation studies exclusive of the USA and cross-national studies. *Psychological Reports*, 80, 1997, pp. 291-304.

Type A behavior and conflict handling styles among entrepreneurs and managers (with J. Hood). *Proceedings of the Association on Employment Practices and Principles* (Entrepreneurship Track), 1997, Miami FL.

Dillard, Jesse F.

Teaching ethical decision making: Adding a structuration dimension (with K. Yuthas). *Proceedings, Symposium of Ethics Education in Accounting: Teaching and Curricular Issues.* American Accounting Association, August 1997.

Ethical audit decisions: A structuration perspective (with K. Yuthas). *Proceedings, Interdisciplinary Perspectives on Accounting Conference,* University of Manchester (UK), July 1997.

Organizational sociology and accounting research: Or understanding accounting in organizations using sociology (with D. Becker). In Arnold, V. and S. Sutton, (Eds.), *Opportunities for behavioral accounting research*. American Accounting Association, Accounting, Behavior and Organizations Section, 1997.

Ethical issues in expert systems: Lessons from moral philosophy (with K. Yuthas). *Research on Accounting Ethics,* 3, 1997, pp. 99-117

Fluid structures: A structuration approach to evaluating information technology (with K. Yuthas). *Advances in Accounting Information Systems*, 5. 1997, pp. 247-271.

Grant, Dwight

Path-dependent options: Extending the Monte Carlo simulation approach (with G. Vora and D. Weeks). *Management Science*, 43, November 1997, pp. 1589-1602.

Hamill, James R.

How do intermediaries affect related party exchanges? *The Tax Adviser* (Tax Clinic Section), May 1997.

Complex rules for partnership distributions. *Taxation for Accountants*, February 1997, pp. 77-85. Reprinted in *Tax Ideas*, March 1997 ¶¶545.1-545.14 and *Taxation for Lawyers*, March/April 1997, pp. 275-283.

Entity classification under the "Check-the-Box" regulations. Chapter in AICPA *CPE direct self-study,* May 1997.

Avoiding traps in deferred real property exchanges. *The Tax Adviser,* November 1997, pp. 716-723.

Valuation discounts for intrafamily transfers (with D. Stout). *Taxation for Accountants*, August 1997, pp. 75-82.

Using a charitable remainder trust in retirement planning (with B. Finzer). *Taxation for Lawyers*, January/February 1997, pp. 211-218.

Tax strategies for commercial real estate. *Client Advisor*, Fall 1997, pp. 1-2.

Tenant tax issues. *Client Advisor*, Fall 1997, p. 2.

Real estate transactions: Early input from CPA helps. *On Point,* Summer 1997, pp. 1-2.

How to defend against challenges of 'voodoo economics.' On Point, Summer 1997, p. 3.

Determining losses when there is a business interruption. *On Point,* Winter 1997, pp. 1-2.

Assessing damages - Determining economic losses. *On Point, Winter 1997*, pp. 1-2.

Why CPAs excel in economic loss analysis. *On Point,* Winter 1997, p. 2.

Hood, Jacqueline N.

Attitudes of low-income individuals towards entrepreneurship: An assessment (with J. E. Young). *Journal of Entrepreneurship*, 6 (2), pp. 179-196.

Type A behavior and conflict handling styles among entrepreneurs and managers (with J. Corzine). *Proceedings of the Association on Employment Practices and Principles* (Entrepreneurship Track), 1997, Miami FL.

Kassicieh, Suleiman K.

A DSS for the justification of computer integrated manufacturing (with H. Ravinder and S. Yourstone). Chapter 2 in Parsaei, H., T. Hanley, and S. Kolli (Eds.), *Manufacturing decision support systems.* Philadelphia: Chapman & Hall, 1997.

Complex and chaotic systems: Introduction to the track (with T. Paez and G. Vora). *Proceedings of the 30th Hawaii International Conference on Systems Sciences*, 1997, pp. 452-454.

Investment decisions using genetic algorithms (with T. Paez and G. Vora). *Proceedings of the 30th Hawaii International Conference on Systems Sciences*, 1997, pp. 484-490.

Predicting entrepreneurial behavior among national laboratory inventors (with R. Radosevich and C. Banbury). *IEEE Transactions on Engineering Management,* 44 (3), August 1997, pp. 248-257.

Information technologies and technology commercialization: The research agenda (with E. Geisler). *IEEE Transactions on Engineering Management* (special issue of technology transfer and information technology), 44 (4), November 1997, pp. 339-346.

Logsdon, Jeanne

The impact of NAFTA on Mexico's environmental policy (with B. Husted). *Growth and Change*, 28 (1), Winter 1997, pp. 24-48.

Corporate social performance, stakeholder orientation, and organizational moral development (with K. Yuthas). *Journal of Business Ethics*, 16, pp. 1213-1226.

Factors influencing *Fortune's* corporate reputation for community and environmental responsibility (with B. Brown). *Proceedings of the Eighth Annual Meeting of the International Association for Business and Society,* Destin FL, pp. 184-189.

Review of Waddock, S., *Not by schools alone: Sharing responsibility for America's education reform. International Journal of Organizational Analysis*, 5 (3), pp. 313-316.

Muller, Helen J.

The invasion of the mind snatchers: The business of business education (with R. Rehder and J. Porter). *Journal of Business Education,* Jan-Feb 1997. Also published in *Selections,* Winter 1997, pp. 15-23.

The benchmark Ford-Mazda assembly plant in Hermosillo, Mexico (with G. Bannister and R. Rehder). In Thomas, H. and D. O'Neal (Eds.), *Strategic discovery. Competing in new areas* (editor-selected reprint from 1995 *Proceedings of the Strategic Management Society*). John Wiley & Sons, pp. 191-201.

Mexican women managers: An emerging profile (with M. Rowell). *Human Resources Management*, 36 (4), Winter 1997, pp. 423-435.

Parkman, Allen M.

The dischargeability of post-divorce financial obligations between spouses: Insights from bankruptcy in business situations. *Family Law Quarterly*, 31 (3), Fall 1997, pp. 493-511.

The government's role in the support of children. *BYU Journal of Public Law,* 11 (1), 1997, pp. 55-74.

Porter, James

The invasion of the mind snatchers: The business of business education (with R. Rehder and H. Muller). *Journal of Business Education,* Jan-Feb 1997. Also published in *Selections,* Winter 1997, pp. 15-23.

Radosevich, Ray

Predicting entrepreneurial behavior among national laboratory inventors (with S. Kassicieh and C. Banbury). *IEEE Transactions on Engineering Management*, 44 (3), August 1997, pp. 248-257.

Ravinder, H. V.

A DSS for the justification of computer integrated manufacturing (with S. Kassicieh and S. Yourstone). Chapter 2 in Parsaei, H., T. Hanley, and S. Kolli (Eds.), *Manufacturing decision support systems.* Philadelphia: Chapman & Hall, 1997.

Rehder, Robert R.

The invasion of the mind snatchers: The business of business education (with H. Muller and J. Porter). *Journal of Business Education,* Jan-Feb 1997. Also published in *Selections,* Winter 1997, pp. 15-23.

The benchmark Ford-Mazda assembly plant in Hermosillo, Mexico (with G. Bannister and H. Muller). In Thomas, H., D. O'Neal, and K. Alvarado (Eds.), *Strategic discovery: Competing in new areas* (editor-selected reprint from 1995 *Proceedings of the Strategic Management Society*). John Wiley & Sons, 1997, pp. 191-201.

Reid, Richard

Teaching relationships in quality improvement and teaming. *Proceedings of the 39th Mountain Plains Management Conference,* Grand Junction CO, October 1997, pp. 94-123.

Improving performance of a legal service process: A client-based case study (with E. Koljonen). *Law Office Economics and Management,* 38 (1), June 1997, pp. 51-77.

Schatzberg, John

Day of the week effects, information seasonality, and higher moments of security returns (with R. Aggarwal). *Journal of Economics and Business*, February 1997, pp. 1-20.

Schatzberg, Laurie

Cultural and managerial comparisons: An analysis of the use of e-mail and World Wide Web in Japan and the United States (with R. Keeney and V. Gupta). *Proceedings of the 1997 International IRMA Conference*, May 1997.

Super School of Management undergraduate advising case. In Hunter, M. (Ed.), *Information systems development: Cases.* Burr Ridge IL: Irwin, 1997.

Schultz, Carl

Modeling take-or-pay contract decisions. *Decision Sciences*, 21 (1), Winter 1997, pp. 213-224.

Shama, Avraham

Russia's true economy: More inviting to U.S. investors. *East-West Executive Guide,* March 1997.

Togo, Dennis F.

Computer integration in accounting education: Guidelines and pitfalls (with A. McNamee). *Accounting Forum* [Special issue on accounting information systems], 20 (3-4), December 1996 - March 1997.

Activity-based costing of security services for a Department of Energy nuclear site - WDSI (with Snell and Potter). *Proceedings of the 1997 Annual Western Decision Sciences Institute Conference.*

Activity-based costing of security services for a Department of Energy nuclear site - INMM (with Snell and Potter). *Proceedings of the 1997 Annual Meeting of the Institute of Nuclear Materials Management.*

Cost and performance analysis of physical security systems (with Hicks, Yates, Jago and Phillips). *Proceedings of the 1997 Annual Meeting of the Institute of Nuclear Materials Management*. Also in *Proceedings for the Annual Joint Government-Industry Symposium on Security Technology*.

Vora, Gautam

Complex and chaotic systems: Introduction to the track (with T. Paez and S. Kassicieh). *Proceedings of the 30th Hawaii International Conference on Systems Sciences*, 1997, pp. 452-454.

Investment decisions using genetic algorithms (with T. Paez and S. Kassicieh). *Proceedings of the 30th Hawaii International Conference on Systems Sciences,* 1997, pp. 484-490.

Path-dependent options: Extending the Monte Carlo simulation approach (with D. Grant and D. Weeks). *Management Science*, 43, November 1997, pp. 1589-1602.

Young, John E.

Attitudes of low-income individuals towards entrepreneurship: An assessment (with J. Hood). *Journal of Entrepreneurship,* 6 (2), pp. 179-196.

Young, Joni J.

Defining auditors' responsibilities. Accounting Historians Journal, 1997, pp. 25-63.

Yourstone, Steven

A DSS for the justification of computer integrated manufacturing (with S. Kassicieh and H. R. Ravinder). Chapter 2 in Parsaei, H., T. Hanley, and S. Kolli (Eds.), *Manufacturing decision support systems.* Philadelphia: Chapman & Hall, 1997.

Yuthas, Kristi

Corporate social performance and organizational moral development (with J. Logsdon). *Journal of Business Ethics*, 16, 1997, pp. 1213-1226.

Cognitive effort and decision-aid preference: The audit staffing problem (with J. Gardner and V. Lotfi). *Accounting Forum, Special Issue on Accounting Information Systems,* 1997, pp. 328-355.

Fluid structures: A structuration approach to evaluating information technology (with J. Dillard). *Advances in Accounting Information Systems*, 5, 1997, pp. 247-271.

Ethical issues in expert systems: Lessons from moral philosophy (with J. Dillard). *Research on Accounting Ethics,* 3, 1997, pp. 99-117.

Teaching ethical decision making: Adding a structuration dimension (with J. Dillard). *Proceedings, Symposium of Ethics Education in Accounting: Teaching and Curricular Issues.* American Accounting Association, August 1997.

Ethical audit decisions: A structuration perspective (with J. Dillard). Proceedings, Interdisciplinary Perspectives on Accounting Conference, University of Manchester (UK), July 1997.

SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE AND PLANNING

Cherry, Edith

Multi-Purpose Facility for Georgia O'Keeffe Elementary School, 11701 San Vitono NE, Albuquerque, New Mexico. The design challenge was to create a building with visual interest and functional capabilities on a campus of modular buildings.

New Mexico Veterans Memorial at Phil Chac6n Park, Phase I, 1100 Louisiana Blvd. SE, Albuquerque, New Mexico. The design challenge was to provide a setting to honor veterans without glorifying war. The project received an Award of Merit from the New Mexico Chapter of the American Institute of Architects.

Córdova, Teresa

Córdova, Teresa, "High-Tech Transnational Corporations and Local Communities: Conflict over Public Welfare," with Patrick Dorcé, Elizabeth Isaacs and Willard Madson, *Panorama: the Planning Journal of the University of Pennsylvania,* pp. 19-31, Spring 1997.

"Grassroots Mobilization by Chicanas in the Environmental and Economic Justice Movement," Journal of Chicana/Latina Studies, Vol. I, No. I, pp. 31-55, 1997.

"Power and Knowledge: Colonialism in the Academy," *Taboo: Journal of Education,* Reprinted in Carla Trujillo, ed. *Living Chicana Theory,* Third Woman Press, pp. 17-45, 1997.

"Approaching the Year 2000," Voces, Southwest Organizing Project, 1997.

"Tall with Their Heads Held High," Voces, Southwest Organizing Project, 1997.

"The Vices of Vouchers," Voces, Southwest Organizing Project, 1997.

Dent, Stephen D.

"A Planner's Primer: Lessons from Chaco," Stephen D. Dent and Barbara Coleman, *in Anasazi Architecture and American Design,* Baker H. Morrow and V. B. Price, (Editors), University of New Mexico Press, 1997.

Dent, Stephen, "Pursuing A Career in the Academy," in *Professional Practice 101*, Andy Pressman (Editor), Wiley Publishers, New York, 1997.

Fleming, William M.

"Local participatory techniques for watershed management planning in El Salvador." *Green Project Watershed Report*, 27 pp., 1997.

"Planning for sustainability in the Tesuque Creek Watershed, New Mexico," with R. Schrader, S. Crossman and Santa Fe Indian School students. *McCune Foundation Final Report*, 32 pp., 1997.

"Watershed planning guide for northern New Mexico," with R. Schrader. *New Mexico Game and Fish Aquatic Education Field Guide,* 42 pp., 1997.

Henkel, David S., Jr.

Perspectives on Transboundary Resources: Southwest New Mexico and Northwest Chihuahua, New Mexico State University, New Mexico Border Research Institute, Las Cruces, NM, 1997.

Jojola, Theodore S.

Graphic Design and Art Production. "The Shifting Sands of Rio Rancho," Urban Design Studio Project for the Rio Rancho City Chamber of Commerce, 1997.

"Pueblo Indians and Spanish Town Planning in New Mexico," in *Anasazi Architecture* and *American Design*, Baker Morrow and V. B. Price (Editors), University of New Mexico Press, pp. 171-185, 1997.

Lusk, Paul

Essay, "Anasazi - Pueblo Site Design, Application to Contemporary Urban Development," chapter in *Anasazi Architecture and American Design*, Baker Morrow and V. R. Price (Editors), University of New Mexico Press, pp. 214-226, 1997.

Morrow, Baker

Morrow, Baker H. and V. R. Price (Editors) *Anasazi Architecture and American Design*, University of New Mexico Press, 1997.

Pressman, Andy

Professional Practice 101: A Compendium of Business and Management Strategies in Architecture. New York: John Wiley & Sons, Inc., 1997.

Schreiber, Stephen D.

The University Village: Visions for an Intergenerational Community, Stephen Schreiber, Richard Nordhaus, Brian Panasiti (Editors), University of New Mexico, School of Architecture and Planning, Albuquerque, 1997.

Stephen Schreiber, "Anatomy of an Infill Project," in *Professional Practice 101*, Andy Pressman (Editor), Wiley Publishers, New York, pp. 219 - 225, 1997.

Stephen Schreiber, "Roads, Buildings, and other Engineering Feats," in *Anasazi Architecture and American Design*, Raker Morrow and V. R. Price (Editors), University of New Mexico Press, Albuquerque, pp. 77 - 88, 1997.

Stephen Schreiber, "California Dreaming, Southwestern Influences of the Architecture of Miami," in *Aris 3. Journal of the Carnegie Mellon Department of Architecture*, 1997.

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

AMERICAN STUDIES

Meléndez, A. Gabriel

So All Is Not Lost: The Poetics of Print in Nuevomexicano Communities, 1834-1958, University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, NM, 268 pp., 1997.

Norwood, Vera

"Shells and Women: The Philadelphia Conchological Illustrators," in Katherine Martinez and Kenneth Ames, eds., *The Material Culture of Gender, The Gender of Material Culture* (Delaware: The Henry Francis du Pont Winterthur Museum, 1997), pp. 393-411.

Review: *National Parks and the Woman's Voice*, Polly Welts Kaufman, in *The Journal of American History* (September 1997), pp. 661-62.

Salvaggio, Ruth

"Skin Deep: Lesbian Interventions in Language," in *Cross-Purposes: Lesbians, Feminists, and the Limits of Alliance.* Bloomington: Indiana University Press, 1997, pp. 49-63.

"Bluefield, West Virginia," a poem, *Southern Poetry Review.* Vol. 37, No.1 (Summer 1997), p. 6.

Treat, James

Review of *Red Earth, White Lies: Native Americans and the Myth of Scientific Fact,* by Vine Deloria, Jr. *Nova Religio: The Journal of Alternative and Emergent Religions* 1, No. 1 (October 1997): 163-65.

"Tracking Jesus, Trapping Christ," review of *Christ is a Native American*, by Achiel Peelman. *Cross Currents: The Journal of the Association for Religion and Intellectual Life* 47, no. 3 (Fall 1997): 415-17.

Review of *Completing the Circle,* by Virginia Driving Hawk Sneve. *Studies in American Indian Literatures* 9, No. 2 (Summer 1997): 94-95.

"Historical overview provides good start for inquisitive readers," review of *The Creeks*, by Michael D. Green. *Muscogee Nation News* 26, No. 8 (August 1997): 2.

"Anthology includes post-removal Muscogee authors," review of *Native American Writing in the Southeast: An Anthology, 1875-1935,* edited by Daniel F. Littlefield, Jr. and James W. Parins. *Muscogee Nation News* 26, No. 7 (July 1997): 16.

"Citizen's autobiography one of hope and endurance" review of *Son of Two Bloods*, by Vincent L. Mendoza. *Muscogee Nation News* 26, No. 5 (May 1997): 3.

ANTHROPOLOGY

Basso, Keith H.

"Senses Of Place," SAR Press (1997).

Bawden, Garth L.

"The Moche," Blackwell Publishers, Oxford, U.K. (1997).

Buikstra, Jane E.

"Paleodemography: Context and Promise." In *Integrating Archaeological Demography: Multidisciplinary Approaches to Prehistoric Population,* Richard R. Paine, ed. Center for Archaeological Investigations, Occasional Paper No. 24, Carbondale, IL, (1997).

"Studying Maya Bioarchaeology." In *Bones of the Maya: Studies of Ancient Skeletons*, Steve Whittington and D.M. Reed, eds. Smithsonian Press, pp. 221-228, (1997).

Dinwoodie, David W.

Book Review: "American Revolution in Indian Country," by Calloway. In *American Ethnologist*, Vol. 24, No. 4, November 1997.

Book Review: "Buried Roots and Indestructible Seeds," by Lindquist and Sanger. In *American Ethnologist*, Vol. 24, No. 4, November 1997.

Book Review: "Acting Out Participant Examples in the Classroom," by Wortham. In *Anthropological Linguistics*, Vol 39, No. 3, Fall 1997.

Field, Les W.

"Great (and Small) Leaps Forward," review of *History and Modernity in Latin America: Technology and Culture in the Andes Region by Constantin von Barloewen.* In *Current Anthropology,* Vol. 38, No. 4, pp. 703-4, 1997.

Review of *Indigenous Revolts in Chiapas and the Andean Highlands*, by Kevin Gosner and Arij Ouwenweel. In *Bulletin of Latin American Research*, Vol. 17, No. 1, 1997.

Review of *Indians and Indian Agents: The Origins of the Reservation System in California,* 1949-52, by George Harwood Phillips. In *Journal of Anthropological Research,* Vol. 53, No. 2, pp 247-9, 1997.

Froehlich, Jeffery W.

"Mesohippus (Mammalia, Perissodactyla, Equidae) from the Chadronian (Late Eocene) of South-Central-New Mexico," by S.G. Lucas, J.W. Estep and J.W. Froehlich. In New Mexico Museum of Natural History Bulletin, No. 11, pp. 73-76, 1997.

"Revised Geographic Ranges and Hybridization in Macaca Tonkeana and Macaca Hecki," by E.L. Bynum, D.Z. Bynum, J.W. Froehlich and J. Supriatna. In *Tropical Biodiversity*, No. 4, pp. 275-83, 1997.

Gorbet, Larry P.

"Subjectivity and Variation in Desiderative Constructions of Diegueno and Cocopa." In *Studies in American Indian Linguistics: Description and Theory,* Leanne Hinton and Pamela Munro, eds. University of California Press, pp. 10-15.

Huckell, Bruce B.

"E.B. 'Ted' Sayles, Pioneer Southwestern Archaeologist," by Bruce B. Huckell, Darrell C. Creel and G. Michael Jacobs. In *Kiva*, Vol. 63, No. 1, pp. 69-85

Kaplan, Hillard S.

"The Evolution of the Human Life Course. Between Zeus and Salmon." In *The Biodemography of Longevity,* K. Wachter and C. Finch, eds., Washington D.C., National Academy of Sciences, pp. 175-211, 1997.

"The Sustainability of Subsistence Hunting in the Neotrops," by M. Alvard, J. Robinson, K. Redford and H. Kaplan. In *Conservation Biology*, Vol. 11, pp. 977-982, 1997.

"A Theory of Fertility and Parental Investment in Traditional and Modern Societies." In *Yearbook of Physical Anthropology*, Vol. 39, pp. 91-135, 1997.

Lamphere, Louise

Situated Lives: Gender and Culture in Everyday Life, Louise Lamphere, Helena Ragone and Patricia Zavella, eds. New York: Routledge Press, 1997.

"Introduction" to *Spider Woman* by Gladys Reichard, reprinted by University of New Mexico Press. 1997.

"Work and the Production of Silence." In *Between History and Histories: The Making of Silences and Commemorations,* Gerald Sider and Gavin Smith, eds. University of Toronto Press, 1997.

"Anthropology: Discipline Analysis." In *Women in the Curriculum, National Center for Curriculum Transformation Resources on Women,* Uptown Press, 1997.

Lancaster, Jane B.

Scientific Editor: *Human Nature: An Interdisciplinary Biosocial Perspective,* published quarterly by Aldine de Gruyter, Hawthorne, New York, 1997.

"The Evolutionary History of Human Parental Investment in Relation to Population Growth and Social Stratification." In F*eminism and Evolutionary Biology,* P. A. Gowaty, ed. Chapman & Hall, New York, pp. 466-489, 1997.

Nagengast, Carole

"Universalism versus Cultural Relativity," Carole Nagengast and Terence Turner, eds. In special issue of *Journal of Anthropological Research*, Fall 1997.

"Introduction." In special issue of Journal of Anthropological Research, Fall 1997.

"Women, Minorities, and Indigenous Peoples: Universalism and Cultural Relativity." In special issue of *Journal of Anthropological Research*, Fall 1997.

Powell, Joseph F.

"Variacao Dentaria Nas Americas: Uma Visao Alternativa." In *Revista USP*, Vol. 34, pp. 82-95, 1997.

"Excavation of Human Skeletal Remains," by J. F. Powell, D. G. Steele, and M. B. Collins. In *Field Methods in Archaeology*, 8th edition, T. R. Hester, H. J. Shafer, and K. Fedder, eds. Mountain View, California. Mayfield Publishing, 1997.

"Sexual Division of Labor in the Prehistoric Puebloan Southwest as Portrayed by Mimbres Potters," by B. S. Shaffer, K. M. Gardner, and J. F. Powell. In *Proceedings of the Ninth Mogollon Conference,* S. J. Whittelsey, ed. Statistical Research Inc., Tucson, Arizona, 1997.

Ramenofsky, Ann F.

"Disease and deSoto," by A. F. Ramenofsky and P. Galloway. In *The Hernando deSoto Expedition: History, Historiography, and 'Discovery' in the Southeast, P. Galloway, ed.* pp. 259-279. University of Nebraska Press, Lincoln, Nebraska, 1997.

Rodriguez, Sylvia

Review: "The Heartland Chronicles," by Douglas Foley. In *American Journal of Sociology*, March 1997, pp. 102-105.

"The Taos Fiesta: Invented Tradition and the Infrapolitics of Symbolic Reclamation." In *Journal of the Southwest*, Spring 1997, Vol. 39, No. 1, pp. 33-57.

Santley, Robert S.

"Formative Period Settlement Patterns in the Tuxtla Mountains," by Philip J. Arnold III, Thomas P. Barrett and Robert S. Santley. In *Olmec to Aztec: Settlement Patterns in the Ancient Gulf Lowlands*, Barbara L. Stark and Philip J. Arnold III, eds. pp. 174-205. University of Arizona Press, Tucson, Arizona, 1997.

Schwerin, Karl H.

"Agriculture in South and Central America," pp. 30-33, Swidden, pp. 928-929. In *Encyclopaedia of the History of Science, Technology and Medicine in Non-Western Cultures*, Helaine Selin, ed. Dordrecht, NED: Kluwer Academic Publishers.

Straus, Lawrence G.

"La Grotte du Bois Laiterie: The Magdalenian Recolonization of Belgium," by L. G. Straus and M. Otte. Universite de Liege, Liege, Belgium, 1997.

Review: "Le Paleolithique en Pologne," by J. D. Kozlowski and S. K. Kozlowski. In *Journal of Anthropological Research*, Vol. 53, pp. 112-114, 1997.

Review: "Paleoclimate and Evolution with Emphasis on Human Origins," E. S. Vrba et al., eds. In *Journal of Anthropological Research*, Vol. 53, pp. 114-116, 1997.

Review: "The Fossil Trail," by I. Tattersall. In *Journal of Anthropological Research*, Vol. 53, pp. 91-92, 1997.

"Le Magdalenien du Bois Laiterie (Profondeville): Une Halte de Chasse Saisonniere," by L. G. Straus, I. Lopez Bayon, M. Otte, A. Gautier, J.-M. Leotard, R. Miller and P. Lacroix. In *V Journee d'Archeologie Namuroise,* Ministere de la Region Wallonne, Namur, pp. 11-17, 1997.

"Late Glacial Reindeer Hunters Along the French Pyrenees." In *Caribou and Reindeer Hunters of the Northern Hemisphere,* L. J. Jackson and P. Thacker, eds. Avebury Press, Aldershot, United Kingdom, pp. 1-19, 1997.

"Continuity or Rupture; Convergence or Invasion; Adaptation or Catastrophe; Mosaic or Monolith: Views on the Middle to Upper Paleolithic Transition in Iberia." In *The Last Neandertals, the First Anatomically Modern Humans,* E. Carbonell and M. Vaquero, eds. Universitat Rovira i Virgili, Tarragona, pp. 203-218, 1997.

"The Middle to Upper Paleolithic Transition at the Local Level: The Case of Le Trou Magrite," by L. G. Straus and M. Otte. In *The Last Neandertals, the First Anatomically Modern Humans,* E. Carbonell and M. Vaquero, eds. Universitat Rovira i Virgili, Tarragona, pp. 157-167, 1997.

Review: "Modelling the Early Human Mind," P. Mellars and K. Gibson, eds. In *Journal of Anthropological Research*, Vol. 53, pp. 252-255, 1997.

"Convenient Cavities: Some Human Uses of Caves and Rock-Shelters." In *The Human Uses of Caves,* C. Bonsall and C. Tolan-Smith, eds. British Archaeological Reports S-667, Oxford, pp. 1-8, 1997.

Review: "Man and Sea in the Mesolithic," A. Fischer, ed. In *American Anthropologist*, Vol. 99, pp. 648-649, 1997.

Comment: "Dietary Shifts and the European Upper Paleolithic Transition," by S. Cachel. In *Current Anthropology,* Vol. 38, pp. 595-596, 1997.

"La Grotte du Bois Laiterie, du Magdalenien au Mesolithique: Differentes Comportementales," by L. G. Straus, I. Lopez, M. Otte, A. Gautier, et al. In *Notae Praehistoricae*, Vol. 16, pp. 63-74, 1997.

"The Iberian Situation Between 40,000 and 30,000 BP in Light of European Models of Migration and Convergence." In *Conceptual Issues in Modern Human Origins Research*, G. A. Clark and C. Willermet, eds. Aldine de Gruyter, New York, pp. 235-252, 1997.

"Une Halte de Chasse Magdalenienne a Profondeville," by L. G. Straus, M. Otte, and I. Lopez Bayon. In *Archeologia*, Vol. 338, pp. 52-59, 1997.

Review: "Paths of Fire," by R. McC. Adams. In *Journal of Anthropological Research*, Vol. 53, pp. 507-509, 1997.

Review: "War Before Civilization," by L. H. Keeley. In *Journal of Anthropological Research*, Vol. 53, pp. 505-507, 1997.

Review: "Dictionary of Prehistoric Archaeology/Praehistorisches Woerterbuch," by L. R. Owen. In *Journal of Anthropological Research*, Vol. 53, pp. 514, 1997.

Review: "From Tool Use to Site Function," by J. J. Ibanez and J. E. Gonzalez Urquijo. In *Journal of Anthropological Research*, Vol. 53, pp. 497-499, 1997.

Weigle, M. Marta

"Canyon, Caverns, and Coordinates: From Nature Tourism to Nuclear Tourism in the Southwest." In *Journal of the Southwest*, Vol. 39, pp. 165-82, 1997.

BIOLOGY

Altenbach, J. Scott

Schutt, W. A. et al. (Altenbach second author) 1997. The dynamics of flight-initiating jumps in the Common vampire bat Desmodus rotundus. *J. Experimental Biol.* 200: 3003-3012.

Schutt, W. A. and J. S. Altenbach. 1997. A sixth digit in *Diphylla ecaudata*, the hairy legged vampire bat (Chiroptera, Phyllostomidae). *Mammalia* 61(2): 280-285.

Freeman, P. W, K. N. Geluso and J. S. Altenbach. 1997. Nebraska's flying mammals. *Nebraskaland* (July):39-45. (Illustrated with J.S. Altenbach photographs.).

Barton, Larry L.

Tucker, M. D., L. L. Barton and B. M. Thomson. 1997. Reduction and immobilization of molybdenum by *Desulfovibrio desulfuricans. Journal of Environmental Quality* 26:1146-1152.

Brown, James H.

Smith, F. A., J. H. Brown and T. J. Valone. 1997. Path analysis: A critical evaluation using long-term experimental data. *American Naturalist* 149:29-42.

Brown, J. H. and W. McDonald. 1997. Historical and cultural perspectives on grazing: Reply to Dudley. *Conservation Biology* 11:270-272.

West, G. B., J. H. Brown and B. J. Enquist. 1997. A general model for the origin of allometric scaling laws in biology. *Science* 276:122-126.

Silva, M., J. H. Brown and J. A. Downing. 1997. Differences in population density and energy use between birds and mammals: A macroecological perspective. *Journal of Animal Ecology* 66:327-340.

Guo, Q. F. and J. H. Brown. 1997. Interactions between winter and summer annuals in the Chihuahuan Desert. *Oecologia* 111:123-128.

Brown, J. H., T. J. Valone and C. G. Curtin. 1997. Reorganization of an arid ecosystem in response to recent climate change. PNAS 94:9729-9733.

Carroll, Scott P.

Dingle, H., S. P. Carroll and J. Loye. Behavior, conservation and 99% of the world's biodiversity: Is our ignorance really bliss? In *Behavior and Conservation Biology*, J. Clemmons and R. Buckholz, eds. Oxford: Oxford University Press.

Carroll, S. P., H. Dingle and S. P. Klassen. Genetic differentiation of fitness-associated traits among rapidly evolving populations of the soapberry bug. Evolution 51:1182-1188.

Dahm, Clifford N.

Grimm, N. B., A. Chacon, C. N. Dahm, O. T. Lind, P. L. Starkweather and W. W. Wurtsbaugh. 1997. Sensitivity to climatic change of aquatic ecosystems in the Basin and Range, American Southwest, and Mexico. *Hydrologic Processes* 11:1023-1041.

Valett, H. M., C. N. Dahm, M. E. Campana, J. A. Morrice, M. A. Baker and C. S. Fellows. 1997. Hydrologic influences on groundwater—surface water ecotones: Heterogeneity in nutrient composition and retention. *Journal of the North American Benthological Society* 16:239-247.

Morrice, J. A., H. M. Valett, C. N. Dahm and M. E. Campana. 1997. Alluvial characteristics, groundwater—surface water exchange and hydrologic retention in headwater streams. *Hydrologic Processes* 11:253-267.

Duszynski, Donald W.

Couch, L., D. W. Duszynski, L. Blaustein, G. Shenbrot and E. Nevo. 1997. A new coccidian from *Acomys cahirinus* Desmarest, 1819 from Lower Nahal Oren, Mount Carmel, Israel. *Journal of Parasitology* 83:276-279.

Duszynski, D. W. 1997. Coccidia from bats (Chiroptera) of the world: A new *Eimeria* species in *Pipistrellus javanicus* from Japan. *Journal of Parasitology* 83:280-282.

Duszynski, D. W. and P. G. Wilber. 1997. A guideline for the preparation of species descriptions in the Eimeriidae. *Journal of Parasitology* 83:333-336.

Fuller, C. A. and D. W. Duszynski. 1997. A new eimerian (Protozoa: Eimeriidae) from North American sciurids, *Glaucomys sabrinus and Tamias townsendii. Journal of Parasitology* 83:467-470.

Scott, D. T. and D. W. Duszynski. 1997. *Eimeria* from bats of the world: Two new species from *Myotis* spp. (Chiroptera: Vespertilionidae). *Journal of Parasitology* 83:495-501.

Wilson, W. D., J. A. Hnida and D. W. Duszynski. 1997. Parasites of mammals on the Sevilleta National Wildlife Refuge, Socorro, New Mexico: *Cuterebra austeni and C. neomexicana* (Diptera: Oestridae) from *Neotoma* and *Peromyscus* (Rodentia: Muridae), 1991–1994. *Journal of Medical Entomology* 34:359-367.

Evans, Ann S.

Cabin, R. J., A. S. Evans and R. J. Mitchell. 1997. Do plants derived from seeds that readily germinate differ from plants derived from seeds that require forcing to germinate? *American Midland Naturalist* 138:121-133.

Cabin, R. J., A. S. Evans and R. J. Mitchell. 1997. Genetic effects of germination timing and environment: An experimental investigation. *Evolution* 51:1427-1434.

Gosz, James R.

Gosz, J. R. 1997. International long-term ecological research: Priorities and opportunities. *Trends in Ecology and Evolution*, 11:444.

Hofmann, Gretchen E.

Somero, G. N. and G. E. Hofmann. 1997. Temperature Thresholds for Protein Adaptation: When Does Temperature Change Start to 'Hurt'? Symposium chapter for Society of Experimental Biology: *Global Warming: Implications for Freshwater Fish.*

Roberts, D. A., G. E. Hofmann and G. N. Somero. 1997. Heat-shock protein expression in *Mytilus californianus:* Acclimatization (seasonal and tidal-height comparisons) and acclimation effects. *Biological Bulletin* 192:309-320.

Johnson, Gordon V.

Johnson, G. V., C. R. Schwintzer and J. D. Tjepkema. 1997. The acetylene-induced decline in nitrogenase activity in root nodules of *Elaeagnus angustifiolia*. *Plant and Soil* 191:157-161.

Kodric-Brown, Astrid

Kodric-Brown, A. and P. Nicoletto. 1997. Repeatability of female choice in the guppy: Response to live and videotaped males. *Animal Behaviour* 54:369-376.

Li, Bai-Lian (Larry)

Li., B.-L. and S. Archer. 1997. Weighted mean patch size: A robust index for quantifying landscape structure. *Ecological Modelling* 102: 353-361.

Lignon, J. David

Ligon., J. D. 1997. A single functional testis as a unique proximate mechanism promoting sex-role reversal in coucals. *Auk* 114:800-801.

Kimball, R. T., E. L. Braun and J. D. Ligon. 1997. Resolution of the phylogenetic position of the Congo peafowl, *Afropavo congensis*: A biogeographic and evolutionary enigma. *Proceedings of the Royal Society of London* B 264:1517-1523.

Kimball, R. T., J. D. Ligon and M. Merola-Zwartjes. 1997. Testicular asymmetry and secondary sexual characters in red junglefowl. *Auk* 114:221-228.

Kimball, R. T., J. D. Ligon and M. Merola-Zwartjes. 1997. Fluctuating asymmetry in red junglefowl. *J. Evol. Biol.* 10:441-457.

Loker, Eric S.

Adema, C. M., L. A. Hertel and E. S. Loker. 1997. Infection with *Echinostoma paraensei* (Digenea) induces parasite-reactive polypeptides in the hemolymph of the gastropod host *Biomphalaria glabrata*. Pp.76-98 in *Parasites: Effects on Host Hormones and Behavior*, N. E. Beckage and M. Zuk, eds. Chapman and Hall.

Adema, C. M. and E. S. Loker. 1997. Specificity and immunobiology of larval digenean-snail interactions. Pp. 229-264 in *Advances in Trematode Biology*, B. Fried and T Graczyk, eds. Boca Raton., FL: CRC Press.

Adema, C. M., L. A. Hertel, R. D. Miller and E. S. Loker. 1997. A family of fibrinogen-related proteins that precipitate parasite-derived products is produced by an invertebrate after infection. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences, USA* 94:8691-8696.

Hanelt, B., C. M. Adema, M. H. Mansour and E. S. Loker. 1997. Detection of *Schistosoma mansoni* in *Biomphalaria* using nested PCR. *Journal of Parasitology* 83:387-394.

Lowrey, Timothy K.

Okada, M., R. Whitkus and T. Lowrey. 1997. Genetics of adaptive radiation in Hawaiian and Cook Islands species of *Tetramolopium* (Asteraceae; Astereae) I. Nuclear RFLP marker diversity. *American Journal of Botany* 84:1236-1246.

Marshall, Diane L.

Roll, J., R. J. Mitchell and D. L. Marshall. 1997. Reproductive success increases with local density of conspecifics in the desert mustard., *Lesquerella fenleri. Conservation Biology* 11:738-746.

Miller, Robert D.

Miller, R. D. and G. H. Rosenberg. 1997. Recombination Activating Gene-l of the opossum *Monodelphis domestica*. *Immunogenetics* 45:341-342.

Adema, C. M., L. A. Hertel, R. D. Miller and C. S. Loker. 1997. A family of fibrinogen-related proteins that precipitate parasite-derived molecules is produced by an invertebrate following infection. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences USA* 94:8691-8696.

Nelson, M. A., S. Kang, E. L. Braun, M. E. Crawford., P. L. Dolan, P. M. Leonard, J. Mitchell, A. M. Armijo, L. Bean, E. Blueyes, T. Cushing, A. Errett, M. Fleharty, M. Gorman, K. Judson., R. Miller, J. Ortega., I. Pavlova, J. Perea, J. Todisco, R. Trujillo., J. Valentine, A. Wells, M. Werner-Washburne, S. Yazzie and D. O. Natvig. 1997. Expressed sequences from conidial, mycelial and sexual stages of *Neurospora crassa*. *Fungal Genetics and Biology* 21:348-363.

Milne, Bruce T.

Milne, B. T. 1997. Applications of fractal geometry in wildlife biology. Pp. 32-69 in *Wildlife and Landscape Ecology,* J. A. Bissonette, ed. Springer Verlag.

Keitt, T. H., D. L. Urban and B. T. Milne. 1997. Detecting critical scales in fragmented landscapes. *Conservation Ecology* 1: (1):4 [online: http://www.consecol.org/vol1/iss1/art4]. (A double-blind, peer-reviewed paper published by the Ecological Society of America in its first electronic journal.)

Hraber, P. T. and B. T. Milne. 1997. Community assembly in a model ecosystem. *Ecological Modelling* 103:267-285.

Molles, Manuel C. Jr.

Stuever, M. C., C. S. Crawford, M. C. Molles, Jr., C. S. White and E. Muldavin. 1997. Initial assessment of the role of fire in the middle Rio Grande bosque. Pp. 275-283 in *Fire and Rare and Endangered Species and Habitats*, M. Greenlee, ed. Fairfield, WA: International Association of Wildland Fire.

Ellis, L. M., C. S. Crawford and M. C. Molles, Jr. 1997. Rodent communities in native and exotic riparian vegetation in the middle Rio Grande valley of central New Mexico. *Southwestern Naturalist* 42:13-19.

Ellis, L. M., M. C. Molles, Jr. and C. S. Crawford. 1997. Short-term effects of annual flooding on a population of *Peromyscus leucopus* in a Rio Grande riparian forest of central New Mexico. *American Midland Naturalist* 38:260-267.

Gido, K. B., D. L. Propst and M. C. Molles, Jr. 1997. Spatial and temporal variation of fish communities in secondary channels of the San Juan River, New Mexico and Utah (USA). *Environmental Biology of Fishes* 49:417-434.

Natvig, Donald 0.

Natvig, D. O. and G. May 1997. Fungal evolution and speciation. *Journal of Genetics* 75:441-552.

Skupski, M. P., D. A. Jackson and D. O. Natvig. 1997. Phylogenetic analysis of heterothallic *Neurospora* species. *Fungal Genetics and Biology* 21:153-162.

Nelson., M. A., S. Kang, E. L. Braun, M. E. Crawford, P. L. Dolan, P. M. Leonard, J. Mitchell., A. M. Armijo, L. Bean, E. Blueyes, T. Cushing, A. Errett, M. Fleharty, M. Gorman, K. Judson., R. Miller, J. Ortega, I. Pavlova, J. Perea, S. Todisco, R. Trujillo, J. Valentine, A. Wells, M. Werner-Washburne, S. Yazzie and D. O. Natvig. 1997. Expressed sequences from conidial, mycelial and sexual stages of *Neurospora crassa*. *Fungal Genetics and Biology* 21:348-363.

Nelson, M. A.

Nelson, M. A., S. T. Merino and R. L. Metzenberg. 1997. A putative rhamnogalacturonase required for sexual development of *Neurospora crassa. Genetics* 146:531-540.

Nelson, M. A., S. Kang, E. L. Braun, M. E. Crawford, P. L. Dolan, P. M. Leonard, J. Mitchell, A. M. Armijo, L. Bean, E. Blueyes, T. Cushing, A. Errett, M. Fleharty, M. Gorman, K. Judson, R. Miller, J. Ortega, I. Pavlova, J. Perea, S. Todisco, R. Trujillo, J. Valentine, A. Wells, M. Werner-Washburne, S. Yazzie and D. O. Natvig. 1997. Expressed sequences from conidial, mycelial and sexual stages of *Neurospora crassa*. *Fungal Genetics and Biology* 21:348-363.

Snell, Howard L.

Vargas, H., H. M. Snell, H. L. Snell, G. Miller, R. Miller and H. Serrano. 1997. First report of penguins nesting on Isla Floreana. *Noticias de Galápagos* 58:30-32.

Vargas, H., H. L. Snell and H. Serrano. 1997. Galápagos penguin and cormorant census—1997. *Pacific Seabirds* 24(2):76-77.

Stricker, Stephen A.

Stricker, S. A. 1997. Intracellular injections of a soluble sperm factor trigger calcium oscillations and meiotic maturation in the unfertilized oocytes of a marine worm. *Developmental Biology* 186:185-201.

Contributed videotape dataset on sea urchin embryogenesis to National Geographic Video "Discovering the Cell."

Contributed confocal images to exhibition at the Columbus Center Hall of Exploration in Baltimore M.D.

Thornhill, Randy

Thornhill, R. and A. P. Møller. 1997. Developmental stability, disease and medicine. *Biological Reviews* 72:497-548.

Thornhill, R. 1997. The concept of an evolved adaptation. Pp. 4-13 in *Characterizing Human Psychological Adaptations*, G. Bock and G. Cardew, eds. London: CIBA Foundation.

Gangestad, S. W. and R. Thornhill. Human sexual selection and developmental stability Pp. 169-195 in *Evolutionary Social Psychology,* J. A. Simpson and D. T. Kenrick, eds. Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Assoc.

Møller, A. and R. Thornhill 1997. A Meta-analysis of the heritability of fluctuating asymmetry. *Journal of Evolutionary Biology* 10:1-16.

Arnqvist, G., R. Thornhill and L. Rowe. 1997. Evolution of animal genitalia: Genital and non-genital morphology correlates of fitness components in a water strider. *Journal of Evolutionary Biology* 10:613-640.

Furlow, F. B., T. Armijo-Prewitt, S. W. Gangestad and R. Thornhill. 1997. Psychometric intelligence and fluctuating asymmetry *Proceedings of the Royal Society, London, B* 264.

Gangestad, S. W. and R. Thornhill. 1997. The evolutionary psychology of extra-pair sex: The role of fluctuating asymmetry. *Evolution and Human Behavior* 18:69-88.

Thornhill, R. 1997. Rape-victim psychological pain revisited. Pp. 239-249 in *Evolution and Human Behavior: A Critical Reader,* Laura Betzig, ed. Oxford: Oxford University Press.

Manning., J. T., R. L. Trivers, R. Thornhill, D. Singh., J. Denman, M. H. Eklo, and R. H. Anderton. 1997. Ear asymmetry and left-side cradling. *Evolution and Human Behavior* 18:327-340.

Møller, A. and R. Thornhill. 1997. Developmental instabilty is heritable: Reply. *Journal of Evolutionary Biology* 10:69-70.

Vogel, Kathryn G.

Blevins, F. T., M. Djurasovic, E. L. Flatow and K. G. Vogel. 1997. Biology of the rotator cuff tendon. In *The Orthopedic Clinics of North America*, E. L. Flatow, ed., 28:1-16.

Robbins, J. R., S. P. Evanko and K. G. Vogel. 1997. Mechanical loading and TGF-beta regulate proteoglycan synthesis in tendon. *Archiv. Biochem. Biophys.* 342:203-211.

Werner-Washburne, Margaret

Fuge, E. K. and M. Werner-Washburne. 1997. Stationary phase in the yeast *Saccharomyces cerevisiae*. Pp. 53-74 in *Yeast Stress Responses*, S. Hohmann and W. H. Mager, eds., Molecular Biology Intelligence Unit, R. G. Landes Company, Austin TX.

Peck., V. M., E. K. Fuge, P. A. Padilla, M. A. Gomez and M. Werner-Washburne. 1997. Yeast *bcy 1* mutants with stationary phase-specific defects. *Current Genetics* 32:83-92.

Nelson, M. A., S. Kang, E. L. Braun, M. E. Crawford, P. L. Dolan, P. M. Leonard, J. Mitchell, A. M. Armijo, L. Bean, E. Blueyes, T. Cushing, A. Errett, M. Fleharty, M. Gorman, K. Judson, R. Miller, J. Ortega, I. Pavlova, J. Perea, S. Todisco, R. Trujillo, J. Valentine, A. Wells, M. Werner-Washburne, S. Yazzie and D. O. Nativg. 1997. Expressed sequences from the conidial, mycelial and sexual stages of *Neurospora crassa*. *Fungal Genetics and Biology* 21:348-363.

CHEMISTRY

Mariano, Patrick S.

"The Dynamics of a-Anilino Acid and Related Cation Radical a-Heterolytic Fragmentation Processes," Z. Su, D. E. Falvey, U. C. Yoon, P. S. Mariano, *J. Am. Chem. Soc.*, 119, 5261 (1997).

"Mechanistic and Synthetic Aspects of Amine Oxidations Promoted by 3-Methyl-5-ethyllumiflavinium Perchlorate," S. E, Hoegy, P. S. Mariano, *Tetrahedron*, 53, 5027 (1997).

Paine, Robert T.

"The Solvent Extraction of Americium(III) in Nitric Acid Solutions by 2,6-Bis[(Diphenyldiphosphino)methyl]Pyridino N,P,P' Trioxide," E.M. Bond, U. Engelhardt, T. P. Deere, B. M. Rapko, R. T. Paine, J. R. Fitzpatrick, *Solv. Extract. Ion Exch.*, 15, 381 (1997).

"Reactions of Molybdenum and Tungsten Phosphenium Complexes with Sulfur and Selenium," W. F. McNamara, H. U. Reisacher, E. N. Duesler, R. T. Paine, *Organometallics*, 16, 449 (1997).

"Synthesis of Cage Compounds Containing Boron, Phosphorus and Tin," T. Chen, E. N. Duesler, B. Kaufmann, R. T. Paine, H. Nöth, *Inorg. Chem.*, 36, 1070 (1997).

"Synthesis of Cage Compounds Containing Boron, Phosphorus and Germanium," T. Chen, E. N. Duesler, R. T. Paine, H. Nöth, *Inorg. Chem.*, 36, 802 (1997).

"Assembly of a Triple Cage Species Containing B, P and Si Atoms," T. Chen, E. N. Duesler, R. T. Paine, H. Nöth, *Inorg. Chem.*, 36, 1534 (1997).

"Synthesis and Assembly Mechanism for Spirocyclic Cage Compounds Containing B, P and Si atoms," T. Chen, E. N. Duesler, R. T. Paine, H. Nöth, *Chem. Ber.*, 30, 933 (1997).

"Reactions of Molybdenum Phosphenium Complexes with Carbenoid Reagents," H. U. Reisacher, E. N. Duesler, R. T. Paine, *J. Organometal. Chem.*, 539, 36(1997).

"Preparation and Characterization of Bis-(Trimethylsilyl)Aminoalanes, [H₂AlN(SiMe₃)₂]•NMe₃ and {HAl[N(SiMe₃)₂]₂}_{n•} Crystal Structure Determination for Tris-(Trimethylsilyl)Alane Trimethylamine Adduct, (Me₃Si)₃Al•NMe₃," J. F. Janik, E. N. Duesler, R. T. Paine, *J. Organometal. Chem.*, 539, 19(1997).

Shelnutt, John A.

"NMR Studies of Nonplanar Porphyrins. Part 2. Effect of Nonplanar Conformational Distortions on the Porphyrin Ring Current," C. J. Medforth, C. M. Muzzi, K. M. Shea, K. M. Smith, R. J. Abraham, S.-L. Jia, J. A. Shelnutt, *J. Chem. Soc., Perkin Trans.* 2, 839 (1997).

"Synthesis and Physical Characterization of Novel Heme-based Model Systems for Photoinitiated Electron Transfer. II. Direct Ruthenation of Microperoxidase-11," B. Fan, M. C. Simpson, J. A. Shelnutt, L. Martinez, R. Falcon, A. J. Pastuszyn, M. R. Ondrias, *Inorg. Chem.* 18, 3847 (1997).

"Synthesis and Physical Characterisation of Novel Heme-based Model Systems for Photoinitiated Electron Transfer. I. Complexation of RuProHis Bifunctional peptide and microperoxidase-11," B. Fan, D. L. Fontenot, R. W. Larsen, M. C. Simpson, J. A. Shelnutt, R. Falcon, L. Martinez, S. Niu, S. Zhong, T. M. Niemczyk, M. R. Ondrias, *Inorg. Chem.* 18, 3839 (1997).

"A Pyridine-Sensitive Molecular Venus Flytrap. Ligand-Triggered Atropisomerization of a Zinc Chiroporphyrin," M. Mazzanti, J.-C. Marchon, M. Shang, W. R. Scheidt, S.-L. Jia, J. A. Shelnutt, *J. Am. Chem. Soc.* 119, 12400 (1997).

"NMR Studies of Nonplanar Porphyrins. Part 1. Axial Ligand Orientations in Highly Nonplanar Porphyrins," C. J. Medforth, C. M. Muzzi, K. M. Shea, K. M. Smith, R. J. Abraham, S.-L. Jia, J. A. Shelnutt, *J. Chem. Soc., Perkin Trans.* 2, 833 (1997).

"Structural Characterization of Synthetic and Protein-Bound Porphyrins in Terms of the Lowest-Frequency Normal Coordinates of the Macrocycle," W. Jentzen, X.-Z. Song, J. A. Shelnutt, *J. Phys. Chem.* 101, 1684 (1997).

"Comparative Analysis of the Conformations of Symmetrically and Asymmetrically Deca- and Undeca-substituted Porphyrins Bearing meso-alkyl or Aryl Groups," M. O. Senge, C. J. Medforth, T. P. Forsyth, D. A. Lee, M. M. Olmstead, W. Jentzen, R. K. Pandey, J. A. Shelnutt, K. M. Smith, *Inorg. Chem.* 1149 (1997).

"Planar and Nonplanar Conformations of (Meso-Tetraphenylporphinato)nickel(II) in Solution as Inferred from Solution and Solid-State Raman Spectroscopy," W. Jentzen, E. Unger, X.-Z. Song, I. Turowska-Tyrk, R. Schweitzer-Stenner, W. Dreybrodt, W. R. Scheidt, J. A. Shelnutt, *J. Phys. Chem.* 101, 5789 (1997).

"Application of Matrix-Assisted Laser Desorption/Fourier Transform Mass Spectrometry to the Analysis of Planar Porphyrins and Highly Substituted Nonplanar Porphyrins," M. K. Green, C. J. Medforth, C. M. Muzzi, D. J. Nurco, K. M. Shea, K. M. Smith, C. B. Lebrilla, J. A. Shelnutt, *Eur. Mass Spectrum* 3, (1997).

"Raman Dispersion Spectroscopy on the Highly Saddled Nickel(II)-Octaethyltetraphenylporphyrin Reveals the Symmetry of Non-planar Distortions and the Vibronic Coupling Strength of Normal Modes," R. Schweitzer-Stenner, A. Stichternath, W. Dreybrodt, W. Jentzen, X.-Z. Song, J. A. Shelnutt, O. F. Nielsen, C. J. Medforth, K. M. Smith, *J. Chem. Phys.* 107, 1794 (1997).

Villegas, Ignacio

"Infrared Spectroscopy of Model Electrochemical Interfaces in Ultrahigh Vacuum: Coupled Influence of Double-Layer Cation/Anion Solutes upon Acetone Solvent Chemisorption on Pt(111)," I. Villegas, M. J. Weaver, *J. Electroanal. Chem.* 426, 55 (1997).

"Infrared Spectroscopy of Model Electrochemical Interfaces in Ultrahigh Vacuum: Roles of Solvation in the Vibrational Stark Effect," I. Villegas, M. J. Weaver, *J. Phys. Chem.* 101, 10166 (1997).

"Modeling Electrochemical Interfaces in Ultrahigh Vacuum: Influence of Progressive Cation and Surface Solvation Upon Charge-Potential Double-Layer Behavior on Pt(111)," M. J. Weaver, I. Villegas, *Langmuir*, 13, 6836 (1997).

"Modeling Electrochemical Interfaces in Ultrahigh Vacuum: Molecular Roles of Solvation in Double-Layer Phenomena," I. Villegas, M. J. Weaver, *J. Phys. Chem.* B 101, 5842 (1997).

COMMUNICATION AND JOURNALISM

Civikly-Powell, Jean M.

Jean M. Civikly-Powell, ed. (1997), *Teaching-Wise*, faculty orientation manual, University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, NM.

Jean M. Civikly-Powell and Tom Jewell (1997), *Interpersonal Communication. 8 scenarios*, companion video to J. DeVito's *The Interpersonal Communication Book*, The University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, NM.

Jean M. Civikly-Powell and Tom Jewell (1997), *Instructor's Guide for The Interpersonal Communication Video* published by Addison Wesley Longman Publishers.

Condon. John C.

John C. Condon (1997), *Good Neighbors: Communicating with the Mexicans*, Second Edition, Yarmouth, ME: Intercultural Press.

Foss, Karen A.

Karen A. Foss (1997), Review of *Women Transforming Communication: Global Intersections*, eds. Donna Allen, Ramona R. Rush, and Susan J. Kaufman (Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage, 1996), *Howard Journal of Communications*, 8 (July-September 1997), pp. 291-295.

Gandert, Miguel

Miguel Gandert (1997), *Photography*, Barbara London and John Upton, Longman, contributing photographer.

Miguel Gandert (1997), *The Lure of the Local,* Lucy R. Lippard, The New Press, contributing photographer.

Miguel Gandert (1997), *Blue Mesa Review* #9, English Department, University of New Mexico, contributing photographer.

Miguel Gandert (1997), Harpers Magazine, February 1997, contributing photographer.

Miguel Gandert (1997), Swing Magazine, October 1997, contributing photographer.

Gibson, Dirk C.

Dirk C. Gibson (1997), "A Quantitative Description of FBI Public Relations," *Public Relations Review.* Vol. 23, (1), pp. 11-30.

Dirk C. Gibson (1997), "Print Communication Tactics for Consumer Product Recalls," *Public Relations Quarterly*, Vol. 42, (1), pp. 42-46.

Dirk C. Gibson (1997), "A Prescriptive Taxonomy of Consumer Product Recall Public Relations Print Communication Tactics," in Jerry Biberman and Abbass Alkhafaji, (eds.) *Business Research Yearbook.* Lanham, MD: University Press of America, pp. 782-787.

Hall, Bradford 'J'

Bradford 'J' Hall (1997), "Understanding Rituals in Everyday Life," in J. Martin, T. Nakayama, and L. Flares (eds.), *Readings in Cultural Contexts.* Mountain View, CA: Mayfield Publishing.

Bradford 'J' Hall (1997), "Culture, Ethics and Communication," in F. Casmir (ed.), *Ethics in International Communication.* Hillsdale, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates.

Bradford 'J' Hall (1997), "Recruitment and Retention Strategies in a Department of Communication and Journalism," in S. Morreale and A. A. Jones (eds.), *Racial and Ethnic Diversity in the 21st Century: A Communication Perspective.* Washington D.C.: NCA Press.

Rogers, Everett M.

Everett M. Rogers and Steven S. Chaffee (1997), *The Beginnings of Communication Study: A Personal Memoir* (eds.), by Wilbur Schramm, Newbury Park, CA: Sage.

Everett M. Rogers, Peter Vaughan, Ramadhan M. A. Swalehe, Nagesh Rao, Peer Svenkerud, Suruchi Sood, and Krista Alford (1997), *Effects of an Entertainment-Education Radio Soap Opera on Family Planning and HIV/AIDS Prevention Behavior in Tanzania*, Albuquerque, University of New Mexico, Department of Communication and Journalism; and Arush, Tanzania, *Population Family Life Education Programme*, Research Report.

Everett M. Rogers and Marcel M. Allbritton (1997), "The Public Electronic Network: Interactive Communication and Interpersonal Distance," in Beverly Davenport Sypher (ed.), *Contemporary Case Studies in Organizational Communication* 2, New York: Guilford, pp. 249-261.

Everett M. Rogers, William B. Hart, and James W. Dearing (1997), "A Paradigmatic History of Agenda-Setting Research," in Shanto Iyengar and Richard Reeves (eds.), *Do the Media Govern? Politicians, Voters, and Reporters in America,* Newbury Park, CA: Sage, pp. 225-236.

Everett M. Rogers, Alan N. Miller and Thomas Becker (1997), "Diffusion of Workplace AIDS Education Programs among American Businesses and Business Schools," *Business Horizons*, 40 (4), pp. 78-86.

Schuetz, Janice E.

Janice Schuetz (1997), "A Rhetorical Approach to Protestant Evangelism in Twentieth-Century New Mexico," in *Religious Cultures in New Mexico* (ed.), Richard Etulain and Ferenc Szasz, Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press.

Janice Schuetz (1997), "Corporate Advocacy: A Synthesis," in *Corporate Advocacy: Rhetoric in the Information Age*, (ed.) Judith Hoover, New York: Quorum books.

Zannes, Estelle

Estelle Zannes (1997), "Advanced Reservoir Management Project and Global Weapons Information System." Technical report for distribution to Congress.

EARTH AND PLANETARY SCIENCES

Anderson, Roger Y.

"Field guide to lakes in Estancia Basin, NM," American Society of Limnology and Oceaonography Annual Meeting, Santa Fe, NM, 6 pp. (1997).

Barger, M. Susan

"La Virgincita: technical study of an Indo-Christian statue," In: *Materials Issues in Art and Archaeology V,* Materials Research Society Symposium Proceedings, v. 462, pp. 381-386 (1997). Coauthor: W. L. Gong.

Brearley, Adrian

"Phyllosilicates in the matrix of the unique carbonaceous chondrite, LEW 85332 and possible implications for the aqueous alteration of CI chondrites," *Meteoritics and Planetary Science*, v. 32, pp. 377-388 (1997).

"Disordered biopyriboles, amphibole and talc in the Allende meteorite: products of nebular or parent body aqueous alteration," *Science*, v. 276, pp. 1103-1105 (1997).

Campana, Michael E.

"Hydrologic influences on groundwater-surface water ecotones: heterogeneity in nutrient composition and retention," *Journal of North American Benthological Society,* v. 16(1), pp. 239-247 (1997). Coauthors: H. M. Valett, C. N. Dahm, J. A. Morrice, M. A. Baker and C. S. Fellows.

"Alluvial characteristics, groundwater-surface water exchange and hydrologic retention in headwater streams," *Hydrological Processes*, v. 11, pp. 253-267 (1997). Coauthors: J. A. Morrice, H. M. Valett and C. N. Dahm.

"Delineation of a carbonate-alluvial ground water flow system using a mixing-cell model and the spatial distribution of deuterium," *Karst Waters and Environmental, Impacts,* A. A. Balkema, pp. 311-318 (1997). Coauthor: J. G. Roth.

"A deuterium-calibrated compartment model of transient flow in a regional aquifer system," *Tracer Hydrology 97*, A. A. Balkema, pp. 389-396 (1997). Coauthors: W. R. Sadler, N. L. Ingraham, R. L. Jacobson.

"Analysis of test pumping data under conditions of variable viscosity recharge," *Groundwater in the Urban Environment, Problems, Processes and Management,* A. A. Balkema, v. 1, pp. 81-84 (1997). Coauthor: I. E. Amin.

Crossey, Laura J.

"Aqueous Chemistry and Geochemistry of Oxides, Oxyhydroxides, and Related Materials," *Materials Research Society, Symposium Proceedings*, v. 432, 372 pp. (1997). Coeditors: J. A. Voight, T. E. Wood, B. C. Bunker and W. H. Casey.

Elrick, Maya

"Sequence stratigraphy of the Middle to Upper Devonian Guilmette Formation, southern Egan and Schell Creek ranges, Nevada," *Paleozoic Sequence Stratigraphy, Biostratigraphy, and Biogeography: Studies in Honor of J. Granville ("Jess") Johnson: Geological Society of America Special Paper* 321, pp. 89-111 (1997). Coauthor: T. A. LaMaskin.

Ewing, Rodney, C.

"Calculated X-ray powder-diffraction data for schoepite, $[(UO_2)_8O_2(OH)_{12}(H_2)_{12},$ and related minerals by X-ray powder diffraction," *Powder Diffraction*, v. 12(4), pp. 230-238 (1997). Coauthors: R. J. Finch, F. C. Hawthorne and M. L. Miller.

"Clarkeite: new chemical and structural data," *American Mineralogist*, v. 82, pp. 607-619 (1997). Coauthor: R. J. Finch.

"Incorporation mechanisms of actinide elements into the structures of U⁶⁺ phases formed during the oxidation of spent nuclear fuel," *Journal of Nuclear Materials*, v. 245, pp. 1-9 (1997). Coauthors: P. C. Burns and M. L. Miller.

"Ion irradiation-induced amorphization in the Al_2O_3 -Si O_2 system: A comparison with glass formation," *Journal of Applied Physics*, v. 81(2), pp. 587-593 (1997). Coauthors: S. X. Wang, L. M. Wang and R. H. Doremus.

"Ion irradiation-induced phase transformation in Al-Cu-Co-Ge decagonal quasicrystal," *Nuclear Instruments and Methods in Physics Research,* (B), v. 127/128, pp. 127-131 (1997). Coauthors: L. F. Chen, L. M. Wang and Y. X. Guo.

"Ion-beam-induced amorphization of $LaPO_4$ and $ScPO_4$," *Nuclear Instruments and Methods in Physics Research,* (B), v. 127/128, pp. 160-165 (1997). Coauthors: A. Meldum, L. A. Boatner and L. M. Wang.

- "Amorphization of Al_2SiO_5 polymorphs under ion beam irradiation," *Nuclear Instruments and Methods in Physics Research,* (B), v. 127/128, pp. 186-190 (1997). Coauthors: S. X. Wang and L. M. Wang.
- "Ion beam-irradiation induced structure transformation in α -AlMnSi," *Nuclear Instruments and Methods in Physics Research,* (B), v. 127/128, pp. 752-755 (1997). Coauthors: Y. X. Guo, L. M. Wang and L. F. Chen.
- "Electron irradiation-induced nucleation and growth in amorphous LaPO₄, ScPO₄ and zircon," *Journal of Materials Research*, v. 12(7), pp. 1816-1827 (1997). Coauthors: A. Meldrum, L. A. Boatner and R. C. Ewing.
- "Interface-mediated amorphization of coesite by 200 keV electron irradiation," *Journal of Applied Physics,* v. 81(6), pp. 2570-2574 (1997). Coauthors: W. L. Gong, L. M. Wang and H. S. Xie.
- "Radiation effects in glasses used for immobilization of high-level waste and plutonium disposition," *Journal of Materials Research*, v. 12(8), pp. 1946-1978 (1997). Coauthors: W. J. Weber, C. A. Angell, G. W. Arnold, A. N. Cormack, J. M. Delaye, D. L. Griscom, L. W. Hobbs, A. Nabrotsky, D. L. Price, A. M. Stoneham and M. C. Weinberg.
- "Electron-irradiation-induced phase segregation in crystalline and amorphous apatite: A TEM study," *American Mineralogist*, v. 82, pp. 858-869 (1997). Coauthors: A. Meldrum and L. M. Wang.
- "Characterization and dissolution behavior of a becquerelite from Shinkolobwe, Zaire," *Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta,* v. 61(18), pp. 3879-3884 (1997). Coauthors: I. Casas, J. Bruno, E. Cera and R. J. Finch.
- "The crystal structure of ianthinite, $[U_2^{4+} (UO_2)_4O_6(OH)_4(H_20)_4](H_20)_5$: a possible phase for Pu⁴⁺ incorporation during the oxidation of spent nuclear fuel," *Journal of Nuclear Materials*, v. 249, pp. 199-206 (1997). Coauthors: P. C. Burns, R. J. Finch, F. C. Hawthorne and M. L. Miller.
- "Donathite discredited: a mixture of two spinels," *Neues Jahrbuch für Mineralogie Monatshefte,* v. 4, pp. 163-174 (1997). Coauthors: P. C. Burns, F. C. Hawthorne, E. Libowitsky and N. Bordes.
- "Mineral chemistry and oxygen isotopic analyses of uraninite, pitchblende and uranium alteration minerals from the Cigar Lake deposit, Saskatchewan, Canada," *Applied Geochemistry*, v. 12, pp. 549-565 (1997). Coauthors: M. Fayek and J. Jasneczek.

"Displacive radiation effects in the monazite- and zircon-structure orthophosphates," *Physical Review* B, v. 56, pp. 13805-13814 (1997). Coauthors: A. Meldrum and L. A. Boatner.

"The kinetics of alpha-decay-induced amorphization in zircon and apatite containing weapons-grade plutonium or other actinides," *Journal of Nuclear Materials*, v. 250, pp. 147-155 (1997). Coauthors: W. J. Weber and A. Meldrum.

"Amorphization of ceramic materials by ion-beam-irradiation: parallels to glass formation," *Microstructure Evolution During Irradiation,* Proceedings of the Materials Research Society, v. 439, pp. 583-594 (1997). Coauthors: L. M. Wang, S. X. Wang and W. L. Gong.

"Radiation effects in glass waste forms for high-level waste and plutonium disposal," *Microstructure Evolution During Irradiation,* Proceedings of the Materials Research Society, v. 439, pp. 607-618 (1997). Coauthor: W. J. Weber.

"Ion irradiation-induced amorphization in the MgO-Al $_2$ O $_3$ -SiO $_2$ system: a cascade quenching model," *Microstructure Evolution During Irradiation,* Proceedings of the Materials Research Society, v. 439, pp. 619-624 (1997). Coauthors: S. X. Wang and L. M. Wang.

"Behaviour of zirconia based fuel material under Xe irradiation," *Microstructure Evolution During Irradiation,* Proceedings of the Materials Research Society, v. 439, pp. 625-632 (1997). Coauthors: C. Degueldre, P. Heimgartner, G. Ledergerber, N. Sasajima, K. Hojou, T. Muromura, L. Wang and W. Gong.

"Electron-irradiation-induced crystallization of amorphous orthophosphates," *Microstructure Evolution During Irradiation,* Proceedings of the Materials Research Society, v. 439, pp. 697-702 (1997). Coauthors: A. Meldrum and L. A. Boatner.

"Transuranium element incorporation into the α -U3O8 uranyl sheet," *Scientific Basis for Nuclear Waste Management XX*, Proceedings of the Materials Research Society, v. 465, pp. 81-588 (1997). Coauthors: M. L. Miller, P. C. Burns and R. J. Finch.

"Transmission electron microscopy study of α -decay damage in aeschynite and britholite," *Scientific Basis for Nuclear Waste Management XX,* Proceedings of the Materials Research Society, v. 465, pp. 649-656 (1997). Coauthors: W. L. Gong, L. M. Wang, L. F. Chen and W. Lutze.

"The crystal structure of ianthinite, a mixed-valence uranium oxide hydrate," *Scientific Basis for Nuclear Waste Management XX,* Proceedings of the Materials Research Society, v. 465, pp. 1193-1200 (1997). Coauthors: P. C. Burns, R. J. Finch. F. C. Hawthorne and M. L. Miller.

"Uraninite-water interactions in an oxidizing environment," *Scientific Basis for Nuclear Waste Management XX*, Proceedings of the Materials Research Society, v. 465, pp. 1201-1208 (1997). Coauthors: M. Fayek, T. K. Kyser and M. L. Miller.

"Uraninite: A 2 GA spent nuclear fuel from the natural fission reactor at Bangombé in Gabon, West Africa," *Scientific Basis for Nuclear Waste Management XX*, Proceedings of the Materials Research Society, v. 465, pp. 1209-1218 (1997). Coauthors: K. A. Jensen and F. Gauthier-Lafaye.

"Mineralogical and microtextural characterization of "gel-zircon" from the Manibay Uranium Mine, Kazakhstan," *Scientific Basis for Nuclear Waste Management XX*, Proceedings of the Materials Research Society, v. 465, pp. 1219-1226 (1997). Coauthors: K. B. Helean, B. E. Burakov, E. B. Anderson, E. E. Strykanova and S. K. Ushakov.

"Electron microscopy study of surface layers of the French SON68 nuclear waste glass formed during vapor phase alteration at 200°C," *Microscopy and Microanalysis*, v. 3(2), pp. 761-762 (1997). Coauthors: W. L. Gong and L. M. Wang.

"Cross-section TEM study of Kr⁺ irradiation-induced amorphization in quartz," *Microscopy and Microanalysis*, v. 3(2), pp. 771-772 (1997). Coauthors: W. L. Gong and L. M. Wang.

Fawcett, Peter

"The Younger Dryas termination and North Atlantic Deep Water formation: Insights from climate model simulations and Greenland ice cores," *Paleoceanography,* v. 12, pp. 23-38 (1997). Coauthors: A. M. Agustsdottir, R. B. Alley and C. A. Shuman.

"Detection and monitoring of stratigraphic markers and temperature trends at the Greenland Ice Sheet Project 2 using passive-microwave remote-sensing data," *Journal of Geophysical Research*, v. 102, pp. 26,877-26,886 (1997). Coauthors: C. A. Shuman, R. B. Alley, M. A. Fahnestock, R. A. Bindschadler, J. W. C. White, P. M. Grootes, S. Anandakrishnan and C. R. Stearns.

Geissman, John W.

"Scanning transmission electron microscopic investigation of the carriers of magnetizations in Banded Series rock of the Stillwater Complex, Montana," *Journal of Geophysical Research*, v. 102, pp. 12,139-12,157 (1997). Coauthors: W. Xu, D. R. Peacor and R. Van der Voo.

"Paleomagnetic and 40 Ar/ 39 Ar geochronologic data from Late Proterozoic mafic dikes and sills, Montana and Wyoming," U.S. Geological Survey Professional Paper 1580, 16 pp. (1997). Coauthors: S. S. Harlan and L. W. Snee.

"Evolution of an Eocene intra-arc half-graben, central Idaho, U.S.A.," *Bulletin, Geological Society of America,* v. 109, pp. 253-267 (1997). Coauthors: S. U. Janecke, B. Hammond and L. Snee.

"Discovering the relationships in a family of volcanoes—Cerro Candelaria, Twin Craters, Lost Woman Crater, and Lava Crater," *New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources, Bulletin* 156, pp. 53-60 (1997). Coauthors: T. E. Cascadden and A. M. Kudo.

"El Calderon cinder cone and related basalt flows, Natural History of El Malpai National Monument," *New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources, Bulletin* 156, pp. 41-52 (1997). Coauthors: T. E. Cascadden, A. M. Kudo and A. W. Laughlin.

Getty, Stephen G.

"Sm-Nd isotopes of zircon and garnet from a quartz diorite gneiss, North Cascades Orogen; Implications for tectonic evolution of the deep crust," *Geological Society of America Bulletin*, v. 109, pp. 1149-1166 (1997). Coauthor: B. P. Wernicke.

Gutzler, David

"Estimating the effect of stochastic wind stress forcing on ENSO irregularity," *Journal of Climate*, v. 10, pp. 1473-1486 (1997). Coauthors: B. Blanke and J. D. Neelin.

"Evidence for a relationship between spring snow cover in North America and summer rainfall in New Mexico," *Geophysical Research Letters*, v. 24, pp. 2207-2210 (1997). Coauthor: J. W. Preston.

Huestis, Stephen P.

"On the construction of geomagnetic timescales from non-prejudicial treatment of magnetic anomaly data from multiple ridges," *Geophysical Journal International*, v. 129, pp. 176-182 (1997). Coauthor: G. D. Acton.

Jones, Rhian H.

"Trace element partitioning between pyroxene and melt in rapidly cooled chondrules," *American Mineralogist*, v. 82, pp. 534-545 (1997). Coauthor: G. D. Layne.

"A chondrule origin for dusty relict olivine in unequilibrated chondrites," *Meteoritics and Planetary Science*, v. 32, pp. 753-760 (1997). Coauthor: L. R. Danielson.

Karlstrom, Karl E.

"Looping P-T paths and high-T, low-P middle crust metamorphism: Proterozoic evolution of the southwestern United States," *Geology*, v. 105, pp. 205-223 (1997). Coauthor: M. L. Williams.

"40Ar/³⁹Ar evidence for 1.4 Ga regional metamorphism in New Mexico: Implications for thermal evolution of the lithosphere in southwestern U.S.A.," *Journal of Geology,* v. 105, pp. 205-223 (1997). Coauthors: D. Dallmeyer and J. A. Grambling.

"Pluton emplacement processes and tectonic setting of the 1.42 Ga signal batholith, SW USA: important role of crustal anisotropy during regional shortening," *Precambrian Research*, v. 82, pp. 237-263 (1997). Coauthor: M. W. Nyman.

Klein, Cornelis

"Igneous ferment at Hamersley," Nature, pp. 25-28 (1997).

"Chabazite," *McGraw Hill Encyclopedia of Science of Technology,* 8th ed., v. 3, p. 491 (1997).

"Turquoise," *McGraw Hill Encyclopedia of Science Technology,* 8th ed., v. 18, pp. 702-703 (1997).

"Opal," *McGraw Hill Encyclopedia of Science Technology,* 8th ed., v. 12, pp. 383-384 (1997). Coauthor: P. J. Darragh.

"Carnotite," *McGraw Hill Encyclopedia of Science Technology,* 8th ed., v. 3, p. 299 (1997). Coauthor: M. Deliens.

Kudo, Albert M.

"El Calderon cinder cone and related basalt flows," *NM Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources, Bulletin* 156, pp. 41-51 (1997). Coauthors: T. Cascadden, J. Geissman and W. Laughlin.

"Discovering the relationship in a family of volcanoes—Cerro Candelaria, Twin Craters, Lost Woman Crater, and Lava Crater," *NM Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources, Bulletin* 156, pp. 53-59 (1997). Coauthors: T. Cascadden and J. Geissman.

Kues, Barry S.

"Mesozoic geology and paleontology of the Four Corners region," *New Mexico Geological Society, Guidebook* 48, 288 pp. (1997). Coeditors: O. J. Anderson and S. G. Lucas.

"New bivalve taxa from the Tucumcari Formation (Cretaceous, Albian), New Mexico, and the biostratigraphic significance of the basal Tucumcari fauna," *Journal of Paleontology*, v. 71, pp. 820-839 (1997).

McFadden, Leslie D.

"Geomorphic responses to climatic changes of different scales in the Holocene, south-western Colorado Plateau, Arizona: A soil-geomorphic and ecologic perspective," *Geomorphology*, v. 19, pp. 303-332 (1997). Coauthor: J. R. McAuliffe.

Molina-Garza, Roberto S.

"Paleomagnetic data from northwest Sonora: Implications for the Mesozoic evolution of northern Mexico," *Publicaciones Ocasionales ERNO,* Instituto de Geologia, Universidad Nacional Autonoma de Mexico, N. 1, pp. 54-58 (1997). Coauthor: J. W. Geissman.

Newsom, Horton E.

"Chemical components of the martian soil: melt degassing, hydrothermal alteration and chondritic debris," *Journal of Geophysical Research (Planets)*, v. 102, pp. 19,345-19,356 (1997). Coauthor: J. J. Hagerty.

Papike, James J.

"Evolution of the lunar crust: SIMS study of plagioclase from ferroan anorthosites," *Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta*, v. 61, pp. 2343-2350 (1997). Coauthors: G. W. Fowler and C. K. Shearer.

"Trace-element fractionation by impact-induced volatilization: SIMS study of lunar HASP samples," *American Mineralogist*, v. 82, pp. 630-634 (1997). Coauthors: M. N. Spilde, C. T. Adcock, G. W. Fowler and C. K. Shearer.

"Petrogenetic models for magmatism on the eucrite parent body, Evidence from orthopyroxene in diogenites," *Meteoritics and Planetary Science*, v. 32, pp. 877-889 (1997). Coauthors: C. K. Shearer and G. W. Fowler.

"Automated EDS modal analysis applied to the diogenites," *Meteoritics and Planetary Sciences*, v. 32, pp. 869-875 (1997). Coauthors: L. E. Bowman and M. N. Spilde.

"Subsolidus REE partitioning between pyroxene and plagioclase in cumulate eucrites: An ion-microprobe investigation," *Geochemica et Cosmochimica Acta*, v. 61, pp. 5089-5097 (1997). Coauthors: A. Pun and G. D. Layne.

Pazzaglia, Frank J.

"Palynology of the Bryn Mawr Formation (Miocene): Insights on the age and genesis of middle Atlantic margin fluvial deposits," *Sedimentary Geology,* v. 108, pp. 19-44 (1997). Coauthors: R. Robinson and A. Traverse.

Pun, Aurora

"Subsolidus REE partitioning between pyroxene and plagioclase in cumulate eucrites: An ion-microprobe investigation," *Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta*, v. 61, pp. 5089-5097 (1997). Coauthors: J. J. Papike and G. D. Layne.

Rietmeijer, Franciscus J. M.

"Bismuth oxide nanoparticles in the stratosphere," *Journal of Geophysical Research* (*Planets*), v. 102(E3), pp. 6621-6627 (1997). Coauthor: I. D. R. Mackinnon.

"An analytical electron microscope study of airborne industrial particles in Sosnowiec, Poland," *Atmospheric Environment*, v. 31, pp. 1941-1951 (1997). Coauthor: J. Janeczek.

Selverstone, Jane

"Composition of the lower continental crust in the Colorado Plateau: Geochemical evidence from mafic xenoliths from the Navajo Volcanic Field, SW United States," *Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta*, v. 61, pp. 2007-2021 (1997). Coauthors: P. D. Mattie, K. C. Condie and P. R. Kyle.

"Proterozoic tectonics of the northern Colorado Front Range," *Geologic History of the Colorado Front Range,* (D. W. Bolyard and S. A. Sonnenberg, eds.), Rocky Mountain Association of Geologists, Denver, pp. 9-18 (1997). Coauthors: M. Hodgins, C. Shaw, J. Aleinikoff and C.M. Fanning.

Shearer, Charles

"SIMS analyses of minor and trace element distributions in fracture calcite from Yucca Mountain, Nevada, USA.," *Geochimica et Cosmochimica Acta*, v. 61, pp. 1803-1818 (1997). Coauthors: R. F. Denniston, G. D. Layne and D. T. Vaniman.

"Petrogenetic models for the origin of diogenites and their relationship to basaltic magmatism on the HED parent body," *Meteoritics,* v. 32, pp. 877-889 (1997). Coauthors: G. W. Fowler and J. J. Papike.

"Werdingite from the Urungwe District, Zimbabwe," *Mineralogical Magazine*, v. 61, pp. 713-718 (1997). Coauthors: E. S. Grew and M. G. Yates.

Spilde, Michael N.

"Automated energy dispersive spectrometer modal analysis applied to the diogenites," *Meteoritics and Planetary Science*, v. 32, pp. 869-875 (1997). Coauthors: L. E. Bowman and J. J. Papike.

"Trace element fractionation by impact-induced volatilization: SIMS study of Lunar HASP glasses," *American Mineralogist*, v. 82, pp. 630-634 (1997). Coauthors: J. J. Papike, M. N. Spilde, C. T. Adcock and G. W. Fowler.

Wang, Lumin

"Temperature and dose dependence of ion-beam-induced amorphization in α Sic, *Journal of Nuclear Materials*, v. 244, pp. 258-264 (1997). Coauthors: W. J. Weber, N. Yu and N. J. Hess.

- "Interface-mediated amorphization of coesite by 200 KeV electrons," *Journal of Physics*, v. 81, pp. 2570-2574 (1997). Coauthors: W. L. Gong and R. C. Ewing.
- "Ion irradiation-induced amorphization in the Al₂O₃-SiO₂ system: A comparison with glass formation," *Journal of Applied Physics*, v. 81, pp. 587-593 (1997). Coauthors: S. X. Wang, R. C. Ewing and R. H. Doremus.
- "Ion-beam-induced amorphization of LaPO₄ and ScPO₄," *Nuclear Instruments and Methods in Physics Research* B, v. 127/128, pp. 160-165 (1997). Coauthors: A. Meldrum, L. A. Boatner and R. C. Ewing.
- "Amorphization of Al_2SiO_5 polymorphs under ion beam irradiation, *Nuclear Instruments and Methods in Physics Research* B, v. 127/128, pp. 186-190 (1997). Coauthors: S. X. Wang and R. C. Ewing.
- "Ion-beam-irradiation induced structure transformation in α –AlMnSi," *Nuclear Instruments and Methods in Physics Research* B, v. 127/128, pp. 752-755 (1997). Coauthors: Y. X. Guo and R. C. Ewing.
- "Formation of a stable decagonal quasicrystal in cobalt ion implanted aluminum," *Applied Physics Letters*, v. 70, pp. 1825-1830 (1997). Coauthor: L. F. Chen.
- "Ion irradiation-induced phase transformation in Al-Cu-Co-Ge decagonal quasicrystal," *Nuclear Instruments and Methods in Physics Research* B, v. 127/128, pp. 127-131 (1997). Coauthors: L. F. Chen, Y.X. Guo and R. C. Ewing.
- "Electron irradiation-induced phase segregation in crystalline and amorphous fluorapatite," *American Mineralogist*, v. 82, pp. 858-869 (1997). Coauthors: A. Meldrum, Y. X. Guo and R. C. Ewing.
- "Amorphization of ceramic materials by ion-beam-irradiation: parallels to glass formation," *Materials Research Society Symposia Proceedings*, v. 439, pp. 583-594 (1997). Coauthors: S. X. Wang, W. L. Gong and R. C. Ewing.
- "Ion irradiation-induced amorphization in the MgO-Al $_2$ O $_3$ -SiO $_2$ system: a cascade quenching model," *Materials Research Society Symposia Proceedings*, v. 439, pp. 619-624 (1997). Coauthors: S. X. Wang and R. C. Ewing.
- "Behavior of zirconia based fuel material under Xe irradiation," *Materials Research Society Symposia Proceedings*, v. 439, pp. 625-632 (1997). Coauthors: C. Degueldre, P. Heimgartner, G. Ledergerber, N. Sasajima, K. Hojou, T. Muromura, W. Gong and R. C. Ewing.

"Transmission electron microscopy study of α -decay damage in aeschynite and britholite," *Materials Research Society Symposium Proceedings*, v. 465, pp. 649-656 (1997). Coauthors: W. L. Gong, R. C. Ewing, L. F. Chen and W. Lutze.

"Electron Microscopy study of surface layers of the french SON68 nuclear waste glass formed during vapor phase alteration at 200°C," *Microscopy and Microanalysis '97*, v. 3, Proceedings of the 55th Annual Meeting of the Microscopy Society of America, pp. 761-762 (1997). Coauthors: W. L. Gong and R. C. Ewing.

"Cross-section TEM study on Kr⁺ irradiation-induced amorphization in quartz," *Microscopy and Microanalysis '97*, v. 3, Proceedings of the 55th Annual Meeting of the Microscopy Society of America, v. 3, pp. 771-772 (1997). Coauthors: W. L. Gong and R. C. Ewing.

Wiedenbeck, Michael

"Werdingite from the Urungwe District, Zimbabwe," *Mineralogical Magazine,* v. 61, pp. 713-718 (1997). Coauthors: E. S. Grew, M. G. Yates and C. K. Shearer.

"Review of India and Antarctica during the Precambrian," *Precambrian Research*, v. 82, pp. 350-351 (1997).

Woodward, Lee A.

"Role of regional tectonic analysis in exploration for fracture reservoirs in Cretaceous source rocks of the Raton Basin, New Mexico," *The Mountain Geologist*, v. 34, pp. 73-80 (1997).

"Tectonic evolution and geophysics of central Montana," *Northwest Geology,* v. 27, pp. 51-77 (1997). Coauthors: H. R. DuChene and M. D. Kleinkopf.

"Mesozoic stratigraphic constraints on Laramide right slip on the east side of the Colorado Plateau," *Geology*, v. 25, no. 9, pp. 843-846 (1997). Coauthors: O. J. Anderson and S. G. Lucas.

Xu, Huifang

"Surface characters of twin domains and exsolution lamellae in a feldspar crystal: atomic force microscopy study," *Materials Research Bulletin*, v. 32, pp. 1221-1227 (1997).

"Transmission electron microscopy of native copper inclusions in illite," *Clays and Clay Minerals*, v. 45, pp. 295-297 (1997). Coauthors: J.-H. Ahn and P. R. Buseck.

"Twinning in synthetic anorthite: a transmission electron microscopy investigation," *American Mineralogist,* v. 82, pp. 125-130 (1997). Coauthors: P. R. Buseck and M. A. Carpenter.

ECONOMICS

Berrens. Robert P.

"Testing the Inverted-U Hypothesis for U.S. Hazardous Waste: An Application of the Generalized Gamma Model," with A. Bohara, K. Gawande, and P. Wang, *Economics Letters*, vol. 55, no. 3, pp. 435-440.

"Contingent Valuation of Rural Tourism Development: With Tests of Scope, and Format Stability," with K. Lindberg and R. Johnson, *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, vol. 22, no. 1, pp. 44-60.

"A Randomized Response Approach to Dichotomous Choice Contingent Valuation," with A. Bohara and J. Kerkvliet, *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, vol. 79, no. 1, pp. 252-266.

Bohara, Alok K.

"Testing the Inverted-U Hypothesis for U.S. Hazardous Waste: An Application of the Generalized Gamma Model," with R. Berrens, K. Gawande, and P. Wang, *Economics Letters*, vol. 55, no. 3, pp. 435-440.

"A Randomized Response Approach to Dichotomous Choice Contingent Valuation," with R. Berrens and J. Kerkvliet, *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, vol. 79, no. 1, pp. 252-266.

"Evidence of the Contribution of Trade Reform Towards International Income Equalization," with Dani Ben-David, *Review of International Economics*, vol. 5, no. 2, pp. 246-255.

Brookshire, David S.

"Estimating the Social Value of Geologic Map Information: A Regulatory Application," with R. Bernknopf, M. McKee and D. Soller, *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, vol. 32, no. 2, pp. 204-218.

"Direct and Indirect Economic Losses from Earthquake Damage," with S. Chang, H. Cochrane, R. Olson, A. Rose, and J. Steenson, *Earthquake Spectra*, vol. 13, no. 4, pp. 683-702.

Chermak, Janie

"A New Look at a New Discount Rate," with J. K. Lowe and N. J. Webb, *Armed Forces Comptroller*, vol. 42, no. 1, pp. 27-32.

Gawande, Kishore

"The Political Economy of Nontariff Barriers to Trade," in *Quiet Pioneering: Robert F. Stern and his International Economics Legacy,* Leamer, E. E., P. Hooper, K. Maskus and J. David Richardson, eds., University of Michigan Press: Ann Arbor.

"U.S. Nontariff Barriers as Privately Provided Public Goods," *Journal of Public Economics*, vol. 64, pp. 61-81.

"Generated Regressors in Linear and Nonlinear Models," *Economics Letters,* vol. 54, pp. 119-126.

"Development of Risk-Based Ranking Measures of Effectiveness for the US Coast Guard's Vessel Inspection Program," with T. A. Wheeler and S. Bespalko, *Risk Analysis*, vol. 17, no. 3, pp. 333-340.

"A Test of a Theory of Strategically Retaliatory Trade Barriers," *Southern Economic Journal*, vol. 64, no. 2, pp. 425-449.

"Testing the Inverted-U Hypothesis for U.S. Hazardous Waste: An Application of the Generalized Gamma Model," with A. Bohara, R. Berrens, and P. Wang, *Economics Letters*, vol. 55, no. 3, pp. 435-440.

McKee, Michael

"Estimating the Social Value of Geologic Map Information: A Regulatory Application," with R. Bernknopf, D. Brookshire and D. Soller, *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*, vol. 32, no. 2, pp. 204-218.

ENGLISH

Bartlett, Lee

"Ezra Pound and James Dickey: A Correspondence and a Kinship," reprint, *Struggling for Wings: The Art of James Dickey,* R. Kirschten, University of South Carolina Press, Columbia, SC, pp. 129-148, with Hugh Witemeyer.

Beene, LynnDianne

Guide to British Prose Explication: 19th and 20th Centuries, G. K. Hall, Boston, Massachusetts, 697 pp.

Damico, Helen

"Outreach to the Secondary Schools: The New Mexican Model," *SMART* (Studies in Medieval and Renaissance Teaching), 5:1, pp. 9-13.

Editor, "CARA, Initiatives in the Secondary Schools: The New Mexican Model," *SMART*, 5:1, pp. 7-79, (A special issue on UNM's Medieval Outreach Program to the Secondary Schools.)

Dunaway, David King

"Writing the Southwest," (published online at: http://www.unm.edu/~wrtgsw) 10 pp.

"Radio and Biography," *Biography*, 20th anniversary issue, Vol. 20, No. 4, pp. 462-475.

Review-essay, "Songs for Political Action: Folkmusic, Topical Songs, and the American Left 1926-1953, produced by Ronald Cohen, Puritan Records, Battleground, IN, *Journal of American Folklore*, Vol. 110, No. 438, pp. 418-22.

Gwin, Minrose

The Literature of the American South, W. W. Norton, New York, NY, coedited with L. Andrews, Gen. Ed., Trudier Harris, and Fred hobson, 1188 pp.

Houston, Gail Turley

"Reading and Writing Victoria: The Conduct Book and the Legal Constitution of Female Sovereignty," *Remaking Queen Victoria*, Adrienne Munich and Margaret Homans, eds., pp. 159-181, Cambridge University Press, New York, NY.

Johnson, David M.

Editor, *Blue Mesa Review,* #9: "Cruzando Fronteras," Thomson Shore Pub., Dexter, MI, 342 pp.

Fire in the Fields, Writers on the Plains, New Mexico Junior College, Hobbs, NM, 16 pp.

Johnson-Sheehan, Richard D.

"Sophistic Rhetoric," *Theorizing Composition,* ed. Mary Kennedy Greenwood, pp. 50-62.

"Metaphor in the Rhetoric of Scientific Discourse," *Essays in the Study of Scientific Discourse,* Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Inc, Mahwah, NJ, pp. 13-26.

"The Pragmatics of Scientific Metaphor," *Proceedings from the Rhetoric Society of America Conference,* pp. 72-92.

Review, "Aristotle's Voice," Jasper Neel, *Journal of Business and Technical Communication*, pp. 98-101.

Jones, David Richard

"Voces Nuevas," 24-page study guide for three new Latino plays, Repertorio Español, New York, NY.

Mares, E. A.

"Los Alamos: Coming Down from the Hill of Certainty," pp. 144-155; "Los Alamos: From Where the Zigzag Lightening Strikes," pp. 157-165, *La Puerta: a doorway into the academy*, ed. Carin Bigrigg, Mary Friedman, Karen McKinney, Wanda Martin, Kate Warne, Rick Waters, and William Waters, Kendall/Hunt Publishing Co., Dubuque, Iowa.

"Los Alamos: Coming Down from the Hill of Certainty," *New Mexico Historical Review,* Vol. 72, No. 1, UNM Press, Albuquerque, NM.

Poetry, *Taos Poetry Circus*, pp. 30-31, (Taos: The World Poetry Bout Association, 1997).

Marquez, Antonio

"Voices of Caliban: From Curse to Discourse," Confluencia, 13, pp. 153-169.

"Spanish Language Contributions to American Literature Scholarship," *American Literary Scholarship*, Duke University Press, Durham, NC, pp. 500-508.

Introduction, *Mayhem Was Our Business*, by Sabine Ulibarri, Bilingual Press, Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ, pp. 1-4.

McPherson, David C.

Review, "Ben Jonson and the Art of Secrecy," William W. E. Slights, *Renaissance Quarterly*, 50, Toronto University Press, Toronto, Canada, pp. 889-890.

Review, "Ben Jonson: Poetry and Architecture," A. W. Johnson, *Renaissance Quartrly*, 50, Clarendon Press, Oxford, pp. 890-891.

Review, "Ben Jonson: A Literary Life," W. David Kay, *The Ben Jonson Journal*, 3, St. Martin's Press, pp. 191-194.

Owens, Louis

"The American Joads," *The Grapes of Wrath,* Viking Critical Edition, ed. Keven Hearle and Peter Lisca, Penguin Press, New York, NY, pp. 643-653.

"N. Scott Momaday," *Conversations with N. Scott Momaday*, ed. Matthias Schubnell, University of Mississippi Press, Jackson, Mississippi, pp. 178-191.

Nightland, Signet Mass Market edition, New York, NY, 300 pp.

Editor's Preface, guest-edited special Vizenor issue of *Studies in American Indian Literature*, 300 pp.

"Soul Catcher," *Song of the Turtle: American Indian Fiction 1974-1994,* ed. Paula Gunn Allen, Ballentine, New York, NY, 12 pp.

Paine, Charles

"The Composition Course and Public Discourse: The Case of Adams Sherman Hill, Popular Culture, and Cultural Innoculation," *Rhetoric Review,* 15, pp. 282-299.

Review, "Manhood at Harvard: William James and Others," Kim Townsend, *American Literature*, pp. 422-23.

Sanders, Scott P.

"Technical Communication and Ethics," *Foundations for Teaching Technical Communication: Theory Practice, and Program Design,* ed. Staples and Ornatowski, Ablex Publishing Company, Greenwich, CT, pp. 99-117.

General Editor, *IEEE Transactions on Professional Communication*, Vol. 40, Nos. 1-4, 315 pp.

"Forty," *IEEE Transactions on Professional Communication*, 40:1, pp. 1-2.

"Thanks," IEEE Transactions on Professional Communication, 40:4, pp. 253-254.

Scharnhorst, Gary

Editor, *Selected Letters of Bret Harte,* University of Oklahoma Press, Norman and London, 464 pp.

Editor, *American Literary Scholarship 1995*, Duke University Press, Durham, NC, 550 pp.

"Foreword," *American Literary Scholarship 1995*, Duke University Press, Durham, NC, pp. vii-viii.

"General Reference Books," *American Literary Scholarship 1995,* Duke University Press, Durham, NC, pp. 509-513.

"Charlotte Perkins Gilman's Library: A Reconstruction," *Resources for American Literary Study,* 23, pp. 20-58, with Denise D. Knight.

"Rehabilitating Bret Harte," *Documentary Editing*, 19, pp. 16-18.

"Bret Harte," *Nineteenth-Century American Western Writers, Dictionary of Literary Biography*, 186, ed. Robert L. Gale, Bruccoli Layman, Detroit, MI, pp. 154-165.

"Ina Coolbrith," *Nineteenth-Century American Writers*, ed. Denise D. Knight, Greenwood, Westport, CT, and London, pp. 73-76.

"Adah Isaacs Menken," *Nineteenth-Century American Women Writers*, ed. Denise D. Knight, Greenwood, Westport, CT, and London, pp. 310-313.

Review of *Mark Twain on the Loose*, by Bruce Michelson, *Studies in the Novel*, 29, pp. 128-130.

Reviews of *Poems of Ambrose Bierce*, edited by M. E. Grenander; *Sui Sin Far/Edith Maude Eaton: A Literary Biography*, by Annette White-Parks; and *The Letters of Theodore Roosevelt and Brander Matthews*, edited by Lawrence J. Olivier; American Literary Realism, 29, pp. 93-94.

Reviews of *The Rise of Sinclair Lewis, 1920-1930,* by James M. Hutchisson, and *A History of the Atlantic Monthly 1857-1909,* by Ellery Sedgwick, *American Literary Realism,* 30, p. 94.

Shea. Jerome

"Fragnet," *La Puerta: a doorway into the academy,* ed. Carin Bigrigg, et al., Kendall Hunt, Dubuque, IA, pp. 23-26.

"Building Prose for Building Pros," *Profession Practice 101*, ed. Andy Pressman, John Wiley & Sons, New York, NY, pp. 324-330.

Smith, Patricia C.

Simon Ortiz, critical/biographical essay, reprinted in American Authors on CD-ROM, Simon & Schuster, pp. 497-515

Warner, Sharon Oard

"In Defense of Writing What You Don't Know," *La Puerta: a doorway into the Academy,* ed. Carin Bigrigg, et al., Kendall/Hunt, Dubuque, IA, pp. 39-48.

"Christina's World," *La Puerta: a doorway into the Academy,* Carin Bigrigg, et al., Kendall/Hunt, Dubuque, IA, pp. 51-65.

Review, "Women with Men," Richard Ford, The Dallas Morning News.

Witemeyer, Hugh

The Future of Modernism, University of Michigan Press, Ann Arbor, MI, 267 pp.

"The Lawrence Ranch in Taos," *Rananim: The Journal of the D. H. Lawrence Society of Australia*, 5, 2, pp. 33-34.

"Ezra Pound and James Dickey: A Correspondence and a Kinship," reprint, *Struggling with Wings: The Art of James Dickey,* ed. Robert Kirschten, University of South Carolina Press, Columbia, SC, pp. 129-48, with Lee Bartlett.

Review, "Radio Corpse: The Cryptaesthetic of Ezra Pound," Daniel Tiffany, *English Literature in Transition 1880-1920*, 40:1, pp. 92-95.

FOREIGN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

Baackmann, Susanne

"Zwischen Befreiung, Vergeltung und Backlash. Neue Diskurse des Begehrens in der Literatur von Frauen. Zu Ulla Hahn's *Ein Mann im Haus.*" *Frauen: Mit-Sprechen-Mitschreiben. Beiträge zur literatur- und sprachwissenschaftlichen Frauenforschung. Eds. Marianne Henn, Britta Hufeisen.* Stuttgart: Akademischer Verlag Hans Dieter Heinz, 1997, pp. 148-163.

Book Review of Sara Friedrichsmeyer, Patricia Herminghouse (eds.) *Women in German Yearbook* 11. Lincoln and London. University of Nebraska Press 1996. Appeared in *German Studies Review* XX.1, 1997, pp. 199-200.

Pabisch, Peter

Deutschsprachige Literatur aus Lateinamerika–eine Bestandsaufnahme. Schatzkammer der deutschen Sprache, *Dichtung und Geschichte,* XXII, 1+2, 1997, pp. 117-128.

Putnam, Walter

"Myth, Metaphor, and Music in 'Le Voyage'" in *Understanding Les Fleurs du Mal Critical Readings*. Edited by William J. Thompson. Nashville and London: Vanderbilt University Press. 1997. Pp. 192-213.

"J.M.G. Le Clezio and the Questions of Culture" in *World Literature Today.* University of Oklahoma (Autumn 1997), pp. 741-744.

Robin, Diana

Diana Robin, ed. and trans. Laura Cereta (1469-1499), *Collected Letters of a Renaissance Feminist*. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 1997.

"Space, Women, and Renaissance Discourse." In *Sex and Gender in Medieval and Renaissance Texts: The Latin Tradition,* eds. Barbar Gold, P.A. Miller, C. Platter. Albany: State University of New York Press, 1997, pp. 165-87.

"Women and Humanism in Italy." In *The Feminist Encyclopedia of Italian Literature*, ed. Rinaldina Russel. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, 1997, pp. 153-57.

"Laura Cereta." In *In The Feminist Encyclopedia of Italian Literature.* Westport, CT, 1997, pp. 46-48.

"Mulieres Sanctae." In *The Feminist Encyclopedia of Italian Literature,* Westport, CT, 1997, pp. 214-215.

"The Querelle des Femmes in the Renaissance." In *The Feminist Encyclopedia of Italian Literature*, Westport, CT, 1997, pp. 270-273.

"Learned Women." In *The Feminist Encyclopedia of Italian Literature.* Westport, CT, 1997, pp. 169-171.

"A Renaissance Court. Milan Under Galeazzo Maria Sforza by Gregory Lubkin." In *Renaissance Quarterly*, 50.4 (Winter 1997): 1212-14.

Smith, Warren

"The Wife of Bath Debates Jerome." In *Chaucer Review* 32.2 (Fall 1997), pp. 130-146.

"Juvenal and the Sophist Isaeus." In *Classical World* 91.1 (Fall 1997), pp. 39-45.

Studien zur Buehnendichtung und zum Theaterbau der Antike, ed. Egert Poehlmann (Peter Lang 1995), reviewed in *Classical Review* 44.2 (Fall 1997), pp. 257-258.

Siren Feasts: A History of Food and Gastronomy in Greece by Andrew Dalby (Routledge 1996); review in *Journal of Anthropological Research* (Fall 1997), pp. 472-473.

Education in Greek Fiction, ed. A. Sommerstein and C. Atherton (Bari 1996) reviewed in *Bryn Mawr Classical Reviews* (electronic journal), Dec. 1997.

GEOGRAPHY

Cullen, Bradley T.

Selected Resource Issues: North America and Western Europe, *Tension Areas Of The World*, D. Gordon Bennett (ed.), pp. 35-56. With Lawrence M. Sommers.

Perceptions of Marginality in the United States and Canada, Issues Of Environmental, Economic and Social Stability In *The Development Of Marginal Regions: Practices and Evaluation.* Gareth Jones and Arthur Morris (eds.), pp. 92-101. With Michael Pretes.

Is Subsidizing Hard-Rock Mining Worth The Cost? A New Mexico, USA, Case Study, *Development Issues In Marginal Regions II: Policies and Strategies.* Maria Estela Furlani de Civit, Claudia Pedone, Nelson Dario Soria (eds.), pp. 301-312.

What Rights Do Indigenous People Have to the Land: Conflict over Native Title in Australia. *Papers and Proceedings of the Applied Geography Conferences*, pp. 163-170.

A Shared Space: Folklife in the Arizona-Sonora Borderlands by James S. Griffith. *Geographical Review,* Vol. 86(3), 467-468.

HISTORY

Berthold, Richard

"The Nature of The University." In *La Puerta: A Doorway Into the Academy,* ed. C. Bigrigg, et al., 5-10. Dubuque: Kendall Hunt, 1997.

"The Content of A Liberal Education." In *La Puerta: A Doorway Into the Academy,* ed. C. Bigrigg, et al., 11-14. Dubuque: Kendall Hunt, 1997.

"Athenian Stalingrad: The Expedition to Syracuse 3415 B.C." *Command* 44 (August, 1997): 68-62.

Review of *Hellenism And Empire*, by S. Swain. In *History* 25 (Spring 1997): 183.

Bokovoy, Melissa K.

Bokovoy, Melissa K., Jill Irvine, and Carol Lilly, editors. *State-Society Relations in Yugoslavia, 1945-1992.* New York: St. Martin's Press, 1997.

"Peasants and Partisans: A Dubious Alliance, 1944-1949." In *State and Society in Yugoslavia, 1945-1992,* eds. Melissa K. Bokovoy, Jill Irvine, and Carol Lilly, pp. 115-138. New York: St. Martin's Press, 1997.

"Social Revolution, Social Movements, and the Yugoslav Party-State." In *State and Society in Yugoslavia, 1945-1992,* eds. Melissa K. Bokovoy, Jill Irvine, and Carol Lilly, pp. 107-114. New York: St. Martin's Press, 1997.

"Anatomy of a Betrayal: Peasants and Party in Yugoslavia, 1945-1949." In *The Establishment of Communist Regimes in Eastern Europe, 1944-1949,* ed. Norman Naimark, pp. 167-190. Boulder, Colorado: Westview Press, 1997.

Etulain, Richard W.

New Mexico Resource Book. New York: Glencoe McGraw-Hill. 1997.

And Ferenc M. Szasz, editors. *Religion in Modern New Mexico.* Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1997.

And Glenda Riley, editors. *By Grit and Grace: Eleven Women Who Shaped the American West.* Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1997.

And Gerald D. Nash, editors. *Researching Western History: Topics in the Twentieth Century.* Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1997.

"Research Opportunities in Twentieth-Century Cultural History." In *Researching Western History: Topics in the Twentieth Century,* eds. Gerald D. Nash and Richard W. Etulain, pp. 147-66. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1997.

"Calamity Jane: Independent Women of the Wild West." In *By Grit and Grace: Eleven Women Who Shaped the American West,* eds. Glenda Riley and Richard W. Etulain, pp. 72-92. Golden, Colorado: Fulcrum Publishing, 1997.

Review of *Utopia and Dissent: Art, Poetry, and Politics in California,* by Richard Candida Smith. In *California History* 75 (Winter 1996/1997): 373.

Review of *Encyclopedia of the American West*, 4 vols., by Charles Phillips and Alan Axelrod. In *Journal of American History* 84 (June 1997): 196-98.

Feller, Daniel

"John C. Calhoun." In *Reader's Guide to American History*, ed. Peter J. Parish, pp. 89-90. London: Fitzroy Dearborn, 1997.

Jacksonian Era." In *Reader's Guide to American History,* ed. Peter J. Parish, pp. 356-359, London: Fitzroy Dearborn, 1997.

"The Market Revolution Ate My Homework." Reviews in *American History* 25 (September 1997): 408-415.

Review of *Henry Clay and the American System,* by Maurice G. Baxter. In *Journal of Southern History* 63 (February 1997): 161-162.

Review of *The Jeffersonian Dream*, by Paul W. Gates. In *The Annals of Iowa* 56 (Summer 1997): 307-308.

Review of *Lewis Cass and The Politics of Moderation*, by Willard Call Klunder. In *Indiana Magazine of History* 93 (September 1997): 292-293.

Review of *The Making of An American Senate*, by Elaine K. Swift. In *Journal of the Early Republic* 17 (Winter 1997): 700-702.

Kern. Robert

Review of *Industrial Relations in Europe,* by Van Ruyssevelt and Visser. In *Choice* 34 (July-August 1997): 337.

Review of *The Force of Labour: The West Europe Labour Movement and the Working Class in the 20th Century,* by Berger and Broughton. In *Choice* 34 (March 1997): 57.

Review of *Spain at War and Memories of Resistance,* by Esenwein and Shubert; Mangini. In *American Historical Review* 101 (June 1996): 864-5.

Review of *Victor Greffuelhes and French Syndicalism.* In *Choice* 34 (September 1997) p. 402.

Porter, Jonathan

"Macau 1999." Current History 96 (September 1997): 282-286.

Risso, Patricia

Review of *Arab Seafaring in the Indian Ocean in Ancient and Early Medieval Times,* Expanded Edition, by George Hourani. In *Journal of Islamic Studies* 8 (July 1997): 260-261.

Review of *The Indian Ocean: A History of People and the Sea,* by Kenneth McPherson. In *American Historical Review* 102 (February 1997): 159-160.

Review of *The Dutch East India Company (voc) and Diewel-Sind (Pakistan) in the 17th and 18th Centuries,* by Willem Floor. In *Journal of Asian History* 31 (January 1997): 63.

Slaughter, Jane

Women and the Italian Resistance, 1943-45. Denver, Colorado: Arden Press, 1997.

Review of *American Women in World War I*, by Lettie Gavin. In *Choice* 33 (November 1997); 1714.

Szasz, Ferenc M.

And Richard W. Etulain, editors. *Religion in Modern New Mexico*. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1997.

"Francis Schlatter: Healer of the Southwest." In *Mystic Healers and Medicine Shows: Blazing Trails to Wellness in the Old West and Beyond,* ed. Gene Fowler, pp. 15-30. Santa Fe: Ancient City Press, 1997.

"The 'Wisconsin Scot' Reports on the American Civil War, I." *Milwaukee History* 17 (Summer 1994): 34-50.

"The 'Wisconsin Scot' Reports on the American War, II." *Milwaukee History* 17 (Autumn/Winter 1994): 88-103.

Review of *The Latter-Day Saints and The Angel and The Behive,* by Roth Kauffman, R. W. Kaufmann and Armand Mauss. In *Journal of The West* 36 (April 1997): 106.

Review of Fire in The Mind, by George Johnson. Montana 2 (Autumn 1997): 91-92.

Review of *Truman and The Hiroshima Cult*, by Robert Newman. In *Presidential Studies Quarterly* 26 (Fall 1996): 1177-1178.

LINGUISTICS

Bills, Garland D.

Garland D. Bills. 1997. "New Mexican Spanish: Demise of the earliest European variety in the United States." *American Speech*, 72, pp. 154-171.

Neddy A. Vigil and Garland D. Bills. 1997. "A methodology for rapid geographical mapping of dialect features." In *Issues and methods in dialectology.* ed. Alan R. Thomas, pp. 247-255. Bangor: University of Wales, Department of Linguistics.

Garland D. Bills. 1997. Review of *Sounds like life: Sound-symbolic grammar, performance, and cognition in Pastaza Quechua,* by Janis B. Nuckolls. *Journal of Anthropological Research*, 53, pp. 244-245.

Bybee, Joan L.

Bybee, Joan, John Haiman, and Sandra Thompson, eds. *Essays on Language Function and Language Type*. Amsterdam: John Benjamins.

Bybee, Joan L. 1997. "Semantic aspects of morphological typology." In *Essays on Language Function and Language Type.* Ed. Joan Bybee, John Haiman, and Sandra Thompson. pp. 25-37. Amsterdam: John Benjamins.

Isham, William

Gile D., I. Kurz, B. Alexieva, S. Kalina, W. P. Isham, H. Salevsky, S. Tirkkonen-Condit. 1997. "Methodology." In *Conference interpreting: Current trends in research*, ed. Y. Gambier, D. Gile, and C. Taylor, 109-131. Amsterdam: John Benjamins.

John-Steiner, Vera P.

(Please see College of Education.)

Morford, Jill P.

Morford, Jill P. and S. Goldin-Meadow. 1997. "From here and now to there and then: The development of displaced reference in homesign and English." *Child Development*, 68 (3), pp. 420-435.

Wilcox, Phyllis Perrin

Phyllis Perrin Wilcox, Producer. 1997. *Interpretation of Linguistic Terminology.* With J. Bybee and S. Wilcox. Commercial videotape. Forty minutes. Silver Spring, MD: Sign Media Inc.

Wilcox, Sherman

Sherman Wilcox, 1997. *Interpretation of Linguistic Terminology.* With J. Bybee and Phyllis Perrin Wilcox, producer. Commercial videotape. Forty minutes. Silver Spring, MD: Sign Media Inc.

Willink, Roseann

Willink, Roseann S. and Dr. Paul G. Zolbrod. "Genesis at the loom: The origins of a traditional Navajo rug." *Indian Artist,* Spring 1997, pp. 38-41.

MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS

Aceves, Alejandro B.

"Fast jitter traveling wave solutions in a soliton communication line system with dispersion management," *Physical Letters* A, 233 (1997), pp. 63-67. Co-author: G. Cruz-Pacheco.

"Bistable and tristable soliton switching in collinear arrays of linearly coupled waveguides," *Physical Review* E, 56 (1997), pp. 1113-1123. Co-author: M. Santagiustina.

"Analytical study of nonlinear optical pulse dynamics in arrays of linearly coupled waveguides," *Journal of the Optical Society of America* B, 14 (1997), pp. 1807-1815. Co-authors: C. De Angelis and M. Santagiustina.

"Homoclinic orbits and chaos in a second-harmonic generating optical cavity," *Physical Letters* A, 233 (1997), pp. 203-208. Co-authors: D. D. Holm, G. Kovacic and I. Timofeyev.

Bedrick, Edward J.

"Approximating the Conditional Distribution of Person Fit Indexes for Checking the Rasch Model," *Psychometrika*, 62 (1997), pp. 191-199.

"Bayesian Binomial Regression: Predicting Survival at a Trauma Center," *The American Statistician,* 51 (1997), pp. 211-218. Co-authors: R. Christensen and W. Johnson.

"Testing the Independence Assumption in Linear Models," *Journal of the American Statistical Association*, 92 (1997), pp. 1006-1016. Co-author: R. Christensen.

Boyer, Charles P.

"The Twister Space of a 3-Sasakian Manifold," *International Journal of Mathematics*, 8 (1997), pp. 31-60. Co-author: K. Galicki.

Buchner, Michael A.

"Equivalence of analytic and algebraic functions," *Annales Polonici Matematici,* LXVI (1997), pp. 37-42. Co-author: J. Bochnak and W. Kucharz.

Buium, Alexandru

"Differential characters and characteristic polynomial of Frobenius," *Crelle Journal*, 485 (1997), pp. 209-219.

"A gap theorem for abelian varieties over differential fields," *Mathematical Research Letters*, 4 (1997), pp. 211-219. Co-author: A. Pillay.

"Arithmetic analogues of derivations," Journal of Algebra, 198 (1997), pp. 290-299.

"Differential algebraic geometry and diophantine geometry: an overview," in *Arithmetic Geometry*, Cambridge University Press, 1997, pp. 87-98.

Christensen, Ronald

Log-Linear Models and Logistic Regression, Second Edition (1997). Springer-Verlag, New York.

"Testing the independence assumption in linear models," *Journal of the American Statistical Association*, 92, pp. 1006-1016. Co-author: E. J. Bedrick.

"Bayesian Binomial Regression: Predicting Survival at a Trauma Center," *The American Statistician,* 51 (1997), pp. 211-218. Co-authors: E. Bedrick and W. Johnson.

"Review of 'Multiple Comparisons: Theory and Methods' by Jason C. Hsu," *Technometrics*, 39 (1997), pp. 232-233.

Coutsias, Evangelos

"A Nucleation Theory of Cell Surface Capping," *Journal of Statistical Physics,* 87, Nos. 5/6, June 1997, pp. 1179-1203. Co-authors: A. S. Perelson and M. Wester.

Efromovich, Sam

"Density estimation for the case of supersmooth measurement error," *Journal of the American Statistical Association*, 92, pp. 526-535.

"Robust and efficient recovery of a signal passed through a filter and then contaminated by non-Gaussian noise," *IEEE Transactions on Information Theory,* 43, pp. 1184-1191.

"Quasi-Linear Wavelet Estimation," IMS Bulletin, 26, p. 296.

Ellison, James A.

"Energy Dependence of the Stability Type of Periodic Orbits in a Two-Dimensional Channeling Model," *Physica D*, 106 (1997), pp. 39-48. Co-authors: A. W. Sáenz, A. Nagl and J. G. Tapia-Aguilar.

"Convergence of a Fourier-spline representation for the full-turn map generator," in *Beam Stability and Nonlinear Dynamics,* AIP Conference Proceedings 405, pp. 41-54, edited by Zohreh Parsa. (American Institute of Physics, Woodbury, NY 1997). Coauthor: R. L. Warnock.

"From symplectic integrator to Poincaré map: spline expansion of a map generator in Cartesian coordinates," *Deutsches Elektronen-Synchrotron Red Report,* DESY 97-163, pp. 1-13, and Stanford Linear Accelerator Laboratory Report, SLAC-PUB-7638, August 1997. Co-author: R. L. Warnock.

Embid, Pedro F.

Introducción a los Fluidos Geofísicos, Asociación Matemática Venezolana, Caracas, Venezuela, 120 pp., 1997.

Entringer, Roger

"Distance in Graphs: Trees," *Journal of Combinatorial Mathematics and Combinatorial Computing*, Vol. 24 (1997), pp. 65-84.

"A Note on Cliques and Independent Sets," *Journal of Graph Theory,* Vol. 24 (1997), pp. 21-23. Coauthors: W. Goddard and M. A. Henning.

"Extremal Values of Ratios of Distance in Trees," *Discrete Applied Mathematics,* Vol. 80 (1997), pp. 37-56. Coauthors: C. A. Barefoot and L. A. Szekely.

Epperson, Jay B.

"Hermite and Laguerre wave packet expansions," *Studia Mathematica*, 126 (1997), pp. 199-217.

Galicki, Krzysztof

"The Twistor Space of a 3-Sasakian Manifold," *International Journal of Mathematics*, 8 (1997), pp. 31-60. Co-author: C. P. Boyer.

Gibson, Archie G.

"Half-On-Shell Compact Kernel N-Body Equations," in *Few Body XV*, edited by L. P. Kok, et al., (Groningen, The Netherlands, 1997), pp. 112-113. Co-author: C. Chandler.

"On Electron Induced Ionization of Hydrogen," in *Few Body XV,* edited by L. P. Kok et al., (Groningen, The Netherlands, 1997), pp. 395-396. Co-author: C. Chandler.

"On the Theory of $NN\pi$ Systems," in *Few Body XV*, edited by L. P. Kok et al., (Groningen, The Netherlands, 1997), pp. 417-418. Co-author: C. Chandler.

Gilfeather, Frank L.

"Cohomology for Operators Algebras: The Mayer-Vietoris Sequence," *Journal of Functional Analysis,* Vol. 148, No. 1 (1997), pp. 1-27.

Huzurbazar, A. V.

"Stochastic Network Models for Survival Analysis," *Journal of the American Statistical Association*, 92 (1997), pp. 246-257. Co-author: R. W. Butler.

"Computational Aspects of Data Analysis using Flowgraph Models," *Computing Science and Statistics*, 29 (1997), 445-449.

Kapitula, Todd

"Multidimensional stability of planar travelling waves," *Transactions of the American Mathematical Society,* Vol. 349, No. 1 (1997), pp. 257-269.

Koltchinskii, Vladimir I.

"Bootstrap by sequential resampling," *Journal of Statistical Planning and Inference*, 64 (1997), pp. 257-281. Co-authors: C. R. Rao and P. K. Pathak.

"M-Estimation, convexity and quantiles," Annals of Statistics, 25 (1997), pp. 435-477.

Kucharz, Wojciech

"Equivalence of analytic and rational functions," *Annales Polonici Mathematici*, 96 (1997), pp. 37-42. Co-authors: J. Bochnak and M. Buchner.

"Approximation of smooth maps by real algebraic morphisms," *Canadian Mathematical Bulletin,* 40 (1997), pp. 456-463. Co-author: K. Rusek.

"Metamorphisms, Line Bundles and Moduli Spaces in Real Algebraic Geometry," *Publications Mathématiques I.H.E.S.*, 86 (1997), p. 5-65. Co-authors: J. Bochnak and R. Silhol.

Lorenz, Jens

"Lyapunov-type numbers and torus breakdown: Numerical aspects and a case study," *Numerical Algorithms*, 14 (1997), No. 1-3, pp. 79-102. Co-author: L. Dieci.

"Stiff well-posedness for hyperbolic systems with large relaxation terms (linear constant-coefficient problems)," *Advances in Differential Equations*, 2 (1997), No. 4, pp. 643-666. Co-author: J. Schroll.

"Well-posedness of stiff hyperbolic systems," in *Proceedings of the Third Summer Conference on Numerical Modelling in Continuum Mechanics*, Charles University, Prague, 1997. Co-author: J. Schroll.

"Stiff well-posedness and asymptotic expansion for hyperbolic systems with relaxation," *Mittag-Leffler Report*, 1997. Co-author: J. Schroll.

Loring, Terry A.

"Normal operators in C^* -algebras without nice approximants," *Proceedings of the American Mathematical Society,* 125 (1997), pp. 159-161. Co-author: D. Hadwin.

"Perturbation questions in the Cuntz picture of K-theory," *K-Theory,* 11 (1997), pp. 161-193.

"Corona extendibility and asymptotic multiplicativity," *K-Theory,* 11 (1997), pp. 83-102. Co-author: G. K. Pedersen.

"Smoothing techniques in C^* -algebra theory," *Journal of Operator Theory*, 37 (1997), pp. 3-21.

Pereyra, M. Cristina

"On the two weight problem for the Hilbert transform," *Revista Matemática Iberoamericana*, Vol. 13, No. 1 (1997), pp. 211-243. Co-author: N. H. Katz.

Qualls, Clifford R.

"A comparison of the 3 H glucose tolerance test and the 2 H value in identifying risk for excessive fetal growth," *Journal of Maternal-Fetal Medicine* 6:28-30 (1997). Coauthors: L. B. Curet, G. O. Del Valle, G. J. Gilson, and L. A. Izquierdo.

"A randomized trial of misoprostol oxytocin for induction of labor: Safety and Efficacy," *Obstetrics and Gynocology* 89:387-91 (1997). Co-authors: G. J. Gilson, J. L. Gonzales, R. L. Kramer, D. Martin and D. S. Morrison.

"The mechanisms for adult-onset apraxia and developmental dyspraxia: An examination of error patterns," *American Journal of Occupational Therapy* 51:339-46 (1997). Co-authors: J. Gallagher, J. Janosky and J. L. Poole.

"Changes in hemodynamics, ventricular remodeling, and ventricular contractility during normal pregnancy: A longitudinal study," *Obstetrics and Gynecology* 89:957-62 (1997). Co-authors: M H. Crawford, L. B. Curet, G. J. Gilson and S. Samaan.

"Incidence of spontaneous subarachnoid hemorrhage among Hispanics and Non-Hispanic Whites in New Mexico," *Ethnicity and Disease* 7:27-33 (1997). Co-authors: A. Bruno, C. Carter and K. B. Nolte.

Steinberg, Stanly L.

"SciNapse: A Problem-Solving Environment for Partial Differential Equations," *IEEE Computational Science and Engineering,* 4, No. 3 (1997), pp. 32-42. Co-authors: R. L. Akers, E. Kant, C. J. Randall and R. L. Young.

"The Numerical Solution of Diffusion Problems in Strongly Heterogeneous Non-Isotropic Materials," *Journal of Computational Physics*, 132 (1997), pp. 130-148. Co-authors: J. H. Hyman and M. Shashkov.

"Testing Stability by Quantifier Elimination," Special Issue on Applications of Quantifier Elimination, *Journal of Symbolic Computation*, 24 (1997), pp. 161-187. Co-authors: H. Hong and R. Liska.

"Logic, Quantifiers, Computer Algebra and Stability," *SIAM News*, 30, 6 (July 1997), p. 10. Co-authors: H. Hong and R. Liska.

"Solution of SIAM Review Problem 96-7," SIAM Review, 39, 2 (1997), pp. 327-330.

Stone, Alexander P.

Ultra-Wideband, Short-Pulse Electromagnetics 3, Co-editors: C. E. Baum and L. Carin, Plenum Press, New York, 1997, 518 pp.

"Coplanar Conical Plates in a Uniform Dielectric with Matching Conical Plates for Feeding a Paraboloidal Reflector," *Ultra-Wideband, Short-Pulse Electromagnetics 3,* Plenum Press, 1997, pp. 73-81. Co-author: C. E. Baum.

"Synthesis of Inhomogeneous Dielectric TEM Lenses for High Power Application," in *Proceedings of International Workshop on High Power Microwave Generation and Pulse Shortening,* Edinburgh, Scotland, June 1997, pp. 135-140.

"Problem #605 (Pythagorean Quadruples)," *College Mathematics Journal*, May 1997, p. 232.

Wofsy, Carla

"Exploiting the difference between intrinsic and extrinsic kinases: Implications for regulation of signaling by immunoreceptors," *Journal of Immunology*, 94:77-80 (1997). Co-authors: B. Goldstein, U. Kent, H. Metzger and C. Torigoe.

"Shuttling of initiating kinase between discrete aggregates of the high affinity receptor for IgE regulates the cellular response," *Proceedings for the National Academy of Sciences,* USA, 159 (1997), pp. 5984-5992. Co-authors: B. Goldstein, H. Metzger and C. Torigoe.

Zimmer, William J.

"Partial Prior Information: 7-Minimax, H-Minimax and 7-H Minimax," *Parisankhyan Samikkha: An International Journal of Statistics,* Vol. 2, No. 2 (1997), pp. 67-89. Co-authors: P. K. Pathak and Y. Yang.

PHILOSOPHY

Burgess, Andrew J.

"The Bilateral Symmetry of Kierkegaard's Postscript," in *Concluding Unscientific Postscript* to "Philosophical Fragments," volume 12 of *International Kierkegaard Commentary*, ed. Robert L. Perkins (Macon GA: Mercer University Press, 1997), pp. 329-345.

Bussanich, John

"Plotinian Mysticism in Theoretical and Comarative Perspective," in *Journal of the American Catholic Philosophical Association* 71(1997), pp. 339-365.

"Non-discursive Thought in Plotinus and Proclus," in *Docuenti e Studi sula Tradizione Filosofica Medievale* 8 (1997), pp. 191-210.

Review of Majid Fakhry, "Philosophy, Dogma and the Impact of Greek Thought in Islam," (Variorum 1994), in *Philosophy East and West* 47 (1997), pp. 282-283.

Goodman, Russell B.

"Emerson's Mystical Empiricism," in *The Perennial Traditon of Neoplatonism*, ed. John J. Cleary, Leuven: (Leuven University Press, 1997), pp. 456-478.

Hannan, Barbara

"The Progress of Science and the Progress of the Soul," in Gerhard Schurz ad Georg Dorn, eds., *The Role of Pragmatics in Contemporary Philosophy: Contributions of the Austrian Ludwig Wittgenstein Society,* Kirchberg Am Wechsel, Austria, (1997).

"Love and Human Bondage in Maugham, Spinoza and Freud," in *Love Analyzed*, ed. Roger Lamb (Westview 1997).

Schueler, Fred G.

"Why Modesty is a Virtue," in *Ethics*, Vol. 107, No. 3, (April, 1997), pp. 467-485.

"How Can Reason be Practical?," in *Critica*, Vol. 28, No. 84, (Oct., 1997), pp. 41-62.

Sturm, Fred G.

"Chinese Buddhism," in *Chinese Thought: An Introduction,* Donald H. Bishop, ed. 2nd revised edition. Delhi: Motilal Banaridass, (1997), pp. 190-245.

"Philosophy and the Intellectual Tradition," in *Latin America, Its Problems and Its Promise: A Multidisciplinary Introduction,* Jan K. Black, ed. 3rd revised edition. Boulder/San Francisco/Oxford: Westview, 1997, pp. 93-106.

PHYSICS AND ASTRONOMY

Ahluwalia, Harjit S.

Transverse cosmic ray gradients in the heliosphere and the solar diurnal anisotropy, H. S. Ahluwalia and L. I. Dorman, *J. Geophys. Res.* 102, p. 17433, 1997.

Galactic cosmic ray intensity variations at a high latitude sea level site 1937-1994, *J. Geophys. Res.* 102, p. 24229, 1997.

Cycle 22 recovery for cosmic ray modulation, H. S. Ahluwalia and M. D. Wilson, Twenty-fifth International Conference on Cosmic Rays, Durban, South Africa, *Conf. Papers* 2, 53, 1997.

Asymmetric cosmic ray transverse gradients at high rigidities, H. S. Ahluwalia and L. I. Dorman, Twenty-fifth International Conference on Cosmic Rays, Durban, South Africa, *Conf. Papers* 2, 101, 1997.

Computation of transverse particle density gradients, H. S. Ahluwalia and L. I. Dorman, Twenty-fifth International Conference on Cosmic Rays, Durban, South Africa, *Conf. Papers* 2, 105, 1997.

Three activity cycle periodicity in galactic cosmic rays, Twenty-fifth International Conference on Cosmic Rays, Durban, South Africa, *Conf. Papers* 2, 109, 1997.

Observed solar diurnal variation of cosmic rays 1965-1994, H. S. Ahluwalia and M. M. Fikani, Twenty-fifth International Conference on Cosmic Rays, Durban, South Africa, *Conf. Papers* 2, 125, 1997.

Solar tridiurnal anisotropy of cosmic rays, H. S. Ahluwalia and M. M. Fikani, Twenty-fifth International Conference on Cosmic Rays, Durban, South Africa, *Conf. Papers* 2, 161, 1997.

A prediction for solar activity cycle 23, EOS. Trans. Am. Geophys. Union 78, 557, 1997.

Bassalleck, Bernd

Search for the H-dibaryon in ${}^3He(K^-, K^+)Hn$, R. W. Stotzer et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 78, pp. 3646-3649, 1997.

Experimental studies of rare K^+ decays, R. Appel et al, *Proc. of the 28th Int. Conf. on High Energy Physics*, World Scientific, ed. Ajduk and Wroblewski, pp. 1188-1194, 1997.

Rare K^+ decays in flight, S. Pislak et al, *Frascati Physics Series*, Vol. VII, ed. L. Koepke, pp. 407-414, 1997.

Searches for H dibaryons at the AGS, *Intersections between Particle and Nuclear Physics*, AIP Conf. Proc. 412, ed. T. W. Donnelly, pp. 457-464, 1997.

Experimental studies of rare K⁺ and π^0 decays, S. Eilerts et al, *Intersections between Particle and Nuclear Physics*, AIP Conf. Proc. 412, ed. T. W. Donnelly, pp. 774-778, 1997.

Status of H dibaryon searches, πN *Newsletter* No. 13, ed. D. Drechsel et al., TRI-97-1, pp. 246-249, 1997.

Rare K⁺ decays in flight, D. Lazarus et al., *Proceedings of Workshop on K-Physics,* Orsay, France, 1997.

Bryant, Howard C.

Non-resonant excess photon detachment of negative hydrogen ions, Xin Miao Zhao, M. S. Gulley, H. C. Bryant, Charlie E. M. Strauss, David J. Funk, A. Stintz, D. C. Rislove, G. A. Kyrala, W. B. Ingalls, and W. A. Miller, *Physical Review Letters* 78, pp. 1656-1659, 1997.

Relativistic neutral hydrogen beams, H. C. Bryant and Edward P. MacKerrow, Chapter 8, pp. 181-212, in *AIP Press Instrumentation Series: Accelerator-Based Atomic Physics Techniques and Applications*, eds. S. M. Shafroth and J. C. Austin. University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, 1997.

Non-resonant two-photon detachment of H- ions with 1.17 eV photons, M. S. Gulley, Xin Miao Zhao, Charlie E. M. Strauss, David J. Funk, G. A. Kyrala, W. B. Ingalls, H. C. Bryant, D. C. Rislove, W. A. Miller, A. Stintz, *Bull. Amer. Phys. Soc.* 42, 985, 1997.

Resonant two-photon detachment in negative hydrogen atoms, D. C. Rislove, H. C. Bryant, W. A. Miller, A. Stintz, M. S. Gulley, Xin Miao Zhao, Charlie E. M. Strauss, David J. Funk, G. A. Kyrala, W. B. Ingalls, *Bull. Amer. Phys. Soc.* 42, 1136, 1997. Washington Meeting, 18-21 April 1997.

Cahill, Kevin E.

Better actions, K. E. Cahill and G. Herling, *Nuclear Physics B* (Proc. Suppl.) 53, 787, 1997.

Caves, Carlton M.

Quantum Communication, Computing, and Measurement, edited by O. Hirota, A. S. Holevo, and C. M. Caves, Plenum Press, New York, 1997.

Reversible quantum operations and their application to teleportation, M. A. Nielsen and C. M. Caves, *Physical Review* A 55, pp. 2547-2556, 1997.

Unpredictability, information, and chaos, C. M. Caves and R. Schack, *Complexity* Vol. 3, Number 1, pp. 46-57, 1997.

An information-theoretic characterization of quantum chaos, R. Schack and C. M. Caves, *Proceedings of the 4th Drexel Symposium on Quantum Nonintegrability,* edited by D. H. Feng and B. L. Hu, pp. 137-151, International Press, Boston, 1997.

Hypersensitivity to perturbation: An information-theoretic characterization of classical and quantum chaos, R. Schack and C. M. Caves, *Proceedings of Quantum Communication, Computing, and Measurement,* edited by O. Hirota, A. S. Holevo, and C. M. Caves, pp. 317-330, 1997.

Deutsch, Ivan H.

Local dynamics of laser cooling in optical lattices, I. H. Deutsch, J. Grondalski, and P. M. Alsing, *Phys. Rev.* A 56, Sept. 1997.

Diels, Jean-Claude

Square pulse generation in a ring dye laser, Scott Diddams, Briggs Atherton, and Jean-Claude Diels, *Optics Comm.* 143, pp. 252-256, 1997.

Bidirectional Kerr-lens mode-locked femtosecond ring laser, Matthew J. Bohn and Jean-Claude Diels, *Optics Comm.* 141, pp. 53-58, 1997.

Measuring intracavity phase changes using double pulses in a linear cavity, Matthew J. Bohn and Jean-Claude Diels, *Optics Lett.* 22, pp. 642-644, 1997.

Nonreciprocal response in a linear cavity, Matthew J. Bohn and Jean-Claude Diels. In *CLEO 1997*, pages CTuS5, 166, Optical Society of America, Baltimore, Maryland, 1997.

Bidirectional (Kerr-lens) modelocked femtosecond ring laser, Matthew J. Bohn and Jean-Claude Diels. In *CLEO 1997*, pages CThC5, 322, Optical Society of America, Baltimore, Maryland, 1997.

Lightning control with lasers, Jean-Claude Diels, Ralph Bernstein, Karl Stahlkopf, and Xin Miao Zhao, *Scientific American* 277, pp. 50-55, 1997.

Dieterle, Byron D.

CHOOZ and LSND, *Proceedings of the Fourth KEK Topical Conference on Flavor Physics*, Y. Kuno and M. M. Nojiri, eds., *Nuclear Physics* B (Proc. Suppl.) 59, 1997.

Experimental search for double- β decay of 100 Mo, M. Alston-Garnjost, et al, *Physical Review* C 5, 474, 1997.

Measurements of the reactions $^{12}C(v_e,e^-)^{12}N_{gs}$ and $^{12}C(v_e,e^-)^{12}N^*$, C. Athanassopoulos, et al, *Physical Review* C 55, 474, 1997.

Measurements of the reactions $^{12}C(\nu_{\mu},\mu^{-})^{12}N_{gs}$ and $^{12}C(\nu_{\mu},\mu^{-})^{12}N^{*}$, C. Athanassopoulos, et al, *Physical Review* C 56, 2806, 1997.

Duncan, Robert V.

Observation of self-organized criticality near the superfluid transition in 4He, W. A. Moeur, P. K. Day, F-C. Liu, S. T. P. Boyd, M. J. Adriaans, and R. V. Duncan, *Physical Review Letters* 78, pp. 2421-2424, 1997.

Dunlap, David H.

Nonlinear response theory: Transport coefficients for driving fields of arbitrary magnitude, P. E. Parris, M. Kus, D. H. Dunlap, and V. M. Kenkre, *Phys. Rev.* E 56, pp. 5295-5305, 1997.

Hopping transport in molecularly doped polymers, D. H. Dunlap, V. M. Kenkre, P. E. Parris, and S. V. Novikov, *Proceedings of IS&T's NIP13*, 5 pp., 1997.

Charge transport in molecularly doped polymers: A catalogue of correlated disorder arising from long-range interactions, D. H. Dunlap and S. V. Novikov, *SPIE Proceedings* 3144, pp. 80-91, 1997.

Dispersive aspects of the high-field hopping mobility of molecularly doped solids with dipolar disorder, P. E. Parris, D. H. Dunlap, and V. M. Kenkre, *J. Poly. Sci: B Poly. Phys.* 35, 2803, 1997.

Duric, Nebojsa

A survey of compact radio sources in NGC 6946, C. Lacey, N. Duric, and W. M. Goss, *ApJS* 109, 417, 1997.

Halpha, far infrared and thermal radio continuum emission within the late-type spiral galaxy M33, N. Devereux, N. Duric, and P. Scowen, *AJ* 113, 236, 1997.

Star formation histories in HII galaxies I: Optical and radio observations, H-J Deeg, N. Duric, and E. Brinks, *A&A* 323, 323, 1997.

A dynamical analysis of the HII galaxy Zwicky 33 and its low surface brightness companion, F. Walter, E. Brinks, N. Duric, and U. Klein, *AJ* 113, 2031, 1997.

Emin, David

Hall effect sign anomaly and small-polaronic conduction in $(La_{1-x}Gd_x)_{0.67}Ca_{0.33}MnO_3$, M. Jaime, H. T. Hardner, M. B. Salamon, M. Rubenstein, P. Doresy, and D. Emin, *Physical Review Letters* 78, 951, 1997.

Raman spectra of isotopically enriched $B_{12}As_2$, $B_{12}P_2$, $B_{12}O_2$ and $B_{12+x}C_{3-x}$: Compositions and relative stiffness of icosahedra and chains, T. L. Aselage, D. R. Tallant, and D. Emin, *Physical Review* B 56, 3122, 1997.

Anomalous Hall effect in Gd-doped $La_{2/3}Ca_{1/3}MnO_3$, M. Jaime, H. T. Hardner, M. B. Salamon, M. Rubenstein, P. Doresy, and D. Emin, *J. of Applied Phys.* 81 (8), 4958, 1997.

Vibrational contribution to the Seebeck coefficient of bipolaronic carriers in boron carbides, D. Emin, *Physica Status Solidi* (b) 205, 385, 1998.

Bipolaron formation in icosahedral and octohedral borides, D. Emin, D. G. Evans, and S. S. McCready, *Physica Status Solidi* (b) 205, 311, 1998.

Charge redistribution in non-ohmic hopping conduction in disordered solids, D. Emin, *Physica Status Solidi* (b) 205, 69, 1998.

Polaron formation and motion in magnetic solids, D. Emin, in *Science and Technology of Magnetic Oxides*, M. F. Hundley, J. H. Nickel, and R. Ramesh and Y. Tokura, editors. (Materials Research Society, Pittsburgh, 1998), p. 163.

Finley, Daniel

An iterative approach to twisting and diverging, type-N vacuum Einstein equations: A (third-order) resolution of Stephani's "paradox," with J. F. Plebanski and M. Przanowski, *Classical and Quantum Gravity* 14, pp. 489-497, 1997.

Gold, Michael S.

Search for first generation leptoquark pair production in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, 4327, 1997.

Properties of jets in W boson events from 1.8 TeV $p\bar{p}$ collisions, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, 4760, 1997.

Search for new particles decaying into $b\bar{b}$ and produced in association with W bosons decaying into en and mn at the Tevatron, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, 3819, 1997.

Search for the decays $B^0{}_d \rightarrow \mu^+\mu^-$ and $B^0{}_8 \rightarrow \mu^+\mu^-$ in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at \sqrt{s} = 1.8 TeV, F. Abe et al., the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/397-E, 1997.

The $\mu\tau$ and $\epsilon\tau$ decays of top quark pairs produced in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s}=1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, 3585, 1997.

Measurement of the top quark mass, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/284-E.30, 1997.

Measurement of B hadron lifetimes using J/ ψ final states at CDF, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/352-E, 1997.

Measurement of the $\bar{t}t$ production cross section in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/286-E, 1997.

Measurement of the top quark mass and *tt* production cross section from dilepton events at the Collider Detector at Fermilab, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/304-E, 1997.

Measurement of the $B^0B - ba\tau^0$ oscillation frequency in $p\bar{p}$ collisions using π -B meson charge-flavor correlations at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FER-MILAB-PUB-97/312-E, 1997.

Search for new gauge bosons decaying into dileptons in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, 2191, 1997.

Limits on quark-lepton compositeness scales from dileptons produced in 1.8 TeV *pp* collisions, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, 2198, 1997.

Measurement of double parton scattering in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, 584, 1997.

Measurement of the differential cross section for events with large total transverse energy in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s}=1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMI-LAB-PUB-97/290-E, 1997.

Search for gluinos and squarks at the Fermilab Tevatron Collider, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev.* D, *Rapid Communications* 56, R1357, 1997.

Dijet production by color-singlet exchange at the Fermilab Tevatron, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/283-E, 1997.

 J/ψ and $\psi(2S)$ production in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, 572, 1997.

The jet pseudorapidity distribution in direct photon events in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at \sqrt{s} = 1.8 TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-98/009-E, 1997.

Production of J/ψ mesons from χ_c meson decays in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s}=1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, 578, 1997.

Search for flavor-changing neutral current decays of the top quark in pp collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/270-E, 1997.

Evidence of W^+W^- production in pp collisions at \sqrt{s} = 1.8 TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 78, 4537, 1997.

Search for charged Higgs decays of the top quark using hadronic decays of the τ lepton, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/058-E, 1997.

Properties of six-jet events with large six-jet mass at the Fermilab Proton-Antiproton Collider, F. Abe et al (CDF Collab.), FERMILAB-PUB-97/093-E, 1997.

Double parton scattering in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/094-E, 1997.

Properties of photon plus two-jet events in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/106-E, 1997.

Search for third generation leptoquarks in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 78, 2906, 1997.

Observation of diffractive W-boson production at the Fermilab Tevatron, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 78, 2698, 1997.

First observation of the all hadronic decay of *tt* pairs, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/075-E, 1997.

Measurement of diffractive dijet production at the Tevatron, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/076-E, 1997.

Measurement of $b\bar{b}$ production correlations, $B^0\bar{B}^0$ mixing, and a limit on $\varepsilon_{\rm B}$ in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s}=1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev.* D55, 2546, 1997.

Observation of $\lambda^0_b \to J/\psi \lambda$ at the Fermilab Proton-Antiproton Collider, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev.* D55, 1142, 1997.

Measurement of the branching fraction $B(B^+_u \to J/\psi \pi^+)$ and search for $B^+_c \to J/\psi \pi^+$, F. Abe et a., the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 77, 5176, 1996.

Ratios of bottom meson branching fractions involving J/ψ mesons and determination of b quark fragmentation fractions, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev.* D54, 6596, 1996.

Search for new particles decaying to dijets at CDF, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, FERMILAB-PUB-97/023-E, 1997.

Measurement of dijet angular distributions by the collider detector at Fermilab, F. Abe et al, the CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 77, 5336, 1996.

Gregory, Stephen A.

Discovery of a faint carbon star at high galactic latitude, J. W. Moody, S. A. Gregory, M. S. Soukup, and E. C. Jaderlund, *Astronomical Journal* 113, 1022, 1997.

Introductory Astronomy and Astrophysics, 4th ed., M. Zeilik, and S. A. Gregory, Saunders College Publishing, Philadelphia, 1997.

Henning, Patricia A.

HI searches in the zone of avoidance: Past and present (and future), *Publications of the Astronomical of Australia* 14, pp. 21-24, 1997.

Large-scale structures behind the southern Milky Way from observations of partially obscured galaxies, R. C. Kraan-Korteweg, P. A. Woudt, and P. A. Henning, *Publications of the Astronomical of Australia* 14, pp. 15-20, 1997.

Gravitational interactions in poor galaxy groups, D. S. Davis, W. C. Keel, J. S. Mulchaey, and P. A. Henning, *Astronomical Journal* 114, pp. 613-625, 1997.

Herling, Gary H.

Better actions, K. Cahill and G.H. Herling, Nucl. Phys. B (Proc. Suppl.) 53, 797, 1997.

Kenkre, V. M.

Thermal runaway in ceramics arising from the temperature dependence of the thermal conductivity, P. E. Parris and V. M. Kenkre, *Phys. Stat. Solidi* (b) 200, pp. 39-47, 1997.

What do polarons owe to their harmonic origins?, V. M. Kenkre, in *Fluctuations and Nonlinearity*, ed. G. P. Tsironis and E. Economou, Plenum, New York, 1997.

Phase-nonlinearity interplay in small quantum systems, S. Raghavan, V. M. Kenkre and A. Bishop, *Phys. Letters* A 233, pp. 73-78, 1997.

Simple solutions of the Torrey-Bloch equations in the study of the nuclear magnetic resonance probe, V. M. Kenkre, E. Fukushima and D. Sheltraw, *J. Magnetic Resonance* 128, pp. 62-69, 1997.

Dispersive aspects of the high-field hopping mobility of molecularly doped solids with dipolar disorder, P. E. Parris, D. H. Dunlap, and V. M. Kenkre, *J. Polymer Science B: Poly. Phys.* 35, 2803, 1997.

Nonlinear response theory: transport coefficients for driving fields of arbitrary magnitude, P. E. Parris, M. Kus, D. H. Dunlap, and V. M. Kenkre, *Phys. Rev.* E 56, 5295, 1997.

Hopping transport in molecularly doped polymers, D. H. Dunlap, V. M. Kenkre, P. E. Parris, and S. V. Novikov, *Proc. of the International Society for Optical Engineering*, ed. S. Ducharme and P. M. Borsenberger, 1997.

Lowe, James

Comments on the analysis of $\pi N \to \pi \pi N$ data, H. Burkhardt and J. Lowe, πN *Newsletter* 12, March 1997, ed. D. Drechsel, G. Höhler, W. Kluge, B. M. K. Nefkens and H.-M. Staudenmaier, p. 58.

Bantock's horn, *The Horn Magazine* 5(2), 23, 1997.

Search for the *H*-dibaryon in ${}^{3}He(K^{-}, K^{+})Hn$, R. W. Stotzer et al, *Phys. Review Letts.* 78, 3646, 1997.

Rare *K*⁺ decays in flight, S. Pislak et al, *Frascati Physics Series*, Vol. VII, ed. L. Koepke, pp. 407-414, 1997.

Studies of rare K⁺ decays, D. Bergman et al, Bull. Am. Phys. Soc. 42, 996, 1997.

Experimental studies of rare *K*⁺ decays, R. Appel et al, *Proc. of the 28th Int. Conf. on High Energy Physics*, World Scientific, ed. Ajduk and Wroblewski, pp. 1188-1194, 1997.

Matthews. John A. J.

Bulk radiation damage in silicon detectors and implications for LHC experiments, co-authors: P. Berdusis et al, *Nucl. Instr. and Meth.* A 381, pp. 338-348, 1996.

Beam tests of a double-sided silicon strip detector with fast binary readout electronics before and after proton-irradiation, co-authors: Y. Unno, et al, *Nucl. Instr. and Meth.* A 383, pp. 211-222, 1996.

Observation of $\lambda^0_b \to J/\psi\lambda$ at the Fermilab Proton-Antiproton Collider, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev.* D 55, pp. 1142-1152, 1997.

Measurement of $B\bar{B}$ production correlations, B(0)B(0) mixing, and a limit on $\varepsilon(B)$ in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev.* D 55, pp. 2546-2558, 1997.

Search for new particles decaying into dijets at CDF, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev.* D 55, pp. 5263-5268, 1997.

Search for gluinos and squarks at the Fermilab Tevatron Collider, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev.* D 56, pp. 1357-1362, 1997.

Properties of six jet events with large six jet mass at the Fermilab Proton-Antiproton Collider, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev.* D 56, pp. 2532-2543, 1997.

Double Parton scattering in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev.* D 56, pp. 3811-3832, 1997.

Search for gluinos and squarks at the Fermilab Tevatron Collider, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev.* D 56, pp. R1357-1362, 1997.

Properties of photon plus two jet events in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev.* D 57, pp. 67-77, 1998.

Observation of diffractive W-boson production at the Fermilab Tevatron, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 78, pp. 2698-2703, 1997.

Search for third generation leptoquarks in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 78, pp. 2906-2911, 1997.

Observation of W^+W^- production in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 78, pp. 4536-4540, 1997.

Search for charged Higgs decays of the top quark using hadronic decays of the τ lepton, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 357-362, 1997.

 J/ψ and $\psi(2s)$ production in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 572-577, 1997.

Production of J/ψ mesons from $\chi(c)$ meson decays in pp collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, coauthors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 578-583, 1997.

Measurement of double parton scattering in $p\bar{p}$ collisions at \sqrt{s} = 1.8 TeV, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 584-589, 1997.

First observation of the all hadronic decay of *tt* pairs, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 1992-1997, 1997.

Search for new gauge bosons decaying into dileptons in pp collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 2192-2197, 1997.

Limits on quark-lepton compositeness scales from dileptons produced in 1.8 TeV *pp* collisions, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 2198-2203, 1997.

Measurement of diffractive dijet production at the Tevatron, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 2636-2641, 1997.

The $\mu\tau$ and $e\tau$ decays of top quark pairs produced in 1.8 TeV pp collisions, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 3585-3590, 1997.

Search for new particles decaying into $B\overline{B}$ produced in association with W bosons decaying into ev or μv at the Tevatron, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 3819-3824, 1997.

Search for first generation leptoquark pair production in pp collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 4327-4332, 1997.

Properties of jets in W boson events from 1.8 TeV $p\bar{p}$ collisions, co-authors: the CDF Collaboration, F. Abe, et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 4760-4765, 1997.

McIver, John K.

Use of the analyticity of the generalized Fourier spectrum in object reconstruction, Darryl J. Sanchez and J. K. McIver, *JOSA* A 14, pp. 792-798, 1997.

Nonperturbative behavior of higher-harmonic production in a model atom, W. Becker, S. Long, and J. K. McIver, Z. *Naturforsch.* 52a, pp. 105-107, 1997.

Intensity dependence of the phase of the field-induced atomic dipole in high-harmonic generation, W. Becker, A. Lohr, S. Long, J. K. McIver, B. N. Chichkov, and B. Wellegehausen, *Laser Physics* 7, pp. 88-98, 1997.

Moore, Gerald T.

Gain enhancement of multi-stage parametric intracavity frequency conversion, G. T. Moore, K. Koch, and M. E. Dearborn, *IEEE J. Quantum Electron.* 33, pp. 1734-1742, 1997.

Raman oscillation with intracavity second-harmonic generation, K. Koch, G. T. Moore, and M. E. Dearborn, *IEEE J. Quantum Electron.* 33, pp. 1743-1748, 1997.

Laser linac using a lens waveguide in vacuum, G. T. Moore, E. Bochove, and M. O. Scully, Z. *Naturforsch* 52a, pp. 117-119, 1997.

Energy gain, stability, and bunching in gas-loaded Hermite-Gaussian laser linac, E. Bochove, G. T. Moore, and M. O. Scully, Z. *Naturforsch* 52a, pp. 111-113, 1997.

Panitz, John A.

Nanoscale imaging of the electronic tunneling barrier at a metal surface, with G. Condon, *J. Vac. Sci. Technol.* B16(1), pp. 23-29, 1997.

Prasad, Sudhakar

Multiple scattering approach to Mie scattering from a sphere of arbitrary size, *Optics Communications* 136, pp. 447-460, 1997.

Theory and simulations of the performance of a multiple-core-fiber-coupled imaging interferometer, *Proceedings of AstroFib Integrated Optics for Interferometry Meeting,* Grenoble, France, edited by P. Kern and F. Malbet, pp. 127-139, 1997.

Rand, Richard J.

A very deep spectrum of the diffuse ionized gas in NGC 891, R. J. Rand, *ApJ.* 474, 129, 1997.

The detection of massive molecular complexes in the ring galaxy system Arp 143, J. L. Higdon, R. J. Rand, and S. D. Lord, *ApJ.* 489, 133, 1997.

The warm ionized medium and the disk-halo connection in galaxies, R. J. Rand, in *Gas Disks in Galaxies*, ed. J. M. van der Hulst, p. 105, Kluwer: 1997.

Rudolph, Wolfgang

Ballistic and diffuse light detection in confocal and heterodyne imaging systems, M. Kempe, A. Z. Genack, W. Rudolph, and P. Dorn, *J. Opt. Soc. Am.* A 14, pp. 216-223, 1997.

Intrinsic gigahertz modulation of photolytic iodine lasers, J. Nicholson, J. Bienfang, W. Rudolph, and G. Hager, *IEEE J. Quant. Electr.* QE-33, pp. 324-328, 1997.

Femtosecond autocorrelation measurements based on two-photon photoconductivity in ZnSe, W. Rudolph, M. Sheik-Bahae, A. Bernstein, and L. Lester, *Opt. Lett.* 22, pp. 313-315, 1997.

Multiple pulse operation of a fs *T*-i:sapphite laser, Ming Lai, J. Nicholson, and W. Rudolph, *Opt. Commun.* 142, pp. 45-49, 1997.

Seidel, Sally C.

Properties of jets in W boson events from 1.8-TeV p-p collisions, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 4760-4765, 1997.

Search for first generation leptoquark pair production in $p-\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 4327-4332, 1997.

Measurement of proton-induced radiation damage in double-sided silicon microstrip detectors, A. Brandl, S. Seidel, and S. Worm, *Nucl. Instr. and Meth.* A 399, pp. 76-84, 1997.

Search for new particles decaying into $b-\bar{b}$ produced in association with W bosons decaying into ev or μv at the Tevatron, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 3819-3824, 1997.

Limits on quark-lepton compositeness scales from dileptons produced in 1.8 TeV *p-p* collisions, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 2198-2203, 1997.

Search for new gauge bosons decaying into dileptons in \bar{p} -p collisions at \sqrt{s} = 1.8 TeV, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 2192-2197, 1997.

Properties of six jet events with large six jet mass at the Fermilab p-p Collider, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev.* D 56, pp. 2532-2543, 1997.

Double parton scattering in \bar{p} -p collisions at \sqrt{s} 1.8 TeV, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev.* D 56, pp. 3811-3832, 1997.

The $\mu\tau$ and $e\tau$ decays of top quark pairs produced in p-p collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp.3585-3590, 1997.

Measurement of double parton scattering in \bar{p} -p collisions at \sqrt{s} = 1.8 TeV, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 584-589, 1997.

Search for charged Higgs decays of the top quark using hadronic decays of the τ lepton, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 357-362, 1997.

First observation of the all hadronic decay of $t-\bar{t}$ Pairs, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 1992-1997, 1997.

Measurement of diffractive dijet production at the Tevatron, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 2636-2641, 1997.

Production of J/ψ mesons from χ_c meson decays in $p-\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s}=1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 578-583, 1997.

Search for gluinos and squarks at the Fermilab Tevatron Collider, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, Phys. Rev. D 56, pp. 1357-1362, 1997

 J/ψ and $\psi(2S)$ production in $p-\bar{p}$ collisions at $\sqrt{s}=1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 79, pp. 572-577, 1997.

Observation of diffractive *W* boson production at the Tevatron, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 78, pp. 2698-2703, 1997.

Search for new particles decaying to dijets at CDF, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev.* D 55, pp. 5263-5268, 1997.

Search for third generation leptoquarks in \bar{p} -p collisions at \sqrt{s} = 1.8 TeV, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 78, pp. 2906-2911, 1997.

Observation of W^+W^- production in \bar{p} -p collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 78, pp. 4536-4540, 1997.

Observation of $\Lambda_b^0 \to J\!/\psi\Lambda$ at the Fermilab Proton-Antiproton Collider, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev.* D 5, pp. 1142-1152, 1997.

Measurement of $b - \bar{b}$ production correlations, $B^0 - \bar{B}^0$ mixing, and a limit on ϵ_b in \bar{p} -p collisions at $\sqrt{s} = 1.8$ TeV, F. Abe et al, CDF Collaboration, *Phys. Rev.* D 55, pp. 2546-2558, 1997.

Technical specifications of the first prototype pixel sensors for ATLAS, M. Alam et al, *ATLAS Collaboration Internal Note* INDET-180, August 1997, 27 pp.

ATLAS inner Detector Technical Design Report, ATLAS Inner Detector Community, CERN/LHCC/97-17, April 1997, 898 pages.

Sheik-Bahae, Mansoor

Femtosecond Kerr-lens autocorrelation, Opt. Lett. 22, 399, 1997.

Nonlinear refraction and absorption in CuCl at 532 nm, A. A. Said, T. Xia, D. J. Hagan, E. W. Van Stryland, and M. Sheik-Bahae, *J. Opt. Soc. Am.* B-14, 410, 1997.

Scaling of four-photon absorption in InAs, M. P. Hasselbeck, E. W. Van Stryland, and M. Sheik-Bahae, *J. Opt. Soc. Am.* B-14, 1616, 1997.

Femtosecond autocorrelation measurements based on two-photon photoconductivity in ZnSe, W. Rudolph, M. Sheik-Bahae, A. Bernstein, and L. F. Lester, *Opt. Lett.* 22, 313, 1997.

Dynamic band unblocking and leakage two-photon absorption in InSb, M. P. Hasselbeck, E. W. Van Stryland, and M. Sheik-Bahae, *Physical Review* B 15, pp. 7395-7403, 1997.

Measurements of nonlinear refraction in the second-order c(2) materials KTiOPO4, KNbO3, b-BaB2O4, and LiB3O5, *Opt. Comm.* 142, pp. 294-298, 1997.

Zeilik II, Michael

Astronomy: The Evolving Universe, M. Zeilik, 8th Edition, John Wiley and Sons, 1997.

To a physicist new to teaching astronomy, M. Zeilik, C. Schau, N. Mattern, S. Hall, K. W. Teague, and W. Bisard, *The Physics Teacher* 35, pp. 172-173, 1997.

Conceptual astronomy: A novel model for teaching postsecondary science classes, M. Zeilik, *American Journal of Physics*, 65 (10), pp. 987-996, 1997.

Time in the pueblo world, M. Zeilik, in the *Encyclopaedia of the History of Science*, Technology, and Medicine in Non-Western Cultures, ed. H. Selin, Kluwer Academic Publishers, 1997.

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Atkeson, Lonna R.

Book review of *What Americans Know About Politics and Why it Matters,* by Michael X. Delli Carpini and Scott Keeter. *American Political Science Review* 91:452-453.

Garcia, F. Chris

Pursuing Power: Latinos and the Political System, (editor). Notre Dame University Press. 478 pp.

"Latinos and the Affirmative Action Debate: Wedge or Coalition Issue," in *Pursuing Power: Latinos and the Political System.* Notre Dame University Press, pp. 368-400.

Gleason, Gregory

Central Asian States: Discovering Independence. Boulder: Westview Press, 1997.

Open World: International Relations of Global Markets. Ekaterinburg: Russian Academy of Sciences, 1997.

Administration: The Public Sector in Transition. Ekaterinburg: Russian Academy of Sciences, 1997.

"Independence and Decolonization in Central Asia." *Asian Perspective* Vol. 21, No. 2 (1997): 223-246.

"Prospects for Kazakstan's Asian Liberalism." *Demokratizatsiya* Vol. 5, No. 3 (1997): 376-385.

"Kazakstan Prepares to 'Go Public': Test Case for Central Asia...and Beyond." *Central Asian Monitor* No. 4 (1997): 11-14.

"Global International Integration: Consequences for the Social Sphere in Kazakstan." In *The Role of Sociology in the Renewal of Society.* (Almaty: Kazakstan State University, 1997), pp. 152-157.

"Globalization and Preservation of National Values: The Perspective from Kazakstan." (With Balzhan Suzhikova). *International Issues* Vol. 40, No. 4 (August 1997): 143-151.

"Uzbekistan: The Politics of National Independence." In Ian Bremmer and Raymond Taras, eds., *New States, New Politics* (Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1997), pp. 572-596.

Hansen, Wendy L.

"The Role of the Median Voter in U.S. Trade policy: An Historical Analysis," (with Thomas J. Prusa). *Economic Inquiry* 35: 97-107, 1997.

"Economics and Politics: An Empirical Analysis of ITC Decision-Making," (with Thomas J. Prusa). *Review of International Economics*, 5(2): 230-45, 1997.

"How Protective is Protectionism? An Empirical Analysis of U.S. Antidumping Decisions," (with Farid Gasmi and Jean-Jacques Laffont). *L'Actualite Economique Revue D' analyse Economique* 73, September 1997.

"The Determinants of Domestic and Foreign Corporate Political Activity," (with Neil Mitchell and Eric Jepsen). *Journal of Politics*, 59:4, November 1997.

"The International Trade Commission," in *The Historical Guide to American Government Edited by George Kurian*, Oxford University Press, November 1997.

"The International Trade Administration," in *The Historical Guide to American Government Edited by George Kurian*, Oxford University Press, November, 1997.

"Does Administrative Protection Protect?" (With Thomas J. Prusa). Chapter in *La Puerta: A Doorway into the Academy*, 1997.

Harris, Fred R.

Chapter in trade book, "Loyalnosc wobec partii a lojalnosc wobec panstwa" (Loyalty twoards the Party versus Loyalty towards the State), in Grazyna Skapska, editor, *Etyka w Polityce* (Ethics in Politics), Krakow, Poland: Jagellonian University, 1997.

"A Nationalized and Individualized Senate," in *Extensions* (Journal of the Carl Albert Congressional Research and Studies Center, University of Oklahoma) Fall 1997, pp. 7-10.

Book review of *Politics or Principle?: Filibustering in the United States Senate* by Sarah A. Binder and Steven S. Smith, *American Political Science Review* (Fall 1997).

Revised chapter, "Mexico: Historical Foundations," in 3rd edition of *Latin America, Its Problems and Promise,* Jan K. Black, editor. (Boulder: Westview Press, 1997)

Jenkins-Smith, Hank C.

"Robust Contingent Values Based on Dichotomous Choice Survey Data," (with G. Bassett and C. Silva) *Environmetrics* 8:387-395, 1997.

"Risk Perceptions of Men and Women Scientists," (with R. Barke and P. Slovic) *Social Sciences Quarterly* 78(1):167-176, 1997.

McFarlane, Deborah R.

Book reviews of *No Neutral Ground: Abortion Politics in an Age of Absolutes* by Karen O'Connor; *The Politics of Abortion in the United States and Canada: A Comparative Study* by Raymond Tatalovich; *Abortion Rates in the United States: the Influence of Opinion and Policy* by Matthew E. Wetstein; in *Policy Currents* 7:2 (June 1997), pp. 18-19.

Mitchell, Neil J.

The Conspicuous Corporation: Business, Public Policy, and Representative Democracy. The University of Michigan Press, 249 pp., 1997.

"Human Rights Violations, Umbrella Concepts, and Empirical Analysis," (with James M. McCormick) *World Politics,* 49, (July 1997) pp. 510-525.

"The Determinants of Domestic and Foreign Corporate Political Activity," (with Wendy Hansen and Eric Jepsen) *Journal of Politics*, 59, (November 1997) pp. 1096-1113.

Peceny, Mark

"A Constructivist Interpretation of the Liberal Peace: The Ambiguous Case of the Spanish-American War," *Journal of Peace Research,* Vol. 34, No. 4, pp. 415-430, November 1997.

"Human Rights and U.S. Policy Toward Peru" (co-authored with Kenneth Roberts), in *The Peruvian Labyrinth*, edited by Maxwell Cameron and Philip Mauceri. The Pennsylvania State University Press, University Park Pennsylvania, pp. 192-222, 1997.

Phelan, Shane

We are Everywhere: A Historical Sourcebook of Gay and Lesbian Politics (edited with Mark Blasius), Routledge, 1997.

Playing with Fire: Queer Politics, Queer Theory, editor, Routledge, 1997.

"The Shape of Queer: Articulation and Assimilation," *Women and Politics* 18/2 (1997): 55-73.

Remmer, Karen L.

"Theoretical Decay and Theoretical Development: The Resurgence of Institutional Analysis," *World Politics* 50 (October 1997): 34-61.

Roberts, Kenneth M.

"Latin America and Caribbean: Introduction," in *Global Focus: A New Foreign Policy Agenda 1997-1998.* Edited by Tom Barry and Martha Honey (Albuquerque: Interhemispheric Resource Center and Institute for Policy Studies, 1997), pp. 113-115.

"Rethinking Economic Alternatives: Left parties and the Articulation of Popular Demands in Chile and Peru," in *The New Politics of Inequality in Latin America: Rethinking Participation and Representation.* Edited by Douglas Chalmers, Carlos Vilas, Katherine Roberts-Hite, Scott Martin, Kerianne Piester, and Monique Segarra (Oxford: Oxford University Press, 1997), pp. 313-336.

"Human Rights and United States Policy Toward Peru," (co-authored with Mark Peceny), in *The Peruvian Labyrinth: Polity, Society, Economy.* Edited by Maxwell A. Cameron and Philip Mauceri (University Park: Pennsylvania State University Press, 1997), pp. 192-222.

"Beyond Romanticism: Social Movements and the Study of Political Change in Latin America," *Latin American Research Review* 32, 2 (1997), pp. 137-151 (review essay).

Stanley, William D.

"En la Mejor de las Circunstancias: ONUSAL y los Desafios de la Verificacion y el Fortalecimiento Institucional en El Salvador" (With David Holiday) *Estudios Centroamericanos.* Vol. LII, No. 584, pp. 549-573, June 1997.

"Peace Mission Strategy and Domestic Actors: United Nations Mediation, Verification and Institution Building in El Salvador," (with David Holiday) *International Peacekeeping.* Vol. 4, No. 2 pp. 22-49, Summer 1997.

"Building a new Civilian Police Force in El Salvador," (with Charles Call) *Rebuilding Societies After Civil Wars: Critical Roles for International Assistance,* Krishna Kumar, ed. pp. 107-133. Boulder, CO: Lynne Rienner & Co., October, 1997.

Stewart, Joseph Jr.

"Fiscal Neglect as a Response to School Desegregation: Defunding Desegregated Schools," (with James F. Sheffield, Jr.) *National Political Science Review,* 6, 192-204.

Waterman, Richard

"The Role of the President in the Consumer Movement," (with Thomas E. Garmon) *The Encyclopedia of the Consumer Movement.* Santa Barbara: ABC/CLIO, Inc. 433-438.

PSYCHOLOGY

Amrhein, Paul C.

Amrhein, P. C., and Sanchez, R. (1997). The time it takes bilinguals and monolinguals to draw pictures and write words. *Journal of Experimental Psychology: Learning, Memory, and Cognition*, 23, 1439-1458.

Arroyo, Judith A.

Arroyo, J. A., Simpson, T., and Aragon, A. (1997). Childhood sexual abuse among Hispanic and non-Hispanic White college women. *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences*, 19(1), 57-68.

Bennett, Melanie E.

Lenzenweger, M. F., Bennett, M. E., and Lilenfeld, L. R. (1997). The Referential Thinking Scale: Scale development and initial construct validation. *Psychological Assessment*, 9(4), 452-463.

Blanchard, Jack J.

Bellack, A. S., and Blanchard, J. J. (1997). Psychotherapy of schizophrenia with comorbidity. In S. Wetsler and W. C. Sanderson (Eds.), *Treatment strategies for patients with psychiatric comorbidity*, pp. 186-218, NY: John Wiley.

Ciesielski, Kristina T.

Ciesielski, K. T., Harris, R. J., Hart, B. L., & Pabst, H. F. (1997). Cerebellar Hypoplasia and Frontal Lobe Cognitive Deficits in Disorders of Early Childhood. *Neuropsychologia*, 35(5), 643-655.

Hill, D. E., Ciesielski, K. T., Sethre-Hofstad, L., Duncan, M. H., and Lorenzi, M. (1997). Visual and Verbal Short-Term Memory Deficits in Childhood Leukemia Survivors after Intrathecal Chemotherapy. *Journal of Pediatric Psychology*, 22(6), 861-870.

Ciesielski, K. T., and Harris, R. J. (1997). Factors Related to Performance Failure on the Executive Tasks in Autism. *Child Neuropsychology*, 3(1), 10-21.

Delaney, Harold

Hester, R. K., and Delaney, H. D. (1997). Behavioral Self-Control Program for Windows: Results of a controlled clinical trial. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, 65, 686-693.

Miller, W. R., and Delaney, H. D. (1997). Studying spiritual/religious issues in behavior change: Research and training at the University of New Mexico. Spiritual and Religious Issues in Behavior Change, 10, 5-8.

Dougher, Michael J.

Auguston, E. M., and Dougher, M. J. (1997). The transfer of avoidance evoking functions through stimulus equivalence classes. *Journal of Behavior Therapy and Experimental Psychiatry*, 28, 181-191.

Dougher, M. J. (1997). Cognitive concepts, behavior analysis, and behavior therapy. *Journal of Behavior Therapy and Experimental Psychiatry*, 28, 65-70.

Egly, Robert

Tipper, S., Rafal, R., Reuter-Lorenz, P., Starrveldt, Y., Ro, T., Egly, R., Danziger, S., and Weaver, B. (1997). Object-based facilitation and inhibition from visual orienting in the split-brain. *Journal of Experimental Pschology: Human Perception and Performance*, 23, 1522-1532.

Feeney, Dennis M.

Feeney, D. M. (1997). From laboratory to clinic: Noradrenergic Enhancement of Physical Therapy for Stroke or Trauma patients. In H. J. Freund, B. A. Sabel, and O. W. Witte (Eds.), *Brain Plasticity: Advances in Neurology,* 73, pp. 383-394. Philadelphia, PA: Lippencott-Raven Publishers.

Queen, S., Chen, M., and Feeney, D. M. (1997). Amphetamine alleviates the reduced local cerebral glucose utilization produced by traumatic brain injury. *Brain Research*, 777, pp. 42-50.

Gangestad, Steven W.

Gangestad, S. W., and Thornhill, R. (1997). Developmental stability, fluctuating asymmetry, and human sexual selection. In J. A. Simpson and D. T. Kenrick (Eds.), *Evolutionary Personality and Social Psychology,* (pp. 169-195). Hillsdale, NJ: Erlbaum.

Gangestad, S. W., and Thornhill, R. (1997). The evolutionary psychology of extrapair sex: The role of fluctuating asymmetry. *Evolution and Human Behaviour,* 18, 69-88.

Gangestad, S. W. (1997). Evolutionary psychology and genetic variation: Nonadaptive, fitness-related, adaptive. In G. Cardew (Ed.), *Characterizing Human Psychological Adaptations*, pp. 212-223. New York: Wiley.

Furlow, B. F., Armijo-Prewitt, T., Gangestad, S. W., and Thornhill, R. (1997). Fluctuating asymmetry and psychometric intelligence. *Proceedings of the Royal Society of London* B., 264, 823-829.

Gangestad, S. W., and Yeo, R. A. (1997). Behavioral genetic variation, adaptation, and maladaptation: An evolutionary perspective. *Trends in Cognitive Science,* 1, pp. 103-108.

Yeo, R., Gangestad, S. W., Thoma, R. J., Shaw, P. K., and Repa, K. (1997). Developmental instability and cerebral lateralization. *Neuropsychology*, 11, 552-561.

Speed, A., and Gangestad, S. W. (1997). Romantic popularity and mate preferences: A peer nomination study. *Personality and Social Psychology Bulletin*, 23, 928-935.

Gluck, John P.

Pimple, K., Orlans, F. B., Gluck, J. P. (Eds.) (1997). Special Issue: Ethical issues in the use of animals in research. *Ethics and Behavior*, 7(2).

Gluck, J. P. (1997). Harry F. Harlow on animal research: Reflection on the ethical paradox. *Ethics and Behavior*, 7(2), pp. 149-161.

Gluck, J. P. (1997). Steps in the ethical analysis of learned helplessness. *Ethics and Behavior*, 7(2), pp. 186-188.

Lewis, M. H., Gluck, J. P., Bodfish, J. W., Beauchamp, A. J., and Mailman, R. B. (1997). Neurobiological basis of stereotyped movement disorder. In R. L. Sprague and K. M. Newel (Eds.), *Stereotyped movements: Brain and behavior relationships.* Washington, DC: American Psychological Association Press.

Gluck, J. P. (1997). "Foreward". In V. Reinhardt (Ed.), *Comfortable quarters for laboratory animals*. Eighth edition.

Harris, Richard J.

Ciesielski, K. T., and Harris, R. J. (1997). Factors related to performance failure on the executive tasks in autism. *Child Neuropsychology*, 3(1), pp. 1-12.

Ciesielski, K. T., Harris, R. J., Hart, B. L., and Pabst, H. F. (1997). Cerebellar hypoplasia and frontal lobe cognitive deficits in disorders of early childhood. *Neuropsychologia*, 35, pp. 643-655.

Harris, R. J. (1997). Significance tests have their place. *Psychological Science*, 8, pp. 8-11.

Harris, R. J. (1997). Reforming significance testing via three-valued logic. In L. L. Harlow, S. A. Mulaik, and J.H. Steiger, *What If There Were No Significance Tests?*, (pp. 145-174). Lawrence Erlbaum Associates: Mahwah, NJ.

McDaniel. Mark A.

Busemeyer, J. R., Byun, E., DeLosh, E. L., and McDaniel, M. A. (1997). Learning functional relations based on experience with input-output pairs by humans and artificial neural networks. In K. Lamberts and D. Shanks (Eds.), *Knowledge, Concepts, and Categories* (pp. 405-438). Hove, UK: Psychology Press.

Busemeyer, J., McDaniel, M. A., and Byun, E. (1997). The abstraction of intervening concepts from experience with multiple input-output causal environments. *Cognitive Psychology*, 32, pp. 1-48.

DeLosh, E. L., Busemeyer, J. R., and McDaniel, M. A. (1997). Extrapolation: The sine qua non for function learning. *Journal of Experimental Psychology: Learning, Memory, and Cognition,* 23, 968-986.

Einstein, G. O., and McDaniel, M. A. (1997). Age and mind wandering: Reduced inhibition in older adults. *Experimental Aging Research*, 23, pp. 343-354.

Einstein, G. O., Smith, R. E., McDaniel, M. A., and Shaw, P. (1997). Aging and prospective memory: The influence of increased task demands at encoding and retrieval. *Psychology and Aging*, 12, 479-488.

Miller, William R.

Arciniega, L. T., and Miller, W. R. (1997). Where to publish? Some considerations among English-language addiction journals. *Addiction*, 92, 1639-1648.

Lopez Viets, V. C., and Miller, W. R. (1997). Treatment approaches for pathological gamblers. *Clinical Psychology Review*, 17, pp. 689-702.

Martsh, C. T., and Miller, W. R. (1997). Extraversion predicts heavy drinking in college students. *Personality and Individual Differences*, 23, pp. 153-155.

Miller, W. R. (1997). Measuring success in treatment. Addiction, 92, p. 485.

Miller, W. R. (1997). Spiritual aspects of addictions treatment and research. *Mind/Body Medicine: A Journal of Clinical Behavioral Medicine,* 2, pp. 37-43.

Miller, W. R., and Bennett, M. E. (1997). Toward better research on spirituality and health: The Templeton panels. *Spiritual and Religious Issues in Behavior Change*, 10, pp. 3-4.

Miller, W. R., and Brown, S. A. (1997). Why psychologists should treat alcohol and drug problems. *American Psychologist*, 52, pp. 1269-1279.

Miller, W. R., and Cervantes, E. A. (1997). Gender and patterns of alcohol problems: Pretreatment responses of women and men to the Comprehensive Drinker Profile. *Journal of Clinical Psychology*, 53, pp. 263-277.

Miller, W. R., and Delaney, H. D. (1997). Studying spiritual/religious issues in behavior change: Research and training at the University of New Mexico. Spiritual and Religious Issues in Behavior Change, 10(3), pp. 5-8.

Miller, W. R., and Walker, D. D. (1997). Should there be aromatherapy for addiction? *Addiction*, 92, 486-487.

Miller, W. R., and Willoughby, K. V. (1997). Designing effective alcohol treatment systems for rural populations: Cross-cultural perspectives. In *Bringing Excellence to Substance Abuse Services in Rural and Frontier America*, Technical Assistance Publication Series, Volume 20, pp. 83-92. Rockville, MD: Center for Substance Abuse Treatment.

McCrady, G. S., and Miller, W. R. (1997). Top twelve priorities for clinical research. *Journal of Studies on Alcohol*, 58, pp. 557-558.

Pritchard, H. E., Wolfe, B. L., Waldron, D. J., and Miller, W. R. (1997). What services are being offered by whom? A survey of substance abuse programs in New Mexico. *Alcoholism Treatment Quarterly*, 15, pp. 47-61.

Project MATCH Research Group (1997). Matching alcoholism treatments to client heterogeneity: Project MATCH posttreatment drinking outcomes. *Journal of Studies on Alcohol*, 58, pp. 7-29.

Project MATCH Research Group (1997). Project MATCH secondary a priori hypotheses. *Addiction*, 92. pp. 1671-1698.

Tonigan, J. S., Miller, W. R., and Brown, J. M. (1997). The reliability of Form 90: An instrument for assessing alcohol treatment outcome. *Journal of Studies on Alcohol*, 58, pp. 358-364.

Walker, S. R., Tonigan, J. S., Miller, W. R., Comer, S., and Kahlich, L. (1997). Intercessory prayer in the treatment of alcohol dependence: A pilot investigation. *Alternative Therapies*, 3(6), pp. 79-86.

Grant, K. A., Arciniega, L. M., Tonigan, J. S., Miller, W. R., and Meyers, R. J. (1997). Are reconstructed self-reports of drinking reliable? *Addiction*, 92, 601-606.

McCrady, B. S., and Miller, W. R. (1997). Top twelve priorities for clinical research. *Journal of Studies on Alcohol*, 58, 557-558.

Miller, W. R. (1997). The power of language. *Journal of Substance Abuse Treatment*, 14, 499-500.

Roll, Samuel

Monroe, M., Baker, R., and Roll, S. (1997). The relationship of homophobia to intimacy in heterosexual men. *Journal of Homosexuality*, 33, pp. 23-37.

Roll, S. (1997). The psychology of attachment, separation, and loss. *Family Advocate*, 20, 27-31.

Roll, S. (1997). Psychological issues in custody decisions. In American Bar Association. *Divorce and Custody,* pp. 459-463, Chicago.

Baker, R., Melgoza, B. Roll, S. and Blatts (1997). Parental representations and depressive symptoms in Anglo and Chicano college students. *Revista Interamericana de Psicologia*.

Smith, Jane E.

Meyers, R. J., and Smith, J. E. (1997). Getting off the fence: Procedures to engage treatment-resistant drinkers. *Journal of Substance Abuse Treatment*, 14, pp. 467-472.

Stansbury, Kathy

Gunnar, M. R., Tout, K., de Haan, M., Pierce, S., and Stansbury, K. (1997). Temperament, social competence, and adrenocortical activity in preschoolers. *Developmental Psychobiology,* 31, pp. 65-85.

Sutherland, Robert J.

Sutherland, R. J., McDonald, R. J., and Savage, D. (1997). Prenatal exposure to moderate levels of ethanol can have long-lasting effects on hippocampal synaptic plasticity in adult offspring. *Hippocampus*, 7(2), pp. 232-238.

de la Torre, J. C., Nelson, N., Sutherland, R. J., and Pappas, B. A. (1997). Reversal of chronic memory impairment induced by long-term brain hypoperfusion in aging rats. *Annals of Neurology*, 42, M21.

de la Torre, J. C., Nelson, N., and Sutherland, R. J. (1997). Pharmacological reversal of memory deficits in aging rats. *Journal of Neurochemistry*, 66, S11.

de la Torre, J. C., Nelson, N., and Sutherland, R. J. (1997). Combined fructose 1,6-Diphosphate-Dimethyl sulfoxide treatment reverses chronic memory deficits in brain ischemic rats. *Neurochemistry*, Plenum Press, NY, pp. 173-176.

de la Torre, J. C., Cada, A., Nelson, N., Davis, G., Sutherland, R. J., and Gonzalez-Lima, F. (1997). Reduced cytochrome oxidase and memory dysfunction after chronic brain ischemia in aged rats. *Neuroscience Letters*, 223, pp. 165-168.

Kolb, B., Stewart, J., and Sutherland, R. J. (1997). Recovery of function is associated with increased spine density in cortical pyramidal cells after frontal lesions and/or noradrenaline depletion in neonatal rats. *Behavioral Brain Research*, 89, pp. 61-70.

Sutherland, R. J., Leung, L. S., McDonald, R. J, Weisend, M., and Schlife, J. (1997). An evaluation of the effect of partial kindling on place navigation by rats in the Morris water task. *Psychobiology*, 25(2), pp. 126-132.

Leung, L. S., Wu, C., Wu, K., Shen, B., Sutherland, R. J., and Zhao, D. (1997). Long-lasting behavioral and electrophysiological effects induced by partial hippocampal kindling. In M. E. Corcoran and S. Moshe (Eds.), *Kindling* 5, 8 pp. Plenum Press, New York.

de la Torre, J. C., Nelson, N., and Sutherland, R. J. (1997). Pharmacological reversal of memory dysfunction after chronic brain ischemia in aged rats. *Journal of Physiological Biochemistry*, 53(1), p. 120.

Tang, Akaysha

Tang, A. C., Bartels, A. M., and Sejnowski, T. J. (1997). Effects of Cholinergic Modulation on Responses of Neocortical Neurons to Fluctuating Input. *Cerebral Cortex*, Vol. 7, pp. 502-509.

Tang, A. C., Bartels, A. M., and Sejnowski, T. J. (1997). Cholinergic Modulation Preserves Spike Timing Under Physiologically Realistic Fluctuating Input. In M. C. Mozer, M. I. Jordan, and T. Petsche (Eds.), *Advances in Neural Information Processing Systems* 9, pp. 111-117. Morgan Kaufman.

Waldron, Holly B.

Waldron, H. B. (1997). Adolescent substance abuse and family therapy outcome: A review of randomized trials. In T. H. Ollendick and R. J. Prinz (Eds.), *Advances in Clinical Child Psychology*, Vol. 19, pp. 199-234. New York: Plenum.

Jaderlund, N. S., and Waldron, H. B. (1997). Interpersonal problem-solving interactions of depressed adolescents and their parents. *Journal of Family Psychology,* 11, pp. 234-245.

Waldron, H. B., Turner, C. W., Barton, C., Alexander, J. F., and Cline, V. B. (1997). The contribution of therapist defensiveness to marital therapy process and outcome: A path analytic approach. *The American Journal of Family Therapy*, 25, pp. 40-50.

Yeo, Ronald A.

Gangestad, S. W., and Yeo, R. A. (1997). Behavioral genetic variation, adaptation and maladaptation: An evolutionary perspective. *Trends in Cognitive Science*, 1, pp. 103-108.

Yeo, R. A., Gangestad, S. W., Thoma, R. A., Shaw, P., and Repa, K. (1997). Developmental instability and cerebral lateralization. *Neuropsychology*, 11, pp. 552-561.

Yeo, R. A., Hodde-Vargas, J., Hendren, R. L., R. L., Vargas, L. A., Brooks, W. M., Ford, C. C., Gangestad, S. W., and Hart, B. F. (1997). Brain abnormalities in schizophrenia-spectrum children: Implications for a neurodevelopmental perspective. *Psychiatry Research: Neuroimaging*, Vol. 76(1), pp. 1-13.

SOCIOLOGY

Coughlin, Richard M.

Coughlin, Richard M. 1997. "How Different is the United States?" *Journal of Policy History* 9(4):490-494.

Gonzales, Phillip

Gonzales, Phillip B. 1997. "The Categorical Meaning of Spanish American Identity Among Blue-Collar New Mexicans Circa 1983." *Hispanic Journal of Behavioral Sciences* 19(2) May:123-136.

Gonzales, Phillip B. 1997. "The Hispano Homeland Debate: New Lessons." *Perspectives in Mexican American Studies* 6:123-141.

Hood, Jane C.

Hood, Jane, ed. [1993] 1997. *Men, Work & Family.* (Research on Men & Masculinities Series: Volume 4). Sage. Reprint.

LaFree, Gary

LaFree, Gary and Kriss Drass. 1997. "African-American Collective Action and Crime, 1955-1991." *Social Forces* 75(3):835-53.

May, Philip A.

May, Philip A. and Ann M. Del Vecchio. 1997. "The Three Common Behavioral Patterns of Inhalant/Solvent Abuse: Selected Findings and Research Issues." *Drugs and Society* 10(1/2):3-37.

May, Philip A. and Joanne McCloskey. 1997. *An Annotated Bibliography on Suicide Among American Indians and Alaska Natives*, 3rd Edition. Albuquerque, NM: US Indian Health Service, Mental Health Branch.

Parker, Tassy, Philip A. May, Marcello Maviglia, Steven Petrakis, Scott Sunday, and Susan Gloyd. 1997. "Prime M.D.: Its Utility in Detecting Mental Disorders in American Indians." *International Journal of Psychiatry in Medicine* 27(2):1207-128.

McNamara, Patrick H.

Hoge, Dean, Patrick McNamara, and Charles Zech. 1997. *Plain Talk About Churches and Money.* Washington, D.C: The Alban Institute.

Hoge, Dean R., Charles Zech, Patrick McNamara, and Michael J. Donahue. 1997. "How Americans Support Financially Their Churches: Empirical Research on Giving." *Sociologia* 29(5):579-596. Bratislava, Slovakia.

Merkx, Gilbert W.

Merkx, Gilbert W. 1997. "Look Homeward Angel: Challenges to International Education." *Intercom* 19(4):1-5.

Merkx, Gilbert W. 1997. "Plus ça Change: Challenges to Graduate Education under HEA Title VI." Pp. 76-86 in *International Education In the New Global Era,* edited by Gilbert W. Merkx, John N. Hawkins, et. al. Los Angeles, CA: University of California at Los Angeles.

Merkx, Gilbert W., ed. 1997. "Editor's Foreword." *Latin American Research Review* 32(1):3-6.

Merkx, Gilbert W., ed. 1997. "Editor's Foreword." *Latin American Research Review* 32(3):3-6.

Merkx, Gilbert W., John N. Hawkins, et. al., eds. 1997. *International Education in the New Global Era*, Los Angeles, CA: University of California at Los Angeles.

Steele, Paul

French, M. T., L. J. Dunlap, P. M. Roman and P. D. Steele. 1997. "Factors that Influence the Use and Perceptions of Employee Assistance Programs at Six Worksites." *Journal of Occupational Health Psychology* 2(4):312-324.

Useem, Bert

Useem, Bert. 1997. "The State and Collective Disorders: The Los Angeles Riot/Protest of April, 1992." *Social Forces* 76(2):357-374.

Useem, Bert. 1997. "Choosing a Dissertation Topic." *PS: Political Science and Politics*. 30(2) June:213-217.

Valdés, Nelson P.

Valdés, Nelson. 1997. "Cuba, the Internet, and U.S. Policy." *Cuba Briefing Paper Series*. Washington, D.C.:Georgetown University.

Valdés, Nelson. 1997. Revised chapter on Cuba. In *Latin America, Problems and Promise*. 3rd Edition, edited by Jan Black. Denver, CO: Westview Press.

Valdés, Nelson. 1997. "Cuba: la transición en el socialismo - creando nuevos espacios." *TEMAS* (9):101-112.

Wood, Richard L.

Wood, Richard. 1997. "Social Capital and Political Culture: God Meets Politics in the Inner City." *American Behavioral Scientist.* 40(5) April:595-605.

Wood, Richard. 1997. "Abraham Lincoln," pp. 273, "Alexis de Tocqueville," pp. 524-525, "community organization," pp. 111-112, "individualism," pp. 235-236, "Religious evolution," pp. 178-179, and "Symbolic realism," pp. 503-504, in *The Encyclopedia of Religion and Society,* edited by William H. Swatos, Jr. London: Sage/AltaMira Press.

SPANISH AND PORTUGUESE

Bills, Garland D.

(See Linguistics, College of Arts and Sciences.)

Cárdenas, Anthony J.

"The Myth of Hercules in the Works of AlfonsoX: Narration in the Estoria de Espanna and in the General estoria." *Bulletin of Hispanic Studies* 74 (1997):5-20.

"A Learned King Enthralls Himself: Escapement and the Clock Mechanisms in Alfonso X's Libro del saber de astrologia." In *Disputatio: An International Transcisciplinary Journal of the Late Middle Ages*, Vol. 2: Constructions of Time in the Late Middle Ages. Carol Poster and Richard Utz, eds. Evanston, IL: Northwestern UP, (1997):71-87.

Higgins, Antony

"La problematica de los letrados y el poder en el Libro aureo de Marco Aurelio y El relox de principes." *Journal of Hispanic Philology* 18:1-3, (1997):77-92.

Book review: "Cruzados, martires y beatos," ed. by Mario Cesareo. *Colonial Latin American Historical Review* 6:2, 1997, pp. 205-208.

Kidd, Michael

"Myth, Desire, and the Play of Inversion: The Fourteenth Eclogue of Juan del Encina." *Hispanic Review* 6 (Spring 1997):217-36.

Lamadrid, Enrique

Lamadrid, Enrique, ed. *Aquellos Tiempos: Historias, Dichos y Chistes del Centro de la Amistad.* Senior Arts, Inc. Albuquerque, 1997, 32 pp.

Lamadrid, Enrique, ed. *Tesoros del espíritu: A Portrait in Sound of Hispanic New Mexico*, second edition. CD's (set of 3). Academia/El Norte Publications. Albuquerque, 1997.

Young Voices, New Worlds: Selected Works from the ¡MAGNIFICO! Creative Writing Workshops for Community Center Youth. Chapter: "Dennis Chávez Community Center." ¡Magnífico! Albuquerque Festival of the Arts. Albuquerque, 1997, pp. 1-26.

"El Sentimiento Trágico de la Vida: Notes on Regional Style in Nuevo Mexicano Ballads." *Aztlán* 22:1, (Spring 1997):1-21.

Book review: "Jalamanta: A Message from the Desert," ed. Rudolfo Anaya. *Book Talk* (New Mexico Book League,) XXVI:2, March 1997, pp. 2-3.

"Imagining la Frontera." *Blue Mesa Review: Cruzando Fronteras, Literature from the Borderlands* 9, 1997, pp. 1-5.

Lipski, John M.

Book chapter: "Linguistic consequences of the Sandinista revolution and its aftermath in Nicaragua. Undoing and redoing corpus planning," ed. Michael Clyne and Joshua Fishman Berlin: Mouton De Gruyter, 1997, pp. 61-93.

Book chapter: "El español bozal. América negra: panorámica actual de los estudios lingüísticos sobre variedades criollas y afrohispanas," ed. Matthias Perl and Armin Schwegler, Frankfurt: Vervuert, 1997.

"Los dialectos vestigiales del español en los Estados Unidos: estado de la cuestión." *Signo y Seña* 6 (1996):459-89.

Book review: "Advances in Roumanian linguistics," eds. Guglielmo Cinque and Giuliana Giusti. *Language* 73 1997, pp. 419-420.

Book review: "Grammaticalization in creoles," by Adrienne Bruyn. *Language* 73, 1997, pp. 678-679.

Book review: "Codeswitching in Gambia," by Delia Haust. *Language* 73, 1997, pp. 682-683.

López, Kimberle

"Discourse and 'Desire to be Other' in Picaresque and Testimonial: The Revolution in José Rubén Romero's La vida inútil de Pito Pérez." *Chasqui* 26:1 (May 1997):75-92.

Milleret, Margo

Book review: "A Semiotic Study of Three Plays by Plinio Marcos," by Elzbieta Szoka. *Gestos* 12:23, April 1997, p. 185.

Book review: "Cultural Space and Theatrical Conventions in the Works of Oduvaldo Vianna Filho," by Leslie H. Damasceno. *Latin American Theatre Review* 31.1 1997, pp. 194-195.

Rebolledo, Tey Diana

"The Chronicles of Panchita Villa: Chicana writers and the Canon." In *Speaking the Other Self: New Essays on American Women Writers*, ed. Jeanne Campbell Reesman. University of Georgia Press, 1997, pp. 79-90.

"Tradition and mythology: Signatures & Landscape in Chicana Literature." In *The Desert is No Lady. Southwestern Landscapes in Women's Writing and Art*, ed. Vera Norwood and Jan Monk. Tucson: The University of Arizona Press, 1997, pp. 96-124.

Rivera, Susana

"Mujer y sociedad en dos dias de setiembre." Archivum II:44-45, (1997):223-35.

Tolman, Jon

Tolman, Jon, ed. "Modern Brazilian Printing," *Brazil Study Guides*, Series II. Stella de Sá Rego and Marguerite Harrison, authors. Latin American Institute, Albuquerque, NM, 1997, 63 pp.

Tolman, Jon, ed. *Brazilian Slavery and Race Relations*, G. Reid Andrews, author. Latin American Institute, Albuquerque, NM, 1997, 36 pp.

Tolman, Jon, ed. "Folk and Popular Music of Brazil," Charles Perrne and Larry N. Crook, authors. Latin American Institute, Albuquerque, NM, 1997, 33 pp.

SPEECH AND HEARING SCIENCES

Ballachanda, Bopanna

Theoretical and applied external ear acoustics. *Journal of the American Academy of Audiology*, 8 (6), (1997), 414-420.

Physiology, pathophysiology, and anthropology/epidemiology of human earcanal secretions (with Roeser, R.J). *Journal of the American Academy of Audiology.* 8 (6) (1997), 391-400.

Finn, Patrick

Clinician attitudes toward stuttering: A survey of New Mexico (with Blaker, K. and Harbaugh, D). *TEJAS: Texas Journal of Audiology and Speech-Language Pathology.* 22 (1997), 109-114.

Adults recovered from stuttering without formal treatment: Perceptual assessment of speech normalcy. *Journal of Speech, Language and Hearing Research.* 40 (1997), 821-831.

Children recovered from stuttering without formal treatment: Perceptual assessment of speech normalcy (with Ingham, R.J., Ambrose, N., and Yairi, E.). *Journal of Speech, Language, and Hearing Research.* 40 (1997), 867-876.

Multicultural identification and treatment of stuttering: A continuing need for research (with Cordes, A.K). *Journal of Fluency Disorders.* 22 (1997), 219-236.

The effect of speech dialect on speech naturalness ratings: A systematic replication of Martin, Haroldson, and Triden (1984), (with Mackey, L., and Ingham, R.J.). *Journal of Speech, Language and Hearing Research.* 40 (1997), 349-360.

Parent, Tabitha

Comparison of performance with frequency transposition hearing aids and conventional hearing aids (with Chmiel, R. and Jerger, J.). *Journal of the American Academy of Audiology.* 8 (5) (1997), 355-365.

Use of otoacoustic emissions for evaluation of auditory pathologies (with Fallis, R.). *Current Opinion in Otolaryngology & Head and Neck Surgery.* 5 (1997), 317-323.

Patterson, Janet L.

Expressive vocabulary of bilingual toddlers: Preliminary findings. ASHA Communication Disorders and Sciences in Culturally and Linguistically Diverse Populations. *SID Newsletter*. 3 (1) (February, 1997), 10-11.

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

Anderson, Gary L.

Anderson, G. L. and Monero-Sieburth, M. (Eds.) (1997). *Educational qualitative research in Latin America: The struggle for a new paradigm.* New York: Garland Pub. (Culture and Schooling Series, edited by David Fetterman.)

Herr, K. and Anderson, G. L. (1997). Identity politics and student voice: The Cultural politics of identity: Student narratives from two Mexican secondary schools. *International Journal of Qualitative Studies in Education.*

Anderson, G. L. (1997). Decentralizacion y democratizacion institucional en la education: Hacia una democracia participativa. *Fifty years of international exchange* (Book published to commemorate the 50th anniversary of the Fulbright Commission). Buenos Aires: Fulbright Commission.

Anderson, G. L., and Santillán, M. (1997). Teacher reflection and inquiry in emerging democracies in Latin America: Challenging non-democratic approaches to teacher development. *Democracy and Education*, 10 (5), pp. 23-35.

Anderson, G. L., Bentley, M., Gallegos, B., Herr, K., and Saavedra, E. (1997). Teaching within/against the backlash: A dialogue about power and pedagogy in the 1990's. In R. Chavez and J. O'Donnell (Eds). *Speaking the unpleasant: the politics of nonengagement in multicultural education*. Albany: SUNY Press.

Bailey, Sandra J.

Zvonkovic, A. M. and Bailey, S. J. (1997). Constructing and Piloting a Graduate Teaching Course on Teaching in Human Development and Family Sciences: Two Viewpoints on Peer Observations and Teaching Portfolios, *Family Science Review*, 10(4), pp. 277-289.

Blalock, Ginger

Polloway, E. A., Dowdy, C. A., Smith, T. E. C., and Blalock, G. (1997). *Children, youth and adults with learning disabilities.* Boston: Allyn & Bacon.

Bassett, D. S., Patton, J. R., White, W., Blalock, G., and Smith, T. E. C. (1997). Research issues in career development and transition: An exploratory survey of professionals in the field. *Career Development for Exceptional Individuals*, 20 (1), pp. 81-100.

Boverie, Patricia

Boverie, P., Nagel, L., McGee, M., and Garcia, S. (1997). Learning styles, emotional intelligence and social presence as predictors of distance education student satisfaction. *Eighth National Conference on College Teaching and Learning,* Florida State Community College, pp. 29-36.

Coleman, A. J. and Boverie, P. E. Employee efficacy generalization of basic mathematical skills. The *Proceedings of the 1997 Academy of Human Resource Development,* April 1997, Atlanta, GA.

Duryea, Philip J. Elias

"Enhancement of Nonverbal Communication Skill in Young Women," *Peer Facilitator Quarterly*, Vol. 1, pp. 10-16, 1997.

Gamradt, Jan Armstrong

Gamradt, J. (September 1997). Review of *Lying about the wolf: Essays in culture and education.* [Solway, D.]. *Choice* 35 (1). Social and Behavioral Sciences, Education.

Goldfarb, Katia Paz

Goldfarb, K. (1997). Grupo de Padres: Personal and professional implications. *Narratives*, 2 (2), pp. 33-35.

Griffin, Joy

Harris, M. B. and Griffin, J. (1997). Stereotypes and personal beliefs about women physical education teachers. *Women in Sport and Physical Activity Journal*, 6(1), pp. 49-83.

Griffin, J. and Morgan, L. K. (1997). Ethnicity and gender effects on mastery, competition, and social approval sport orientations. *Research Quarterly for Exercise and Sport*, 68 (3), p. 102.

Griffin, J., Dion, D., Grappendorf, H., and Ott, R. (1997). Working with diverse populations. *Journal of Applied Sport Psychology*, 9(2), p. 100.

Griffin, J. (February 1997). Practical activities to build multicultural awareness and respect. *Proceedings of the 63rd Southwest district AAHPERD Convention*, p. 49.

Grinberg, Jaime Gerardo, A.

Grinberg, J., Harris, D., and Parker, M. (1997). Dilemmas of a field instructor. In Feiman-Nemser and Rosen, C. (Eds.) *Guiding teacher learning: Insider studies of class-room work with prospective and practicing teachers.* Washington, DC: AACTE Publications, pp. 73-88.

Gunawardena, Charlotte N.

Gunawardena, C. N. and Zittle, F. (1997). Social presence as a predictor of satisfaction within a computer mediated conferencing environment. *American Journal of Distance Education.* 11(3), pp. 8-25.

Gunawardena, C. N., Lowe, C. A., and Anderson, T. (1997). Analysis of a global online debate and the development of an interaction analysis model for examining social construction of knowledge in computer conferencing. *Journal of Educational Computing Research*, 17(4), pp. 395-429.

Gunawardena, C. N., Boverie, P., Lowe, C. A., Murrell, W. G., and Zittle, R. H. New perspectives on interaction in satellite-based programming for primary grades. *Proceedings of the 18th ICDE World Conference on Distance Education,* Pennsylvania State University, June 1997.

Gunawardena, C. N. and Zittle, R. (1997). Distance learning and K-12 education in the United States, *Open Praxis*, The bulletin of the International council for distance Education, Vol. 1, pp. 9-11.

Harris, Mary

Harris, M.B. and Griffin, J. (1997). Stereotypes and personal beliefs about women physical education teachers. *Women in Sport and Physical Activity Journal*, 6(1), pp. 49-83.

Heyward, Vivian

Griffin, S., Robergs, R., and Heyward, V. Blood pressure measurement during exercise, a review, *Medicine and Science in Sports & Exercise* 29: 149-159, 1997.

Kravitz, L. and Heyward, V. Fitness Assessment Part IV: body composition-skinfold technique, *IDEA Personal Trainer*, 8(5): 19-23, 1997.

Ainsworth, B., Stolarcyzk, L., Heyward, V., et al. Predictive accuracy of bioimpedence in estimating fat free mass of African-American Women, *Medicine and Science in Sport & Exercise*, 29: 781-787, 1997.

Stolarczyk, L., Heyward, V., et al. The Segal fatness-specific bioimpedance equations: Are they valid and generalizable? *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition*, 66: 8-17, 1997.

Wagner, D., Heyward, V., Kocina, P., Stolarczyk, L., and Wilson, W. Predictive accuracy of BIA equations for estimating fat-free mass of black men. *Medicine and Science in Sports and Excercise*, 29:969-974, 1997

Kravitz, L., Heyward V., Stolarczyk, L., and Wilson W. Does step exercise with handweights enhance training effect? *Journal Strength and Condition Research*, 11: 194-199, 1997.

Kravitz, L., Robergs, R., Heyward, V., Wagner, D., and Powers, K. Exercise mode and gender comparisons of energy expenditure at self-selected intensities. *Medicine and Science in Sports and Exercise*, 29: 1028-1035, 1997.

Mermier, C. Robergs, R. McMinn, S., and Heyward, V. Energy expenditure and physiological responses during indoor rock climbing. *British Journal of Sports Medicine*, 31: 224-228, 1997.

Heyward, V. *Evalucion y Prescripcion del Ejercico*. Barcelona, Spain. Editorial Paidotribo, 1997.

John-Steiner Vera

Notebooks of the Mind, (2nd edition). Oxford University Press, 1997.

Kokoski, Teresa M.

Kokoski, T. M. and Patton, M. M. (1997). Backpacking: Interactive science and mathematics for young children and their parents. *Dimensions in Early Childhood Education*, 25 (2), pp. 11-16.

Long, Vonda

Experiential Counseling, (1997). ITP: Brooks/Cole, Pacific Grove, CA.

Long, V. and Martinez, E. (1997). "Masculinity, Femininity & Hispanic Professional Men's Self-Esteem and Self-Acceptance." *Journal of Psychology,* 131, pp. 481-488.

Luckasson, Ruth

Luckasson, R. (1997). Foreword. In *Quality of life, Volume II: Application to persons with disabilities* (pp vii-x) (R. Schalock, Ed.). Washington, DC: American Association on Mental Retardation.

Kane, William M.

Wohl R. E. and Kane, W. M. Teachers' Beliefs Concerning teaching about testicular Cancer and Testicular Self-Examination, *Journal of School Health*, 67:3, pp. 106-112, March, 1997.

Madsen, Anne L.

Madsen, A., and Kaser, J. (January 8, 1997). Evaluation report of the Western New Mexico University 1996 Summer Academy. Albuquerque, NM: University of New Mexico, College of Education. (67 pp.).

Madsen, A. and Kaser, J. (March 20, 1997). Final Evaluation Report of the University of New Mexico Teacher Academy for Professional Development. Albuquerque, NM: University of New Mexico, College of Education (86 pp.).

Blalock, G., Engelbrecht, G., Hall, L., Madsen, A., Ortiz, L., Winograd, P., and Zancanella, D. (Fall, 1997). Self Study Albuquerque, NM: University of New Mexico, College of Education. (61 pp.).

Martinez, Joseph G. R.

Martinez, Joseph G. R., and Nancy C. Martinez (Winter 1997). "Academe's Secret Problem: The Tug of War Between Privilege and Equal Opportunity." *Journal of Thought*, pp. 73-84.

Martinez, Joseph G. R. (1997). Review of *The Nature of Mathematical Thinking* by Robert J. Sternberg and Tali Ben-Zeev (Eds.). New Jersey: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, Publishers. In *The Mathematics Teacher* 90(7), p. 605.

McCormick, Christine B.

McCormick, C. B. and Pressley, M. (1997). *Educational psychology: Learning, instruction, assessment*. New York, NY: Addison Wesley Longman.

Miko, Paul

Wang, Chih-Yung and Miko, Paul S. "Environmental Impacts of Tourism on U.S. National Parks," *Journal of Travel Research*, 35(4), 1997, pp. 31-36.

Miko, Paul S. "The Peace Corps: Bringing the World Back Home," *Global Focus*, 6(1), April 1997, pp. 3-4

Milstein, Mike

Milstein, M., "Improving Educational Administration Preparation Programs: What We have Learned Over the Past Decade," *Peabody Journal of Education*, Vol. 72, No.2, 1997, pp. 100-116 (with Jo Ann Krueger).

Milstein, M. "Commentary: Tulsa Resiliency Project," *Educational Exchange*, Vol 3, No.5, 1997, p. 2.

Nagel, Liza

Boverie, P., Nagel, L., McGee, M. and Garcia, S. (1997). Learning styles, emotional intelligence and social presence as predictors of distance education student satisfaction. *Eighth National Conference on college Teaching and Learning.* Jacksonville, Florida: Florida Community College at Jacksonville, pp. 29-36.

Napper-Owen, Gloria

Working with portfolios in the gymnasium. *Strategies*, 11 (2), pp. 17-21.

Näslund, Jan Carol

Näslund, J.C. and Smolkin, L. (1997). Automaticity and phonemic representations: Perceptual and cognitive building blocks for reading. *Reading and Writing Quarterly*, 13, pp. 147-164.

Schneider, W. and Näsland, J. C. (1997). the impact of early phonological processing skills on reading and spelling in school: Evidence from the Munich longitudinal study. In F. E. Weinert and W. Schneider (Eds.). *Individual Development From 3 to 12: Findings from the Munich Longitudinal Study.* Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

Näslund, J. C., Schneider, W. and van den Broek, P. (1997). Beginning reading in Germany and the U.S.: A comparison of phonological segmentation, decoding, lexical access and comprehension. In C. K. Leong and R. M. Joshi (Eds.). *Cross-language studies of learning to read and spell: Phonologic and orthographic processing.* Dordrecht, NL: Kluwer Academic Publishers.

Schneider, W. and Näslund, J. C. (1997). The early predication of reading and spelling: Evidence from the Munich Longitudinal Study on the Genesis of Individual competencies. In C. K. Leong and R. M. Joshi (Eds.) *Cross-language studies of learning to read and spell: Phonologic and orthographic processing.* Dordrecht, NL: Kluwer Academic Publishers.

Nihlen, Ann Sigrid

Nihlen, A., Sweet, A., and Williams, M. (1997). Our voices, our stories: Oral histories of teacher researchers. In Calvo, B. and Rueda Beltran, M. (Eds.). *Investigacion Etnografica en Educacion*. Cd. Juarez, Chih., Mexico: Universidad Autonoma de Cuidad Juarez and University of New Mexico.

Noll, Elizabeth

Noll, E. (1997). Literacy and schooling: Experiences of a rural American Indian student. In D. J. Leu, K. Hinchman, and C. K. Kinzer (Eds.), *Inquiries in Literacy, Theory, and Practice,* pp. 136-146. Chicago: National Reading Conference.

Plass, Jan L.

Chun, D. M. and Plass, J. L. (1997). Research on Text Comprehension with Multimedia. *Language Learning and Technology*, 1(1), pp. 60-81.

Chun, D. M. and Plass, J. L. (1997). *CyberBuch.* [Software, CD-ROM for Macintosh]. New York: St. Martin's Press.

Vesna, V., Field, K., Nideffer, B., and Plass, J. L. (1997). Stephen Hawking: Life in the Universe. [Software, hybrid CD-ROM and WWW]. Carpinteria, CA: MetaTools.

Powell, Kathryn Marie Tatum

Powell, K., (1997). Constructivism in the Classroom: A way to start. *The Texas Science Teacher*, 26: (2) pp. 4-8.

Preskill, Hallie

Russ-Eft, D., Preskill, H., and Sleezer, C. (Eds.) (1997). *Human resources development*. Thousand Oaks, CA.: Sage Publications.

Preskill, H. and Dilworth, L. (Eds.) (1997). *HRD in Transition: Defining the Cutting Edge.* Washington, DC.: International Society for Performance Improvement.

Preskill, H. and Carcacelli, V. (1997). Current and development conceptions of evaluation use: Results from a study of Evaluation Use TIG members. *Evaluation Practice*, 18 (3), pp. 209-225.

Preskill, S. L. and Preskill, H. (1997). Meeting the postmodern challenge: Pragmatism and evaluative inquiry for organizational learning. *Advances in Program Evaluation*, 3, pp. 155-169.

Torres, R. T., Preskill, H., and Piontek, M. (1997). The realities of communicating and reporting practices and outcomes for internal and external evaluators. *Evaluation Practice*, 18, (2), pp. 105-126.

Preskill, H. (1997). Using critical incidents to model effective evaluation practice in the teaching of evaluation. *Evaluation Practice*, 18 (1), pp. 65-72.

Hilbert, J., Preskill, H., and Russ-Eft, D. (1997). Evaluating training's effectiveness. In L. Bassi and D. Russ-Eft (Eds.), *What works: Assessment, development and measurement.* Alexandria, VA: American Society for Training and Development.

Preskill, Stephen

- S. Preskill (1997). Discussion, Schooling and the struggle for democracy. *Theory and Research in Social Education*, 25, 3, pp. 316-345.
- S. Preskill (1997). In search of usable philosophy of education: The vision of J. Glenn Gray. *The Journal of Educational Thought,* 31, 3, pp. 205-222.
- S. Preskill and H. Preskill (1997). Meeting the postmodern challenge: Pragmatism and evaluative inquiry for organizational learning. In L. Mabry (Ed.), *Advances in program evaluation: Evaluation and the postmodern dilemma.* London: JAI Press, pp. 155-169.
- S. Preskill (1997). Being at home in the world: J. Glenn Gray and the promise of wisdom. *Vitae Scholasticae*, Fall 1997, pp. 95-109.

- S. Preskill (1997). Containing communism, containing children: Education and human development during the cold war. *The Developmental Psychologist*, Spring 1997, pp. 8-11.
- S. Preskill (1997) Book Review of S. Dorn, Creating the dropout. *History of Education Quarterly*, 37, 3, pp. 331-332.
- S. Preskill (1997) Book Review of R. Cohen and S. Scheer, *The work of teaches in America. Educational Studies*, Summer 1997, pp. 47-51.

Raborn, Diane Torres

Raborn, D. T. (1997). OCR, IDEA, culture, and change. *The Cutting Edge: The New Mexico Federation of the Council for Exceptional Children*, 22(1).

Rossi, Pamela J.

Rossi, P. J. (1997). Having an Experience in Five Acts: Multiple Literacies Through Young Children's Opera, *Language Arts*, V. 74, pp. 352-367.

Schau, Candace

Zeilik, M., Schau, C., Mattern, N., Hall, S., Teague, K., and Bisard, W. (1997). Conceptual astronomy: A novel model for teaching postsecondary science courses. *American Journal of Physics*, 65, pp. 987-996.

Dauphinee, T. L. Schau, C., and Stevens, J. J. (1997). Survey of Attitudes Toward Statistics: Factor structure and factorial invariance for females and males. *Structural Equation Modeling*, 4, pp. 129-141.

Easterday, A. R., Schau, C., and Martinez, E. (1997). The relationship of non-organic factors to perceived disability of injured workers. *Journal of Applied Rehabilitation Counseling*, 28, pp. 17-20.

Gal, I., Ginsburg, L., and Schau, C. (1997). Monitoring attitudes and beliefs in statistics education. In I. Gal and J. B. Garfield (Eds.), *The Assessment Challenge in Statistic Education*, pp. 37-51. Netherlands: IOS Press and International Statistical Institute.

Schau, C., and Mattern, N. (1997). Use of map techniques in teaching applied statistics courses. *The American Statistician*, 51, pp. 171-175.

Schau, C., and Mattern, N. (1997). Assessing students' connected understanding of statistical relationships. In I. Gal and J. B. Garfield (Eds.), *The Assessment Challenge in Statistics Education*, pp. 91-104. Netherlands: IOS Press and International Statistical Institute.

Scherer, David G.

Henggeler, S. W., Melton, G. B., Brondino, M. J., Scherer, D. G., and Hanley, J. H. (1997). Multisystemic therapy with violent and chronic juvenile offenders and their families: The role of treatment fidelity in successful dissemination. *Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology*, p. 65.

Scherer, D. G. (1997). Wilderness counseling with families. In V. Long (Ed.). *Experiential Counseling*, pp. 116-128. Pacific Grove, CA: ITP/Brooks/Cole.

Scherer, D. G. (1997). An historical overview and rationale for experiential counseling. In V. Long (Ed.), *Experiential Counseling*, pp. 16-22. Pacific Grove, CA: ITP/Brooks/Cole.

Schoenwald, S. K., Scherer, D. G., and Grondino, M. J. (1997). Innovative treatments of serious juvenile offenders. For S. W. Henggeler and A. B. Santos (Eds.) *Innovative models of mental health treatment for 'difficult to treat' clinical populations*, pp. 65-82. Washington: American Psychiatric Press.

Serna, Loretta

Serna, L. A. (1997). Social competence and self-determination skills. In E. A. Polloway, and J. R. Patton, (Eds.) *Strategies for teaching retarded and special needs learners*, Sixth Edition. Merrill Publishing Co.: Columbus, OH.

Serna, L. A. and Patton, J. R. (1997). Effective teaching practices for students who are academically at-risk for failure. In E. A. Polloway and J.R., Patton (Eds.). *Strategies for teaching retarded and special needs learners,* Sixth Edition. Merrill Publishing Co.: Columbus, OH.

Serna, L. A., and Patton, J. R. (1997). Strategies for students who are academically atrisk for failure in Mathematics. In E. A. Polloway, and J. R., Patton (Eds.). *Strategies for teaching retarded and special needs learners*, Sixth Edition. Merrill Publishing Co.: Columbus, OH.

Smith, Peter

Education and the Reproduction of "Artistic" Images. *Art & Academe* Vol. 9 No. 2, pp. 8-16, 1997.

Allan Kaprow and the Artist-in-the-Classroom. In A. Anderson and P. Bolin (Eds.) *History of Art Education: Proceedings of the Third Penn State International Symposium,* pp. 556-564. University Park, PA: The Pennsylvania State University, 1997.

Spurlin, Quincy

Spurlin, Q. (1997). Phytochemistry and culture: Connecting science to students' experiences. *Journal of College Science Teaching*, 27, 1, pp. 23-28.

Stevens, Joseph J.

Ginther, A. and Stevens, J. J. (1997). Language Background, ethnicity, and the internal construct validity of the Advanced Placement Spanish Language Examination. In A. Kunan (Ed.), *Issues in language testing research: From conventional validation to fairness.* Mahaw, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum.

Ware, Linda

Ware, L. P. (1997). Sometimes I wonder if we're fooling ourselves. In T. Booth and M. Ainscow (Eds.), *From us to them: An international study of inclusion in education.* London, England: Routledge.

Wix, Carolyn (Linney)

Picturing the Relationship: An Image-Focused Case Study of a Daughter and Her Mother. *American Journal of Art Therapy,* 35(3), February 1997.

Zancanella, Don

"The Chimpanzees of Wyoming Territory," *Alaska Quarterly Review,* vol. 15, No. 3 and 4, Spring and Summer 1997, pp.142-151.

SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING

CHEMICAL AND NUCLEAR ENGINEERING

Anderson, Harold M.

G. Deering and R. Forrister, Characterization and Control of a Large Area Linear Helicon Source Plasma, *Proceedings of the 3rd International Conference on Reactive Plasmas and 14th Symposium on Plasma Processing*, Nara, Japan (1997).

Oxide Etch Reaction Mechanisms in a Commercial High Density Plasma (HDP) Tool, *Proceedings of the International Workshop on Basic Aspects of Nonequilibrium Plasmas Interacting with Surfaces* (BANPIS'97), Shirahama, Japan (1997).

Atanasov, Plamen

- A. L. Ghindilis and E. Wilkins, Enzyme Catalyzed Direct Electron Transfer: Fundamentals and Analytical Applications, *Electroanalysis*, 9 (1997) pp. 661-674.
- A. L. Ghindilis, R. Krishnan, and E. Wilkins, Flow-through Amperometric Immunosensor: Fast 'Sandwich Scheme,' *Immunoassay Biosensors and Bioelectronics*, 12 (1997) pp. 415-423.
- S. Yang, C. Salehi, A. L. Ghindilis, E. Wilkins and D. Schade, Implantation of a Refillable Glucose Monitoring-telemetry Device, *Biosensors and Bioelectronics*, 12 (1997) pp. 669-680.
- S. Yang and E. Wilkins, Development of a Dual Glucose Biosensor Oxygen Sensor System for Continuous In Vivo Monitoring, *Journal of Clinical Engineering*, 22 (1997) pp. 55-63.
- S. Gamburzev, A. L. Ghindilis, E. Wilkins, A. Kaisheva and I. Iliev, Bifunctional Hydrogen Peroxide Electrode as an Amperometric Transducer for Biosensors, *Sensors and Actuators* B, 43 (1997) pp. 70-77.
- S. Gamburzev and E. Wilkins, Oxygen Electrode with Pyrolyzed Cobalt-tetramethoxy-phenilporphyrin Catalyst: Application in Glucose Biosensor, *Analytical Letters*, 30 (1997) pp. 503-514.

- Q. Yang and E. Wilkins, A Novel Amperometric Transducer Design for Needle-type Implantable Biosensor Application, *Electroanalysis*, 9 (1997) pp. 1252-1256.
- Q. Yang and E. Wilkins, Needle-type Sensor for Whole Blood Glucose Monitoring, *Biomedical Instrumentation and Technology*, 31 (1997) pp. 54-62.

Brinker, C. Jeffrey

Lu, Y., Ganguli, R., Drewien, C. A., Anderson, M. T., Gong, W. L., Guo, Y. X., Soyez, H., Dunn, B., Huang, M. J., Zink, J. I., Continuous Formation of Supported Cubic and Hexagonal Mesoporous Films by Sol-Gel Dip Coating, *Nature*, 389, (#6649), pp. 364-368, 1997.

Cairncross, R. A., Schunk, P. R., Chen, K. S., Prakash, S. S., Samuel, J., Hurd, A. J., Pore Evolution and Solvent Transport During Drying of Gelled Sol-Gel Coatings: Predicting Springback, *Drying Technology*, 15, (#6-8), pp. 1815-1825, 1997.

Busch, Robert D.

Spriggs, G. D, and J. G. Williams, Two-Region Kinetic Model for Reflected Reactors, *Annuals of Nuclear Energy,* Vol. 24, No. 3, pp. 205-250, 1997.

Datye, A. K.

Electron Microscopy and Diffraction, Book chapter in *Catalyst Handbook*, edited by G. Ertl, H. Knozinger and J. Weitkamp, VCH Press, pp. 493-512, 1997.

M. D. Shroff, D. S. Kalakkad, M. Harrington, K. Coulter, A. G. Sault and N. B. Jackson, The Role of Catalyst Activation on the Activity and Attrition of Precipitated Iron Fischer-Tropsch Catalysts, *Studies in Surface Science and Catalysis*, vol 107, Gas Conversion IV, Elsevier, p. 169, 1997.

A. Hanprasopwattana, T. Reiker, and A. G. Sault, Morphology of Titania Coatings on Silica Gel, *Catal. Lett.*, 45, p. 165, 1997.

W. L. Perry, J. D. Katz, D. Rees, M. T. Paffet and A. K. Datye, Kinetics of the Microwave-Heated CO oxidation Reaction over Alumina-Supported Pd and Pt Catalysts, *J. Catal.* v. 171(#2) pp. 431-438, 1997.

W. L. Perry, D. W. Cooke, and J. D. Katz, On the possibility of a significant Temperature gradient in supported metal catalysts subjected to microwave heating, *Catal. Lett.*, 47(#1) pp. 1-4, 1997.

- N. B. Jackson, L. Mansker, R. J. O'Brien and B. H. Davis, Deactivation and Attrition of Iron Catalysts in Synthesis Gas, Catalyst Deactivation 1997, *Studies in Surface Science and Catalysis*, vol 111, 501, 1997.
- M. Huang, T. H. Madden, M. R. Prairie and B. M. Stange, Treatment of Metal-Organic Complexes in Waste Water using TiO₂ Photocatalysis, *WERC-HSRC 97 Joint Conference on the Environment*, pp. 427-431, 1997.
- M. Barela, J. C. Kennedy, III, and M. R. Prairie, Packed Bed Reactors for TiO₂ Gas Phase Photocatalysis, *WERC-HSRC 97 Joint Conference on the Environment*, pp. 444-448, 1997.
- L. F. Allard, K. S. Ailey, and W. C. Bigelow, An Ex-situ Reactor wth Anaerobic Specimen Transfer Capabilities for TEM studies of Reactive (Catalyst) Specimens, *Proc. Microscopy Soc. American,* Edited by G. W. Bailey et al., pp. 595-596, Springer 1997.

El-Genk, Mohamed S.

Paramonov, D. V., Test Results of Ya-21u Thermionic Space Power System, *J. Nuclear Technology*, 117(1), 1997, pp. 1-14.

Luke, J., Langmuir Probe Measurements of Discharge Parameters in a Cs-Ba Tacitron, *J. Applied Physics*, 81 (1), 1997.

Wernsman, B., Extingushing by "Slow Quenching" in a thick Grid Cs - Ba Tacitron, *J. Applied Physics,* 81 (1), 1997, pp. 50-57.

- Paramonov, D. V., Effect of Oxygen on Operation of a Planar Thermionic Converter for Isothermal and Isoflux Heating Conditions, *J. Energy Conversion and Management*, 38(6), 1997, pp. 533-549.
- C. Gao, Visualization of Pool Boiling on Downward-Facing Convex Surfaces, *Proc.* 5th Int. Topical Meeting on Nuclear Thermal-Hydraulics, Operation, and Safety (NUTHOS-5), Beijing, China, 14-18 April, 1997.
- H. Saber, Flooding Limit for Closed, Gravity Assisted Two-Phase Flow Thermosyphons, *Int. J. Heat and Mass Transfer*, 40(9), 1997, pp. 2147-2164.
- H. H. Saber, Liquid Pool Heat Transfer in Small Cylindrical Enclosures with Uniform Heating, *AIChE Symp. Series Heat Transfer*, No. 314, 93, 1997, pp. 131-137.

- H. H. Saber, Liquid Film Heat Transfer in the Evaporator of Two-Phase Thermosyphons, *ASME Proc. 32 National Heat Transfer Conference*, HTD-Vol. 349, 1997, pp. 101-111.
- Tournier, J.-M., M. Schuller and P. Hausgen, An Analytical Model for Liquid-Anode and vapor-Anode AMTEC Converters, *AIP Conference Proceedings No. 387*, American Institute of Physics, NY, 3, 1997, pp. 1543-1552.
- Wernsman, B., Discharge Model of the Grid-Collector Region During "Slow Quenching" of a Cs-Ba Tacitron: Preliminary Results, *AIP Conference Proceedings No. 387*, American Institute of Physics, NY, 3, 1997, pp. 1609-1612.
- Wernsman, B., Influence of Thick, Low Transparency, Circular Holed Grid on "Slow Quenching" of a Cs-Ba Tacitron, *AIP Conference Proceedings No. 387*, American Institute of Physics, NY, 3, 1997, pp. 1599-1607.
- Luke, J, and J. Adrian, Experimental Investigation of an Enhanced Thermionic Converter, *AIP Conference Proceedings No. 387*, American Institute of Physics, NY, 3, 1997, pp. 1531-1536.
- Paramonov, D., Simulation of Fission Heated Single-Cell Thermionic Fuel Elements in Presence of Oxygen Using Uniform Electric Heating, *AIP Conference Proceedings No. 387*, American Institute of Physics, NY, 3, 1997, pp. 1521-1529.
- Tournier, J.-M., Analysis of a Lithium Fluoride, Porous Thermal Energy Storage Unit subjected to Cyclical Thermal Loading, *AIP Conference Proceedings No. 387*, American Institute of Physics, NY, Vol. 1, 1997, pp. 397-413.
- H. H. Saber, Performance Envelops for Gravity Assisted Two-Phase Thermosyphons, *Proc. 10th International Heat Pipe Conference,* Stuttgart, Germany, 22 26 September 1997.
- H. H. Saber, Liquid Pool Heat Transfer Inside Closed Thermosyphons, *Proc. 10th International Heat Pipe Conference*, Stuttgart, Germany, 22 26 September 1997.
- Roemer, G., and E. Nuttall, A colloid-Facilitated Transport Model and Its Applications to Site Characterization, *Proc. WERC/HSRC Joint Conference on the Environment,* Albuquerque, NM, 22-24 April, 1997.
- Tournier, J.-M., M. S. El-Genk, and M. Schuller, Performance Analysis of A Multitube Vapor-Anode AMTEC Cell, *Proc. 32nd Intersociety Energy Conversion Engineering Conference*, 2, 1997, pp. 1172-1179.

Huang, L., and M. Schuller, Measurements of Thermal Conductivities of Alumina Powders and Min-K in Vacuum, *Proc. 32nd Intersociety Energy Conversion Engineering Conference*, 2, 1997, pp. 1190-1195.

Merrill, J. M., M. J. Schuler, R. Sievers, C. Borkowski, and L. Huang, Vacuum Testing of High Efficiency Multi-Base Tube AMTEC Cells, *Proc. 32nd Intersociety Energy Conversion Engineering Conference*, 2, 1997, pp. 1184-1189.

Haskin, F. Eric

D. J. Loaiza, F. Eric Haskin, Observations Regarding Fixed Decay Constants on the Reactivity Prediction for the Fast Fission of ²³⁵U, *Trans. Am. Nud. Soc.*, 77 (1997), pp. 392-393.

A. L. Camp, and S. A. Hodge, Perspectives on Reactor Safety, *NUREG/CR-6042*, Rev. 1 (November 1997).

F. T. Harper, L. H. J. Goossens, B. C. P. Kraan, and J. B. Grupa, Probabilistic Accident Consequence Uncertainty Analysis: Early Health Effects Uncertainty Assessment, *NUREG/CR-6545*, EUR 16775 (1997), Vols. 1 & 2 (December 1997).

Kodas, Toivo T.

Bhaskaran, V., Atanasova, P., Ludviksson, A., Hampden-Smith, M. J., Low-pressure chemical vapor deposition of Cu-Pd films: Alloy growth-kinetics, *Chemistry of Materials*, 9 (12), 2822-2829, 1997.

Bhaskaran, V., Hampden-Smith, M. J., Palladium thin films grown by chemical vapor deposition from (1,1,1,5,5,5-hexafluoro-2,4-pentanedionato)palladium(II), *Chemical Vapor Deposition* 3 (2), 85-90, 1997.

Bhaskaran, V., Hampden-Smith, M. J., Palladium thin films grown by chemical vapor deposition from (1,1,1,5,5,5-hexafluoro-2,4-pentanedionato)palladium(II), *Chemical Vapor Deposition* 3 (5), 281-286, 1997.

Brewster, J., Generation of unagglomerated, dense, $BaTiO_3$ particles by flame-spray pyrolysis, *AIChE J.* 42 (11), 2665-2669, 1997.

Fotou, G. P., Sequential gas-phase formation of Al_2O_3 and SiO_2 layers on aerosol-made TiO2 particles, *Adv. Mater.* 9 (5), 420-423, 1997.

Jain, S., Fotou, G. P., A theoretical study on gas-phase coating of aerosol particles, *J. Colloid Interface Sci.* 185, 26-38, 1997.

Jain, S., Hampden-Smith, M. J., Oxidation kinetics of calcium-doped palladium powders, *J. Electrochem. Soc.* 14 (4), 1222-1231, 1997.

Jain, S., Wu, M. K., Preston, P., Role of surface reactions in aerosol synthesis of titanium dioxide, *J. Aerosol. Sci.* 28, 1, 133-146, 1997.

Jain, S., Skamser, D. J., Morphology of single-component particles produced by spray pyrolysis, *Aerosol Sci. Technology* 27 (5), 575-590, 1997.

Nyman, M., Caruso, J., Hampden-Smith, M. J., A comparison of solid-state and aerosol synthesis of yttrium aluminate powders as a function of precursor design, *J. Am. Cer. Soc.* 80 (5), 1231-1238, 1997.

Powell, Q. H., Fotou, G. P., Anderson, B. M., Synthesis of Al₂O₃- and Al₂O₃/SiO₂-coated TiO₂ in an aerosol flow reactor, *Chem. Mater.* 9 (3), 685-693, 1997.

Powell, Q. H., Fotou, G. P., Anderson, B. M., Guo, Y., Gas-phase coating of TiO_2 with SiO_2 in a continuous flow hot-wal aerosol reactor, *J. Mater. Res.* 12 (2), 552-559, 1997.

Vanheusden, K., Seager, C. H., Warren, W. L., Tallant, D. R., Caruso, J., Hampden-Smith, M. J., Green photoluminescence efficiency and free-carrier density in ZnO phosphor powders prepared by spray pyrolysis, *J. Luminescence* 75, 11-16, 1997.

Droes, S., Hampden-Smith, M. J., Plasma-enhanced chemical vapor deposition, in *Carbide, Nitride and Boride Materials Synthesis and Processing, A.* Weimer (ed.), Chapman & Hall, London, pp. 579-603, 1997.

Glicksman, H. D., Majumdar. D., Method for making Au powder by aerosol decomposition, *US 5 616.165*, Apr. 1, 1997.

Hampden-Smith, M. J., Chemical vapor deposition of metal oxide films through ester elimination reactions, *US 5 656 329*, Aug. 12, 1997.

Kroenke, Bill

G. A. M. Hussein, B. Goda and K. Miyaji, Formation of Dysprosium oxide from the Thermal Decomposition of Hydrated Dysprosium Acetate and Oxalate: Thermoanalytical and Microscopic Studies, *J. Anal. and Appl. Pyrolysis,* 39, (1997) 35-51.

López Gabriel P.

Fan, H., Zhou, Y., Stepwise Assembly in Three Dimensions: Preparation and Characterization of Layered Gold Nanoparticles in Porous Silica Matrices, *Adv. Mater.* 1997, 9, 728-730.

Tender, L. M., Bradley, G., Opperman, K. A., Hampton, P. D., Micropatterned Surfaces for Understanding and Influencing Interactions of Biological Systems with Optical Devices, Micro- and Nanofabricated Electro-Optical Mechanical Systems for Biomedical and Environmental Applications, *Progress in Biomedical Optics* 1997, 2978, 2-11.

Fan, H., Adsorption of Surface-Modified Colloidal Gold Particles Onto Organic Films: A Model System for the Study of Interactions of Colloidal Particles and Organic Surfaces, *Langmuir* 1997, 13, 119-121.

Xu, X., Cesarano, J., Burch, E., Template-Assisted Electrochemical Deposition of Ultrathin Films of Cadmium Sulfide, *Thin Solid Films* 1997, 305, 95-102.

Lutze, Werner

Abdelouas, A., J.-L. Crovisier, L. Dran, W. Lutze, and Müller, R., Surface Layers on a Borosilicate Nuclear Waste Glass Corroded in MgCl₂ Solution, *Journal of Nuclear Materials*, 240, pp. 100-111, 1997.

Abdelouas A., W. Lutze and W. Gong, Rhyolitic glasses: Natural analogue for high-silica nuclear waste glasses, *Proceedings of CEA/VALRHO Summer Workshop, Glass: Scientific Research for High Performance Containment,* France, 1997.

Gong, W. L., L. M. Wang, R. C. Ewing, and W. Lutze, Transmission Electron Microscopy of a Decay Damage in Aeschynite and Britholite, *Materials Research Society Symposium Proceedings*, Vol. 465, 649-656, 1997.

Grambow, B., L. Kahl, H. Gekeis, E. Bohnert, A. Loida, W. Lutze, P. Dressler, and R. Pejsa, Retention of Pu, Am, Np, and Tc in the Corrosion of Cogema Glass R7T8 in Salt Solutions, *Nuclear Science and Technology Report* EUR 17114, 1997, 105.

Nuttall, H. E., L. L. Barton, W. Lutze, and J. Wolfram, In Situ Bioremediation of Contaminated Ground water at an UMTRA Site, *Proceedings of International Symposium In Situ and On Site Bioreclamation,* New Orleans, Louisiana, April 28 - May 1, 1997 Vol. 1, 435-440.

Schubert-Bischoff, P., W. Lutze and B. E. Burakov, Properties and Genesis of Hot Particles from the Chernobyl Reactor Accident, *Materials Research Society Symposium Proceedings*, 465, 1319-1325, 1997.

Nuttall, H. Eric

Practical Environmental Bioremedation: The Field Guide, Lewis Publishers, 2nd Ed., 1997.

Biodenitrification of New Mexico Groundwater, *New Mexico Journal of Science*, November, 1997, pp. 64-73.

Prinja, Anil K.

Stochastic Interpretation of the Fermi Pencil Beam Problem, Transport Theory ar~d, *Statistical Physics,* 26, 555(1997).

Dandini, V. J., Efficient Method for Heavy-Ion Dose Calculations, *Trans. Am. Nucl. Soc.* 77, 55 (1997).

Keen, N. D., Little, R. C., and Adams, K. J., Ion Transport Calculations Using MCNP, *Trans. Am. Nucl. Soc.* 77, 179 (1997).

Dandini, V. J. Exponential Discontinuous Solution to the Multispecies Relativistic Heavy Ion Transport Equation, *Trans. Am Nucl. Soc.* 77, 179 (1997).

Rieker, Thomas

Effects of Monomer Structure on Their Organization and Polymerization in a Smectic Liquid Crystal, by C. Allan Guymon, Erik N. Hoggan, Noel A. Clark, Thomas P. Rieker, David M. Walba, and Christopher N. Bowman. *Science*, Vol. 275, 57, 1997.

Fractal Networks of Carbon Nanopores, P. Pfeifer, F. Ehrburger-Dolle, T. Rieker, P.W. Schmidt, D. Voss, F. Rodriguez-Reinoso, M. Molina-Sabio, and M.T. Gonzalez. Extended abstract published in the *Proceedings of the 23rd Biennial Conference on Carbon*, the Pennsylvania State University, State College, PA, July 13-18, 1997.

Morphology of Titania Coatings on Silica Gel, A. Hanprasopwattana, T. Rieker, A. G. Sault, and A. K. Datye. *Catalysis Letters,* Vol. 45, 165-175, 1997.

Monte Carlo Simulation of a Soller Slit Based Ultra Small-angle Neutron Scattering Instrument, Thomas Rieker and Paul Hubbard. *Proceedings of a Workshop on Methods for Neutron Scattering Instrument Design, Ed. Rex Hjelm. Published by E.O. Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory, Berkeley, CA, LBNL-40816, September 1997.*

Roderick, Norman F.

- D. Dietz, T. W. Hussey, M. R. Douglas, and J. H. Degnan, Optimization of Soft X-Ray Emission from Stagnating Compact Toroidal Plasmas: A Computational Study, *Phys. Plasmas*, 4 (3) 873, March 1997.
- M. R. Douglas, and C. Deeney, Effect of Sheath Curvature on Rayleigh-Taylor Mitigation in High-Velocity Uniform-Fill Z-Pinch Implosions, *Phys. Rev. Lett.* 78 (24), 16 June 1997.
- C. Deeney, T. J. Nash, R. B. Spielman, J. F. Seaman, G. C. Chandler, K. W. Struve, J. L. Porter, J. S. McGurn, D. O. Jobe, T. L. Gilliand, J. A. Torres, M. F. Vargas, L. E. Ruggles, S. Breeze, R. C. Mock, M. R. Douglas, D. L. Fehl, D. H. McDaniel, M. K. Matsen, D. L. Peterson, W. Matuska, and J. MacFarlane, Power Enhancemant by Increasing the Initial Array Radius and by Wire Number in Tungsten Z Pinches, *Phys. Rev.* E Part B, 56 (5-B) 5945, November 1997.
- D. L. Peterson, R. L. Bowers, J. H. Brownell, C. Lund, W. Matuska, K. McLenitian, H. Oona, C. Deeney, M. Derzon, R. B. Spielman, T. J. Nash, G. Chandler, R. C. Mock, T. W. L. Sanford, and M. K. Matzen, Application of 2-D Simulations to Hollow Z-pinch Implosions, *Dense Z-Pinches: Fourth Internation Conference*, ed. N. R. Pereira, J. Davis, and P. F. Pulsifer, American Insitute of Physics, Woodbury, NY 409, p. 201, 1997, I-56396-610-7/97.
- T. W. L. Sanford, R. C. Mock, B. H. Marder, T. J. Nash, R. B. Spielman, D. L. Peterson, J. H. Hammer, J. S. DeGroot, D. Mosher, K. G. Whitney, and J. P. Apruzese, Variation of High-Power Aluminium-Wire Array Z-Pinch Dynamics with Wire Numberm Load Mass, and Array Radius, *Dense Z-Pinches: Fourth International Conference*, ed. N. R. Pereira, J. Davis, and P. F. Pulsifer, American Insitute of Physics, Woodbury, NY 409, p. 561, 1997, I-56396-610-7/97.

Tournier, Jean-Michel

M. S. El-Genk, M. Schuller and P. Hausgen, An Analytical Model for Liquid-Anode and vapor-Anode AMTEC Converters, *AIP Conference Proceedings No. 387*, American Institute of Physics, NY, 3, 1997, pp. 1543-1552.

- M. S. El-Genk, Analysis of a Lithium Fluoride, Porous Thermal Energy Storage Unit subjected to Cyclical Thermal Loading, *AIP Conference Proceedings No. 387*, American Institute of Physics, NY, Vol. 1, 1997, pp. 397-413.
- M. S. El-Genk, and M. Schuller, Performance Analysis of A Multitube Vapor-Anode AMTEC Cell, *Proc. 32nd Intersociety Energy Conversion Engineering Conference*, 2, 1997, pp. 1172-1179.

Ward, Timothy L.

M. Siadati, P. Atanasova, C. Xia, J. Martus, and R. W. Schwartz, Chemical Vapor Deposition of CeO₂-doped Y₂O₃-stabilized ZrO₂ onto Dense and Porous Substrates, *Chem. Vapor Dep.* 3 (6) 311-317 (1997).

Wilkins, Ebtisam S.

- A. L. Ghindilis, and P. Atanasov. Enzyme Catalyzed Direct Electron Transfer: Fundamentals and Analytical Applications, *Electroanalysis*, 9 (1997) 661-674.
- A. L. Ghindilis, R. Krishnan, and P. Atanasov. Flow-through Amperometric Immunosensor: Fast 'Sandwich Scheme' Immunoassay, *Biosensors and Bioelectronics*, 12 (1997) 415-423.
- P. Atanasov, S. Yang, C. Salehi, A. L. Ghindilis, and D. Schade. Implantation of a Refillable Glucose Monitoring-telemetry Device, *Biosensors and Bioelectronics*, 12 (1997) 669-680.
- S. Yang, and P. Atanasov. Development of a Dual Glucose Biosensor Oxygen Sensor System for Continuous In Vivo Monitoring, *Journal of Clinical Engineering*, 22 (1997) 55-63.
- S. Gamburzev, P. Atanasov, A. L. Ghindilis, A. Kaisheva and I. Iliev. Bifunctional Hydrogen Peroxide Electrode as an Amperometric Transducer for Biosensors, *Sensors and Actuators* B, 43 (1997) 70-77.
- S. Gamburzev, and P. Atanasov. Oxygen Electrode with Pyrolyzed Cobalt-tetramethoxy-phenilporphyrin Catalyst: Application in Glucose Biosensor, *Analytical Letters*, 30 (1997) 503-514.
- Q. Yang, and P. Atanasov. A Novel Amperometric Transducer Design for Needle-type Implantable Biosensor Application, *Electroanalysis*, 9 (1997) 1252-1256.

Q. Yang, and P. Atanasov. Needle-type Sensor for Whole Blood Glucose Monitoring, *Biomedical Instrumentation and Technology*, 31 (1997) 54-62.

CIVIL ENGINEERING

Brogan, James D.

"Student Education and Training Program for Hispanic Serving Institutions," *USDOT*, July 1997.

Proceedings of 34th Paving and Transportation Conference, Editor, Albuquerque, NM, January 1997.

"WIPP Bypass Route Selection Process," NM Section, Institute of Transportation Engineers, December 1997.

Coonrod, Julia A.

"GIS in Water Resources Engineering," NM Section of ASCE Meeting, Las Cruces, April 1997.

Fisher, Deborah J.

"Diagnostic Decision Support System for Bored Pile Construction," in *Proceedings, XIVth International Conference on Soil Mechanics & Foundation Engineering,* Hamburg, Germany, Vol. 2, Balkema, Rotterdam, September 1997, pp. 899-902. Co-authors: M. W. O'Neill, and S. P. Tamane.

"Modeling the Lessons Learned Process," *Research Summary #123-1*, May 1997, Construction Industry Institute, Austin, TX.

"Modeling the Lessons Learned Process," *Research Document #123-2,* Construction Industry Institute, Austin, TX, December 1997.

Gerstle, Walter H.

"CoDE – An Environment for Multi-Developer Software Development," *Proceedings of NASA University Research Consortium Technical Conference '97,* Albuquerque, NM, February 1997. Co-authors: R. Sahu and M. J. Panthaki.

- "CoMeT An Object-Oriented Framework for Computational Mechanics," *Proceedings, 4th U.S. National Congress on Computational Mechanics,* Scientific Computation Research Center, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Troy, NY, August 1997. Co-authors: R. Sahu and M. J. Panthaki.
- "Comparative Study of Unstructured Meshes Made of Triangles and Quadrilaterals," *Proceedings, 6th International Meshing Roundtable,* Park City, Utah, Sandia National Laboratories, Albuquerque, NM, October 1997. Co-author: A. Malanthara.
- "Creation of Quantity: An Object-Oriented Reusable Class," *Proceedings of NASA University Research Consortium Technical Conference '97,* Albuquerque, NM, February 1997. Co-authors: M. G. Funston and R. Valerio.
- "A Global Optimization Approach to Quadrilateral Meshing," *Proceedings, 6th International Meshing Roundtable,* Park City, Utah, Sandia National Laboratories, Albuquerque, NM, October 1997. Co-authors: J. Jung, C. Dohrmann, W. Witkowski, P. Wolfenbarger, S. Mitchell, M. Panthaki, and D. Segalman.
- "Object-Oriented Design and Development of a Computational Mechanics Toolkit," *Proceedings of NASA University Research Consortium Technical Conference '97,* Albuquerque, NM, February 1997. Co-authors: L. Atencio, M. Panthaki, and R. Sahu.
- "Object-Oriented Design of a Drawing Subsystem For a Computational Mechanics Toolkit," *Proceedings of NASA University Research Consortium Technical Conference '97,* Albuquerque, NM, February 1997. Co-authors: A. Malanthara, M. Panthaki, and R. Sahu.
- "An Object-Oriented Virtual Geometry Interface," *Proceedings, 6th International Meshing Roundtable,* Park City, Utah, Sandia National Laboratories, Albuquerque, NM, October 1997. Co-authors: M. Panthaki, R. Sahu.
- "A Platform for Computational Fracture Mechanics," *Proceedings, 4th U.S. National Congress on Computational Mechanics,* Scientific Computation Research Center, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Troy, NY, August 1997. Co-authors: R. Sahu and M. J. Panthaki.
- "Stress-Intensity Factor Calibration of Edge-Notched Beam," *Fatigue and Fracture Mechanics*, ASTM STP 1296, West Conshohocken, PA, pp. 530-549, 1997. Coauthors: L. Lenke and G. Heo.
- "Use of Boundary Integral Method to Determine Local Characteristic Feature Size of Geometric Domains," *Proceedings, 6th International Meshing Roundtable,* Park City, Utah, Sandia National Laboratories, Albuquerque, NM, October 1997. Co-authors: J. Jung, W. Witkowski, and M. Panthaki.

"Waste-Gas Venting Mechanisms at WIPP," *Proceedings of the 1997 Joint Conference on the Environment,* WERC HSRC, Albuquerque, NM, April 1997. Co-authors: R. Valerio, L. Lenke, and L. Sandoval.

Hall, Jerome W.

"Development and Adoption of Early AASHO Design Criteria," Transportation Research Board, December 1997. Co-author: D. Turner.

Heggen, Richard J.

"Periodic Surges: Unstable Flow in Urban Ephemeral Runoff," *Proceedings, Third USA/CIS Joint Conference on Environmental Hydrology and Hydrogeology,* J. D. Powell, Editor, AIH, 1997.

Lenke, Lary

"Mechanisms of Solids Removal from Gas Pressurized Repositories," *1997 Joint WERC/HSRC Conference on the Environment,* New Mexico Waste-management Education and Research Consortium, April 1997, pp. 378-382. Co-authors: M. L. Wang and J. W. Berglund.

"Prediction of Solid Blowout Volume Caused by and Inadvertent Penetration of WIPP," *New Mexico Waste-management Education and Research Consortium, Technical Completion Report,* WERC-0802, December 1997. Co-authors: Y. Yang, W. H. Gerstle, and J. W. Berglund.

"Stress Intensity Factor Calibration of Edge-Notched Beam," *Fatigue and Fracture Mechanics: 27th Volume,* ASTM STP1296, R. S. Piascik, J. C. Newman, and N. E. Dowling, Editors, American Society for Testing and Materials, 1997, pp. 530-549. Co-authors: W. H. Gerstle and G. Heo.

"Waste-Gas Venting Mechanisms at WIPP," 1997 Joint WERC/HSRC Conference on The Environment, New Mexico Waste-management Education and Research Consortium, April 1997, pp. 534-538. Co-authors: M. L. Wang and J. W. Berglund.

Maji, Arup K.

"Acoustic Emission Source Location Using Lamb Wave Modes," *J. of Engineering Mechanics*, ASCE, February 1997. Co-authors: D. Satpathi and T. Kratochvil.

"Assessment of Electronic Shearography for Structural Inspection," *Experimental Mechanics Journal*, V34, No. 2, June 1997. Co-authors: D. Satpathi and S. Zawaydeh.

"Electronic Shearography for Detecting Disbonds in Lattice/Skin Structures," *J. of Research in NDE*, V9, No. 1, 1997. Co-author: D. Satpathi.

"Evaluation of Pultruded FRP Composites for Structural Applications," *ASCE Journal of Materials*, V9, No. 3, August 1997. Co-author: B. Acree.

"Evaluation of Rib/skin Fracture in Composite Isogrid," *J. of Engineering Mechanics*, ASCE, January 1997. Co-authors: E. Fosness, D. Satpathi, B. Pemble and K. Donnelly.

Identifying Source of Acoustic Emissions in Structures Using Lamb Waves and Vibration Modes, US patent # 5,635,643, June 1997.

Intelligent Civil Engineering Materials and Structures, ASCE Special Publication, Co-editors: F. Ansari and C. Leung, June 1997, ISBN 0-7844-0248-5, 300 pp.

Nondestructive Evaluation of Concrete: US-India Workshop, Indian Concrete Institute, Co-editors: S. P. Shah and S. Kaushik, 1997, 280 pp.

Ng, Tang-Tat

"A Three Dimensional Discrete Element Model using Arrays of Ellipsoids," *Geotechnique*, 47(2), 319-330, 1997. Co-author: X. Lin.

Ross, Timothy J.

"Building Knowledge Support in Scientific Computing with Object Technology," *Proceedings Applications of Artificial Intelligence in Engineering XII*, Computational Mechanics Publication, Southampton, UK, Capri, Italy, July 1997, pp. 153-156. Co-author: W. Deng.

"Development of a Surface-specific, Anti-weathering Stone Preservative Treatment," in *Structural Studies, Repairs and Maintenance of Historical Buildings,* Computational Mechanics Publication, Southampton, UK, San Sebastian, Spain, June 1997, pp. 233-242. Co-authors: S. Rao, C. Scotto, and J. Brinker.

"Fuzzy Logic," *Digital Consumer Electronics Handbook,* Chapter 6, Editor: R. Jurgen, McGraw-Hill, New York, NY, 1997.

"Fuzzy Risk Analysis," *Proceedings, Decision Sciences Institute Annual Meeting,* San Diego, CA, Vol. 2, pp. 498-500, November 1997. Co-authors: V. Gupta and M. Murtaza.

"Improved Safety Analysis Through Enhanced Mathematical Structures," *Proceedings of the 1997 International Conference on Systems, Man, and Cybernetics,* pp. 1656-1661, October 1997. Co-author: J. A. Cooper.

"FY97 Annual Report: AEPI Risk Assessment/Management Program," *Army Environmental Policy Institute,* Georgia Institute of Technology, Atlanta, GA, September 1997.

Shelton, Stephen P.

Environmental Technologies and Trends: International and Policy Perspectives, Springer-Verlag, Berlin, June 1997.

"Army Weapon Systems Containing Depleted Uranium – Health and Environmental Challenges," *Proceedings, 1997 Hazardous Waste & Materials Conference,* Idaho State University and INEL, Pocatello, ID, April 1997.

"Removal of Chromium and Cadmium from Groundwaters Using Permeable Barriers," in *Environmental Technologies and Trends: International and Policy Perspectives,* Springer-Verlag, Berlin, June 1997. Co-author: Jane Rael.

Stormont, John C.

"Capillary Barriers and Subtitle D Covers: Estimating Equivalency," *Journal of Environmental Engineering,* ASCE, Vol. 123, No. 1, pp. 3-10, 1997. Co-author: C. E. Morris.

"Conduct and Interpretation of Gas Permeability Measurements in Rock Salt," *International Journal of Rock Mechanics & Mining Science,* Vol. 34, No. 3-4, p. 303, 1997.

"Design of Dry Barriers for Containment of Contaminants in the Vadose Zone," *International Containment Technology Conference,* St. Petersburg, Florida, February 1997, pp. 628-634. Co-authors: C. E. Morris and B. M. Thomson.

"In Situ Gas Permeability Measurements to Delineate Damage in Rock," *International Journal of Rock Mechanics & Mining Science*, Vol. 34, No. 7, pp. 1055-1064, 1997.

- "Incorporating Capillary Barriers in Surface Covers Systems," in *Landfill Capping in the Semi-Arid West: Perspectives, Problems, and Solutions,* Environmental Science and Research Foundation, Idaho Falls, Idaho, April 22-24, 1997, pp. 39-53.
- "Numerical Simulations of Capillary Barrier Field Tests," *International Containment Technology Conference,* St. Petersburg, Florida, February 1997, pp. 275-281. Co-author: C. E. Morris.
- "Prediction of Long-Term Erosion from Landfill Covers in the Southwest," *International Containment Technology Conference,* St. Petersburg, Florida, February 1997, pp. 389-395. Co-author: C. E. Anderson.
- "Unsaturated Drainage Layers for Diverting Infiltrating Water," *Journal of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering,* ASCE, Vol. 123, No. 5, pp. 364-367, 1997. Co-author: C. E. Morris.
- "Using an Unsaturated Drainage Layer to Extend the Range of Capillary Barriers," *Proceedings of GeoEnvironment '97,* Edited by A. Bouazza, J. Kodikara, and R. Parker, A. A. Balkema, Rotterdam, pp. 319-324, 1997. Co-author: C. E. Morris.
- "Water Retention Functions of Four Non-Woven Polypropylene Geotextiles," *Geosynthetics International,* Vol. 4, No. 6, pp. 661-672, 1997. Co-authors: K. Henry, and T. M. Evans

Thomson, Bruce M.

- "Carbonate Leaching of Uranium from Contaminant Soils: I. Optimization of Chemical Conditions," *Environmental Science and Technology,* Vol. 31, No. 10, pp. 2707-2711, 1997. Co-authors: C. F. V. Mason, W. R. Turney Jr., C. J. Chisholm-Brause, N. Lu, and P. A. Longmire.
- "Reduction and Immobilization of Molybdenum by Desulfovibrio Desulfuricans," *Journal of Environmental Quality,* Vol. 26, pp. 1146-1152, 1997. Co-authors: M.D. Tucker and L. L. Barton.
- "Removal of Metals and Radionuclides from Aqueous Solution," *Proceedings, WERC/HSRC '97 Joint Conference on the Environment,* Albuquerque, NM, pp. 274-278, 1997. Co-authors: C. L. Anderson, R. D. Busch, C. Baldwin, and J. Navratil.
- "Removal of Metals Using Manganese Oxide Coated Media," *Proceedings, WERC/HSRC '97 Joint Conference on the Environment,* Albuquerque, NM, pp. 269-273, 1997. Co-authors: E. E. Smith, M. Siegel, and P. Merkle.

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Ackley, David H.

"Building diverse computer systems," in *Proceedings of the Sixth Workshop on Hot Topics in Operating Systems.* Los Alamitos, CA: IEEE Computer Society Press, 1997, 67-72. Coauthors: A. Somayaji and S. Forrest.

"ccr: a network of worlds for research," in C.G. Langton and K. Shimohara, (eds.), *Artificial Life V*, Cambridge, MA: The MIT Press (1997), 116-123; and *Proceedings of the Fifth International Workshop on the Synthesis and Simulation of Living Systems*, 1997.

"Modeling the effects of prior infection on vaccine efficacy," in *Proceedings of the 1997 IEEE International Conference on Systems, Man, and Cybernetics,* Orlando, FL, Oct. 1997, 363-368. Coauthors: D.J. Smith, S. Forrest, and A.S. Perelson.

Angel, Edward S.

"Isosurface extraction using particle systems," *IEEE Visualization,* Nov. 1997. Coauthor: P. Crossno.

"Teaching a three-dimensional computer graphics class using OpenGL," *Computer Graphics*, vol. 31, no. 3 (1997), 54-55.

Crowley, Charles P.

"TkReplay: record and playback tools," in M. Harrison, *Tcl/Tk Tools*, Chapter 16, Cambridge, MA: O'Reilly (1997), 565-586.

Forrest, Stephanie

"Building diverse computer systems," in *Proceedings of the Sixth Workshop on Hot Topics in Operating Systems.* Los Alamitos, CA: IEEE Computer Society Press, 1997, 67-72. Coauthors: A. Somayaji and D. H. Ackley.

"Computer immunology," *Communications of the ACM*, vol. 40, no. 10 (1997), 88-96. Coauthors: S. Hofmeyr and A. Somayaji.

"Deriving shape-space parameters from immunological data for a model of cross-reactive memory," *Journal of Theoretical Biology,* vol. 189 (1997), 141-150. Coauthors: D. J. Smith, R. R. Hightower, and A. S. Perelson.

"Fitness landscapes: royal road functions," in Back, Fogel, and Michalewicz (eds.), *Handbook of Evolutionary Computation.* Philadelphia, PA and Bristol, UK: Institute of Physics Publishing, vol. B2.7 (1997), 1-25. Coauthor: M. Mitchell.

"Modeling the effects of prior infection on vaccine efficacy," in *Proceedings of the 1997 IEEE International Conference on Systems, Man, and Cybernetics,* Orlando, FL, Oct. 1997, 363-368. Coauthors: D. J. Smith, D. H. Ackley, and A. S. Perelson.

"The ecology of echo," *Artificial Life,* vol. 3, no. 3 (1997), 165-190. Coauthors: P. Hraber and T. Jones.

Gemmell, Peter S.

"An introduction to threshold cryptography," in *CryptoBytes (RSA)*, vol. 3, no. 1, May 1997.

"Checking properties of polynomials," *Proceedings of the International Conference on Algorithms, Languages, and Programming,* 1997. Coauthors: B. Codenotti, F. Ergun, and S. Ravi Kumar.

"On the amount of randomness needed in distributed computations," in *Proceedings of the International Conference on Principles of Distributed Systems (OPODIS '97)*, Chantilly, France, 1997. Coauthors: B. Codenotti, P. Pudlak, and J. Simon.

"Optimal resilience proactive RSA," *Proceedings of the 38th Annual Symposium on the Foundations of Computer Science,* Miami, FL, Oct. 1997. Coauthors: Y. Frankel, P. MacKenzie, and M. Yung.

"Proactive RSA," in *Advances in Cryptology (CRYPTO97),* Santa Barbara, CA, Aug. 1997. Coauthors: Y. Frankel, P. MacKenzie, and M. Yung.

"Trustee-traceable electronic cash," in IEEE Spectrum, Feb. 1997.

Helman, Paul A.

"A statistically based system for searching large databases for instances of phenomena," *IEEE Trans. on Systems, Man, and Cybernetics,* vol. 27, no. 4, July 1997, 449-466. Coauthor: J. Bhangoo.

Luger, George F.

"A control system for accelerators combining adaptive plan execution with online learning," in *Proceedings of ICALEPCS*, Bejiing, Peoples Republic of China, 1997. Coauthors: C.R. Stern, E.T. Olsson, M. Kroupa, R. Westervelt and W. B. Klein.

"A general purpose intelligent control system for particle accelerators," *Journal of Intelligent and Fuzzy Systems,* New York: John Wiley, 1997. Coauthors: W. B. Klein and R. T. Westervelt.

"An intelligent control architecture for accelerator beamline tuning," *Proceedings of the Fourteenth National Conference on Artificial Intelligence,* Cambridge, MA: AAAI/MIT Press, 1997. Coauthors: W. A. Klein, C. R. Stern, and E. T. Olsson.

"Designing a portable architecture of intelligent particle accelerator control," *Proceedings of the Particle Accelerator Conference,* Vancouver, Canada, 1997. Coauthors: W. A. Klein, C. R. Stern, and E. T. Olsson.

"Logic-based and heuristic models for reasoning with uncertain or incomplete information," *The Journal of Management and Economics,* an Electronic Journal, School of Economics, Univ. of Buenos Aries, Argentina, vol. 1, no. 1 (1997). Coauthor: C. R. Stern.

"Tuning and optimization at Brookhave and Argonne beamlines: results of recent experiments," *Proceedings of the Particle Accelerator Conference,* Vancouver, Canada, 1997. Coauthors: W. A. Klein, C. R. Stern, M. Kroupa, R. Westervelt, and E. T. Olsson.

Maccabe, Arthur B.

"A system software architecture for high-end computing," in *Proceedings of Supercomputing '97*, Nov. 1997. Coauthors: D. S. Greenberg, R. Brightwell, L. A. Fisk, and R. Riesen.

"Making CORBA objects persistent: the object database adapter approach," in *Proceedings of the 3rd USENIX Conference on Object-Oriented Technologies and Systems (COOTS '97)*, June 1997. Coauthor: F. R. Reverbel.

Moret, Bernard M. E.

"Bridging the gap between theory and practice: ACM's Journal of Experimental Algorithms," *Journal of Electronic Publishing*, vol. 3, no. 1 (1997). Available online at URL: http://www.press.umich.edu/jep/03-01/JEA.html.

"Ice rinks and cruise missiles: sweeping a simple polygon," *Proceedings of the Workshop on Algorithm Engineering,* Venice, Italy, 1997, 104-111. Coauthors: M. J. Collins, J. Saia, and Y. Ling.

"Map labeling and its generalizations," *Proceedings of the 8th Annual Symposium on Discrete Algorithms (SODA-97),* 1997, 148-157. Coauthors: S. Doddi, M. V. Marathe, A. Mirzaian, and B. Zhou.

Shapiro, Henry D.

"An artificial life approach to host-parasite interactions," *Ecological Modeling*, vol. 101 (1997), 113-122.

Veroff, Robert L.

Automated Reasoning and Its Applications: Essays in Honor of Larry Wos, R. Veroff, ed. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press (1997).

Williams. Lance R.

"Computing stochastic completion fields in linear-time using a resolution pyramid," *Proceedings of the 7th International Conference on Computer Analysis of Images and Patterns (CAIP '97),* Kiel, Germany, 1997, 353-360. Coauthors: T. Wang and K. K. Thornber.

"Local parallel computation of stochastic completion fields," *Neural Computation*, vol. 9, no. 4 (1997), 859-881. Coauthor: D. W. Jacobs.

"Stochastic completion fields: a neural model of illusory contour shape and salience," *Neural Computation*, vol. 9, no. 4 (1997), 837-858. Coauthor: D. W. Jacobs.

"Topological reconstruction of a smooth manifold-solid from its occluding contour," *International Journal of Computer Vision*, vol. 23, no. 1 (1997), 93-108.

"Characterizing the Distribution of Completion Shapes with Corners Using a Mixture of Random Processes," *Intl. Workshop on Energy Minimization Methods in Computer Vision and Pattern Recognition,* Venice, Italy, 1997. Pp. 19-34. Coauthors: K. K. Thornber.

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Abdallah, Chaouki T.

- W. M. Haddad, V. Kapila, and C. T. Abdallah, "On the Stabilization of Time-Delay Systems," L. Dugard, and E. Verriest, Editors, *Lecture Notes in Control and Information Sciences,* Springer-Verlag, London, 1997, pp. 205-217.
- P. Dorato, W. Yang, and C. T. Abdallah, "Quantifier Elimination Approach to Frequency Domain Design," Chapter 9, *Control of Uncertain Systems with Bounded Inputs*, S. Tarbourieh, and G. Garcia, Editors, *Lecture Notes in Control and Information Sciences*, Springer-Verlag, London, 1997, Vol. 227, pp. 165-172.
- D. Docampo, D. Hush, and C. T. Abdallah, "Constructive Function Approximation: Theory and Practice," *Intelligent Methods in Signal Processing and Communications,* D. Docampo, A. Figueiras-Vidal, and F. Perez-Gonzalez, Editors, Birkhauser, St. Louis, MO, 1997, pp. 299-220.
- Y. H. Kim, F. L. Lewis, and C. T. Abdallah, "Nonlinear Observer Design Using Dynamic Recurrent Neural Networks," *Automatica*, 1997, Vol. 33, No. 8, pp. 1539-1543.
- P. Dorato, W. Yang, and C. T. Abdallah, "Application of Quantifier Elimination Theory to Robust Multi-Objective Feedback Design," *Journal Symbolic Computation*, April 1997, Vol. 24, pp. 153-159.
- C. T. Abdallah, P. Dorato, and M. Bredemann, "Strong Simultaneous Stabilization of n SISO Plants," *Automatica*, 1997, Vol. 33, No. 6, pp. 1193-1196.
- B. J. Smith, G. L. Heileman, and C. Abdallah, "The Exponential Hash Function," *ACM Journal of Experimental Algorithmics*, 1997, Vol. 2, No. 3, http://www.jea.acm.org/1997/SmithExponential/
- V. Syrmos, C. T. Abdallah, P. Dorato, and K. Grigoriadis, "Static Output Feedback: A Survey," *Automatica*, 1997, Vol. 33, No. 2, pp. 125-137.
- C. Abdallah, P. Dorato, and M. Bredemann, "New Sufficient Conditions for Strong Simultaneous Stabilization," *Automatica*, 1997, Vol. 33, No. 6, pp. 1193-1197.
- C. T. Abdallah, G. L. Heileman, and M. Healy, "On the Stability of LAPART," *Proceedings of the Systems, Man, and Cybernetics Conference,* Orlando, FL, 1997, pp. 1356-1360.

- W. M. Haddad, V.-S. Chellaboina, J. Fausz, and C. T. Abdallah, "Optimal Discrete-Time Control for Nonlinear Cascade Systems," *Proceedings of the American Control Conference*, Albuquerque, NM, 1997, pp. 2175-2176.
- C. T. Abdallah, W. Yang, and E. Schamiloglu, V. S. Soualian, "On the Control of a High Power Backward-Wave Oscillator Using Quantifier Elimination Methods, " *Proceedings of the American Control Conference,* Albuquerque, NM, 1997, pp. 3255-3256.
- P. Dorato, W. Yang, and C. Abdallah, "Robust Multi-Objective Feedback Design by Quantifier Elimination," *Journal of Symbolic Computation*, 1997, Vol. 24, pp. 153-159.
- W. Yang, P. Dorato, and C. T. Abdallah, "Frequency-Domain Robust Feedback Design via Combined Quantifier Elimination-Discretization," *Proceedings of the American Control Conference*, Albuquerque, NM, 1997, pp. 1843-1847.
- W. H. Haddad, V. Kapila, and C. T. Abdallah, "Stabilization of Linear and Nonlinear Systems with Time Delay," *Proceedings of the American Control Conference*, Albuquerque, NM, 1997, pp. 3220-3224.
- R. A. Luke, P. Dorato, and C. T. Abdallah, "Linear-Quadratic Simultaneous Performance Design," *Proceedings of the American Control Conference*, Albuquerque, NM, 1997, pp. 3602-3605.
- D. R. Hush, C. T. Abdallah, G. L. Heileman, and D. Docampo, "Neural Networks in Fault Detection: A Case Study," *Proceedings of the American Control Conference*, Albuquerque, NM, 1997, pp. 918-921.
- C. Abdallah, D. Arantes, G. L. Heileman, D. Hush, R. Jordan, R. Lotufo, N. Magotra, H. Pollard, E. Schamiloglu, and R. Whitman, "Interactive DSP Course Development/Teaching Environment," *Proceedings of the 1997 IEEE International Conference on Acoustics, Speech, and Signal Processing, Munich, Germany, April 1997, Vol. III, pp. 2249-2252.*
- R. A. Luke, P. Dorato, and C. T. Abdallah, "A Reduction in Conservatism for Convex Linear-Quadratic Simultaneous Performance Design," *Proceedings of NASA University Research Centers*, Albuquerque, NM, February 16-19, 1997, pp. 477-482.
- M. Bredemann, P. Dorato, and C. Abdallah, "Polynomial Solutions for Simultaneous Stabilization," Reprint Volume (C. Banyasz, Editor), *IFAC Symposium on Robust Design*, Budapest, Hungary, June 25-27, 1997, pp. 193-198.

- E. Schamiloglu, C. T. Abdallah, G. T. Park, and V. S. Souvalian, "Implementation of a Frequency-Agile, High Power Backward Wave Oscillator," *Proceedings of the 11th IEEE International Pulsed Power Conference, Baltimore*, MD, July 1997, p. 742.
- E. Schamiloglu, C. T. Abdallah, G. T. Park, and V. S. Souvalian, "Initial Engineering Design for the Implementation of a Frequency-Agile, High Power Backward Wave Oscillator," *Proceedings of the International Workshop on High Power Microwave Generation and Pulse Shortening* (Edinburgh, Scotland, June 1997) p. 233.
- C. T. Abdallah, E. Schamiloglu, V. S. Souvalian, and G. T. Park, "Progress in Implementation of a Frequency Agile, High Power Backward-Wave Oscillator," *IEEE International Conference on Plasma Science* (San Diego, CA, 1997) p. 191.

Ahmed, Nasir

G. Mandyam, N. Ahmed and M. D. Srinath, "Adaptive Beamforming Based on the Conjugate Gradient Method," *IEEE Transactions on Aerospace and Electrical Systems*, Vol. 33, pp. 343-347, January 1997.

Brueck, Steven R. J.

- S. H. Zaidi and S. R. J. Brueck, "Photoluminescence of Manufactured I-D Crystalline Si Gratings," *Opt. Commun.* 135, 264-268 (1997).
- H. S. Gingrich, D. R. Chumney, S-Z. Sun, S. D. Hersee, L. F. Lester, and S. R. J. Brueck, "Broadly-Tunable External Cavity Laser Diodes with Staggered Thickness Multiple Quantum Wells," *Photonics Tech. Lett.* 9, 155-157 (1997).
- X-C. Long and S. R. J. Brueck, "Large-Signal Phase Retardation with a Poled Electrooptic Fiber," *Photonics Tech. Lett.* 9, 767-769 (1997).
- J. V. Sandusky and S. R. J. Brueck, "Microcavity Effects in an External-Cavity Surface-Emitting Laser," *IEEE Journal Quantum Electron.* QE-33, 1574-1581 (1997).
- J. V. Sandusky and S. R. J. Brueck, "Microcavity Effects in an External-Cavity Surface-Emitting Laser," *SPIE 2994, Physics and Simulation of Optoelectronic Devices* V, 300-308 (1997).
- J. Stohs, D. J. Gallant, D. J. Bossert, and S. R. J. Brueck, "Epitaxial Structure Dependence of the Linewidth Enhancement Factor in GaAs and in GaAs Quantum Well Lasers," *SPIE 2994, Physics and Simulation of Optoelectronic Devices* V (1997), pp. 542-551.

- S. H. Zaidi, S. R. J. Brueck, F. M. Schellenberg, R. S. Mackay, K. Uekert, and J. J. Persoff. "Interferometric Lithography Tool for 180-nm Structures," *SPIE Microlithography 97, Emerging Lithographic Technologies,* 3048, 248-254 (1997).
- X. Chen, Z. Zhang, S. R. J. Brueck, R. A. Carpio, and J. S. Petersen. "Process Development for 180-nm Structures Using Interferometric Lithography and I-Line Photoresist," *SPIE Microlithography '97, Emerging Lithographic Technologies*, 3048, 309-318 (1997).
- K. P. Bishop, S. R. J. Brueck, S. M. Gaspar, K. C. Hickman, J. R. McNeil, S. S. H. Naqvi, and B. R. Stallard, "Diffracted Light from Latent Images in Photoresist for Exposure Control," U.S. Patent No. 5,674,652, issued October 7, 1997.

Caudell, Thomas P.

- G. D. G. Smith, R. Escobedo, M. Anderson, and T. P. Caudell, "A Deployed Neural Engineering Design Retrieval Systems," *IEEE Trans. on Neural Networks,* July 1997, Vol. 8, No. 4, pp. 847-851.
- P. Arabshahi, R. J Marks II, S. Oh, T. P. Caudell, and J. J. Choi, "Pointer Adaptation and Pruning of Min-Max Fuzzy Inference and Estimation," *IEEE Transactions on Circuits and Systems 11, Analog and Digital Signal Processing, September 1997*, Vol. 44, No. 9, pp. 696-709.
- M. J. Healy and T. P. Caudell, "Acquiring Rule Sets as a Product of Learning in the Logical Neural Architecture LAPART," *IEEE Transactions on Neural Networks*, May 1997, Vol. 8, No. 3, pp. 461-474.
- T. P. Caudell, H. Lin, and D. Warner, "Virtual Reality System to Enhance Comprehension and Validation of Complex High Performance Software Systems," *Proceedings of the First Conference on High Integrity Software,* Albuquerque, NM, October 1997, pp. 10-18.
- P. Soliz, T. P. Caudell, and D. R. Hush, "The Creation of Human-Friendly Rules for Long-Range Weather Prediction Using the LAPART Neural Architecture," *Proceedings of the IEEE Conference on System, Man and Cybernetics,* Orlando, FL, October 12-15, 1997, Vol. III, pp. 2561-2566.
- C. Jordensen, J. Ogden, K. Willis, M. Blessing, K. A. Caudell, G. Patrick, and T. P. Caudell, "Locomotion in Virtual Environments; Performance Measures and Physiological Responses," *Proceedings of Human Factors Society Symposium on Simulation Sickness, Spatial Cues, and Navigation in Training,* October 1997, Vol. 2, pp. 1148-1151.

- K. G. Haines, P. Alsing, and T. P. Caudell, "MOPET: A Paradign for Integrating Message Passing Interface Routines into Khoros on IBM SP Parallel Machines," *Proceedings of Khoral Research Inc. Symposium,* Albuquerque, NM, March 1997, pp. 147-153.
- H. Lin, M. Young, J. Fogler, and T. P. Caudell, "A Virtual Reality Interface to Khoros Neural Simulations," *Proceedings of Khoral Research Inc. Symposium,* Albuquerque, NM, March 1997, pp. 141-146.
- D. Kim, S. Richard, and T. P. Caudell, "A Quadcell Based Head Tracker for Augmented Reality and Wearable Computers," *Proceedings of IEEE VRAIS 1997*, March 1997, pp. 146-151.
- *CRC Handbook on Industrial Electronics,* J. David Irwin, Editor, Chapter on "Sound in Virtual Environments," with Nadine Miner, CRC Press, 1997, pp. 1397-1404.

Cheng, Julian

- J. Cheng, Y-C. Lu, B. Lu, G. G. Ortiz, H. Q. Hou, J. C. Zolper, and M. J. Hafich, "A New Optoelectronic Transceiver and Routing Switch Based on Vertical-Cavity Surface-Emitting Lasers, Photodetectors, and Heterojunction Bipolar Transistors," *SPIE Proceedings*, Vol. 3500-3536, January 1997.
- J. Cheng, G. G. Ortiz, B. Lu, G. Simonis, "High-Speed Cryogenic Optical Interconnect for Sensor Arrays Based on Vertical-Cavity Surface-Emitting Lasers," *Proceedings of the Sensors and Electron Device Symposium,* January 1997, pp. 36-39.
- G. G. Ortiz, S. Q. Luong, S. Z. Sun, J. Cheng, H. Q. Hou, G. A. Vawter, and E. Hammons, "Monolithic, Multiple Wavelength Vertical-Cavity Surface-Emitting Laser Arrays by Surface-Controlled MOCVD Growth Rate Enhancement and Reduction," *IEEE Photonics Technol. Lett.*, Vol. 9, No. 8, August 1997, pp. 1069-1071.
- G. G. Ortiz, C. P. Hains, S. Luong, S. Z. Sun, J. Cheng, H. Q. Hou, G. A. Vawter, and B. E. Hammons, "Multiple Wavelength Vertical-Cavity Surface-Emitting Laser Arrays Using, Surface-Controlled MOCVD Growth Rate Enhancement and Reduction," *OSA Trends in Optics and Photonics (TOPS)*, Vol. 15: Advances in Vertical-Cavity Surface-Emitting Lasers, Ed. C. Chang-Hasnain, 1997, pp. 29-35.

Dorato, Peter

R. A. Luke, P. Dorato, and C. T. Abdallah, "Linear-Quadratic Simultaneous Performance Design," *1997 American Control Conference*, Albuquerque, NM, June 1997, pp. 3602-3605.

- P. Dorato, W. Yang, and D. Famularo, "Robust Nonlinear Feedback Design Via Quantifier Elimination Theory," *1997 IFAC Symposium on Robust Design*, Reprint Volume (C. Banyasz, Editor) Budapest, Hungary, June 25-27, 1997, pp. 55-58.
- W. Yang, P. Dorato, and C. T. Abdallah, "Frequency-Domain Robust Control Design via Combined Quantifier Elimination-Discretization," *1997 American Control Conference*, Albuquerque, NM, June, 1997, pp. 1843-1847.
- R. A. Luke, P. Dorato, and C. T. Abdallah, "A Reduction in Conservatism for Convex Linear-Quadratic Simultaneous Performance Design," *Proceedings of NASA University Research Centers*, Albuquerque, NM, February 16-19, 1997, pp. 477-482.
- M. Bredemann, P. Dorato, and C. Abdallah, "Polynomial Solutions for Simultaneous Stabilization," Reprint Volume (C. Banyasz, Editor), *IFAC Symposium on Robust Design*, Budapest, Hungary, June 25-27, 1997, pp. 193-198.
- P. Dorato, W. Yang, and C. Abdallah, "Robust Multi-Objective Feedback Design by Quantifier Elimination," *Journal of Symbolic Computation*, 1997, Vol. 24, pp. 153-159.
- C. Abdallah, P. Dorato, and M. Bredemann, "New Sufficient Conditions for Strong Simultaneous Stabilization," *Automatica*, 1997, Vol. 33, No. 6, pp. 1193-1197.
- V. L. Syrmos, C. T. Abdallah, P. Dorato, and K. Grigoriadis, "Static Output Feedback: A Survey," *Automatica*, February 1997, Vol. 33, pp. 125-137.
- P. Dorato, W. Yang, and C. T. Abdallah, "Quantifier Elimination Approach to Frequency Domain Design," Chapter 9, *Control of Uncertain Systems with Bounded Inputs*, S. Tarbourieh, and G. Garcia, Editors, *Lecture Notes in Control and Information Sciences*, Springer-Verlag, London, 1997, Vol. 227, pp. 165-172.
- P. Dorato, W. Yang, and C. T. Abdallah, "Application of Quantifier Elimination Theory to Robust Multi-Objective Feedback Design," *Journal Symbolic Computation*, April 1997, Vol. 24, pp. 153-159.
- C. T. Abdallah, P. Dorato, and M. Bredemann, "Strong Simultaneous Stabilization of *n* SISO Plants," *Automatica*, 1997, Vol. 33, No. 6, pp. 1193-1196.

Fleddermann, Charles B.

G. A. Hebner and C. B. Fleddermann, "Characterization of Pulse-Modulated Inductively Coupled Plasmas in Argon and Chlorine," *Journal of Applied Physics* 82 (6), 2814-2821 (1997).

- G. A. Hebner, C. B. Fleddermann, and P. A. Miller, "Metastable Chlorine Ion Kinetics in Inductively Coupled Plasmas," *Journal of Vacuum Science and Technology* A 15 (5), 2698-2708 (1997).
- H. R. Snyder and C. B. Fleddermann, "Decomposition of Hazardous Liquids in a Plasma Arcjet Reactor," *IEEE Transactions on Plasma Science* 25 (5), 1017-1022 (1997).
- D. S. Ruby, C. B. Fleddermann, M. Roy, and, S. Narayan, "Self-Aligned Selective-Emitter Plasma-Etchback and Passivation Process for Screen-Printed Silicon Solar Cells," *Solar Energy Materials and Solar Cells* 48, 255-260 (1997).
- C. B. Fleddermann and G. A. Hebner, "Negative Ion Densities in Chlorine- and Boron Trichloride-Containing Inductively-Coupled Plasmas," *Journal of Vacuum Science and Technology* A 15 (4) 1955-1962 (July/August 1997).
- C. B. Fleddermann, "Plasma Etching and Plasma Physics Experiments for the Undergraduate Microelectronics Course," *IEEE Transactions on Education* 40 (3), pp. 207-212 (August 1997).
- C. B. Fleddermann and J. Nation, "Ferroelectric Sources and Their Application to Pulse Power: A Review," *IEEE Transactions on Plasma Science* 25 (2) 212-220 (April 1997).
- R. J. Focia, E. Schamiloglu, C. B. Fleddermann, F. J. Agee, and J. Gaudet, "Silicon Diodes in Avalanche Pulse Sharpening Applications," *IEEE Transactions on Plasma Science* 25 (2) 138-144, (April 1997).
- C. B. Fleddermann and G. A. Hebner, "Positive and Negative Chlorine Ion Kinetics in Inductively-Coupled C1₂/BCl₃ Plasmas," in *Process Control, Diagnostics, and Modeling in Semiconductor Manufacturing,* ed. by M. Meyappan, D. J. Economou, and S. W. Butler, *Electrochemical Society Proceedings,* Vol. 97-99, pp. 145-152 (1997).

Gahl, John Michel

- G. B. Masten, J. M. Gahl, J. R. Luke, and B. Morris, "Estimation of Plasma Parameters in a Gas-Discharge Tube Using the Terminal Characteristics and a Transient Computer Model," *Proceedings of the 11th Pulsed Power Conference*, Baltimore, MD, 1997.
- C. Grabowski, J. M. Gahl, and E. Schamiloglu, "A Cathode Mounted Plasma Prefill Source for High Power Microwave Experiments," *Proceedings of the 11th IEEE Pulsed Power Conference*, Baltimore, MD, 1997, p. 747.

- E. Gerken, J. M. Gahl, D. Rees, and W. Roybal, "Resonant Ring for Testing of Accelerator RF Windows," *Proceedings of the 1997 Particle Accelerator Conference*, Vancouver, BC, Canada, 1997.
- C. Grabowski, J. M. Gahl and E. Schamiloglu, "Electron Emission from Slow-Wave Structure Walls in a Long-Pulse, High-Power Backward Wave Oscillator," *IEEE Transactions on Plasma Science*, 25, No. 2, 335 (1997).
- C. Grabowski, J. M. Gahl, and E. Schamiloglu, "Initial Plasma-Filled BWO Results using a Novel Cathode Mounted Plasma Injection System," *Proceedings of the International Workshop on High Power Microwave Generation and Pulse Shortening* (Edinburgh, Scotland, June 1997) p. 9.
- C. Grabowski, J. M. Gahl and E. Schamiloglu, "Performance of a Cathode Mounted Plasma Injection Source on the UNM Long-Pulse BWO," *IEEE International Conference on Plasma Science*, San Diego, CA, 1997, p. 191.

Hawkins, Charles F.

- A. Keshavarzi, K. Roy, and C. F. Hawkins, "Intrinsic Leakage in Low Power Deep Aubmicron CMOS ICs," *Int. Test Conference*, Washington, DC, November 1997, pp. 146-155.
- E. J. Cole, J. J. Soden, P. Candelaria, R. Beegle, D. Barton, C. Henderson, and C. F. Hawkins, "Transient Power Supply Voltage (vDDT) Analysis for Detecting IC Defects," *Int. Test Conference*, Washington, DC, November 1997, pp. 23-31.
- C. F. Hawkins, A. Keshavarzi, and J. M. Soden, "Reliability, Test, and IDDQ Measurement," *IDDQ Workshop Proceedings*, Washington, DC, November 1997, pp. 96-102.

Heileman, Gregory L.

- B. J. Smith, G. L. Heileman, and C. Abdallah, "The Exponential Hash Function," *ACM Journal of Experimental Algorithmics*, 1997, 2(3), http://www.jea.acm.org/1997/SmithExponential/.
- C. Abdallah, G. L. Heileman, and M. J. Healy, "On the Stability of LAPART," *Proceedings of the 1997 IEEE International Conference on Systems, Man, and Cybernetics,* Orlando, FL, October 1997, pp. 1356-1360.

- G. L. Heileman, M. Georgiopoulos, M. J. Healy, and S. J. Verzi, "The Generalization Capabilities of ARTMAP," *Proceedings of the ICNN IEEE 1997 International Conference on Neural Networks*, Houston, TX, June 1997, Vol. II, pp. 1068-1071.
- M. Georgiopoulos, I. Dagher, G. L. Heileman, and Bebis, "Properties of Learning in a Fuzzy ARTR Variant," *Proceedings of the ICNN IEEE 1997 International Conference on Neural Networks*, Houston, TX, June 1997, Vol. III, pp. 2012-2016.
- D. R. Hush, C. T. Abdallah, G. L. Heileman, and D. Docampo, "Neural Networks in Fault Detection: A Case Study," *Proceedings of the American Control Conference*, Albuquerque, NM, June 1997, pp. 918-921.
- C. Abdallah, D. Arantes, G. L. Heileman, D. Hush, R. Jordan, R. Lotufo, N. Magotra, H. Pollard, E. Schamiloglu, and R. Whitman, Interactive DSP Course Development/Teaching Environment," *Proceedings of the 1997 IEEE International Conference on Acoustics, Speech, and Signal Processing, Munich, Germany, April 1997*, Vol. III, pp. 2249-2252.

Hersee, Stephen D.

- H. Li, X. Wang, S. D. Hersee, "The Measurement of Lateral Index Variations in Unstable Resonator Semiconductor Lasers from Spectrally Resolved Near-Field Images," *Photonics Technol. Lett.*, 9, 31-33 (1997).
- H. S. Gingrich, D. R. Chumney, S.-Z. Sun, S. D. Hersee, L. F. Lester, and S. R. J. Brueck, "Broadly Tunable External Cavity Laser Diodes with Staggered Thickness Multiple Quantum Wells," *Photonics Technol. Lett.*, 9, 155-157 (1997).
- S. D. Hersee, J. C. Ramer and K. J. Malloy, "The Microstructure of MOCVD GaN on Sapphire," *MRS Bulletin*, 22, 45-51 (1997).
- G. Peake, and S. D. Hersee, "GaAs Microlens Arrays Grown by Shadow Masked MOVPE," *J. Electronic Matls.*, 26, 1134-1138 (1997).
- J. Ramer, A. Hecht, and S. D. Hersee, "The Stability and Interface Abruptness of InxGa1-xN/InyGal-yN Multiple Quantum Well Structures Grown by MOVPE on Sapphire," *J. Electronic Matls.*, 26, 1109-1113 (1997).
- S. Guel-Sandoval, A. H. Paxton, S. D. Hersee, and J. McInerney, "Effective Index Design of a Shaped Continuous Unstable Resonator for High Power Laser Diodes," *Revista Mexicana de Fisica*, 43, 940-951 (1997).

- D. J. King, L. Zhang, J. C. Ramer, S. D. Hersee, and L. F. Lester, "Temperature Behavior of Pt/Au Ohmic Contacts to p-GaN," *Proceedings of the GaN and Related Materials II Symposium,* San Francisco, CA, April 1997, pp. 421-426.
- L. F. Lester, D. J. King, L. Zhang, J. C. Ramer, and S. D. Hersee, "Ohmic Contacts to n- and p-GaN," *Proceedings of the 26th Sate-of-the-Art Program on Compound Semiconductors,* Montreal, Canada, May 1997, pp. 170-178.

Humphries, Stanley, Jr.

- With D. Rees, "Electron Multipactor Code for High-Power RF Devices," *Bull. Am. Phys. Soc.* 42, 1267 (1997).
- With D. Rees, "Trak_RF Simulation of Electromagnetic Fields and Particle Trajectories in High-Power RF Devices," in E. C. Michielssen (ed.), *Proceedings Applied Computational Electromagnetics* (Naval Postgraduate School, Monterrey, CA (1997), 1102.
- With R. C. Platt and T. R. Ryan, "ETherm Finite-Element Modeling of Electrical Heating and Non-linear Thermal Transport in Biological Media, *Proceedings ASME HTD-355*, 131 (1997).
- With R. C. Platt, T. R. Ryan, and J. S. Dadd, "Tissue Electrical and Thermal Properties as a Function of Thermal Dose for Use in a Finite-element Model," *Proceedings ASME HTD-355*, 167 (1997).

Hush, Don

- D. Docampo, D. R. Hush, and C. Abdallah, "Constructive Function Approximation: Theory and Practice," *Intelligent Methods in Signal Processing and Communications*, Birkhauser, 1997, pp. 199-217.
- D. Hush and C. T. Abdallah, G. L. Heileman, and D. Docampo, "Neural Networks in Fault Detection: A Case Study," *Proceedings of American Control Conference*, Albuquerque, NM, 1997, pp. 918-912.
- C. Abdallah, D. Arantes, G. L. Heileman, D. Hush, R. Jordan, R. Lotufo, N. Magotra, H. Pollard, E. Schamiloglu, and R. Whitman, "Interactive DSP Course Development/Teaching Environment," *Proceedings of the 1997 IEEE International Conference on Acoustics, Speech, and Signal Processing, Munich, Germany, April 1997, Vol. III, pp. 2249-2252.*

P. Soliz, T. P. Caudell, and D. R. Hush, "The Creation of Human-Friendly Rules for Long-Range Weather Prediction Using the LAPART Neural Architecture," *Proceedings of the IEEE Conference on System, Man and Cybernetics*, Orlando, FL, October 12-15, 1997, Vol. III, pp. 2561-2566.

Jamshidi, Mohammad

- M. Jamshidi, A.-Titli, L. A. Zadeh, and S. Boverie, *Applications of Fuzzy Logic Towards High Machine Intelligence Quotient Systems*, Englewood Cliffs, NJ, Prentice Hall, 1997.
- E. Tunstel and M. Jamshidi, "On Genetic Programming of Fuzzy Rule-Based Systems for Intelligent Control," *Int. Journal of Intelligent Automation and Soft Computing*, Vol. 2 No. 3, 1997, pp. 271-284.
- M. Jamshidi, R. Lumia, E. Tunstel, Jr., B. White, J. Malone, and P. Sakimoto, *Proceedings of NASA URC Conference on Education, Earth, Environment and Space,* Vol. 1, ACE Center Series, ACE Center, Albuquerque, NM, 1997.
- E. Tunstel and M. Jamshidi, "Intelligent Control and Evolution of Mobile Robot Behavior," in Jamshidi, Titli, Zadeh, and Boverie (Editors) *Applications of Fuzzy Logic: Towards High Machine Intelligence Quotient Systems,* Vol. 9, Prentice-Hall Series on Environmental and Intelligent Manufacturing Systems, 1997, Chapter 1.
- E. T. Tunstel, H. Danny, T. Lippincott, and M. Jamshidi,. "Adaptive Fuzzy-Behavior Hierarchy for Autonomous Navigation," *Proceedings of IEEE Int. Conference On Robotics and Automation,* Albuquerque, NM, April 20-25, 1997.
- K. Kumbla, and M. Jamshidi, "Neural Network Based Identification of Robot Dynamics Used for Neuro-Fuzzy Controller," *Proceedings of IEEE Int. Conference On Robotics and Automation,* Albuquerque, NM, April 20-25, 1997.
- M. Akbarzadeh-T. and M. Jamshidi, "Evolutionary Fuzzy Control of A Flexible Link," *Journal of Intelligent Automation and Soft Computing*, Vol. 3, No. 1, 1997, pp. 77-88.
- M. Kamel and M. Jamshidi, (Editors) Special Issue on "Distributed Intelligent Systems," *Journal of Intelligent Automation and Soft Computing*, Vol. 3, 1997.

Jordan, Ramiro

C. T. Abdallah, D. Arantes, G. L. Heileman, D. R. Hush, R. Jordan, R. Lotufo, N. Magotra, H. Pollard, E. Schamiloglu, and R. Whitman, "Interactive DSP Course Development/Teaching Environment," *Proceedings of the 1997 IEEE International Conference on Acoustics, Speech, and Signal Processing, Munich, Germany, April 1997*, Vol. III, pp. 2249-2252.

Karni, Shlomo

"On the Periodicity of Sinusoids," *Proceedings MWSCAS*, Sacramento, CA, August 1997, pp. 348-350.

Kendall, Don

- D. L. Kendall and R. A. Shoultz, "Wet Chemical Etching of Silicon and Si0₂, and Ten Challenges for Micromachiners," in *Handbook of Microlithography, Micromachining, and Microfabrication, Vol. 2: Micromachining and Microfabrication,* Editor: P. Rai-Choudhury, SPIE Optical Engineering Press, pp. 41-97 (1997).
- D. L. Kendall, "The Role of Imagination in Science: Flying Carpets, Cheap Fuel and Micromachining of Semiconductors," *La Puerta a Doorway into the Academy,* Editors: C. Bigrigg, et al; Kendall/Hunt Publ., pp. 183-193.

Lester, Luke

- H. S. Gingrich, D. R. Chumney, S.-Z. Sun, S. D. Hersee, L. F. Lester, and S. R. J. Brueck, "Broadly-Tunable External Cavity Laser Diodes with Staggered Thickness Multiple Quantum Wells," *IEEE Photon. Technol. Lett.*, 9, 155-157 (1997).
- W. Rudolph, M. Sheik-Bahae, A. Bernstein, and L. F. Lester, "Femtosecond Autocorrelation Measurements Based on Two-Photon Photoconductivity in ZnSe," *Opt. Lett.*, 22, 313-5 (1997).
- P. M. Varangis, A. Gavrielides, T. Erneux, V. Kovanis, and L. F. Lester, "Frequency Entrainment in Optically Injected Semiconductor Lasers," *Phys. Rev. Lett.*, 78, 2353-56 (1997).
- A. L. Gray, A. Stinz, K. J. Malloy, L. F. Lester, W. W. Clark, and R. Segnan, "Structural Properties of Strained AlGaAs/InGaAs Quantum Well Intersubband Photodetectors (QWIPs)," *Proceedings of the Sensors and Electron Devices Symposium,* Washington, DC, January 1997, pp. 27-30.

- D. J. King, L. Zhang, J. C. Ramer, S. D. Hersee, and L. F. Lester, "Temperature Behavior of Pt/Au Ohmic Contacts to p-GaN," *Proceedings of the GaN and Related Materials II Symposium,* San Francisco, CA, April 1997, pp. 421-426.
- L. F. Lester, D. J. King, L. Zhang, J. C. Ramer, and S. D. Hersee, "Ohmic Contacts to n- and p-GaN," *Proceedings of the 26th Sate-of-the-Art Program on Compound Semiconductors,* Montreal, Canada, May 1997, pp. 170-178.

Magotra, Neeraj

- N. Magotra, "Strategies for the Hearing Impaired," *IEEE Int. Conference on Acoustic, Speech and Signal Processing, Munich, Germany, 1997*, pp. 1211-1214.
- N. Magotra. Y. Yang, R. Whitman, and P. Kasthuri, "Real-Time Enhancement for Wireless Communication," *Proceedings of the IEEE Asilomar Conference on Signals, Systems, and Computers, Monterey, CA, November* 1997.
- N. Magotra, G. Lenihan, S. Sirivara, and T. Natarajan, "Echo Cancellations with Delay Estimation," *IEEE Midwest Symposium on Circuits and Systems*, Sacramento, CA, August 1997, pp. 732-735.
- C. Abdallah, D. Arantes, G. Heileman, D. Hush, R. Jordan, R. Lotufo, N. Magotra, H. Pollard, E. Schamiloglu, and R. Whitman, "Interactive DSP Course Development/Teaching Environment," *IEEE Int. Conference on Acoustic, Speech and Signal Processing,* Munich, Germany, 1997, pp. 2249-2252.
- G. Mandyam, N. Magotra, S. D. Stearns, L. Tan, and W. McCoy, Chapter in *The CRC Electronics Handbook*, CRC Press and IEEE Press, 1997, pp. 164-174.
- G. Mandyam, N. Ahmed, N. Magotra, "Losless Image Compression Using the Discrete Cosine Transform," *Journal of Visual Communication and Image Representation*, Vol. 8, No. 1, March 1997.
- C. Abdallah, D. Arantes, G. L. Heileman, D. Hush, R. Jordan, R. Lotufo, N. Magotra, H. Pollard, E. Schamiloglu, and R. Whitman, "Interactive DSP Course Development/Teaching Environment," *Proceedings of the 1997 IEEE International Conference on Acoustics, Speech, and Signal Processing, Munich, Germany, April 1997, Vol. III, pp. 2249-2252.*

Malloy, Kevin J.

- K. Agi, M. Mojahedi, and K. J. Malloy, "The Time Evolution of Photonic Crystal Bandgaps," *Ultra-wideband, Short-pulse Electromagnetics III*, Plenum, New York, 1997.
- K. Agi, M. Mojahedi, E. Schamiloglu, and K. J. Malloy, "Ultra-Wideband Photonic Crystal Antennas," *Proceedings of Seventh Annual DARPA Symposium on Photonic Systems for Antenna Applications,* Monterey, CA, January 1997.
- K. Agi, M. Mojahedi, K. J. Malloy, and E. Schamiloglu, "An Ultra-Wideband Photonic Crystal Antenna," *Proceedings of the 11th IEEE International Pulsed Power Conference, Baltimore, MD, June 1997.*
- K. Agi, F. Hegeler, M. Mojahedi, K. J. Malloy and E. Schamiloglu, "Detection of Forerunners in Structural Dispersion Using High Power Microwaves," *Bull. Am. Phys. Soc.*, 42, 1868, 1997.
- S. D. Hersee, J. C. Ramer, and K. J. Malloy, "Microstructure of Metalorganic-Chemical-Vapor-Deposited GaN on Sapphire," *Bull. Mater. Res. Soc.*, 22, 17, 1997.
- A. L. Gray, A. Stinz, K. J. Malloy, L. F. Lester, W. W. Clark, and R. Segnan, "Structural Properties of Strained AlGaAs/InGaAs Quantum Well Intersubband Photodetectors (QWIPs)," *Proceedings of the Sensors and Electron Devices Symposium,* Washington, DC, January 1997, pp. 27-30.
- K. Agi, M. Mojahedi, K. J. Malloy, F. Hegeler, and E. Schamiloglu, "Investigation of the Dispersive Properties of Photonic Crystals Using High-Power Microwaves," *IEEE International Conference on Plasma Science* (San Diego, CA, 1997) p. 192.

McNeil, Robert J.

- C. J. Raymond, M. R. Murnane, S. L. Prins, S. S. H. Naqvi, and J. R. McNeil, "Multiparameter Grating Metrology Using Optical Scatterometry," *J. Vac. Sci. Technol.* B 15(2), March/April 1997, pp. 361-368.
- S. Zaidi, J. R. McNeil, and S. S. H. Naqvi, "Scatterometric Process Monitor for Silylation", in *Metrology, Inspection, and Process Control for Microlithography XI*, S. K. Jones, Editor, *Proceedings SPIE* 3050, 1997, pp. 182-193.
- C. J. Raymond, S. S. H. Naqvi, and J. R. McNeil, "Resist and Etched Line Profile Characterization Using Scatterometry," in *Metrology, Inspection, and Process Control for Microlithography XI,* S. K. Jones, Editor, *Proceedings SPIE* 3050, 1997, pp. 476-486.

- Z. R. Hatab, N. Ahmed, S. S. H. Naqvi, and J. R. McNeil, "Optical Diffraction Tomography for Latent Image Metrology," in *Metrology, Inspection, and Process Control for Microlithography XI,* S. K. Jones, Editor, *Proceedings SPIE 3050*, 1997, pp. 515-524.
- K. P. Bishop, S. R. J. Brueck, S. M. Gaspar, K. C. Hickman, J. R. McNeil, S. S. H. Naqvi, and B. R. Stallard, "Diffracted Light from Latent Images in Photoresist for Exposure Control," U.S. Patent No. 5,674,652, issued October 7, 1997.
- J. R. McNeil, S. S. H. Naqvi, and S. R. Wilson, "Lens Scatterometer System Employing Source Light Beam Scanning Means," U.S. Patent No. 5,703,692, issued December 30, 1997.

Neamen, Donald A.

Semiconductor Physics and Devices: Basic Principles, 2nd Edition, Richard D. Irwin, Co. January 1997.

Osinski, Marek

- M. Osinski, P. G. Eliseev, V. A. Smagley, P. Uppal, and K. J. Ritter, "Analysis of III-V Semiconductor Materials for Long-Wavelength Laser Applications," U.S. Army Research Laboratory, *Proceedings of the 1997 Sensors and Electron Devices Symposium,* College Park, MD, January 14-15, 1997, pp. 7-10.
- M. Osinski, A. G. Glebov, P. G. Eliseev, and G. Simonis, "Three-Dimensional Modeling of Vertical-Cavity Surface-Emitting Semiconductor Lasers," U.S. Army Research Laboratory, *Proceedings of the 1997 Sensors and Electron Devices Symposium,* College Park, MD, January 14-15, 1997, pp. 87-90.
- M. Osinski and P. G. Eliseev, "Radiative Recombination Mechanisms in High Brightness Nichia Blue LEDs," Special Issue on III-V Nitrides, *Solid-State Electronics* 41, No. 2, 1997, pp. 155-157.
- V. A. Smagley, P. G. Eliseev, and M. Osinski, "Comparison of Models for Calculation of Optical Gain in Gallium Nitride," *Physics and Simulation of Optoelectronic Devices V* (M. Osinski and W. W. Chow, Editors), *SPIE International Symposium on Integrated Devices and Applications Optoelectronics '97*, San Jose, California, February 10-14, 1997, *SPIE Proceedings 2994*, pp. 129-140.
- M. Osinski and D. L. Barton, "Degradation Mechanisms in AlGaN/InGaN/GaN light Sources," *Journal of the Korean Physical Society* 30, Supplement, June 1997, pp. S13-S20.

- P. G. Eliseev, A. G. Glebov, and M. Osinski, "Modeling of Current Crowding Accompanying Optical fFlament Formation in Semiconductor Lasers and Amplifiers," *Physics and Simulation of Optoelectronic Devices V* (M. Osinski and W. W. Chow, Editors), *SPIE International Symposium on Integrated Devices and Applications Optoelectronics '97*, San Jose, California, February 10-14, 1997, *SPIE Proceedings* 2994, pp. 580-590.
- M. Osinski, P. Perlin, P. G. Eliseev, and J. Furioli, "Current Transport and Emission Mechanisms in High-Brightness Green InGaN/AIGaN/GaN Single-quantum-well Light-emitting Diodes," *Light-Emitting Diodes: Research, Manufacturing, and Applications,* (E. F. Schubert, Editor,) *SPIE International Symposium on Semiconductor Lasers and Photodetectors OE/LASE '97,* San Jose, California, February 13-14, 1997, *SPIE Proceedings 3002*, pp. 15-25.
- M. Osinski, D. L. Barton, C. J. Helms, N. H. Berg, and P. Perlin, "Life Testing and Failure Analysis of GaN/AIGaN/InGaN Light Emitting Diodes," *Fabrication, Testing, and Reliability of Semiconductor Lasers II* (M. Fallahi and S. C. Wang, Editors), SPIE *International Symposium on Semiconductor Lasers and Photodetectors OE/LASE '97*, San Jose, California, February 13-14, 1997, *SPIE Proceedings 3004*, pp. 113-120.
- P. Perlin, M. Osinski, and P. G. Eliseev, "Optical and Electrical Characteristics of Single-Quantum-Well InGaN Light Emitting Diodes," *III-V Nitrides* (F. A. Ponce, T. D. Moustakas, I. Akasaki, and B. A. Monemar, Editors), Boston, Massachusetts, December 2-6, 1996, *Materials Research Society Symposium Proceedings*, Vol. 449 (1997) pp. 1173-1178.
- M. Osinski, P. Perlin, P. G. Eliseev, G. Liu, and D. L. Barton, "Degradation of Single-quantum-well InGaN Green Light Emitting Diodes under High Electrical Stress," *III-V Nitrides,* (F. A. Ponce, T. D. Moustakas, I. Akasaki, and B. A. Monemar Editors), Boston, Massachusetts, December 2-6, 1996, *Materials Research Society Symposium Proceedings,* Vol. 449, (1997) pp. 1179-1184.
- P. G. Eliseev, P. Perlin, J. Furioli, P. Sartori J. Mu, and M. Osinski, "Tunneling Current and Electroluminescence in InGaN:Zn,Si/AIGaN/GaN Blue Light Emitting Diodes," Special Issue on IIIV Nitrides and SiC, *Journal of Electronic Materials*, Vol. 26, No. 3, March 1997, pp. 311 -319
- D. L. Barton, M. Osinski, P. Perlin, C. J. Helms. and N. H. Berg, "Life Tests and Failure Mechanisms of GaN/AIGaN/InGaN Light Emitting Diodes," *Proceedings of 5th Annual IEEE International Reliability Physics Symposium,* Denver, CO, April 8-10, 1997, Paper 5A.7, pp. 276-281.

- P. G. Eliseev, A. G. Glebov, and M. Osinski, "Current Self-Distribution Effect in Diode Lasers: Analytic Criterion and Numerical Study," Special Issue on Semiconductor Lasers, *IEEE Journal of Selected Topics in Quantum Electronics* 3, No. 2, April 1997, pp. 499-506.
- K. L. Lear, H. Q. Hou, J. J. Banas, B. E. Hammons, J. Furioli, and M. Osinski, "Vertical Cavity Lasers on p-doped Substrates," *Electronics Letters* 33, No. 9, April 24, 1997, pp. 783-784.
- P. G. Eliseev, P. Perlin, J. Furioli, and M. Osinski, "Characterization and Modeling of Electroluminescence from Single-Quantum-Well InGaN/AIGaN/GaN Green-light-emitting Diodes," *Technical Digest, CLEO '97 Conference on Lasers and Electro-Optics,* Vol. 11, 1997 OSA Technical Digest Series, Baltimore, MD, May 18-23, 1997, Paper CTuO3, pp. 110-111.
- P. G. Eliseev, A. G. Glebov, and M. Osinski, "Analysis of Current Self-Distribution Induced by Self-Focusing Filamentation in Laser Diode," *Technical Digest, CLEO '97 Conference on Lasers and Electro-Optics,* Vol. 11, 1997 OSA Technical Digest Series, Baltimore, MD, May 18-23, 1997, Paper CWF21, p. 238.
- K. L. Lear, H. Q. Hou, J. J. Banas, B. E. Hammons, J. Furioli, and M. Osinski, "Common Anode Vertical-Cavity Surface-Emitting Lasers on p-doped Substrates," *Technical Digest, CLEO '97 Conference on Lasers and Electro-Optics,* Vol. 11, 1997 OSA Technical Digest Series, Baltimore, MD, May 18-23, 1997, Paper CWM7, pp. 292-293.
- P. Perlin, V. Iota, B. A. Weinstein, P. Wisniewski, T. Suski, P. G. Eliseev, and M. Osinski, "Influence of Pressure on Photoluminescence and Electroluminescence in GaN/InGaN/AIGaN Quantum Wells," *Applied Physics Letters* 70, No. 22, June 2, 1997, pp. 2993-2995.
- M. Osinski, P. Perlin, H. Schone, A. H. Paxton, and E. W. Taylor, "Effects of Proton Irradiation on AlGaN/InGaN/GaNgreen Light Emitting Diodes," *Electronics Letters* 33, No. 14, July 3, 1997, pp. 1252-1254.
- M. Osinski, P. G. Eliseev, P. Perlin, V. A. Smagley, J. Furioli, and J.-H. Lee, "Anomalous Temperature Behavior of Optical Emission from Nichia AlGaN/InGaN/GaN Single-Quantum-Well LEDs," *Record of the 16th Electronic Materials Symposium,* Minoo, Osaka, Japan, July 9-11, 1997, Paper SB6, pp. 273-276.
- P. G. Eliseev, M. Osinski, and P. Perlin, "Anomalous Spectral Shifts and Band-Tailing in GaN-based Quantum-Well Devices," *Technical Digest, CLEO/Pacific Rim'97, The Pacific Rim Conference on Lasers and Electro-Optics,* Chiba, Japan, July 14-18, 1997, Paper FO4, p. 287.

- M. Osinski and P. G. Eliseev, "Radiative Recombination Mechanisms in Nichia High-Brightness Blue LED's," *Proceedings of the Topical Workshop on III-V Nitrides (TWN'95)*, (I. Akasaki, K. Onabe, Editors), Pergamon 1997, pp. 57-59.
- M. Osinski, "Short-Wavelength Visible Light Emitters Based on Group-III Nitrides and Their Potential for Space Applications," *Critical Review, Advancement of Photonics for Space* (E. W. Taylor, Ed.), *SPE International Symposium on Optical Science, Engineering, and Instrumentation SD97*, San Diego, California, 28-29 July 1997, *SPIE Critical Reviews of Optical Science and Technology* CR66, pp. 93-120.
- P. G. Eliseev, P. Perlin, J. Lee, and M. Osinski, ""Blue" Temperature-Induced Shift and Band-Tail Emission in InGaN-based Light Sources," *Applied Physics Letters* 71, No. 5, August 4, 1997, pp. 569-571.
- E. W. Taylor, A. H. Paxton, H. Schone, J. H. Comtois, A. D. Sanchez, M. A. Michalicek, J. E. Winter, S. J. McKinney, M. Osinski, P. Perlin, R. F. Carson, J. P. G. Bristow, J. Lehman, and M. K. Hibbs Brenner, "Radiation Induced Effects Research in Emerging Photonic Technologies: Vertical Cavity Surface Emitting Lasers, GaN Light Emitting Diodes and Micro Electromechanical Devices," *Photonics for Space Environments* V (E. W. Taylor, Ed.), *SPIE International Symposium on Optical Science, Engineering, and Instrumentation SD97*, San Diego, CA, July 30, 1997, *SPIE Proceedings* 3124, pp. 9-21.
- M. Osinski, D. L. Barton, P. Perlin, and J. Lee, "Effects of High Electrical Stress on GaN/InGaN/AIGaN Single-Quantum-Well Light-Emitting Diodes," *Proceedings of the Second International Conference on Nitride Semiconductors ICNS' 97*, Tokushima, Japan, October 27-31, 1997, Paper P1-3, pp. 40-41.
- M. Osinski, P. Perlin, P. G. Eliseev, J. Lee, and V. A. Smagley, "Comprehensive studies of light emission from GaN/InGaN/AIGaN Single-Quantum-Well Structures," *Proceedings of the Second International Conference on Nitride Semiconductors ICNS'97*, Tokushima, Japan, October 27-31, 1997, Paper F3-4, pp. 508-509.
- W. Nakwaski and M. Osinski, "Available Output of Two-dimensional Surface-Emitting Laser Arrays," *Optical and Quantum Electronics* 29, (1997) pp. 639-649.
- W. Nakwaski, W. L. Johnson, and M. Osinski, "Methodology of parallelization used in simulation of thermal behaviour of large two-dimensional arrays of semiconductor lasers," *Electron Technology* vol. 30, no. 4, (1997) pp. 287-297.
- W. Nakwaski and M. Osinski, "On the thermal resistance of vertical-cavity surface-emitting lasers," *Optical and Quantum Electronics* vol. 29, no. 9, (September 1997) pp. 883-892.

Pollard, Howard

C. Abdallah, D. Arantes, G. L. Heileman, D. Hush, R. Jordan, R. Lotufo, N. Magotra, H. Pollard, E. Schamiloglu, and R. Whitman, "Interactive DSP Course Development/Teaching Environment," *Proceedings of the 1997 IEEE International Conference on Acoustics, Speech, and Signal Processing, Munich, Germany, April 1997, Vol. III, pp. 2249-2252.*

Schamiloglu, Edl

- C. Grabowski, J. M. Gahl, and E. Schamiloglu, "Electron Emission from Slow-Wave Structure Walls in a Long-Pulse, High-Power Backward Wave Oscillator," *IEEE Trans. Plasma Sci.* 25, 335 (1997).
- R. J. Focia, E. Schamiloglu, C. B. Fleddermann, F. J. Agee, and J. Gaudet, "Silicon Diodes in Avalanche Pulse Sharpening Applications," *IEEE Trans. Plasma Sci.* 25, 138 (1997).
- E. Schamiloglu, C. T. Abdallah, G. T. Park, and V. S. Souvalian, "Implementation of a Frequency-Agile, High Power Backward Wave Oscillator," *Proceedings of the 11th IEEE International Pulsed Power Conference*, Baltimore, MD, July 1997, p. 742.
- K. Agi, M. Mojahedi, K. J. Malloy, and E. Schamiloglu, "An Ultra Wideband Photonic Crystal Antenna," *Proceedings of the 11th IEEE International Pulsed Power Conference,* Baltimore, MD, June-July 1997, p. 753.
- C. Grabowski, J. M. Gahl, and E. Schamiloglu, "A Cathode Mounted Plasma Prefill Source for High Power Microwave Experiments," *Proceedings of the 11th IEEE International Pulsed Power Conference*, Baltimore, MD, June-July 1997, p. 747.
- C. Abdallah, D. Arantes, G. L. Heileman, D. Hush, R. Jordan, R. Lotufo, N. Magotra, H. Pollard, E. Schamiloglu, and R. Whitman, "Interactive DSP Course Development/Teaching Environment," *Proceedings of the 1997 IEEE International Conference on Acoustics, Speech, and Signal Processing, Munich, Germany, April 1997*, Vol. III, pp. 2249-2252.
- C. Grabowski, J. M. Gahl, and E. Schamiloglu, "Initial Plasma-Filled BWO Results using a Novel Cathode Mounted Plasma Injection System," *Proceedings of the International Workshop on High Power Microwave Generation and Pulse Shortening*, Edinburgh, Scotland, June 1997, p. 9.

- E. Schamiloglu, C. T. Abdallah, G. T. Park, and V. S. Souvalian, "Initial Engineering Design for the Implementation of a Frequency-Agile, High Power Backward Wave Oscillator," *Proceedings of the International Workshop on High Power Microwave Generation and Pulse Shortening,* Edinburgh, Scotland, June 1997, p. 233.
- C. Grabowski, J. M. Gahl, and E. Schamiloglu, "Performance of a Cathode Mounted Plasma Injection Source on the UNM Long-Pulse BWO," *IEEE International Conference on Plasma Science*, San Diego, CA, 1997, p. 191.
- C. T. Abdallah, E. Schamiloglu, V. S. Souvalian, and G. T. Park, "Progress in Implementation of a Frequency Agile, High Power Backward-Wave Oscillator," *IEEE International Conference on Plasma Science,* San Diego, CA, 1997, p. 191.
- K. Agi, M. Mojahedi, K. J. Malloy, F. Hegeler, and E. Schamiloglu, "Investigation of the Dispersive Properties of Photonic Crystals Using High-Power Microwaves," *IEEE International Conference on Plasma Science*, San Diego, CA, 1997, p. 192.
- K. Agi, F. Hegeler, M. Mojahedi, K. Malloy, and E. Schamiloglu, "Detection of Forerunners in Structural Dispersion Using High Power Microwaves," *Bull. Am. Phys. Soc.* 42, 1868 (1997).
- F. Hegeler, C. Grabowski, and E. Schamiloglu, "Initial Measurements of Wall Plasma Using Laser Interferometry in a Long-Pulse Backward Wave Oscillator," *Bull. Am. Phys. Soc.* 42, 1868 (1997).
- C. T. Abdallah, W. Yang, and E. Schamiloglu, V. S. Soualian, "On the Control of a High Power Backward-Wave Oscillator Using Quantifier Elimination Methods, " *Proceedings of the American Control Conference,* Albuquerque, NM, 1997, pp. 3255-3256.

Whitman, Robert K.

- C. Abdallah, D. Arantes, G. L. Heileman, D. Hush, R. Jordan, R. Lotufo, N. Magotra, H. Pollard, E. Schamiloglu, and R. K. Whitman, "Interactive DSP Course Development/Teaching Environment," *Proceedings of the 1997 IEEE International Conference on Acoustics, Speech, and Signal Processing, Munich, Germany, April 1997*, Vol. III, pp. 2249-2252.
- N. Magotra, Y. Yang, R. K. Whitman, P. Kasthuri, "Real-Time Speech Enhancement for Wireless Communication Systems," *Proceedings of the 31st Asilomar Conference on Signals, Systems and Computers*, Monterey, CA, November 1997.

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Ingber, Marc

O'Rourke, J. P., Ingber, M. S., and Weiser, M. W., The Effective Elastic Constants of Solids Containing Spherical Exclusions, *J. Comp. Mat.*, Vol. 31, 910-934, 1997.

Baltz, B. And Ingber, M. S., A Parallel Implementation of the Boundary Element Method For Heat Conduction Analysis in Heterogeneous Media, *Engr. Anal. Bound. Elements*, Vol. 19, 3-11, 1997.

Ingber, M. S. and Papathanasiou, T. D., A Parallel-Supercomputing Investigation of the Stiffness of Aligned Short-Fiber-Reinforced Composites Using the Boundary Element Method, *Int. J. Num. Meths. Engrg.*, Vol. 40, 3477-3491, 1997.

Liao, T. Y., Salari, K., and Ingber, M. S., Parallel Implementation of a 2-D Aerodynamics Code, in *High Performance Computing, Grand Challenges in Computer Simulation,* Ed. Tentner, A., San Diego, pp. 27-33, 1997.

Ingber, M. S. and Womble, D. E., A Parallel Iterative Equation Solver for the Analysis of Suspension Flow Using the Boundary Element Method, in *Boundary Elements XIX*, Eds. Marchetti, M., Brebbia, C. A., Aliabadi, M. H., Computational Mechanics Publications, Southampton, UK, pp. 593-602, 1997.

Ingber, M. S. and Papathanasiou, T. D., How-Induced Alignment in Composite Materials, in *Flow Induced Alignment in Composite Materials*, Eds. T. D. Papathanasiou and D. C. Guell, Woodhead Publishing Ltd., Cambridge, pp. 324-356, 1997.

Lumia, Ron

Lumia, R., Alark, K., Saavedra, E., Joyce, B., Low-Cost Virtual Collaborative Environment Through Open System Technology, Special Issue on Autonomous Control Engineering, *International Journal for Intelligent Automation and Soft Computing*, Vol. 3, No. 1, 1997, pp. 13-22.

Razani, Arsalan

K. J. Kim, K. T. Feldman, Jr., and A. Razani, Heat-driven Hydride Slurry Heat Pumps, *International Journal of Refrigeration*, Vol. 20, No. 5, pp. 339-351 (1997).

- K. J. Kim, K. T. Feldman, Jr., and A. Razani, Cooling Power and Efficiency Diagram for Compressor-driven Metal Hydride Slurry Air-conditioners, *Energy-The International Journal*, Vol. 22, No. 8, pp. 787-796 (1997).
- K. J. Kim, K. T. Feldman, Jr., G. Lloyd, and A. Razani, Compressor Driven Metal Hydride Heat Pumps, *Applied Thermal Engineering*, Vol. 17, No. 6, pp. 551-560 (1997).
- G. M. Lloyd, A. Razani, K. J. Kim, K. T. Feldman, Jr., and T. R. Way, Cooling Power/Efficiency Diagram for a Compressor Driven Metal Hydride Refrigeration System, *ASHRAE Transactions*, Vol. 103, Pt. 1, PH-97-1-3 (1997).
- K. J. Kim, T. R. Way, K. T. Feldman, Jr., and A. Razani, Solubility of Hydrogen in Octane, 1-Octanol, and Squalane, *Journal of Chemical Engineering Data*, Vol. 42, No. 1, pp. 214-215 (1997).
- G. M. Lloyd, A. Razani and K. T. Feldman, Jr., Transitional reactor dynamics affecting optimization of a heat-driven metal hydride refrigerator, *Int. Journal of Heat and Mass Transfer*, Vol. 41, pp. 513-527 (1997).
- K. J. Kim, K. T. Feldman, Jr., G. Lloyd, and A. Razani, Absorption of Hydrogen in LaNi_{4.75}A1_{0.25}/N-Octane Slurries, *Industrial & Engineering Chemistry Research* (*1&ECR*), Vol. 36, No. 9, pp. 3920-3926 (1997).
- A. Razani, Power/Efficiency Diagram of Energy Systems, *Iranian Journal of Science and Technology*, 22, 287 (1997).
- G. Lloyd, A. Razani, K. J. Kim, and K. T. Feldman, Jr., Two-Temperature Integral Analysis of a Compressor-Driven Metal Hydride Heat Pump, *Proceedings of the International Mechanical Congress and Exposition-ASME,* Dallas, Texas, AES-5 Heat Pumps and Refrigeration Design, Analysis, and Application: Working Media for Heat and Refrigeration Systems, pp. 371-382 (November, 1997).

Shahinpoor, Mohsen

- L. Davison, Y. Horie and M. Shahinpoor, *Response of Highly Porous Solids to Shock Loadings*, Springer-Verlag, New York-Heidelberg, (1997).
- M. Shahinpoor, Jill Watz and Jeff Weinrach, *International Journal of Environmentally Conscious Design and Manufacturing*, vol.6, numbers 1, 2, 3 and 4, pp. 1-220, ECM Press, Albuquerque, New Mexico, (1997).

- M. Shahinpoor, Michelle L. Griffith, Gloria J. Wiens and Robert W. Meier, editors: *Advanced Manufacturing Methods*, ASME-SNL-UNM-ERI Publication, ERI press, Albuquerque, New Mexico (1997).
- M. Shahinpoor, Active Polyelectrolyte Gels as Electrically-Controllable Artificial Muscles and Intelligent Network Structures, Book Chapter, in *Active Structures, Devices and Systems*, edited by H. S. Tzou, G. L. Anderson and M. C. Natori, World Science Publishing, Lexington, KY, (1997).
- M. Shahinpoor, Salehpoor, K., and Mojarrad, M., Some Experimental Results on the Dynamic Performance of PAN Muscles, *Smart Materials Technologies*, SPIE Publication No. Vol. 3040, pp. 169-173, (1997).
- M. Shahinpoor, Salehpoor, K., and Mojarrad, M., Linear and Platform Type Robotic Actuators Made From Ion-Exchange Membrane-Metal Composites, *Smart Materials Technologies*, SPIE Publication No. Vol. 3040, pp.192-198, (1997).
- G. Wang and Shahinpoor, M., Design for Shape Memory Alloy Rotatory Joint Actuators Using Shape Memory Effect and Pseudoelastic Effect, *Smart Materials Technologies*, SPIE Publication No. Vol. 3040, pp. 23-30, (1997).
- E. Chen and M. Shahinpoor, Dynamic Analysis and Experimental Investigation of The Free-to-Contact Motion For a Flexible Link Manipulator, *Iranian Journal of Science & Technology*, Vol. 21, No. 3, Transaction B, (1997).
- G. Wang and M. Shahinpoor, Design, Prototyping and Computer Simulation of a Novel Large Bending Actuator Made with a Shape Memory Alloy Contractile Wire, *Smart Materials and Structures Journal*, Vol. 6, No. 2, pp. 214-221, (1997).
- G. Wang and M. Shahinpoor, Design for Shape Memory Alloy Rotatory Joint Actuators Using Shape Memory Effect and Pseudoelastic Effect, *Smart Materials Technology,* Edited by W. Simmons, Ilhan Aksay and D. R. Huston, SPIE Publication No. Vol. 3040, pp. 23-30, (1997).
- G. Wang and M. Shahinpoor, A New Design for a Rotatory Joint Actuator Made with Shape Memory Alloy Contractile Wire, *J. Intelligent Materials Systems & Structures,* Vol. 8, No. 3, pp. 191-279, March (1997).
- Y. Bar-Cohen, T. Xue, B. Joffe, S. S. Lih, M. Shahinpoor, J. Simpson, J. Smith and P. Willis, Electroactive Polymer (EAP) Low Mass Muscle Actuators, *Smart Structures & Integrated Systems*, SPIE Publication No. Vol. 3041, pp. 697-701, (1997).

- M. Shahinpoor, M. Mojarrad and K. Salehpoor, Electrically Induced Large Amplitude Vibration and Resonance Characteristics of Ionic Polymeric Membrane-Metal Composites Artificial Muscles, *Smart Structures & Integrated Systems*, SPIE Publication No. Vo. 3041, pp. 829-838, (1997).
- M. Shahinpoor, and Mojarrad, M., Ion-Exchange-Metal Composite Artificial Muscle Actuator Load Characterization and Modeling, *Smart Materials Technologies*, SPIE Publication No. Vol. 3040, pp. 294-301, (1997).
- M. Shahinpoor, and Mojarrad, M., Ion-Exchange-Metal Composite Sensor Films, *Proceedings of 1997 SPIE Smart Materials and Structures Conference*, Vol. 3042-10, San Diego, California, March (1997).
- M. Shahinpoor, and Mojarrad, M., Electrically-Induced Large Amplitude Vibration and Resonance Characteristics of Ionic Polymeric Membrane-Metal Composites, *Proceedings of 1997 SPIE Smart Materials and Structures Conference,* Vol. 3041-76, San Diego, California, March (1997).
- Shahinpoor, M., Heart-Assist Devices Equipped with Ionic Polymeric Noble Metal Composites (IPNMC), *Proceedings of First International Symposium on Advanced Bio-Materials (ISAB)*, October 2-5, 1997, Montreal, Canada.
- Shahinpoor, M., Heart-Assist Devices Equipped with Ionic Polymeric Metal Composites (IPMC), *Proceedings of ASME International Mechanical Engineering Conference & Exposition*, November 16-21, 1997, Dallas, Texas (1997).
- Shahinpoor, M., Novel Design of An Agile Dynamic Mask for Layer-Additive Rapid Prototyping, in *Advanced Manufacturing Methods*, ASME-SNL-UNM-ERI Publication, ERI Press, (1997).
- Shahinpoor, M., and J. Lantz, Life Cyde Analysis and Robotic Recycling of Fluorescent Lamps, *Proceedings of ISEE '97, International Symposium on Environmental Engineering,* Sept. 28-Oct. 1, 1997, Kyongji, Korea.
- G. Biswas, H. Haftbaradaran, K. Kawamura, R. Dhingra, D. Hunkeler, J. Lantz, M. Shahinpoor, and T. Quinn, An Environmentally Conscious Decision Support System Based on a Streamlined LCA and a Cost Residual Risk Evaluation: Fluorescent Light Bulb Case Study, *Int. J. Environmentally Conscious Design & Manufacturing*, Vol. 6, No. 3, pp. 9-24, (1997).

Shen, Yu-Lin

Modeling of Thermal Stresses in Metal Interconnects: Effects of Line Aspect Ratio, *Journal of Applied Physics,* Vol. 82, pp. 1578-1581.

Thermal Stresses in Multilevel Interconnects: Aluminum Lines at Different Levels, *Journal of Materials Research*, Vol. 12, pp. 2219-2222.

Combined Effects of Microvoids and Phase Contiguity on the Thermal Expansion of Metal-Ceramic Composites, *Materials Science and Engineering* A, Vol. A237, pp. 102-108.

On the Formation of Voids in Thin-film Metal Interconnects, *Scripta Materialia*, Vol. 37, pp. 1805-1810.

Thermal Expansion Behavior of Ceramic Composites for Thermal Management Applications, *Composites and Functionally Graded Materials*, pp. 385-392 (1997 ASME International Mechanical Engineering Congress and Exposition, MD-Vol. 80, American Society of Mechanical Engineers).

Effects of Local Interfacial Debonding on the Stress Evolution in Aluminum Interconnects, *Materials Reliability in Microelectronics* VII, pp. 69-74 (Materials Research Society Symposium Proceedings, Volume 473).

Starr, Gregory P.

Starr, Gregory P. and M. A. Powell, On the Edge Finishing of Curved Planar Parts, *Journal of Vibration and Control*, August, 1997.

Thompson, David E.

Van Sint Jan, Serge, D. J. Giurintano, D. E. Thompson, and M. Rooze, Joint Kinematics Simulation from Medical Imaging Data, *IEEE Trans. Biomedical Engineering*, Vol. 44, pp. 1175-84, Dec, 1997.

Truman, C. Randall

McMackin, L., Hugo, R. J., Pierson, R. E. and Truman, C. R., High Speed Optical Tomography System for Imaging Dynamic Transparent Media, *Optics Express*, Vol. 1, (online electronic journal: http://epubs.osa.org/opticsexpress/).

NEW MEXICO ENGINEERING RESEARCH INSTITUTE

Heinonen, Everett W.

Heinonen, E. W., Wildin, M. W., Beall, A. N., and Tapscott, R. E., "Assessment of Antifreeze Solutions for Ground-Source Heat Pump Systems," *American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers, Inc. (ASHRAE) Transactions*, Vol. 103, No. 2, pp. 747-756, 1997.

Robert E. Tapscott, Everett W. Heinonen, Joseph L. Lifke, J. Douglas Mather, and Ted A. Moore, "Tropodegradable Bromocarbons as Halon Replacements," *Proceedings, Halon Options Technical Working Conference,* Albuquerque, New Mexico, pp. 178-185, May 1997.

Lifke, Joseph L.

Robert E. Tapscott, Everett W. Heinonen, Joseph L. Lifke, J. Douglas Mather, and Ted A. Moore, "Tropodegradable Bromocarbons as Halon Replacements," *Proceedings, Halon Options Technical Working Conference,* Albuquerque, New Mexico, pp. 178-185, May 1997.

Ted A. Moore and Joseph L. Lifke, "Evaluation and Testing of Clean Agents for U.S. Army Combat Vehicle Portable Fire Extinguishers," *Proceedings, Halon Options Technical Working Conference,* Albuquerque, New Mexico, pp. 453-466, May 1997.

Mather, J. Douglas

Robert E. Tapscott, Everett W. Heinonen, Joseph L. Lifke, J. Douglas Mather, and Ted A. Moore, "Tropodegradable Bromocarbons as Halon Replacements," *Proceedings, Halon Options Technical Working Conference,* Albuquerque, New Mexico, pp. 178-185, May 1997.

Moore, Ted A.

Robert E. Tapscott, Everett W. Heinonen, Joseph L. Lifke, J. Douglas Mather, and Ted A. Moore, "Tropodegradable Bromocarbons as Halon Replacements," *Proceedings, Halon Options Technical Working Conference,* Albuquerque, New Mexico, pp. 178-185, May 1997.

Lorne MacGregor and Ted A. Moore, "Ozone Depletion and Global Warming—An Integrated Approach with Specific Reference to Halon 1301 Replacement," *Proceedings, Halon Options Technical Working Conference,* Albuquerque, New Mexico, pp. 298-304, May 1997.

Ted A. Moore, April L. Martinez, and Robert E. Tapscott, "A Comparison of the NMERI and ICI Cup Burners," *Proceedings, Halon Options Technical Working Conference,* Albuquerque, New Mexico, pp. 388-395, May 1997.

Ted A. Moore and Joseph L. Lifke, "Evaluation and Testing of Clean Agents for U.S. Army Combat Vehicle Portable Fire Extinguishers," *Proceedings, Halon Options Technical Working Conference,* Albuquerque, New Mexico, pp. 453-466, May 1997.

Tapscott, Robert E.

Heinonen, E. W., Wildin, M. W., Beall, A. N., and Tapscott, R. E., "Assessment of Antifreeze Solutions for Ground-Source Heat Pump Systems," *American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers, Inc. (ASHRAE) Transactions*, Vol. 103, No. 2, pp. 747-756, 1997.

Howard S. Hammel, Daniel W. Moore, and Richard E. Fernandez, DuPont Fluoroproducts, and Robert E. Tapscott, "Calculated Chemical Contributions to Extinguishment by Halocarbons," *Proceedings, Halon Options Technical Working Conference,* Albuquerque, New Mexico, pp. 77-87, May 1997.

Robert E. Tapscott, Everett W. Heinonen, Joseph L. Lifke, J. Douglas Mather, and Ted A. Moore, "Tropodegradable Bromocarbons as Halon Replacements," *Proceedings, Halon Options Technical Working Conference,* Albuquerque, New Mexico, pp. 178-185, May 1997.

Ted A. Moore, April L. Martinez, and Robert E. Tapscott, "A Comparison of the NMERI and ICI Cup Burners," *Proceedings, Halon Options Technical Working Conference,* Albuquerque, New Mexico, pp. 388-395, May 1997.

COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS

ART AND ART HISTORY

Amdur, Margery

Solo Exhibition: Conlon/Siegal Gallery, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Solo Exhibition: Foundry Gallery, Washington D.C.

Solo Exhibition: Stephen Gang Gallery, New York, New York.

Solo Exhibition: Urban Institute of Contemporary Art, Grand Rapids, Michigan.

Barnet-Sanchez, Holly

"Frida Kahlo: Her Life and Art Revisited; Review of Selected Publications," *Latin American Research Review,* Vol. 32, No. 3, Fall 1997.

Barrow, Thomas

Exhibition: "The Space Closest," Contemporary Western Landscape Photography, Herrett Center, College of South Idaho, Twin Falls.

Exhibition: "Selections 6: Works from the Polaroid Collection," Indiana State University, Terre Haute.

Exhibition: "O'Keeffe's New Mexico," Museum of Fine Arts, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Exhibition: "Prints in a Box," UNM Art Museum, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Exhibition: "Published By . . . ," Richard Levy Gallery, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Barry, Steve

Group Exhibition: Sheldon Art Museum, Lincoln, Nebraska, January 1997.

Group Exhibition: "The Tie That Binds," Anderson Contemporary Art, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Batchen, Geoffrey

Burning with Desire: The Conception of Photography, (Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 1997).

"Da[r]ta," Afterimage, 24: 6 (May 1997), 5-6.

"The beginnings and ends of photography" (translated into Russian by Gia Rigvava), *Moscow Art Magazine*, No. 12 (Moscow, 1997), 32-37.

"Die Kunst des Archivierens' (The Art of Archiving), D*eep Storage/Arsenale der Erinnerung*, exhitition catalogue, Siemens Kulturprogramm; Munich: Haus der Kunst, July 1997), 46-49.

"Photography's Objects," *Photography's Objects*, exhibition catalogue, University of New Mexico Art Museum, Albuquerque, NM, August 1997, 2-11.

"Remapping Photography: Interview with Joanna Lowry," *Creative Camera,* No. 349 (December 1997), 8-11.

Black, Charlene Villaseñor

"Trajabo y rendención en la España del siglo de oro: Imagenes de San Jose en el taller de carpintero," *Estudios josefinos,* 1997, (translated by Juan Montero Aparicio).

Bobrowski, Gina

Exhibition: "Of Geography and Animal Dreams," museum installation, Laumeier Sculpture Park, St. Louis, Missouri, March 1997.

Exhibition: "Clearing (Drawn by Nature)," site installation, Laumeier Sculpture Park, St. Louis, Missouri, September 1997.

Group Exhibition: Kutani International Ceramics Exhibition, Komatsu, Ishikawa, Japan.

Group Exhibition: "Ceramics National," Scripps College, Claremont, CA, Maher Collection Purchase.

Group Exhibition: "From the Ground Up," Austin Museum of Art, Laguna Gloria, Austin. Texas.

Group Exhibition: "Functional Works: American Potters," Arvada Arts Center, Denver, Colorado.

Group Exhibition: "Ana 26," Holter Museum, Helena, Montana.

Group Exhibition: "The Tie That Binds," Anderson Contemporary Art, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Cook, Michael

Solo Exhibition: "INSTRUCTIONS: Paintings 1991-1996," The Center for Contemporary Arts of Santa Fe, New Mexico (catalog), January 15, 1997.

Group Exhibition: "The Tie That Binds," Anderson Contemporary Art, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Craven, David

Diego Rivera as Epic Modernist, Boston: G.,. Hall, 1997.

"Interviews with Meyer Schapiro and Lillian Milgram Schapiro (1992-1995)," *Journal of Anthropology and Aesthetics,* No. 31 (Spring 1997), pp. 159-168.

"Aesthetics as Ethics in the Writings of Motherwell and Schapiro," *Archives of American Arts Journal,* Vol 36 (Summer 1997), pp. 25-31.

"The Disunity of German Art History in the 1980s," *Radical Art History: Internationale Anthologie,* für O.K. Werckmeister, ed. W. Kersten (Zürich: ZIP, 1987), pp. 98-109.

Translation: Meyer Schapiro, " A Critique: Pevsner - on Modernity," Res, No. 31 (Spring 1997) (translation from German).

DeJong, Constance

Group Exhibition: "Contemporary New Mexico Artists: Sketches and Schemas," Sheldon Memorial Art Gallery, University of Nebraska, Lincoln, Nebraska.

Group Exhibition: "The Smallest Show on Earth," Richard Levy Gallery, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Facey, Martin

Solo Exhibition: The Maps, Jean Albano Gallery, Chicago, Illinois.

Solo Exhibition: Parable of the Mask, University of New Mexico-Gallup Branch

Gallery.

Farber, Dennis

Exhibition: Jan Maiden Gallery, Columbus, Ohio.

Exhibition: 80 Washington Square East Galleries, New York, New York.

Exhibition: Trinity College, Hartford, Connecticut.

Group Exhibition: "The Tie That Binds," Anderson Contemporary Art, Albuquerque,

New Mexico.

Brochure: The South Street Seaport Museum capital campaign, commissioned illus-

trations.

Feinberg, Elen

Solo Exhibition: Inpost Gallery, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Group Exhibition: Ruth Bachofner Gallery, Santa Monica, California.

Group Exhibition: Holter Museum of Art, Helena, Montana.

Group Exhibition: The Albuquerque Museum, New Mexico.

Group Exhibition: Locus Gallery, St. Louis, Missouri.

Group Exhibition: Richard Levy Gallery, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Irland, Basia

Exhibition: "Legible Forms: Contemporary Sculptural Books," traveling exhibition sponsored by the International Sculpture Center, curated by Carla Hanzal.

Exhibition: "A Celebration of Trees: Trees in Human Imagination and Language," curated by Bobbe Besold, New Mexico State Capitol Building, May 2 - August 24, 1997.

Exhibition: "The Río Grande Project: A River Thirsting for Itself," sponsored by the Santa Fe Council for the Arts, Inc., curated by Diane Armitage and Larry Ogan, June 20 - August 16, 1997.

Group Exhibition: "The Tie That Binds," Anderson Contemporary Art, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Exhibition: "Art Santa Fe: An International Art Fair," represented by Charlotte Jackson Fine Art, Hotel Santa Fe, July 17 - July 20, 1997, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Exhibition: "International Library Project," curated by Helmut Löhr, Frederick R. Weisman Art Museum, May - July 1997.

Jacob, Jim

Exhibition: "ARTI-FAX," Harwood Art Center, Albuquerque, New Mexico, 1997.

Group Exhibition: "The Tie That Binds," Anderson Contemporary Art, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Compact Disk Design: "The Music of Silvestre Revueltas," recorded by the University of New Mexico Symphony Orchestra, conducted by Jorge Perez Gomez, 1997.

Joost-Gaugier, Christiane L.

"Raphael's Disputa: Medieval Theology Seen Through the Eyes of a Contemporary Commentator, Pico della Mirandola, and the Inventor of the Program, Tommaso Fedra Inghirami," *Gazette Des Beaux-Arts*, Paris, 1997, CXXIX, 64-85.

"Michelangelo's Ignudi and the Sistine Chapel as a Symbol of Law and Justice," *Artibus et Historiae,* XXXIV, 1997, Krakow and Vienna, 19-44.

Review: Janet Cox-Rearick, *Francis I: The Royal Treasures*, New York, Abrams, in *Sixteenth Century Journal*, 1997, XXVIII.1.

Review: Creighton Gilbert, *Caravaggio and His Two Cardinals*, Cambridge and New York, Cambridge University Press, in *Sixteenth Century Journal*, 1997, XXVIII.3.

Review: Mario Scalini, *Benvenuto Cellini*, Florence: Olschki, in *Sixteenth Century Journal*, 1997, XXVIII.1.

Review: Jean-Louis Ferrary, *Onofrio Panvinio et les Antiquites Romaines*, Paris and Rome: Academie Francaise de Rome, in *Sixteenth Century Journal*, 1997, XXVIII.3.

Review: Carlo Falciani, *II Rosso Fiorentino e il Suo Sviluppo*, Florence: Olschki, in *Sixteenth Century Journal*, 1997, XXVIII.3.

Review: Marcia Hall, *Raphael's School of Athens*, Cambridge and New York: Cambridge University Press, in *Sixteenth Century Journal*, 1997, XXVIII.4.

Review: Carolyn Wilson, *Italian Paintings in the Museum of Fine Arts in Houston:* Catalogue Raisonee, Houston and London: Rice University Press, in *Sixteenth Century Journal*, 1997, XXVIII.4.

Review: A. Richard Turner, Renaissance Florence, *The Invention of a New Art,* New York: Abrams, in *Sixteenth Century Journal,* 1997, XXVIII.3.

Madrid, Lydia

Exhibition: Artes Plasticasen Exposición, Morelia, Mexico.

Exhibition: Printmakers Group Exhibition, Skovda, Sweden.

Group Exhibition: "The Tie That Binds," Anderson Contemporary Art, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Mead, Christopher

"When Architects Serve Their Clients," *Designer/Builder,* III, no. 9, January 1997, pp. 23-26.

Nagatani, Patrick

"The Prints of Albuquerque — A city-wide celebration of printmaking," offset image and text as a newspaper insert, insert size - 18 3/4"x12," Albuquerque Tribune, Friday, October 31, 1997.

Exhibition: "Digital Decisions," curated by Anita Douthat, Art Academy of Cincinnato, Ohio.

Exhibition: "Hope Photographs," curated by Alice Rose George and Lee Marks, The National Arts Club, New York, New York (catalog).

Book Cover Image: *Nuclear Rites: A Weapons Laboratory at the End of the Cold War,* Hugh Gusterson, University of California Press, Berkeley, 351 pp.

Bus Panel: SunTran bus and auction, Art of Albuquerque - 7th Annual Traveling Art Gallery, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Brochure: Center for Exploratory and Perceptual Art (CEPA), Buffalo, New York, selections from five bodies of work in five of CEPA's galleries - 50 pieces in all.

"Nuclear Enchantment," Isla Center for the Arts at the University of Guam, Mangilao, Guam.

Salinger, Adrienne

Solo Exhibition: Encontros da Imagem, Braga, Portugal.

Solo Exhibition: The Blue Sky Gallery, Portland, Oregon.

Exhibition: San Francisco Camerawork, San Francisco, California.

Group Exhibition: "The Tie That Binds," Anderson Contemporary Art, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Szabo, Joyce

Review of A Song to the Creator: Traditional Arts of Native American Women of the Plateau, ed. Lillian Ackerman (Univ. of Oklahoma Press, 1996) in New Mexico Historical Review (October 1997): 359-360.

Review of *The Biographical Directory of Native American Painters* by Patrick D. Lester (SIR Publications, 1995) in Montana, *The Magazine of Western History* (Autumn 1997): 90-91.

Music

Ellingboe, Bradley

Choral Music: "Mary at the Tomb" for SATB Chorus and piano, Augsburg Fortress Press, Minneapolis, MN.

Choral Music: "Oh Love, How Deep" for two-part mixed chorus, organ and percussion. Kjos Music Co., San Diego, CA.

Choral Music: "Let Us Talents and Tongues Employ" for SATB chorus and organ. Kjos Music Co., Sand Diego, CA.

Choral Music: "Spirit of God, Descend Upon My Heart" for SATB chorus, clarinet and handbells. Kjos Music Co., San Diego, CA

Choral Music: "Prepare the Royal Highway" for SATB chorus and organ. Kjos Music Co., San Diego, CA.

Choral Music: "There Is A Green Hill Far Away" (using the tune "The Turtle Dove") for two-part chorus of men and women and piano. Kjos Music Co., San Diego, CA.

Choral Music: "Kveldssang for Blakken" ("Lullaby for Dobbin") by Edvard Grieg for SSA Chorus, a cappela. Kjos Music Co., San Diego, CA.

Choral Music: "Fiskervise" ("Fisherman's Song") by Edvard Grieg for SSA Chorus, a cappela. Kjos Music Co., San Diego, CA.

Conductor: *The Seasons* by Haydn, 1997.

Conductor: "10 Year Anniversary Celebration, "1997.

Conductor: *The Earth is Our Mother* by Dave Brubeck, with Brubeck at the piano.

Chorusmaster: "Music in the Mountains Festival," Durango, CO.

Bass Soloist: Brahms' *Requiem*, "Music in the Mountains" Festival, Durango, CO.

Bass Soloist: Handel's *Messiah*, Santa Fe Symphony, Santa Fe, NM.

Bass Soloist: Handel's Messiah, New Mexico Symphony Orchestra, Albuquerque, NM.

Hinterbichler, Karl

"Lieksa Brass Week," *International Trombone Association Journal*, Vol. 25, No. 4, Fall 1997, pp. 22-24.

"Literature Announcements, Premieres and Programs," *International Trombone Association Journal*, Vol. 25, No. 1, Winter 1997.

"Literature Announcements, Premieres and Programs," *International Trombone Association Journal*, Vol. 25, No. 2, Spring 1997.

"Literature Announcements, Premieres and Programs," *International Trombone Association Journal*, Vol. 25, No. 3, Summer 1997.

"Literature Announcements, Premieres and Programs," *International Trombone Association Journal*, Vol 25, No. 4, Fall 1997

Arrangement: 10 part brass choir of two madrigals by Andrea Gabrieli: *A Dio, Dolce Mia Vita and O Jesu Mi Dulcissime.*

Arrangement: octet of *In Dulci Jubilo* by Michael Praetorius.

Arrangement: brass quintet of *Two Russian Dances* by Chernikoff.

Arrangement: brass quintet of *Star Wars* by John Williams, July 4, 1997.

Arrangement: brass quintet of Star Spangled Banner performed July 4, 1997.

Arrangement: A Medley of American Favorites performed July 4, 1997.

Performance: Solo trombone in Stravinsky's *L'Histoire du Soldat,* with the Animas Chamber Players, CO, June 1, 1997.

Performance: Principal Trombone for Tanglewood Festival Choir production of Carmina Burana, Santa Fe, NM, June 14, 1997.

Performance: Principal Trombone for Santa Fe Symphony, Santa Fe, NM, January 19, 1997; February 22, 1997; March 16, 1997; April 27, 1997; May 29, 1997; October 3, 1997.

Performance: Principal Trombone for Opera Southwest performance of Puccini's *Il Trittico.*

McCullough-Brabson, Ellen

Contributor. *Strategies for Teaching High School General Music,* edited by Keith P. Thompson and Gloria J. Kiester. Reston:VA: MENC, 1997, pp. 9-10.

Workshop Clinician, "Native American Music," University of Nebraska at Omaha, May 2-3, 1997.

Patrick, Susan B.

Performance: Solo Recital, Keller Hall Series, St. Thomas of Canterbury Episcopal Church, November 24, 1997.

Performance: Solo Recital, St. John's Episcopal Cathedral Lenten Series, February 27, 1997.

Piper, Jeff

Performances: Chamber Orchestra of Albuquerque, Albuquerque, NM.

Performances: New Mexico Symphony Orchestra, Albuquerque, NM.

Performances: Santa Fe Symphony, Santa Fe, NM.

Performances: Keller Hall solo recitals, University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, NM.

Performances: Albuquerque Philharmonic, Albuquerque, NM.

Performances: The International Trumpet Guil Conference, Goteborg, Sweden.

Performances: The New Mexico Brass Quintet, Albuquerque, NM.

Rombach-Kendall, Eric

Performances/Conductor: Interprovincial Music Camp. Ontario Canada, August/September 1997.

Performances/Conductor: University of South Florida, Tampa, FL, December 1997.

Performances/Conductor: University of Massachussets, Amherst, MA, April 1997.

Uscher, Nancy

"Ahead of the Curve: Maverick Schools on the Arts" in *Strings Magazine*, July/August, 1997.

Book Review of *Sound Choices: Guiding Your Child's Musical Experiences*, by Wilma Machover and Marienne Uszler, in *Strings Magazine*, September/October, 1997.

Performances: Chamber Music Concerts, Santa Fe Chamber Music Festival, Santa Fe, NM, 1997.

Performances: Chamber Music Concerts, Albuquerque Chamber Soloist, Albuquerque, NM, 1997.

Performances: Orchestral Concerts at the Brooklyn Academy of Music in New York.

Vigneau, Kevin

Performance: English Horn, productions of *Arabella* and *Semele*, Santa Fe Opera, Santa Fe, NM.

Performance: Kandinsky Trio, Roanoake College, Salem, Virginia.

Performance: Solo Recital in Keller Hall, University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, NM.

Performance: English Horn, New Mexico Symphony Orchestra, Albuquerque, NM.

Wood. William

"Turning Corners" for clarinet and piano, written for Keith Lemmons.

Performance: "Chamber Piece," Chicago Chamber Music Collective, Chicago, IL.

Performance: "Chamber Piece 4," Outpost Performance Space, Albuquerque, NM.

THEATRE AND DANCE

Bennahum, Judith

"Women of Faint Heart and Steel Toes," *Rethinking the Sylph: New Perspectives on Romantic Ballet,* Wesleyan University Press, Middletown, CT, 1997.

Choreographic Work: *Tancrede,* an opera by Monteverdi, performed with the UNM Opera Studio directed by Marilyn Tyler, UNM Keller Hall, January 1997.

Choreographic Work: *The Merry Widow,* an operetta by Franz Lehar, performed by UNM Opera Studio directed by Marilyn Tyler, Popejoy Hall, February 1997.

Choreographic Work: *A Change is Gonna Come,* a rock ballet, performed in Rodey Theatre, February 1997.

Choreographic Work: *The Yellow Bee,* a ballet for Aaron Bennahum, performed in the concert, "Neruda: Amor y Dolor," South Broadway Cultural Center, April 1997.

Chansky, Dorothy

Book Review: *Greek Tragedy on the American Stage*, by Karelisa V. Hartigan, in *Theatre Journal*, Spring 1997.

"Onstage: Theater Companies Alert for New Works," Albuquerque Journal, August 1997.

Evans, Bill

"Teaching What I Want to Learn," *National Dance Association Scholar/Artist Lecture*, AAHPERD Publications, Reston, VA.

Performance: *Albuquerque Love Song,* Bill Evans Dance Company, Deming, NM, February 1, 1997; Alamagordo, NM, February 2, 1997; Albuquerque, NM, February 7 and 8, 1997.

Performance: Bill Evans Dance Company, Southwest District Association for Health, Physical Education, Recreation, And Dance, Albuquerque, NM, February 6, 1997.

Performance: Bill Evans Dance Company, New Mexico Dance Festival, March 1, 1997.

Performance: Gala Performance, Bill Evans Dance Company, National Dance Association Annual Conference, St. Louis, MO, March 22, 1997.

Performance: Bill Evans Dance Company, Illinois University, Edwardsville, IL, March 23, 1997.

Performance: Bill Evans Dance Company, !Magnifico! Festival of the Arts, Albuquerque, NM, May 1, 1997.

Performance: *Reminiscences of a Dancing Man*, Bill Evans Solo Dance Repertory, Rose Wagner Performing Arts Center, Salt Lake City, UT, July 10-12, 1997.

Performance: Bill Evans Dance Company and Light Motion Dance, Centrum Foundation, Port Townsend, WA, December 29 and 31, 1997.

Choreographic Work: *Devolving Spheres*, Carlos Nakai (composer), Port Townsend, WA (in collaboration with Charlene Curtiss, Don Halquist and Joanne Petroff).

Choreographic Work: *Pedestrian Package*, Port Townsend, WA, (in collaboration with Charlene Curtiss, Don Halquist and Joanne Petroff).

Choreographic Work: *Mood Swing,* Glenn Miller and His Orchestra, Port Townsend, WA, Light Motion Dance Company.

Choreographic Work: *The Nutcracker,* act II, Peter Ilyich Tchaikovsky, Albuquerque, NM, The New Mexico Ballet Company.

Choreographic Work: *Albuquerque Love Song,* Michael Cava, Albuquerque, NM, Bill Evans Dance Company.

Choreographic Work: *Los Ritmos Calientes*, Dave Brubeck, Enrique Fernandez, Horace Silver, (in collaboration with Sara Hutchinson, Skip Randall and Mark Yonally), Deming, NM, Bill Evans Dance Company.

Choreographic Work: *Climbing to the Moon, Michael Cava, Seattle, WA, Cava-Parker Dance Company.*

Choreographic Work: *Isle Of View,* Simon Jeffes, Bremerton, WA, Peninsula Dance Theatre.

Choreographic Work: *Celtic Odyssey,* Altan, Everett, WA, Jackson High School Dancers.

Choreographic Work: *Spirit Walk III*, Quantum Dreaming, Albuquerque, NM, University of New Mexico Dance Company.

Choreographic Work (staged): *Castor and Pollux*, by Elizabeth Waters, Repertory Dance Theatre, Salt Lake City, UT, October 1997.

Choreographic Work (staged): *Jukebox,* Evans/Glenn Miller, Repertory Dance Theatre, Salt Lake City, October 1997.

Choreographic Works (staged): *Craps,* Evans/Evans, dance majors at UNM, Albuquerque, NM, October and November 1997.

Lavender, Larry

"Making and Un-Making: Intentions, Criticisms, and the Choreographic Process," in *Conference Proceedings of the 30th Annual Conference of the Congress on Research in Dance,* University of Arizona, November 2, 1997.

"Intentionalism, Anti-Intentionalism, and Aesthetic Inquiry: Implications for the Teaching of Choreography," in *Dance Research Journal*, Volume 29, number 1, Spring 1997.

Pearson-Davis, Susan

Director: *A Child's Christmas in Wales*, adapted from the story by Dylan Thomas, Rodey Theatre, November and December, 1997.

Director: *Afternoon of the Elves,* by Y. York, adapted from the novel by Janet Taylor Lisle, Rodey Theatre, April 1997.

GENERAL LIBRARY

Barkley Daniel C.

"Fast Forward: Electronic Information—Mission Possible." *New Mexico CHECS* 1996 Proceedings Addendum. Council for Higher Education Computing Services, (November 1997). Coauthor: Nancy K. Dennis.

"From the Chair." *Documents To The People,* Government Documents Round Table, American Library Association, Vol. 25, No. 3, 4 (1997).

"Public Service Guidelines in an Electronic Environment." *Government Information Quarterly,* Vol. 15, No. 1 (1997), pp. 73-85.

Review of "Dubester's U.S. Census Bibliography with SuDocs Class Numbers and Indexes." *Government Information Quarterly,* Vol. 14, No. 1 (1997), pp. 103-104.

Review of "GovBot: Database of Government Web Sites." *Government Information Quarterly,* Vol. 14, No. 4 (1997), pp. 412-413.

Review of "Rural Libraries and Internetworking, in Proceedings of the Internetworking Rural Libraries Institute, May 1994, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee." *Government Information Quarterly.* Vol. 14, No. 3 (1997), p. 331.

"STAT-USA/Internet." *Business and Finance Division Bulletin,* Special Libraries Association, No. 104 (Winter 1997), pp. 19-24. Coauthor: Judith Bernstein.

"U.S. Government Electronic Information Service Guidelines." *North Carolina Libraries*, Vol. 55, No. 3 (Fall 1997), pp. 107-110. Coauthor: Rideley R. Kessler, Jr.

Bénaud, Claire-Lise

"Outsourcing in American Libraries: An Overview." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 2 (November 1997), pp. 1, 16, 18, 20. Coauthor: Sever Bordeianu.

"The Marketplace for French and Francophone Materials: A Survey of Vendors Serving American Libraries." *The Acquisitions Librarian.* No. 17, 18 (1997), pp. 159-175. Coauthor: Sever Bordeianu.

Bernstein, Judith R.

"Memo from Australia." *Special Libraries Association Bulletin,* Rio Grande Chapter of the Special Libraries Association, (December 1997), pp. 7-8.

"STAT-USA/Internet." *Special Libraries Association, Business and Finance Division Bulletin,* No. 104 (Winter 1997), pp. 19-24. Coauthor: Dan Barkley.

Bordeianu, Sever

"In Search of the Perfect Cover: Using the RFP Process to Select a Binder." *Serials Review,* Vol. 23, No. 3 (Fall 1997), pp. 37-47. Coauthor: Fran Wilkinson.

"Outsourcing in American Libraries: An Overview." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 2 (November 1997), pp. 1, 16, 18, 20. Coauthor: Claire-Lise Benaud.

"The Marketplace for French and Francophone Materials: A Survey of Vendors Serving American Libraries." *The Acquisitions Librarian.* No. 17, 18 (1997), pp. 159-175. Coauthor: Claire-Lise Benaud.

"Vision vs. Reality: Planning for the Implementation of a Web-based Online Catalog in an Academic Library." *Library Hi Tech,* Vol. 15, No. 3, 4 (1997), pp. 159-171. Coauthors: Christina Carter and Nancy K. Dennis

Carter, Christina E.

"Human Rights on the Internet: A Select Bibliography of Web Resources." *Reference Services Review,* Vol. 25, No. 1 (Spring 1997), pp. 51-60. Coauthor: Russ Davidson.

"Mixed Media: A Round-up of New Microform and Electronic Products." *Multicultural Review,* Vol. 6, No. 3 (September 1997), pp. 51-53.

Review of "A Biographical Handbook of Hispanics and United States Film," by Gary D. Keller. *Multicultural Review,* Vol. 6, No. 4 (December 1997), p. 85.

Review of "American Indian Quotations," compiled and edited by Howard J. Langer. *CHOICE*, Vol. 34, No. 5 (January 1997), p. 765.

Review of "Health of Native People of North America: A Bibliography and Guide to Resources," by Sharon A. Gray. *CHOICE*, Vol. 34, No. 10 (June 1997), pp. 1639-1640.

Review of "Indigenous Languages of the Americas," by Robert Singerman. *CHOICE*, Vol. 34, No. 11, 12 (July/August 1997), p. 1786.

Review of "International Thesaurus of Refugee Terminology," by Jean Aitchison. *CHOICE,* Vol. 34, No. 7 (March 1997), p. 1133.

Review of "NativeWeb [http://web.maxwell.syr.edu/nativeweb/]." *CHOICE,* Vol. 34, Supplement (September 1997), p. 79.

Review of "The Encyclopedia of Native American Biography: Six Hundred Life Stories of Important People From Powhatan to Wilma Mankiller," by Bruce E. Johansen and Donald A. Grinde, Jr. *Reference and User Services Quarterly*, Vol. 37, No. 1 (Fall 1997), p. 88.

Review of "The Encyclopedia of North American Indians," by D. L. Birchfield. *CHOICE*, Vol. 34, No. 1 (September 1997), p. 44.

Review of "Who's Who in Korean Literature," by The Korean Culture and Arts Foundation. *RQ*, Vol. 36, No. 3 (Spring 1997), pp. 464-465.

"Vision vs. Reality: Planning for the Implementation of a Web-based Online Catalog in an Academic Library." *Library Hi Tech*, Vol. 15, No. 3, 4 (1997), pp. 159-171. Coauthors: Nancy K. Dennis and Sever Bordeianu.

Cromer, Donna

"Copyright Basics for Science and Engineering Faculty at the University of New Mexico." *Mission Impossible. New Mexico CHECS 1996 Proceedings*, (1997), pp. 37-51. Coauthor: Jackie Shane.

Davidson. Russ T.

"Angostura, Congress of (1819)." *The Historical Encyclopedia of World Slavery,* General Editor, Junius Rodriguez, Santa Barbara and Oxford: ABC-CLIO, (1997), pp. 40-41.

"Cucuta, Congress of (1821)." *The Historical Encyclopedia of World Slavery,* General Editor, Junius Rodriguez, Santa Barbara and Oxford: ABC-CLIO, (1997), pp. 202-203.

"Human Rights on the Internet: A Select Bibliography of Web Resources." *Reference Services Review,* Vol. 25, No. 1 (Spring 1997), pp. 51-60. Coauthor: Christina E. Carter.

"Montesinos, Antonio de." *The Historical Encyclopedia of World Slavery,* General Editor, Junius Rodriguez, Santa Barbara and Oxford: ABC-CLIO, (1997), pp. 437-438.

"Sepulveda, Juan Gines de (1490-1573)." *The Historical Encyclopedia of World Slavery,* General Editor, Junius Rodriguez, Santa Barbara & Oxford: ABC-CLIO, (1997), pp. 574-575.

Deese-Roberts, Susan

Review of "Books, Bricks, and Breath." Mirage, Vol. 14, No. 2 (1997), p. 34.

"LOEX Conference 1996." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 2 (1997), p. 61. Coauthor: Linda St. Clair.

Dennis, Nancy K.

"Back to the Future: At Last Librarians Chart a New Course in Scholarly Electronic Publishing." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 5 (November 1997), pp. 80-85, 93. Coauthors: Barbara Rosen and Fran Wilkinson.

"Changes in Registration of Internet Domain Names—Connect the Dots." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 3 (June 1997), p. 84.

"Fast Forward: Electronic Information—Mission Possible." *New Mexico CHECS* 1996 Proceedings Addendum. Council for Higher Education Computing Services, (November 1997). Coauthor: Daniel Barkley.

"The Windows95 of Change." Against the Grain, Vol. 9, No. 2 (April 1997), p. 83.

"WebWhacker to the Rescue." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 8, No. 6 (December 1996/January 1997), p. 76.

"Vision vs. Reality: Planning for the Implementation of a Web-based Online Catalog in an Academic Library." *Library Hi Tech,* Vol. 15, No. 3, 4 (1997), pp. 159-171. Coauthors: Christina Carter and Sever Bordeianu.

Fletcher, Marilyn P.

Newspaper Holdings in New Mexico Institutions. Marilyn P. Fletcher [et al]. Dublin, Ohio, OCLC, 1997. 426 pp.

Hieb, Louis A.

"Paper Words: The Beginnings of Keresan-English and Navajo-English Publishing in the Southwest." *Book Talk,* Vol. 26, No. 3 (1997), pp. 1-5.

"The Beginnings of Ethnology at Hopi." *Layers of Time: Papers in Honor of Robert Weber,* by Meliha S. Duran and David T. Kirkpatrick, eds. *Papers of the Archaeological Society of New Mexico,* Albuquerque: Archaeological Society of New Mexico, Vol. 23 (1997), pp. 37-50.

Lewis, Linda Kathryn

"Of Banks, Books, and Balls: The LOBO Library Credit Card." *College & Research Library News*, Vol. 58, No. 1 (January 1997), pp. 10-12. Coauthor: Lynn Trojahn.

"Reference Materials—So Many Choices, So Little Money: Librarians and Publishers Speak Out!" *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 4 (September 1997), pp. 1,8, 18, 20, 47. (Contributor to column edited by Fran Wilkinson.)

LLull, Harry

"ISTEC Promueve Ambicioso Programa de Enlace de Bibliotecas Iberoamericanas." *Dialogo Iberoamericano*, published/distributed by Universidad de Granada, Spain, No. 8 (Marzo/Abril 1997), p. 25.

Marquez Maria Teresa

"Mayhem and Chaos in Aztlan: The New Chicano Detective." *Emerging Literature of Southwest Culture,* (November 1997), pp. 189-197.

"The Last Client of Luis Montez." *La Hormiga de Oro*, Vol. 1. No. 3 (January 1997), pp. 6-8.

Massmann, Ann

"Local Archives, International Challenges (VII Transborder Library Forum), February 22, 1997." *Cataloging and Classification Quarterly,* Vol. 24, No. 3, 4 (1997), pp. 170-171.

Review of "Germans & Texans: Commerce, Migration, and Culture in the Days of the Lone Star Republic," by Walter Struve. *Book Talk,* Vol. 26, No. 3 (July 1997), p. 9.

"VII Transborder Library Forum: VII Foro Transfronterizo de Bibliotecas." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 4 (November 1997), 65-67. Coauthor: Elizabeth Steinhagen.

Moynahan, Sharon A.

"Religion in the Twenty-First Century: SALALM 42 Focuses on Latin America." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 5 (November 1997), p. 64.

"Walk In My Shoes: The Case for a Practicum With a Publisher." *Library Acquisitions: Practice & Theory,* Vol. 21, No. 2 (1997), pp. 107-114.

Neville, Bruce D.

Review of "A Birder's Guide to Florida." *Florida Field Naturalist*, Vol. 25, No. 2 (1997), pp. 71-72.

Review of "The Company We Keep: America's Endangered Species," by Douglas H. Chadwick and Joel Sartore. *Library Journal*, Vol. 122, No. 1 (January 1997), p. 137.

Review of "Darwin's Orchestra: An Almanac of Nature in History and the Arts," by Michael Sims. *Library Journal*, Vol. 122, No. 3 (February 15, 1997), p. 160.

Review of "The Handicap Principle: A Missing Piece of Darwin's Puzzle," by Amotz Zahavi, and Avish Zahavi. *Library Journal*, Vol. 122, No. 7 (April 15, 1997), p. 114.

Review of "Encyclopedia of Mammals." *Library Journal*, Vol. 122, No. 9 (May 15, 1997), p. 70.

Review of "The Raptor and the Lamb: Predators and Prey in the Living World." *Library Journal*, Vol. 122, No. 12 (July 1997), p. 121.

Review of "International Directory of Primatology, 1996-1998," 3rd Edition. *Library Journal*, Vol. 122, No. 13 (August 1997), pp. 78-79.

Review of "The Rise of Birds: 225 Million Years of Evolution," by Sankar Chatterjee. *Library Journal,* Vol. 122, No. 17 (October 15, 1997), p. 87.

Northup, Diana E.

"Life in the Twilight Zone—Lava-Tube Ecology." *New Mexico Bureau of Mines and Mineral Resources,* Bulletin 156 (1997), pp. 69-81. Coauthor: W. C. Welbourn.

"Hydrogen Sulfide-Based Microbial Communities in Sulphur River, Parker Cave, Kentucky." *Geological Society of America,* Vol. 29, No. 6 (1997), p. A363. Coauthors: E. R. Angert, A. L. Reysenbach, A. Peek, and N. R. Pace.

"Microorganisms and Speleothems." *Cave Minerals of the World,* 2nd Edition, edited by Carol A. Hill and Paolo Forti, (1997), Huntsville, Alabama: National Speleological Society, pp. 261-266. Coauthors: A. L Reysenbach and N. R. Pace.

"Microbes in Caves." *NSS News*, Vol. 55, No. 4 (1997), p. 111. Coauthors: K Lavoie, and L. Mallory.

Rollins, Stephen J.

"UNM Libraries Go the Distance to Provide Service." *UNM Libraries, Collections & Connections Report,* (1997), pp. 10-13.

Rosen, Barbara

"Back to the Future: At Last Librarians Chart a New Course in Scholarly Electronic Publishing." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 5 (November 1997), pp. 80-85, 93. Coauthors: Nancy Dennis and Fran Wilkinson.

Seiser, Virginia

"Legally Speaking—Copyright Update: A.L.A. Midwinter Meeting and Beyond." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 3 (June 1997), pp. 52-53.

Shane, Jackie

"Copyright Basics for Science and Engineering Faculty at the University of New Mexico." *Mission Impossible. New Mexico CHECS 1996 Proceedings*, (1997), pp. 37-51. Coauthor: Donna Cromer.

"Copyright Fundamentals for Science and Engineering Faculty: How to Preserve Your Rights." *New Mexico CHECS 1997 Proceedings,* Farmington, New Mexico, April 1997, pp. 37-51.

"Notable Documents: New Mexico." *Journal of Government Information*, Vol. 24, No. 6. (November 1997), p. 551.

"Coping with Science in a Democracy." *Journal of Government Information,* (July 1997), pp. 331-332.

"Unglued Empire: The Soviet Experience with Communications Technologies." *Journal of Government Information*, (March 1997), pp. 144-146.

"Bibliographies of Western Photographers: A Reference Guide to Photographers Working in the 19th Century American West." *CHOICE,* Vol. 34, No. 5 (December 1997), p. 23.

"Science and Mathematics." *CHOICE: Current Reviews for Academic Libraries,* SciEd, University of Washington Website, Special Supplement to Vol. 34, (1997), p. 76.

"The Oxford English-Hebrew Dictionary, CHOICE, Vol. 35 No. 5 (January 1997), 58.

Steinhagen, Elizabeth

"Dimensions of Seriality in an Electronic World," Conference Report. *Cataloging and Classification Quarterly*, Vol. 25, No.1 (1997), 114-116.

Editor, *Cataloging and Classification Quarterly*, 1994-1997, New York, N.Y.: Haworth Press. URL: http://ccq.libraries.psu.edu/.

"Report on VII Transborder Library Forum (VII Foro Transfronterizo de Bibliotecas), Ciudad Juarez, Mexico, February 20-23, 1997." *Cataloging and Classification Quarterly, Vol.* 24, No. 3, 4 (1997), 168-171. URL: http://ccq.libraries.psu.edu/index.html.

"Report on the ALCTS Preconference on Outsourcing, New York, July 5, 1996." *Cataloging and Classification Quarterly*, Vol. 23, No. 3, 4 (1997), URL: http://ccq.libraries.psu.edu/index.html.

"Technical Services Professionals and the Emerging Environment—Friend or Foe, Opportunity or Threat," Conference Report. *Cataloging and Classification Quarterly*, Vol. 25, No.1 (1997), 110-114.

"Vendor Supplied Cataloging: The Pros and Cons." Conference Report. *Cataloging and Classification Quarterly*, Vol. 25, No.1 (1997), 116-118.

"VII Transborder Library Forum: VII Foro Transfronterizo de Bibliotecas." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 4 (November 1997), 65-67. Coauthor: Ann Massmann.

Tsosie, Mary Alice

Review of "Molded in the Image of Changing Woman: Navajo Views on the Human Body and Personhood," by Maureen Trudelle Schwarz. *Colonial Latin American Historical Review,* (November 1997).

Van Reenen, Johann

"Consortial Licensing of Electronic Products—the Wave of the Future?" *Mission Impossible. New Mexico CHECS 1996 Proceedings,* (1997), 59-71.

Wilkinson, Frances C.

"Back to the Future: At Last Librarians Chart a New Course in Scholarly Electronic Publishing." *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 5 (November 1997), 80-85, 93. Coauthors: Nancy Dennis and Barbara Rosen.

"In Search of the Perfect Cover: Using the RFP Process to Select a Binder." *Serials Review,* Vol. 23, No. 3 (Fall 1997), 37-47. Coauthor: Sever Bordeianu..

"Reference Materials—So Many Choices, So Little Money: Librarians and Publishers Speak Out!" *Against the Grain,* Vol. 9, No. 4 (September 1997), 16-20, 47. Coauthor: Linda Lewis.

SCHOOL OF LAW

Burr, Sherri L.

The Piracy Gap: Protecting Intellectual Property in an Era of Artistic Creativity and Technological Change. 33 *Willamette Law Review* 245 (Winter 1997).

Scarlet's Code, *Susan's Actions in Critical Race Feminism: A Reader* (New York University Press, 1997).

Negotiating the Book Contract, Chapter 107 in *The Writer's Handbook* (1997).

Protecting Business Secrets in International Commerce, in *Intellectual Property Law Journal* (Clark Boardman 1997).

Ask Professor Burr on Copyright, monthly column, in *The Southwest Sage* (1997).

The Fine Points: Legal tips and strategies for managing the "copyright" side of things in *Editor & Writer* (1997).

A book review of "Callings" by Gregg Levoy in *The Albuquerque Journal*, Oct. 12, 1997.

Fort, Denise D.

Western Water Policy Review Advisory Commission Issues Draft Report, 2 Western Law and Policy Reporter 1 (1997).

The Western Water Policy Review Advisory Commission: A New Mexico Chair Reports, Section on Natural Resources, *Energy and the Environment Newsletter*, State Bar of New Mexico (1997).

Key Committee of the 104th Congress Amended 'Tribes as States' in its Revision of Clean Water Act. What Does it Presage for the 105th?" Section on Natural Resources, *Energy and the Environment Newsletter,* State Bar of New Mexico (1997).

Water Education Foundation, *Colorado River Compact Symposium Proceedings*, The Role of the Commission and its Basin Studies (1997)

Hall, G. Emlen

A Brief History of New Mexico Water Rights Since 1907, pp. 1-10, *Water Law Conference Materials*, CLE International, Denver, 1997.

Kelly, Suedeen G.

Municipalization of Electricity: The Allure of Lower Rates for Bright Lights in Big Cities, 37 *Nat. Resources J.* 43 (1997).

Montoya, Margaret

Movie Review: Lines of Demarcation in a Town Called Frontera: A Review of John Sayles "Lone Star," 27 *N.M. L. Rev.* 223 (1997).

"Of Subtle Prejudice:" White Supremacy, and Affirmative Action: A Reply to Paul Butler, 68 *Univ. Of Colorado L. Rev.* 891 (1997).

Academic Mestizaje: Re/Producing Clinical Teaching and Re/Framing Wills as Latina Praxia, 2 *Harvard Latino L. Rev.* XX (1997).

Mascaras, Trenzas Y Greñas: Un/Masking the Self While Un/Braiding Latina Stories and Legal Discourse, reprinted in *Beyond Portia: Women, Law and Literature in the United States* (Jacqueline St. Joan and Annette Bennington McElhiney, eds.) 1997.

Moore, Jennifer

Refugee Law: Cases and Materials, (Carolina Academic Press, 1997; co-authors K. Musalo and R. Boswell).

Restoring the Humanitarian Character of U.S. Refugee Law: Lessons from the International Community, *Berkeley Journal of International Law* (Vol. 15, No. 1), 1997.

The International Protection of Refugees: The Impact of Emergent Challenges on U.S. Law and Policy, Chapter 12 in *Contemporary Practice of Public International Law,* edited by Ellen G. Schaffer and Randall J. Snyder (Oceana Publications, Inc., 1997).

Wolf, Sheryl

Guest Editor, Fall, 1997, Volume of Family Law Quarterly.

Introduction to the Special Issue on Family Law and Bankruptcy, 31 $\it Fam.~L.Q.~369~(1997).$

Divorce, Bankruptcy, and Metaphysics: Avoidance of Marital Liens Under § 522(f) of the Bankruptcy Code, *Fam. L.Q.* 513 (1997).

SCHOOL OF LAW

Burr, Sherri L.

The Piracy Gap: Protecting Intellectual Property in an Era of Artistic Creativity and Technological Change. 33 *Willamette Law Review* 245 (Winter 1997).

Scarlet's Code, *Susan's Actions in Critical Race Feminism: A Reader* (New York University Press, 1997).

Negotiating the Book Contract, Chapter 107 in *The Writer's Handbook* (1997).

Protecting Business Secrets in International Commerce, in *Intellectual Property Law Journal* (Clark Boardman 1997).

Ask Professor Burr on Copyright, monthly column, in *The Southwest Sage* (1997).

The Fine Points: Legal tips and strategies for managing the "copyright" side of things in *Editor & Writer* (1997).

A book review of "Callings" by Gregg Levoy in *The Albuquerque Journal*, Oct. 12, 1997.

Fort, Denise D.

Western Water Policy Review Advisory Commission Issues Draft Report, 2 Western Law and Policy Reporter 1 (1997).

The Western Water Policy Review Advisory Commission: A New Mexico Chair Reports, Section on Natural Resources, *Energy and the Environment Newsletter*, State Bar of New Mexico (1997).

Key Committee of the 104th Congress Amended 'Tribes as States' in its Revision of Clean Water Act. What Does it Presage for the 105th?" Section on Natural Resources, *Energy and the Environment Newsletter,* State Bar of New Mexico (1997).

Water Education Foundation, *Colorado River Compact Symposium Proceedings*, The Role of the Commission and its Basin Studies (1997)

Hall, G. Emlen

A Brief History of New Mexico Water Rights Since 1907, pp. 1-10, *Water Law Conference Materials*, CLE International, Denver, 1997.

Kelly, Suedeen G.

Municipalization of Electricity: The Allure of Lower Rates for Bright Lights in Big Cities, 37 *Nat. Resources J.* 43 (1997).

Montoya, Margaret

Movie Review: Lines of Demarcation in a Town Called Frontera: A Review of John Sayles "Lone Star," 27 *N.M. L. Rev.* 223 (1997).

"Of Subtle Prejudice:" White Supremacy, and Affirmative Action: A Reply to Paul Butler, 68 *Univ. Of Colorado L. Rev.* 891 (1997).

Academic Mestizaje: Re/Producing Clinical Teaching and Re/Framing Wills as Latina Praxia, 2 *Harvard Latino L. Rev.* XX (1997).

Mascaras, Trenzas Y Greñas: Un/Masking the Self While Un/Braiding Latina Stories and Legal Discourse, reprinted in *Beyond Portia: Women, Law and Literature in the United States* (Jacqueline St. Joan and Annette Bennington McElhiney, eds.) 1997.

Moore, Jennifer

Refugee Law: Cases and Materials, (Carolina Academic Press, 1997; co-authors K. Musalo and R. Boswell).

Restoring the Humanitarian Character of U.S. Refugee Law: Lessons from the International Community, *Berkeley Journal of International Law* (Vol. 15, No. 1), 1997.

The International Protection of Refugees: The Impact of Emergent Challenges on U.S. Law and Policy, Chapter 12 in *Contemporary Practice of Public International Law,* edited by Ellen G. Schaffer and Randall J. Snyder (Oceana Publications, Inc., 1997).

Wolf, Sheryl

Guest Editor, Fall, 1997, Volume of Family Law Quarterly.

Introduction to the Special Issue on Family Law and Bankruptcy, 31 $\it Fam.~L.Q.~369~(1997).$

Divorce, Bankruptcy, and Metaphysics: Avoidance of Marital Liens Under § 522(f) of the Bankruptcy Code, *Fam. L.Q.* 513 (1997).

HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER: SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

ANESTHESIOLOGY

Abram, Stephen E.

Abram SE: Preemptive Analgesia; Seminars in Anesthesia 1997;16:263-270.

Abram SE: Epidural steroid injections for the treatment of lumbosacral radiculopathy. *J Back Musculoskel Rehab* 1997; 8:135-149.

Abram SE: Necessity for an animal model of postoperative pain (Editorial). *Anesthesiology* 1997;86:1015-1017.

Hogan QH, Abram SE: Neural Blockade for diagnosis and prognosis. *Anesthesiology* 1997;86:216-241.

Abram SE, Mampilly GA, Milosavijevic D: Assessment of the potency and intrinsic activity of systemic versus intrathecal opioids in rats. *Anesthesiology* 1 997;87: 127-134.

Abram SE, Haddox JD, Lynch NT: Chronic pain management. In Barash PG, Cullen BF, Stoelting RK (eds) *Clinical Anesthesia,* 3rd Edition, Philadelphia, JB Lippincott, 1997.

Johnson W, Abram SE: Pain Clinic Organization and Staffing. *Pain Clinic Manual.* 1997.

Charsley, Margaret

Charsley M, Cousin MO, Kammer-Doak DN, Nguyen CM, Tool AL: Postoperative Pain Relief Following Laparoscopic Tubal Sterilization With Silastic Bands. *Obstetrics & Gynecology* 1997;90:73 1-734.

Johnson, William L.

Johnson W, Abram SE: Pain Clinic Organization and Staffing. *Pain Clinic Manual*. 1997.

Martin, Hugh B.

Martin HB: Metabolic Decompensation in a patient with Methylmalonic Acidemia. *American Journal of Anesthesiology* 1 997;24(3): 145-150

Martin HB: Ischemic Preconditioning. Anesthesia and Analgesia 1997;85(7):23 1.

O'Brien, Timothy J.

Ebert TJ, O'Brien TJ, Martin JT, Warner MA, ed. Phisologic Changes Associated with the Supine Position. *Positioning in Anesthesia and Surgery.* 3rd Edition. Philadelphia, PA: W.B. Sanders Company; 1997.

Robinson BJ, Ebert TJ, O'Brien TJ, et al: Mechanisms whereby Propofol mediates peripheral vasodilation in Humans: Sympathoinhibition or direct vascular relaxation? *Anesthesiology* 1997;86:64-72.

Wilks, David H.

Riley RH, Wilks DH, Freeman JA, Anesthetist's Attitudes Towards an Anesthesia Simulator: USA and Australia. *Anesthesia and Intensive Care* 1997;25:514-519.

BIOCHEMISTRY AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY

Anderson, William

S.P. Mennin, and T. McConnell, Improving Written Narrative Assessments in Small-group, Problem-based Tutorials: Continuous Quality Assurance and Faculty Development through Peer Review. *Academic Medicine* 72:460 1997.

Glew, Robert H.

Moss RL, Hynes A, and Enomoto M. Methionine infusion reproduces liver injury of parenteral nutrition cholestasis. *Surgical Forum*, XLVIII:642-644, 1997.

VanderJagt DJ, Kanellis GJ, Isichei C, and Pastusyn A. Serum and urinary amino acid levels in sickle cell disease. *J Trop Peds*, 43:220-225, 1997.

VanderJagt DJ, Lockett C, Grivetti LE, Smith GC, Pastuszyn A and Millson M. Amino acid, fatty acid and mineral composition of 24 indigenous plants of Burkina Faso. *J Food Comp Anal*, 10:204-217, 1997.

Sanchez PA, Idrisa A, Bobzom DN, Airede A, Hollis BW, Liston DE, Jones DD, and Dasgupta A. Calcium and vitamin D status of pregnant teenagers in Maiduguri, Nigeria. *J National Med Assoc*, 89:805-811, 1997.

Hurley DK, Bandy SM, Morris DM and Gardner KD. Kidney and breast cysts: A comparative study of fluids. *Am J Kidney Dis*, 77:304-308, 1997.

Walter EA, Scariano JK, Easington CR, Polaco AM, Hollis BW, Dasgupta A, and Pam S. Rickets and protein malnutrition in northern Nigeria. *J Trop Ped*, 43:98-102, 1997.

Scariano JK . Gaucher Disease: A Sphingolipidosis, In: *Clinical Studies in Medical Biochemistry*, eds. RH Glew and Y Ninomiya, Oxford University Press, NY, 277-289, 1997.

Griffith, Jeffrey K.

C. Sansom. *Transporter Facts Book,* Academic Press, London, 1997.

J. E. Bryant, K. G. Hutchings, R. K. Moyzis . A sensitive measure of telomere DNA content in human tissue, *Biotechniques*, 23:476-484, 1997.

Omdahl, John L.

May, B, 24-Hydroxylase in: *Vitamin D.* Feldman, D, Glorieux, FH, and Pike, JW (eds) Academic Press, New York, pp.69-85, 1997.

St-Arnaud, R, Messelian, S, Moir, JM, and Glorieux, FH. The 25-hydroxyvitamin D 1 alpha-Hydroxylase Gene Maps to the Pseudovitamin D-Deficiency Rickets (PDDR) Disease Locus. *J Bone Miner Res* 12, 1552-1559, 1997.

Raucy, JL, Schultz, ED, Wester, MR, Arora, S, Johnston, DE, and Carpenter, SP. Human lymphocyte CYP2E1: a marker for alcohol-mediated changes in hepaticchlor-zoxazone activity. *Drug Metab. Disp.* 25, 1429-1435, 1997.

Pastuszyn, Andrzej

Kim, T., VanderJagt, D., Glew, R. S., Millson, M., Glew, R. H., The nutritional composition of Boscia senegaiensis in the Republic of Niger. *J. Food Comp. Anal.*, 10,73-81, 1997.

- Glew, R. H., VanderJagt, D. J., Lockett, C., Grivetti, L. E., Smith, G. C., and Millson, M., Amino Acid, Fatty Acid and Mineral Composition of 24 Indigenous Plants of Burkina Faso. *J. Food Comp. Anal.*, 10, 204-217, 1997.
- Fan, B., Simpson, M. C., Shelnutt, J. A., Martinez, L., Falcon, R., Buranda, T., and Ondrias, M. R. Synthesis and Physical Characterization of Novel Heme-Based Model System for Photoinitiated Electron Transfer. 2. Direct, Ruthenation of Microperoxidase-11. *Inorg Chem* 36, 3847-3853, 1997.

VanderJagt, D. J., Kanellis, G. J., Isichei, C., and Glew, R. H., Serum and Urinary Amino Acid Levels in Sickle Cell Disease. *J. Tropical Pediatrics*, 43, 220-225, 1997.

Reyes, Edward

Matykiewicz, L., LaGrange, L., Vance, P., Wang, P., and Wang, M. Adjudicated Adolescent Males: Measures of Urinary 5-Hydroxyindoleacetic acid and Reactive Hypoglycemia. *Personality and Individual Difference*, 22:327-332, 1997.

Matykiewick, L., LaGrange, L., Vance, P., and Wand, M. Adolescent males impulsive/aggressive behavior and alcohol abuse: Biological correlates. *J. of Child & Adolescent Substance Abuse* 6 (2): 27-37, 1997.

Reyes, Philip

Pancreatic Exocrine Insufficiency, In: *Clinical Studies in Medical Biochemistry,* (R. H. Glew and Y. Ninomiya, eds.) Oxford University Press, 227-236, 1997.

Vander Jagt, David L.

- L. A. Hunsaker, T. J. Vander Jagt, D. Gonzalez, M. Gomez, L. M. Deck and R. E. Royer, Inactivation of Glutathione Reductase by 4-Hydroxynonenal and Other Reactive Aldehydes. *Biochem Pharmacology* 53, 1133-1140, 1997.
- J. E. Torres, L. A. Hunsaker, L. M. Deck and R. E. Royer, Physiological Substrates of Human Aldose and Aldehyde Reductases. *Adv Exp Med Biol.* 414, 491-497, 1997.
- M. S. Gomez, R. Piper, L. A. Hunsaker, R. E. Royer, L. M. Deck, and M. Makler. Substrate and Cofactor Specificity and Selective Inhibition of Lactate Dehydrogenase from the Malarial Parasite P. falciparum. *Mol Biochem Parasitology*, 90, 235-246, 1997.
- B. B. Chamblee, and T. C. Timm, The Role of Oxidative Stress in Myocardial *Infarction. J. Invest. Med.* 45, 113A, 1997.

R. E. Royer and L. M. Deck, Gossylic Compounds, U.S. Patent provisionally granted, 1997.

Vander Jagt, Dorothy J.

Kanellis GJ, Isichei C, Pastusyn A and Glew RH. Serum and urinary amino acid levels in sickle cell disease. *J Trop Peds,* 43:220-225, 1997.

Glew RH, Lockett C, Grivetti LE, Smith GC, Pastuszyn A and Millson M. Amino acid, fatty acid and mineral composition of 24 indigenous plants of Burkina Faso. *J. Food Comp. Anal.*, 10:204-217, 1997.

McCarthy DM. Pernicious Anemia, In: *Clinical Studies in Medical Biochemistry.* (R. H. Glew and Yoshifumi Ninomiya eds.) 2nd edition, New York: Oxford University Press, 122-133, 1997.

Kim TR, Pastuszyn A, Glew RS, Millson M, and Glew RH. The nutritional composition of seeds from Boscia Senagalensis (dilo) from the Republic of Niger. *J Food Comp Anal*, 10:73-81, 1997.

Woodfin, Beulah, M.

S. Arora. Lactose intolerance, In: *Clinical Studies in Medical Biochemistry.* (R. H. Glew and Y. Ninoiya, eds). Oxford University Press, 152-160, 1997.

CELL BIOLOGY AND PHYSIOLOGY

Bear, David

Carey, R. B., Peterson, S. R., Wang, J.-T., Bear, D. G., Bradbury, E. M. and Chen, D. J. (1997). DNA Looping by Ku and the DNA-Dependent Protein Kinase. *Proc. Natl. Acad. Sci.* USA 94: 4267-4272.

Shuman, S., Bear, D. G., and Sekiguchi, J. (1997). Intramolecular Synapsis of Duplex DNA by Vaccinia Topoisornerase. *EMBO J.* 3: 6584-6589.

Gale, James

Tafoya, G. B., J. M. Gale and R. D. Ley. Photorepair of ultraviolet radiation (UVR)-induced pyrimidine dimers in lens epithelial DNA of *Monodelphis domestica*. *Photochernistry and Photobiology* 65, 125-128, 1997.

Kusewitt, D. F., J. M. Gale, T. E. Sherburn. G. B., Tafoya and R. D. Ley. H-ras oncongene activation in invasive uvr-induced corneal sarcomas of the opossum *Monodelphis domestica*. *DNA and Cell Biology* 16, 1217-1222, 1997.

Kanagy, Nancy

Kanagy, NL. Increased vascular responsiveness to a2-adrenoceptor stimulation during NOS-inhibition hypertension. *American Journal of Physiology* 273(Heart Circ. Physiol. 42):H2756-H2764, 1997.

Kusewitt, Donna

Whittaker P, Dunkel VC, Bucci TJ, Kusewitt DF, Thurman JD, Warbritton A and Wolff GL. Genome-linked toxic responses to dietary iron overload. *Toxicol Pathol.* 1997 Nov; 25(6): 556-564.

Kusewilt DF, Reece RL and Miska KB. S-100 immunoreactivity in melanomas of two marsupials, a bird, and a reptile. *Vet Pathol.* 1997 Nov; 34(6): 615-618.

Kusewitt DF, Gale JM, Sherburn TE, Tafoya GB and Ley RD. H-ras oncogene activation in invasive UVR-induced corneal sarcomas of the opossum *Monodelphis domestica*. *DNA Cell Biol.* 1997 Oct; 16(10): 1217-1222.

Kusewitt DF, Miska KB and Ley RD. S-100 immunoroactivity in melanomas of the South American opossum *Monodelphis domestica*. *Vet Pathol*. 1997 Jul; 34(4): 346-350.

Ley, Ronald

Tafoya, G. B., J. M. Gale and R. D. Ley. Photorepair of ultraviolet radiation (UVR)-induced pyrimidine dimers in lens epithelial DNA of *Monodelphis domestica*. *Photochemistry and Photobiology* 65, 125-128, 1997.

Reeve, V. E. and R.D. Ley. Cis-Urocanic acid-induced suppression of contact hypersensitivity in Monodelphis domestica is prevented by ultraviolet A radiation/photoreactivating light. *Intl. Arch. Allergy Immunology* 112, 257-261, 1997.

Kusewitt, D. F., K. B. Miska and R. D. Ley. S-l00 ixnmunoreactivity in melanomas of the opossum *Monodelphis domestica*. *Veterinary Pathology* 34, 346-350, 1997.

Ley, R. D. and V. E. Reeve. Chemoprevention of ultraviolet radiation-induced skin cancer. *Environmental Health Perspectives* 105 (supplement 4), 981-984, 1997.

Ley R. D. and A. Fourtanier. Sunscreen protection against ultraviolet radiation (UVR)-induced pyrimidine dimers in mouse epidermal DNA. *Photochemistry and Photobiology* 65, 1007-1011, 1997.

Kusewitt, D. F., J. M. Gale, T. E. Sherburn, G. B. Tafoya and R. D. Ley. H-ras oncongene activation in invasive uvr-induced corneal sarcomas of the opossum *Monodelphis domestica*. *DNA and Cell Biology* 16, 1217-1222, 1997.

Ley, R. D. Ultraviolet radiation-induced precursors of cutaneous melanoma in *Monodelphis domestica. Cancer Research* 57, 3682-3684, 1997,

McGuire, Paul

Alexander, SM, Jackson, KJ, Bushnell, KM, and McGuire, PG. 1997. The Spatial and Temporal Expression of the 72kDa Type IV Collagenase (MMP-2) Correlates with Development and Differentiation of Valves in the Embryonic Avian Heart. *Developmental Dynamics* 209:261-268.

Majka, SM, and McGuire, PG. 1997. Regulation of Urokinase Expression in the Developing Avian Heart: A Role for the Ets-2 Transcription Factor. *Mechanisms of Development* 68:127-1 37.

Mennin, Stewart

Mennin, S. P., McConnell, T., Anderson, W. 1997. Improving Written Narrative Assessments in Small-Group, Problem-Based Tutorials: Continuous quality Assurance and Faculty Development through Peer Review. *Academic Medicine* 72 (5):460-461.

Priola, Donald

Priola, D. V., Cao, X., Anagnostelis, C. and Bassenge, E.: Intrinsic Neural Regulation of the heart in the Chronic, Conscious Dog. *Am. J. Physiol.* (Heart Circ. Physiol.) 274: H2074-H2084, 1998.

Prossnitz, Eric

Quehenberger, O., Z. K. Pan, E. R. Prossnitz, S. L. Cavanagh, C. G. Cochrane and K. D. Ye. 1997. Identification of an N-formyl peptide receptor ligand binding domain by a gain-of-function approach. *Biochem Biophys Res Commun* 238:377-81.

Prossnitz, E. R. and R. D. Ye. 1997. The N-formyl peptide receptor: a model for the study of chemoattractant receptor structure and function. *Pharmacol Ther* 74:73-102.

Kew, R. R., T. Peng, S. J. DiMartino, D. Madhavan, S. 1. Weinman, D. Cheng and E. R. Prossnitz, 1997. Undifferentiated U937 cells transfected with chemoattractant receptors: a model system to investigate chemotactic mechanisms and receptor structure/function relationships. *J Leukoc Biol* 61:329-37.

Prossnitz, E. R. 1997. Desensitization of N-formyl peptide receptor-mediated activation is dependent upon receptor phosphorylation. *J Biol Chem* 272:15213-9.

Browning, D. D., Z. K. Pan, E. K. Prossnitz, and R. D. Ye. 1997. Cell type- and developmental stage-specific activation of NF-kappaB by fMet-Leu-Phe in myeloid cells. *J Biol Chem* 272:7995-8001.

Hsu, M. H., J. A. Ember, M. Wang, E. R. Prossnitz, T. E. Hugli, and R. D. Ye. 1997. Coning and functional characterization of the mouse C3a anaphylatoxin receptor gene. *Immunogenetics* 47:64-72.

Hsu, M. H., S. C. Chiang, R. D. Ye, and E. R. Prossnitz. 1997. Phosphorylation of the N-formyl peptide receptor is required for receptor internalization but not chemotaxis. *J Biol Chem* 272:29426-9.

Trotter, John

Trotter, JA, JP Salgado, and TJ Koob (1997). Mineral-content and salt-dependent viscosity in the dermis of the sea cucumber *Cucumaria frondosa. Comp. Biochem. Physiol.* 116A: 329-335.

Thurmond, FA, TJ Koob, JM Bowness, and JA Trotter (1997). Partial biochemical and immunologic characterization of fibrillin microfibrils from sea cucumber dermis. *Connect. Tis. Res.* 36: 211-222.

Trotter, JA and Chino, K (1997). Regulation of cell-dependent viscosity in the dermis of the sea cucumber *Actinopyga agassizi*. *Comp. Biochem. Physiol.* 11 8A: 805-811.

deVente, JE, GE Lester., JA Trotter, and LE Dabners (1997). Isolation of intact collagen fibrils from healing ligament. *J. Elec. Mic.* 46: 353-356.

Walker, Benjimen

Resta, T. C., R. J. Gonzales, W. G. Dail, T. C. Sanders and B. R. Walker. Selective upregulation of arterial endothelial nitric oxide synthase in pulmonary hypertension. *Am. J. Physiol.: Heart and Circ. Physiol.* 272: H806-H813, 1997.

Eichinger, M. R., J. M. Resta and B. R. Walker. Myogenic contribution to agonist-induced renal vasoconstriction during normoxia and hypoxia. *Am. J. Physiol.: Heart and Circ. Physiol.* 272: H1945-H1952, 1997.

DERMATOLOGY

Padilla, R. Steven

Editor, Textbook of Dermatologic Surgery. December 1997, Lippincott-Raven.

Benzmiller JA, Padilla RS: Striae in *Clinical Dermatology,* DJ Demis et al., editors. Philadelphia, JB Lippincott Co., 1997, Chapter 1:4-46.

Benzmiller JA, Padilla RS: Glomus Tumors in *Clinical Dermatology*, DJ Demis et al., editors. Philadelphia, JB Lippincott Co., 1997, Chapter 2:7-69.

O'Sullivan RB, Padilla RS: Excision in *Textbook of Dermatologic Surgery,* Ratz et al., editors. JB Lippincott Co., 1997, Chapter 13.

Yarborough JM, Padilla RS: Dermabrasion in *Textbook of Dermatologic Surgery*, Ratz et al., editors. JB Lippincott co., 1997, Chapter 28.

EMERGENCY MEDICINE

Brillman, Judith C.

Does a physician visual assessment change triage? *Am J Emerg Med* 1997 January;15(1):29-33.

Symptomatology of HIV-related illness and community-acquired illness in an HIV-infected emergency department population. *Ann Emerg Med* 1997 January;29:151-157.

Crandall, Cameron S.

Farm-related injury mortality in New Mexico, 1980-91. *Accid Anal Prev* 1997 March;29(2):257-261.

Guns and knives in New Mexico: Patterns of penetrating trauma, 1978-1993. *Acad Emerg Med* 1997;4:263-267.

Doezema, David

Does a physician visual assessment change triage? *Am J Emerg Med* 1997 Jan;15(1):29-33.

Fullerton, Lynne

Farm-related injury mortality in New Mexico, 1980-91. *Accid Anal Prev* 1997 March;29(2):257-261.

Guns and knives in New Mexico: Patterns of penetrating trauma, 1978-1993. *Acad Emerg Med* 1997;4:263-267.

Hauswald, Mark

Seat belt use in a developing country: covert noncompliance with a primary enforcement law in Malaysia. *Accid Anal Prev* 1997 Sep;29(5):695-697.

Prescribing analysics: the effect of patient age and physician specialty. *Pediatr Emerg Care* 1997 Aug;13(4):262-263.

Designing a prehospital system for a developing country: estimated cost and benefits. *Am J Emerg Med* 1997 Oct;15(6):600-603.

Huyler, Frank

Delivery of emergency medical services in Kathmandu, Nepal. *Ann Emerg Med* 1997 Mar;29(3):409-414.

Johnson, Dave R.

Women's perception of pain and distress during intravenous catheterization and urethral mini-catheterization. *Am J. Emerg Med* 1997 Oct;15(6):570-572.

Kelley, Linda

Women's perception of pain and distress during intravenous catheterization and urethral mini-catheterization. *Am J. Emerg Med* 1997 Oct;15(6):570-572.

Olson, Lenora M.

Adequacy of EMS data collection during pediatric cardiac arrest: Are EMTs getting the whole story? *Prehospital Emergency Care* 1997 Jan/Mar;1:28-31.

Farm-related injury mortality in New Mexico, 1980-91. *Accid Anal Prev* 1997 March;29(2):257-261.

Guns and knives in New Mexico: Patterns of penetrating trauma, 1978-1993. *Acad Emerg Med* 1997;4:263-267.

Sapien, Robert E.

Adequacy of EMS data collection during pediatric cardiac arrest: Are EMTs getting the whole story? *Prehospital Emergency Care* 1997 Jan/Mar;1:28-31.

Prehospital EMS treatment of pediatric asthma and what happens before help arrives? *J Asthma* 1997;34(6):477-481.

Sklar, David P.

Does a physician visual assessment change triage? *Am J Emerg Med* 1997 Jan;15(1):29-33.

Adequacy of EMS data collection during pediatric cardiac arrest: Are EMTs getting the whole story? *Prehospital Emergency Care* 1997 Jan/Mar;1:28-31.

Farm-related injury mortality in New Mexico, 1980-91. *Accid Anal Prev* 1997 Mar;29(2):257-261.

Guns and knives in New Mexico: Patterns of penetrating trauma, 1978-1993. *Acad Emerg Med* 1997;4:263-267.

Emergency medicine and injury control: past, present, and future. *Acad Emerg Med* 1997 April;4:263-267.

Women's perception of pain and distress during intravenous catheterization and urethral mini-catheterization. *Am J. Emerg Med* 1997 Oct;15(6):570-572.

Emergency medicine and injury control research: past, present, and future. *EM and Inj Control Res* 1997 Apr;4(4):243-244.

Tandberg, Dan

Does a physician visual assessment change triage? *Am J Emerg Med* 1997 Jan;15(1):29-33.

Adequacy of EMS data collection during pediatric cardiac arrest: Are EMTs getting the whole story? *Prehospital Emergency Care* 1997 Jan/Mar;1:28-31.

Incremental analysis of diagnostic peritoneal lavage fluid in adult abdominal trauma. *Am J Emerg Med* 1997 May;15(3):277-279.

Neural network and linear regression models in residency selection. *Am J Emerg Med* 1997 Jul;15(4):361-364.

Women's perception of pain and distress during intravenous catheterization and ure-thral mini-catheterization. *Am J. Emerg Med* 1997 Oct;15(6):570-572.

Generalized likelihood ratios for quantitative diagnostic test scores. *Am J Emerg Med* 1997 Nov;15(7):694-699.

FAMILY AND COMMUNITY MEDICINE

Bulterys, Marc

Bulterys M, Morgenstern H, Weed D. Quantifying the expected versus potential impact of a risk-factor interention program. *Am J Public Health* 1997;87:867-868.

Bulterys M, Landesman S, Burns D, Rubinstein A, Goedert JJ. Sexual behavior and injection drug use during pregnancy and vertical transmission of HIV-1. *J AIDS Hum Retrovir* 1997;15:76-82.

Helitzer, Deborah

Helitzer DL, Kendall C, Wirima JJ. Beliefs and Practices During Pregnancy in a Yao Community in Malawi. In: Kalipeni E, Thiuri P, eds. *Issues and Perspectives on Health Care in Contemporary Sub-Saharan Africa*. Lewiston-Queenston-Lampeter: The Edwin Mellen Press, 1997:vol 8).

Heffron, Warren

Heffron WA, Skipper BJ. Health and Lifestyle Issues as Risk Factors for Homelessness. *Journal Am Board Family Practice* 1997;10:6-12.

Heffron WA. Expansion of Family Medicine Residencies as a Statewide Resource. *Rural Health Newsletter,* Spring of New Mexico Resources, Inc. 1997; Reprinted in the New Mexico Chapter AAFP Newsletter (September).

Kaufman, Arthur

Urbina C, Kaufman A, Derksen D. The Managed Care Scenario: Challenges to Future Medical Training. *Education for Health* 1997;10(1):25-33.

Lopez, Cynthia

Lopez CM, Reich MR. Agenda Denial and Water Access in Texas Colonias, in *The Politics of Agenda Denial*, Cobb RW, Ross MH, eds., 1997.

Lopez C. Incorporating Human health indicators in Volunteer Water Monitoring Programs, in *National Environmental Monitors Conference Proceedings*, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Ely E, ed., 1997.

Palley, Toby

Palley T, Freede E, Kaufman A. Use of Telemedicine in a Third Year Family Practice Rotation. *Academic Medicine* 1997.

Téllez C, Ramos MM, Umland BE, Palley TB. New Mexico Physicians' Attitudes Toward Gay Men and Lesbians. *J Invest Med* 1997;45:99.

Romero, Linda

Garry P, Owens, Romero LC. *The New Mexico Aging Process Study, 1980-1997.* Albuquerque, New Mexico: University of New Mexico Press, 1997.

Koehler K, Pareo-Tubbeh S, Romero L, Baumgartner R, Garry P. Folate nutrition and older adults: Challenges and opportunities. *Journal of the American Dietetic Association* 1997;97(2):167-173.

Vellas B, Wayne S, LJ R, Baumgartner R, Garry P. Fear of falling and restriction of mobility in Elderly Fallers. *Age and Aging* 1997;26:189-193.

Ortiz IE, LaRue A, Romero LJ, Sassaman MJ, Lindeman RD. Comparison of Cultural Bias in Two cognitive Screening Instruments in Elderly Hispanic Patients in New Mexico. *The American Journal of Geriatric Psychiatry* 1997;5(Fall).

Vellas B, WC H, Romero L. Changes in nutritional status and patterns of morbidity among free-living elderly persons: a 10-year long longitudinal study. *Applied Nutritinal Investigation* 1997;13(6).

Seeger, Kerrie

Ludwig B, Seeger K, Erickson B, Montalvo B. Transdisciplinary, Whole Person Evaluation of People with Developmental Disabilities: A Community, State and Medical School Collaboration. *Proceedings of International Congress of the Dually Diagnosed.* Montreal, Canada: 1997:109-13.

Seeger K, Erickson B, McClain C. A Family and Community Centered Clinical Curriculum. *Academic Medicine* 1997;72(5):434.

Skipper, Betty, J.

Brillman JC, Doesema D, Tandberg D, Sklar DP, Skipper BJ. Does a Physician Visual Assessment Change Triage? *Am J Emer Med* 1997;15:29-33.

C'de Baca J, Lapham SC, Skipper BJ, Watkins ML. Use of Computer Interview Data to Test Associations between Risk Factors and Pregnancy Outcomes. *Computers and Biomedical Research* 1997;30:232-243.

Heffron WA, Skipper BJ. Health and Lifestyle Issues as Risk Factors for Homelessness. *Journal Am Board Family Practice* 1997;10:6-12.

Hollifield M, Katon W, Skipper BJ, Chapman T, Ballenger JC, Mannuzza S, Fyer AJ. Panic disorder and quality of life: Variables predictive of functional impairment. *Am J Psych* 1997;154:766-772.

Lapham SC, Henley E, Skipper BJ, Watkins ML. Use of Computerized Prenatal Interviews for Assessing High-Risk Behaviors Among American Indians. American Indian and Alaska Native Mental Health Research, *The Journal of the National Center* 1997;8(1):11-23.

Lapham SC, Skipper BJ, Simpson GL. A Prospective Study of the Utility of Standardized Instruments in Predicting Recidivism Among First DWI Offenders. *Journal of Studies on Alcohol* 1997;5:524-530.

Skipper BJ, Davis LE. Ascertaining hypoglycorrhachia in an acute patient. *Am J Emer Med* 1997;15:378-380.

Stidley, Christine

Baumgartner KB, Samet JM, Stidley CA, Colby TV, Waldron JA. Cigarette Smoking: A Risk Factor for idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis. *American Journal of Respiratory and Critical Care Medicine* 1997;155:242-248.

James DS, Lambert WE, Mermier CM, Stidley CA, Chick TW, Samet JM. Oronasal distribution of ventilation at different ages. *Archives of Environmental Health* 1997;52:118-23.

Mapel DW, Coultas DB, James DS, Hunt WC, Stidley CA, Gilliland FD. Ethnic differences in non-malignant respiratory diseases among uranium miners. *Amer J Pub Health* 1997;87:833-838.

Tollestrup, Kristine

Campsmith ML, Goldbaum GM, Brackbill RM, Tollestrup K, Wood RW, Weybright J. HIV Testing Among Men Who Have Sex with Men - Results of a Telephone Survey. *Preventive Medicine* 1997;26:839-44.

Urbina, Chris

Urbina C, Kaufman A, Derksen D. The Managed Care Scenario: Challenges to Future Medical Training. *Education for Health* 1997;10(1):25-33.

Urbina C, Hess D, Andrews R, Hammond R, Hansbarger C. Problem-based Learning in an Interdisciplinary Setting. *Family and Community Health* 1997:20(1).

Waitzkin, Howard

Waitzkin H, Maga a H. The Black Box in Somatization: Narrative, Culture, and Unexplained Physical Symptoms. *Social Science & Medicine* 1997;45:811-825.

Waitzkin H, Wald K, Kee R, Danielson R, Robinson L. Primary Care in Cuba: Lowand High-Technology Developments Pertinent to Family Medicine. *Journal of Family Practice* 1997;45:250-258. Waitzkin H, Fishman J. The Patient-Doctor Relationship in the Era of Managed Care. In: Wilkerson J, Devers K, Given R, eds. *Competitive Managed Care: The Emerging Health Care System.* San Francisco: Jossey-Bass, 1997.

Waitzkin H, Fishman J. La Crisis Del Modelo De salud En USA [The Crisis of the Model of Health in the United States (original in Spanish)]. In: Wilkerson J, Devers K, Given R, eds. Centro de Estudios y Asesor a en Salud [Center for Research and Consultation in Health], *Reforma en Salud: Lo Privado o lo Soladario [Health Reform: Private or Solidary]*. Quito, Ecuador: CEAS, 1997.

Wallerstein, Nina

Baker R, Wallerstein N. Worker Education and Training. In: Hecker S, ed. International Labour Office. *Encyclopaedia of Occupational Health and Safety*, 1997:18.7-18.10.

Maltrud K, Polacsek M, Wallerstein N. *Participatory Evaluation Workbook for Community Initiatives.* Albuquerque, NM: New Mexico Department of Health, Public Health Division, Healthier Comunities Unit, 1997. (Hall C, ed. Healthier Communities.)

McQuiston TH, Coleman P, Wallerstein N, Marcus AC, Moravetz FS, Orthieb D, W.,, Hecker S. Evaluating Health and Safety Training: A Case Study in Chemical Workers Hazardous Waste Worker Education. In: Hecker S, ed. International Labour Office. *Encyclopaedia of Occupational Health and Safety,* 1997:18.12-18.13.

Minkler M, Wallerstein N. Improving Health through Community Organizing and Community Building. In: Minkler M, ed. *Community Organizing and Community Building for Health*. New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 1997:30-52.

Minkler M, Wallerstein N. Improving Health Through Community Organization and Community Building. In: Glanz K, Marcus Lewis F, Rimer BK, eds. *Health Behavior and Health Education Theory, Research, and Practice.* San Francisco: Jossey-Bass Publishers, 1997:241-269.

Wallerstein N. Community Organizing: Developing the Community Partnership and Community Planning Methods. *COPC Tool Kit.* Washinton, DC: American Public Health Association Press, 1997.

Wallerstein N. In Memory of Paulo Freire. New Solutions 1997:3.

Wallerstein N, Sanchez-Merki V, Dow L. Freirian Praxis in Health Education and Community Organizing: A Case Study of an Adolescent Prevention Program. In: Minkler M, ed. *Community Organizing and Community Building for Health.* New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 1997:195-211.

HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER LIBRARY

Graham, Debbie

Electronic Resources and Services, (pp. 41-46) in Chapter 2: Basic Considerations in Administration: Resources, Services, and Accreditation; and sections on Personnel Management (pp. 78-90), and on Public Relations (pp. 90-96) in Chapter 3: Basic Considerations in Administration: Budgeting, Personnel Management, and Public Relations. In: Moore, Dorothy L. *Guide for the development and management of nursing libraries and information resources.* New York: NLN Press, c1997.

Eldredge, Jon

Evidence-Based Librarianship. *Hypothesis* 1997 Fall;11(3):4-7.

Identifying Peer Reviewed Journals in Clinical Medicine. *Bulletin of the Medical Library Association* 1997 October;85(4):418-422.

Collection Development and Evaluation In: *Guide for the Development and Management of Nursing Libraries and Information Resources.* Edited by Dorothy L. Moore. New York: National League for Nursing, 1997, pp. 137-182.

JAMA Journal Reviews: Analysis and Master Index 1992-1996. *Medical Library Association News*, 1997 February (293), 22-24.

Journal review of Injury Prevention. *Journal of the American Medical Association* Vol. 277, No. 9 (1997), 759-760. (Co-reviewed with Lenora M. Olson, M.A. and Peter Cummings, M.D.)

Shipp Buchanan, Holly

Buchanan, H. S., Jerant, L. L., DuPre, C. T., Work, J. A. Collaborating with Faculty: Building funding relationships. *1997 Rock Eagle Proceedings*, Office of Information and Instructional Technology, Board of Regents, University System of Georgia, Atlanta, GA, pp. 89-92.

Buchanan, H. S., Jerant, L. L., Denison, J. GALLILEO: An 'internetable' knowledge source. *J. Amer Med Informatics Assoc (JAMIA)* 1997 (Symposium Supplement): 918.

DePre, C., Buchanan, H., Jerant, L., Work, J., Lewis, L. Where do internists get their information for clinical decision making? Implications for medical education. *J Gen Intern Med* 1997 April; 12 (Suppl. 1): 89.

INTERNAL MEDICINE

Abrams, Jonathan

Abrams J. Use of Coronary Angiography and Revascularization After Acute Myocardial Infarction. *NEJM* 1997; 336:1024-25.

Abrams J. The Organic Nitrates: Practical Problems in Their Use. In: Opie LH, Thadani U (eds), *Nitrates Updated: Current Use in Angina, Ischemia, Infarction, and Failure.* 1997; 204-216.

Abrams J. Approach to the Patient with Heart Murmurs. In: Kelley WN (ed), *Textbook of Internal Medicine*, 3rd edition. Lippincott-Raven Publishers, 1997; 337-342.

Abrams J. The Organic Nitrates and Nitroprusside. In: Frishman W, Sonnenblick E (eds), *Cardiovascular Pharmacotherapeitics*. McGraw Hill, 1997; 253-265.

Abrams J. Nitrates. In: Crawford MH (ed), *Cardiology Clinics Annual of Drug Therapy.* Philadelphia: WB Saunders Co., 1997; 25-40.

Arora, Sanjeev

Woodfin B, Arora S. Lactose intolerance. In: *Clinical Studies In Medical Biochemistry:* a case oriented approach. Oxford University Press, 1997.

Raucy JL, Schultz ED, Wester MR, Arora S, Johnston DE, Omdahl JL, Carpender SP. Human lymphocyte cytochrome P450 2E1, A putative marker for alcohol mediated changes in hepatic chlorzoxazone activity. *Drug Metab Disp* 1997; Vol. 25, No. 12:1429-1435.

Jamal MM, Wheeler DE, Quinn PG, Johnston DE, Chaturvedi S, Qualls CR, Arora S. Steatosis associated with cirrhosis and fibrosis in chronic hepatitis C Patients. *Gastroenterology* 1997.

Baumgartner, Richard N.

Koehler K, Pareo-Tubbeh S, Romero L, Baumgartner RN, Garry PJ. Folate nutrition and older adults: challenges and opportunities. *J Am Diet Assoc* 1997; 97:167-173.

Roubenoff R, Baumgartner RN, Kiel DP, Dallal G, Hannan MT, Stauber PM, Wilson PWF, Harris TB. Application of bioelectric impedance analysis to elderly populations. *J Gerontology* 1997; 52A:M128-136.

Morley JE, Kaiser FE, Perry HM, Patrick P, Morely PM, Stauber PM, Vellas B, Baumgartner RN, Garry PJ. Longitudinal changes in testosterone, leutenizing hormone and follicle-stimulating hormone in healthy older males. *Metabolism* 1997; 47:410-413.

Vellas BJ, Hunt WC, Romero L, Koehler K, Baumgartner RN, Garry PJ. Changes in nutritional status and patterns of morbidity among free living elderly persons: a 10 year longitudinal study. *Nutrition* 1997; 13:515-519.

Vellas BJ, Wayne SJ, Baumgartner RN, Rubenstein L, Albarede JL, Allard M, Garry PJ. One leg balance is an important predictor of injurious falls in elderly persons. *J Am Geriatr Soc* 1997; 45:735-8.

Vellas BJ, Wayne SJ, Romero LJ, Baumgartner RN, Garry PJ. Fear of falling and restriction of mobility in elderly fallers. *Age and Aging* 1997; 26:189-193.

Garry PJ, Montoya GD, Baumgartner RN, Liang HC, Williams TC, Brodie SG. Impact of HLA-H mutations on iron stores in healthy elderly men and women. *Blood Cells, Molecules and Disease* 1997; 31:277-287.

Gallagher D, Jvisser M, De Meersman RE, Sepulveda D, Baumgartner RN, Pierson RN, Harris T, Heymsfield SB. Appendicular skeletal muscle mass: effects of age, gender and ethnicity. *J Appl Physiol* 1997; 83:229-239.

Baumgartner RN, Garry PJ, Koehler K, Romero L, Lindeman RD. Epidemiology of sarcopenia in elderly New Mexicans. *Am J Epidemiol* 1997; 145:S78.

Baumgartner RN. Body composition studies, In, Spencer F (ed), *History of Physical Anthropology: an Encyclopedia*. New York: Garland Pub., 1997; 190-194.

Heymsfield SB, Wang Z, Baumgartner RN, Ross R. Human body composition: Advances in models and methods. *Annual Review of Nutrition,* vol. 17. New York: Annual Reviews Inc., 1997.

Arnaud M, Baumgartner RN, Rosenberg IH, Morely JE. *Hydration and Aging.* New York: Springer, 1997. Heymsfield SB, Baumgartner RN, Ross R, Allison D, Wang Z.

Evaluation of total body and regional composition. In: Bray G, Bouchard D, James P (eds), *Handbook of Obesity*. New York: Marcel Dekker, 1997.

Baumgartner RN. Body Composition/Anthropometry. In: Garry PJ, Owen GM, Eldridge TO (eds), *The New Mexico Aging Process Study.* Albuquerque: University of New Mexico, 1997; 88-145.

Bennahum, David A.

Bennahum DA, Forman WB, Vellas B, Albarede JL. Life expectancy, comorbidity and quality of life, A framework of reference for medical decisions, *Cancer in the Elderly: Part 1* 1997; 13:1.

Bennahum DA. Developing professional skills, values, and attitudes: Committing medical students to ethics of medicine. *Academic Medicine* 1997; 72:5.

Burge, Mark R.

Burge MR, Lanzi RA, Skarda ST, Eaton RP. Idiopathic hypogonadotropic hypogonadism in a male runner is reversed by clomiphene citrate. *Fertil Steril* 1997; 67(4):783-785.

Colleran K, Burge MR, Crooks L, Dorin RI. Small cell carcinoma of the vagina causing Cushing's syndrome by ectopic production and secretion of ACTH: A case report. *Gynecol Oncol* 1997; 65:526-529.

Burge MR, Waters DL, Holcombe JH, Schade DS. Prolonged efficacy of short acting insulin Lispro in combination with human Ultralente in Insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus. *J Clin Endocrinol Metab* 1997; 82:920-924.

Burge MR, Castillo KR, Schade DS. Meal composition is a determinant of Lispro induced hypoglycemia in IDDM. *Diabetes Care* 1997; 20:152-155.

Burge MR, Schade DS. Insulins. *Endocrinol Metab Clin North Am* 1997; 26:575-598.

Schade DS, Burge MR. Brittle Diabetes: Pathogenesis and Therapy. In: Porte D Jr., Sherwin R (eds), *Ellenberg and Rifkin's Diabetes Mellitus*, 5th edition. New York: Appleton and Lange, 1997; 789-809.

Burge MR. Foreword. In: *You Can Control Diabetes.* Ghani A, Scheiner G. Zephyrhills, FL: Midtown Publishing Co., 1997.

Ruby BC, Robergs RA, Waters DL, Burge MR, Mermier C, Stolarczyk. Effects of estradiol on substrate turnover during exercise in amenorrheic females. *Med Sci Sports Exerc* 1997; 29:1160-1169.

Skarda ST, Burge MR. Can male runners with gonadal compromise be prospectively identified? *J Invest Med* 1997; 45(1):90A.

Kamin JS, Burge MR, Timm TC, Kadtuwakku PW, Schade DS. The mechanism of epinephrine's anti-hypoglycemic action in fasted, elderly NIDDM patients. *Diabetes* 1997; 46:243A.

Kamin JS, Jamshidi M, Schade DS, Burge MR. Elder Non-Insulin-Dependent Diabetes Mellitus patients have impaired video driving ability after a 28 hour fast in the absence of hypoglycemic symptoms. *Acad Emerg Med* 1997; 4:345.

Kamin JS, Jamshidi M, Schade DS, Burge MR. Impaired video driving ability in elderly diabetic patients after a 28 hour fast in the absence of hypoglycemic symptoms. *Ann Emerg Med* 1997; 29:837.

The DCCT Research Group, including Burge MR. Hypoglycemia in the Diabetes Control and Complications Trial. *Diabetes* 1997; 46:271-286.

The DCCT Research Group, including Burge MR. Clustering of long-term complications in families with diabetes in the Diabetes Control and Complications Trial. *Diabetes* 1997; 46:1829-1839.

Carter, Janette S.

McFee T, Cunningham-Sabo LD, Perez GE, Gililand SS, Carter JS. A feast day poster: Healthful and successful modification of holiday foods. *J Nutr Educ* 1997; 29:256B.

Gilliland FD, Owen C, Gilliland SS, Carter JS. Temporal trends in diabetes mortality among American Indians and Hispanics in New Mexico: Birth cohort and period effects. *Am J Epidemiol* 1997; 145:422-31.

Carter JS, Gilliland SS, Perez GE, Levin S, Broussard BA, Valdez L, Cunningham-Sabo LD, Davis SM. Native American Diabetes Project: Designing culturally relevant education materials. *The Diabetes Educator* 1997; 23(2):133-134, 139.

Carter J, Del Aguila M, Pugh J, Fotieo G, Reiber G, Patrick D, The Diabetes Ulcer Outcome Study Group. Diabetic Foot Ulcers: Impact on Health Status. *Diabetes* 46(Supp 1), 1997; 328A.

Colleran, Kathleen M.

Colleran KM. Small Cell Carcinoma of the Vagina Causing Ectopic secretion of ACTH: A Case report. *Gyn Onc,* 1997; 65:526-529.

Coultas. David B.

Baumgartner KD, Samet JM, Stidley CA, Colby TV, Waldron JA, Coultas DB, et al. Cigarette smoking: a risk factor for idiopathic pulmonary fibrosis. *Am J Respir Crit Care Med* 1997; 155:242-248.

Mapel DW, Coultas DB, James DS, Hunt WC, Stidley CA, Gilliland FD. Ethnic differences in the prevalence of nonmalignant respiratory disease among uranium miners. *Am J Public Health* 1997; 833-838.

Crawford, Michael H.

Crawford MH. Heart and Blood Vessels. In: *The World Book Health and Medical Annual*. Chicago, IL: World Book Inc., 1997; 284-287.

Crawford MH. Valvular Heart Disease in Systemic Lupus Erythematosis. *Eur Heart J* 1997; 18:535-36.

Roldan CA, Crawford MH. How Valuable is the Physical Examination for Detecting Valvular Heart Disease? *Cardiology Review* 1997; 14:51-54.

Crawford MH. Severe Substernal Tightness. In: *Problem Solving in Clinical Medicine*. Baltimore, MD: Williams and Wilkins, 1997; 225-228.

Crawford MH. Swollen legs. In: *Problem Solving in Clinical Medicine.* Baltimore, MD: Williams and Wilkins, 1997; 249-253.

Gilson GJ, Samaan S, Crawford MH, Qualls CR, Curet LB. Changes in hemodynamics, ventricular remodeling, and ventricular contractility during normal pregnancy: A longitudinal study. *Obstet Gynecol* 1997; 89:957-62.

Roldan CA, Shively BK, Crawford MH. Valve excrescences: Prevalence, evolution and risk for cardioembolism. *J Am Coll Cardiol* 1997; 30:1308-14.

Crowell, Richard E.

Whitten P, Crowell RE, Levy H. Shock in a Patient Exposed to Rodents. *Chest* 112:1674-1676, 1997.

Tierney LA, Neft RE, Belinsky S, Lauer FT, Gilliland FD, Crowell RE, Lechner JF. Double-label Suspension Immunocytochemistry for Detection of Gene Dysfunction in Sputum. *J Histotechnol* 20:13-17, 1997.

Neft RE, Murphy MM, Tierney LA, Belinsky SA, Anderson M, Saccomanno G, Michels R, Timm S, Gilliland FD, Crowell RE, Lechner JF. Concurrent Flourescence in Situ Hybridization and Immunocytochemistry for the Detection of Chromosome Aberrations in Exfoliated Bronchial Epithelial Cells. *Acta Cytologica* 41:1769-1773, 1997.

Crowell RE, Belinsky SA. Genetic Changes of Lung Cancer: Potential Biomarkers for Early Detection and Prevention. *J Lab Clin Med* 130:550-557, 1997.

Lechner JF, Neft RE, Gilliland FD, Crowell RE, Belinsky SA. Molecular Identification of Individuals at High Risk for Lung Cancer. *Radiation Onocol Invest* 5:103-105, 1997.

Du Clos, Terry W.

Hardee JT, Roldan A, Du Clos TW. Betaxolol and Drug-Induced Lupus Complicated by Pericarditis and Large Pleural Effusion. *The Western Journal of Medicine* 1997; 167:106-109.

Eaton, R. Philip

Scavini M, Reich S, Eaton RP, Charles A, Dunn FL. Catheter Survival during long-term insulin therapy with an implanted programmable pump. *Diabetes Care* 1997; 20:610-613.

Sibbitt WL Jr, Eaton RP. Corticosteroid-responsive tenosynovitis is a common pathway for limited joint mobility in the diabetic hand. *J Rheumatology* 1997; 24.

Burge MR, Lanzi RA, Skarda ST, Eaton RP. Idiopathic hypogonadotropic hypogonadism in a male runner is reversed by clomiphene citrate. *Fertility and Sterility* 1997; 67:783-785.

Forman, Walter B.

Bennahum DA, Forman WB, Vellas B, Albarede JL. Life expectancy, comorbidity, and quality of life. *Clinics in Geriatric Medicine* 1997;13:1, pp.33-53.

Goade, Diane E.

Torrez-Martinez N, Bharadwaj M, Goade D, DeLury J, Moran P, Hicks B, Nix B, Davis J, Hjelle B. Bayou virus-associated hantavirus pulmonary syndrome in eastern Texas: identification of oryzomys palustris as the reservoir host. *Emerg Infect Dis* 1997.

Mertz GJ, Loveless MO, Levin M, Kraus SJ, Fowler SL, Goade D, Tyring SK. Oral Famiciclovir for Suppression of Recurrent Genital Herpes Simplex in women: A Multicenter, Double-blind, Placebo-controlled Trial. *Archives of Int Med* 1997; 157:343-349.

Hashimoto, Frederick

Hashimoto F, McWilliams B, Qualls C. Pulmonary Ventilatory Function Decreases in Proportion to Altitude. *Wilderness and Environmental Medicine* 1997; 8:214-7.

Herman, Carla J.

Shaw JE, Tessaro IA, Herman CJ, Giese EA. Predictors of the performance of breast and cervical cancer early detection by public health nurses. *Am Jr Prev Med* 1997; 13:199-204.

Herman CJ. Review of "Carotenoids, Vitamin C and E, and mortality in the elderly population" for Review of the Geriatric Literature, *Jr Am Geriatr Soc* 1997; 45-537.

Hoffman RM, Herman CJ, Gilland F. practice variation for colorectal and prostate cancer screening among primary care physicians in New Mexico. *JGIM* (supp), 1997; 12:109.

Hoffman, Richard M.

Wieland LD, Vigil JM, Hoffman RM, Janis LW. Relationship between home glucose testing and hemoglobin A1c in type II diabetes patients. *Am J Health Syst Pharm* 1997; 54:1062-5.

Greene HL, Hoffman RM, Lloyd FJ. Cardinal Manifestations of Heart Disease. In: Noble J, Greene HL, Levinson W, Modest GA, Young MJ, editors. *Primary Care & General Medicine*, CD ROM Version. St. Louis: Mosby-Yearbook Publishers; 1997.

Hoffman RM, Garewal HS. Antioxidants and Coronary Artery Disease Prevention. In: Garewal HS (ed), *Antioxidants and Disease Prevention*. Boca Raton: CRC Press; 1997.

Hoffman RM, Lium D. Assessment of Physical Activity. In: Fihn SD, DeWitt D (ed), *Outpatient Medicine*. 2nd Edition. Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders; 1997.

Green RE, Brawer MK, Hoffman RM. Prostate Cancer. In: Fihn SD, DeWitt D (ed), *Outpatient Medicine*. 2nd Edition. Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders; 1997.

Green RE, Brawer MK, Hoffman RM. Cancer of the Genitourinary Tract. In: Fihn SD, DeWitt D (ed), *Outpatient Medicine*, 2nd Edition. Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders; 1997.

Kroenke K, Hoffman RM, Einstadter D. A rational approach to the dizzy patient. *J Clin Outcome Res* 1997; 4:33-41.

Hoffman RM, Upson D. Appetite-suppressant drugs and the risk of primary pulmonary hypertension. *N Engl J Med* 1997; 336:511.

Peirce J, Hoffman RM, Clanon D. Re: PSA Thresholds for prostate cancer detection. *JAMA* 1997; 278:700.

Iwamoto, Gary K.

Iwamoto GK, Konicek SH. Cytomegalus Regulation of Interleukin 6. *Journal of Investigative Medicine* 1997; 45:175-182.

Harkins MS, Lent DJ, Iwamoto GK. Abstract: Transcription factors involved in IL-4 suppression of IL-6 production. *ATS* April 1998.

Jamal, M. Mazen

Quinn PG, Jamal MM, Johnston DE, Arora S. Can Treatment data derived from Anglo patients be applied to Hispanic patients infected with hepatitis C Virus? *J Invest Med* 1997; 45:134A.

James, David S.

James DS, Lambert WE, Mermier CM, Stidley CA, Chick TW, Samet JM. Oronasal distribution of ventilation at different ages. *Arch Environ Health* 1997; 52:118-123.

Mapel DW, Coultas DB, James DS, Hunt WC, Stidley CA, Gilliland FD. Ethnic differences in the prevalence of nonmalignant respiratory disease among uranium miners. *Am J Public Health* 1997; 87:833-838.

Johnston, David E.

Raucy JL, Schultz ED, Wester MR, Arora S, Johnston DE, Omdahl JL, Carpenter SP. Human lynphocyte cytochrome P450 2E1, a putative marker for alcohol-mediated changes in hepatic chlorzoxazone activity. *Drug Metabolism Disposition* 1997; 25:1429-1435.

El-Serag H, Johnston DE. Mycobacterium avium complex (MAC) esophagitis. *Am J Gastroenterol* 1997; 92:1561-1563.

Johnston DE, Wheeler DE. Chronic hepatitis related to use of fluoxetine: a case report. *Am J Gastroenterol* 1997; 92:1225-6.

Dasgupta A, Maltra D, Levy H, Marcadis D, Blackwell W, Johnston DE. Decreased total antioxidant capacity but normal lipid hydroperoxide concentration in sera of critically ill patients. *Life Sciences* 1997; 60:335-340.

Quinn PG, Johnston DE. Detection of chronic liver disease: costs and benefits. *Gastroenterologist* 1997; 5:58-77.

Johnston DE. Liver cyclooxygenases in alcoholic liver disease. *Gastroenterology* 1997; 113:1811-2.

Knoefel, Janice E.

Knoefel JE, V Alladi, P McNammara, ML Albert. Pain in Alzheimer's Disease: Possible Relation Between Pain and Memory. *The Gerontologist*, 1997; 37:17.

Adair, JC, T Constantino, JE Knoefel, KB Digre. Sneddon's Syndrome: A Cause of Vascular Dementia in Young Adults. *Neuro Journal of Psychiatry*, 1997; 9:689.

Knoefel, JE. The Patient Education Forum: Stroke Awareness and Prevention, *AGS Newsletter*, 1997; 26:3-4.

Levy, Howard

Dasgupta A, Malhotra D, Levy H, Marcadis D, Blackwell W, Johnston D. Decreased total antioxidant capacity but normal lipid hydroperoxide concentrations in sera of critically ill patients. *Life Sciences* 1997; 60:335-340.

Levy H. Postpyloric feeding tube placement and the use of electromyographic technology. *Nutrition in Clinical Practice* 1997; 12:S28-S30.

Fein AM, Bernard GR, Criner GJ, Fletcher EC, Good Jr. JT, Knaus WA, Levy H, Matuschak G, Shanies HM, Taylor Jr. R, Rodell TC for the CP-0127 SIRS and Sepsis Study Group. Treatment of Systemic Inflammatory Response Syndrome and Sepsis with a novel Bradykinin antagonist, Deltibant (CP-0127); Results of a randomized, double-blind, placebo-controlled trial. *JAMA* 1997; 277:482-487.

Shuster MH, Georgeson KE, Johnson MS, Levy H, Shike M. Group IV: enteral feeding tubes: what is available and what is needed? *Nutrition in Clinical Practice* 1997; 12:S60.

Blott JA, Smulian GA, Feldman C, Levy H, James MFM, Thorburn JR. Comparison of the effects of atropine and glycopyrrolate on pulmonary mechanics in patients undergoing fibreoptic bronchoscopy. *South African Respiratory Journal* 1997; 3:26-30.

Levy H. Diagnosis of ventilator-associated pneumonia Bronchoscopic versus Nonbronchoscopic approach. Pro Nonbronchoscopic approach. *Journal of Bronchology* 1997; 4:78-81.

Levy H. Hantavirus infection. Current Opinion in Infectious Diseases 1997; 10:103-108.

Opal SM, et al., The Interleukin-1 Receptor Antagonist Sepsis Investigator Group. Confirmatory interleukin-1 receptor antagonist trial in severe sepsis: A phase II, randomized, double-blind, placebo-controlled, multi-center trial. *Critical Care Medicine* 1997; 25:1115-1123.

Bustamante EA, Levy H, Simpson SQ. Pleural fluid characteristics in Hantavirus Pulmonary Syndrome. *Chest* 1997; 112:1133-1136.

Whitten P, Crowell RE, Levy H. Shock in a patient exposed to rodents. *Chest* 1997; 112:1674-1676.

Lindeman, Robert D.

Romero LJ, Lindeman RD, Koehler KM, Allen A. Influence of ethnicity on advance directives and end-of-life decision. *JAMA* 1997;277:298-299.

Baumgartner RN, Garry PJ, Koehler K, Romero L, Lindeman RD. Epidemiology of sarcopenia in elderly New Mexicans. *Am J Epidemiol* 1997;145:S78.

Mapel, Douglas W.

Mapel DW, Coultas DB, James DS, Hunt WC, Stidley CA, Gilliland FD. Ethnic differences in the prevalence of nonmalignant respiratory disease among uranium miners. *Am J Public Health* 1997; 87:833-838.

James DS, Mapel DW, Ketai L, Redd JR, Dwyer B, Jordan K, Levin D. Coultas D. High-resolution computed tomography of the chest in underground uranium miners. *Am J Resp Crit Care Med* 1997; 155(4):A810.

Mertz, Gregory J.

Mertz GJ, Loveless MO, Levin M, Kraus SJ, Fowler SL, Goade D, Tyring SK. Oral Famiciclovir for Suppression of Recurrent Genital Herpes Simplex in Women: A Multi-center, Double-blind, Placebo-controlled Trial. *Archives of Int Med* 1997; 157:343-349.

Mertz GJ and Schacker T. Famciclovir in the suppression of recurrent genital herpes. *Infectious Diseases in Clinical Practice.* 1997; 6(1):S8-S11.

Mertz GJ. Herpes simplex virus. In Galasso GJ, Whitley RJ, Merigan TC, editors. *Antiviral Agents and Viral Diseases of Man*, 4th Edition. Raven Press, 1997; 305-341.

Mertz GJ. Bunyaviridae: Bunyaviruses, hantaviruses, phleboviruses and nairoviruses. In Richman DD, Whitley RJ, Hayden FG, editors. *Clinical Virology*, 1997; 40:943-971.

Mertz GJ, Hjelle B, Bryan RT. Hantavirus Infection. In Schrier RW, Abboud FM, Baxter JD, Fauci AS, editors. *Advances in Internal Medicine*. Mosby-Year Book 1997; 42:369-421.

Montner, Paul K.

Boyce M, Robergs R, Avasthi P, Roldan C, Foster A, Montner P, Stark D, Nelson C. Exercise Training by Individuals With Predialysis Renal Failure: Cardiorespiratory Endurance, Hypertension, and Renal Function. *Am J Kidney Disease* 30:180-192, 1997.

Moseley, Pope L.

Roigas J, Wallen ES, Loening SA, Moseley PL. β-galactosidase as a Marker of HSP70 Promoter Induction in Dunning R3327 Prostate Carcinoma Cells. *Urological Research* 25:251-25, 1997.

Kluger MJ, Rudolph K, Soszynski D, Conn CA, Leon LR, Kozak W, Wallen ES, Moseley L. Effect of Heat Stress on LPS-induced Fever and Tumor Necrosis Factor. *Am J Physiol* 273(42):R858-R863, 1997.

Wallen E, Buettner GR, Moseley PL. Oxidants Differentially Regulate the Heat Shock Response. *Int J Hyperthermia* 13(5):517-524, 1997.

Moseley, PL. Heat Shock Proteins and Heat Adaptation of the Whole Organism. *J Appl Physiol* 83(5):1413-1417, 1997.

Roach R, Moseley PL. Effects of High Altitude. In *Allergy and Respiratory Disease in Sports Medicine*, JM Weiler (Ed), Published by Raven Press. 1997.

Osborn, Larry A.

Johnson CT, Osborn LA.. Indwelling pericardial catheter break secondary to heart movement and catheter angulation. *Cathet Cardiovasc Diag* 1997; 42:58-60.

Osborn LA, Icenogle M.. Resolution of exercise intolerance secondary to ischemic sinus node dysfunction following percutaneous transluminal angioplasty. *Cathet Cardiovasc Diag* 1997; 42:44-47.

Roldan, Carlos A.

Roldan CA, Shively BK, Crawford MH. Valve Excrescences: Prevalence, Evolution and Risk for Cardioembolism. *J of Am Coll of Cardiol* 1997;30:1308-14.

Hardee JT, Roldan CA, DuClos TW. Betaxolol and Drug-Induced Lupus Complicated by Pericarditis and Large Pericardial Effusion. *West J Med* 1997;167:106-109.

Boyce ML, Robergs RA, Avasthi PS, Roldan CA, Foster A, Montner P, Stark D, Nelson C. Exercise Training by Individuals with Predialysis Renal Failure: Cardiorespiratory Endurance, Hypertension, and Renal Function. *Am J Kidney Dis* 1997;30:180-192.

Rossaro, Lorenzo

Rossaro L (ed), *Teaching Manual for the Management of Fulminant Hepatic Failure.* Hershey, PA: The Pennsylvania State University Publisher, January 1997.

Halmos O, Inturri P, Rossaro L. Treatment of ascites. Part 1. Pharmacological armamentarium. *Drugs of Today* 1997; 33:343-352.

Inturri P, Halmos O, Graziotto A, Rossaro L. Treatment of ascites. Part 2. Large volume paracentesis. *Drugs of Today* 1997; 33:421-428.

Inturri P, Halmos O, Rossaro L. Treatment of ascites. Part 3. Reinfusion and TIPS. *Drugs of Today* 1997; 33:571-578.

Graziotto A, Rossaro L, Inturri P, Salvagnini M. Reinfusion of Concentrated Ascitic Fluid versus Total Paracentesis: A Randomized Prospective Trial. *Digestive Diseases And Sciences* 1997; 42:1708-1714.

Inturri P, Galligioni A, Halmos O, Burra P, Graziotto A, Rossaro L. Neuroendocrine tumors and liver transplantation. A review based on a case report. *Orvosi Hetilap* 1997; 138:3121-3124.

Schade, David S.

Schade DS, Burge MR. Brittle Diabetes: Pathogenesis and Therapy. In: Porte D Jr., Sherwin R (eds), *Ellenberg and Rifkin's Diabetes Mellitus*, 5th edition. New York: Appleton and Lange, 1997; 789-809.

Burge MR, Waters DL, Holcombe JH, Schade DS. Prolonged efficacy of short acting insulin Lispro in combination with human Ultralente in insulin dependent diabetes mellitus. *J Clin Endocrinol Metab* 1997; 82:920-924.

The DCCT Research Group, including Schade DS: Hypoglycemia in the DCCT. *Diabetes* 1997; 46:271-86.

Burge MR, Schade DS. Insulins. In: Hirsch IB, Riddle MC, eds. *Endocrinology and Metabolism Clinics of North America*. Philadelphia: WB Saunders, 1997; 575-598.

Romero LJ, Lindeman RD, Hundley RS, et al., including Schade DS. New Mexico survey of health in elderly Hispanics. *Journal of Investigative Medicine* 45(1):158A. Western Regional Meeting, Carmel, CA, February 1997.

Allen AS, Liang HC, Baumgartner RN, et al., including Schade DS. Graphical diagnostics for logistic regression: A case study modeling coronary artery disease and its risk factors from the New Mexico survey of health in elderly Hispanics. *Journal of Investigative Medicine* 45(1):163A. Western Regional Meeting, Carmel, CA, February 1997.

Gallant D, Schade DS. Differences in the cost of initial thyroid workup for various medical practice. *Journal of Investigative Medicine* 45(1):86A. Western Regional Meeting, Carmel, CA, February 1997.

Kamin JS, Burge MR, Timm TC, Kadtuwakku, Schade DS. The mechanism of epinephrines antihypoglycemia action in fasted, elderly NIDDM patients. *Diabetes* 46:(1):243A, 1997.

Schuyler, Mark R.

Schuyler M, Lyons CR, Masten B, Bide D. Immunoglobulin Response to Intrapulmonary Immunization of Asthmatics. *Immunology* 1997; 91:167-178.

Schuyler M, Gott K, Cherne A, Edwards B. Th1 CD4+ Cells Adoptively Transfer Experimental Hypersensitivity Pneumonitis. *Cell Immunol* 1997; 177:169-75.

Schuyler M, Cormier Y. Diagnosis of Hypersensitivity Pneumonitis. *Chest* 1997; 111:534-536.

Schuyler M. Hypersensitivity pneumonitis. In: Fishman A (ed), *Pulmonary Diseases and Disorders*, 3rd edition. McGraw-Hill, 1997; 1085-1097.

Schuyler M, Gott K, Edwards B. Th1 cells that adoptively transfer experimental hypersensitivity pneumonitis are primed memory cells. *Amer J Respir Crit Care Med* 1997; 155:A947.

Sibbitt, Wilmer L., Jr.

Sibbitt WL Jr, Eaton RP. Corticosteroid-responsive tenosynovitis as a common pathway for limited joint mobility in the diabetic hand. *J Rheum* 1997; 24:931-936.

Sibbitt WL Jr, Haseler L, Friedman S, Grooks W, Griffey R. Neurometabolites of active neuropsychiatric lupus with proton magnetic resonance spectroscopy. *Am J Neuro Rad* 1997; 18:1271-1277.

Brooks WM, Sabet A, Sibbitt WL Jr, Barker P, van Zijl PCM, Duyn JH, Moonen CEW. Neurochemistry of brain lesions determined by spectroscopic imaging in systemic lupus erythematosus. *J Rheumatol* 1997; 24:2323-2329.

Sibbitt WL Jr, Brooks WM. When neuropsychiatric symptoms complicate SLE. *J Musculoskeletal Med* 1997; 14(12):31-41.

Siergiej, Donna

Siergiej D, Herr W, Finley D. Beam-beam Interaction Effects in a Hadron Collider, *Physical Review* E Vol. 60, No. 11, 3521-3528, March 1997.

Thomas, Elaine

Poss M, Gosink J, Thomas E, Kreiss JK, Ndinya-Achola J, Mandaliya K, Bwayo J, Overbaugh J. Phylogenetic evaluation of Kenyan HIV-1 isolates. *AIDS Research and Human Retroviruses* 1997; 13(6):493.

Vernon, Sarah

Vernon, SM, Kaul S, Beller, GA, Powers, ER, Gimple, LW, Ragosta, M. Myocardial viability in patients with chronic coronary artery disease and prior myocardial infarction: comparison of myocardial contrast echocardiography and myocardial perfusion scintigraphy. *Am Heart J.* 1997; 134:835-40.

Vernon, SM, Campos, MN, Thompson, MM, DiCorleto, PE, Owens, GK. Endothelial cell conditioned medial down regulates smooth muscle contractile protein expression. *Am J. Physiol*.1997; 272 (2 Pt. 1):C582-591.

MOLECULAR GENETICS AND MICROBIOLOGY

Halpern, Aaron L.

Munger, K., Halpern, A. L. The E7 Protein. In Myers, G. et al, eds. *Human Papiliomaviruses 1997, A Compilation and Analysis of Nucleic Acid and Amino Acid Sequences.* Los Alamos, NM: Theoretical Biology and Biophysics, Los Alamos National Laboratory.

Halpern, A. L. Clitics. In a. Spencer and A. Zwicky (eds), *Handbook of Morphology*. Blackwell Publishers. Oxford. 1997.

Halpern, A. L. Clustser Morphology. In W.U. Dressler, M. Prinzhorn, J.R. Rennison (eds), *Advances in Morphology*. Mouton de Gruyter, Berlin. 1997.

Mold, Carolyn

Reilly, B. D. and C. Mold. Quantitative analysis of C4AB and C4Bb finding to the C3b/C4b receptor (CR1). *Clinical and Experimental Immunology.* 110:310-316, 1997.

Nickoloff, Jac

Bill, C. A., Yu, Y., Miselis, N. R., Little, J. B., Nickoloff, J. A. A role for p53 in DNA end rejoining by human cell extacts. *Mutat. Res.* 385, 21-29, 1997.

Tahian, D. G., Nickoloff, J. A. Chromosomal double-strand breaks induce gene conversion at high frequency in mammalian cells. *Mol. Cell. Biol.* 17, 6386-6393, 1997.

Miller, E. M., Hough, H., Cho, J. W., Nickoloff, J. A. Mismatch repair by efficient nick-directed, and less efficient mismatch-specific, mechanisms in homologous recombination intermediates in Chinese hamster ovary cells. *Genetics* 147, 743-753, 1997.

Weng, Y.-s., Nickoloff, J. A. Nonseletive URA3 colony-color assay in yeast ade1 or ade2 mutants. *Biotechniques* 23, 237-242, 1997.

Nickoloff, J. A., Little, J. B. Recombination. In *Encyclopedia of Cancer* (J. R. Bertina, Ed.), pp. 1503-1511. Academic Press, San Diego. 1997.

Nickoloff, J. A. *Recombination: roles in DNA repair and cancer.* Radiation Research Society, Providence, RI. 1997.

Peabody, David S.

Peabody, D. S. Role of the Coat Protein-RNA Interaction in the Life Cycle of Bacteriophage MS2. *Mol. Gen. Genet.* 254: 358-364, 1997.

Springola, M., Peabody, D. S. M52 Coat Protein Mutants Which Bind Q*B* RNA. *Nucleic Acids Res.* 25: 2508-2515, 1997.

Peabody, D. S. Subunit fusion Confers Tolerance to Peptide Insertions in a Virus Coat Protein. *Arch. Biochem. Biophys.* 347: 85-92, 1997.

Ruby, Stephanie W.

Ruby, S. W., Dynamics of the U1 small nuclear ribonucleoprotein during yeast spliceosome assembly. *Journal of Biological Chemistry* 272: 17333-17341. 1997.

Vik, Dennis P.

Simon A. Williams and Dennis P. Vik. Characterization of the 5' Flanking Region of the Human Complement Factor H. Gene. *Scandinavian Journal of Immunology* 45:7-15. 1997.

Wheeler, Cosette M.

Wheeler C. M. Preventive vaccines for cervical cancer. *Salud Publica Mex.* 39: 283-287, 1997.

Cosette M. Wheeler, Takashi Yamada, Allan Hildesheim and Steven A. Jenison. Human Papillomavirus Type 16 Sequence Variants: Identification by E6 and Li Lineage-Specific Hybridization. *Journal of Clinical Microbiology.* Pp. 11 - 19. Vol. 35, No. 1. 1997.

Takashi Yamada, M. Michelle Manos, Julian Peto, Catherine E. Greer, Nubia Munoz, F. Xavier Bosch and Cosette Wheeler. Human Papillomavirus Type 16 Sequence Variation in Cervical Cancers: a Worldwide Perspective. *Journal of Virology*. Pp. 2463-2472. Vol. 71, No. 3. 1997.

Long Fu Xi, Laura A. Koutsky, Denise Al Galloway, Jane Kuypers, James P. Hughes, Cosette M. Wheeler, King K. Holmes and Nancy B. Kiviat. Genomic Variation of Human Papillomavirus Type 16 and Risk for High Grade Cervical Intraepithelial Neoplasia. *Journal of the National Cancer Institute.* Vol. 89, No. 11. 1997.

NEUROLOGY

Adair, John C.

Schwartz RL, Adair JC, Na DL, Williamson DJ, Heilman KM. Spatial bias: attentional and intentional mechanisms in normal subjects. *Neurology* 48:234-242, 1997.

Gold M, Nadeau SE, Jacobs DH, Adair JC, Gonzales-Rothi LJ, Heilman KM. Adynamic aphasia: a transcortical motor aphasia with defective semantic strategy formation. *Brain and Language* 57:374-393, 1997.

Escalona PR, Adair JC, Roberts BB, Graeber DA. Onset of obsessive-compulsive disorder and resolution of major depression following bilateral basal ganglia infarction: a case report. *Biological Psychiatry* 42:410-412, 1997.

Adair JC, Schwartz RL, Na DL, Fennell EB, Gilmore RL, Heilman KM. Anosognosia: examining the disconnection hypothesis. *Journal of Neurology, Neurosurgery, and Psychiatry* 63:798-800, 1997.

Davis, Larry E.

Davis LE. Neurocysticercosis: Pathophysiology, diagnosis, and management. *The Neurologist* 2:356-364, 1996.

Shen J-K, Davis LE, Wallace JM, Cai Y, Lawson LD. Enhanced diallyl trisulfide has in vitro synergy with amphotericin B against Cryptococcus neoformans. *Planta Med* 62:415-418, 1996.

Davis LE. Neurocysticercosis. In *Neurobase*. Edited by Gilman S, Goldstein GW and Waxman SG. Arbor Publishing Company, San Diego CD ROM, 1996.

Ford, Corey C.

Rosenberg GA, Dencoff JE, Correa N Jr., Reiners M, Ford CC. Effect of steroids on CSF matrix metalloproteinases in multiple sclerosis: Relation to blood-brain barrier injury. *Neurology* 46:1626-1632, 1996.

Fundamentals of Neuroimaging. Edited by BL Hart, EC Benzel and CC Ford. WB Saunders, Philadelphia, 1996.

Graham, Glenn D.

Graham GD. Brain macromolecules: in vivo measurement by proton magnetic resonance spectroscopy. *Neuroscientist* 2:309-312, 1996.

Hwang J-H, Graham GD, Behar KL, Alger JR, Prichard JW, Rothman DL. Short echo time proton magnetic resonance spectroscopic imaging of macromolecule and metabolite signal intensities in the human brain. *Magn Reson Med* 35:633-639, 1996.

Graham GD, Hwang J-H, Rothman DL, Prichard JW. Alterations in cerebral macromolecules after human stroke. *Stroke* 27:182. 1996.

Leifer D, Zhong J, Graham GD, Wexler B, Gore JC, Prichard JW. Functional magnetic resonance imaging of motor activity during recovery from stroke. *Neurology* 46(Suppl. 1):A339. 1996.

Graham GD, Zhong J, Guarnaccia JB, Gore JC. Directional diffusion magnetic resonance imaging in multiple sclerosis. *Neurology* 46(Suppl. 1):A365-A366, 1996.

Graham GD, Hwang J-H, Rothman DL, Prichard JW. In vivo measurement of brain lipids after cerebral infarction. *Cerebrovasc Dis* 6(Suppl. 2):151, 1966.

Mandler, Raul N.

Cock H, Mandler R, Ahmed W, Schapira AHV. Neuromyelitis optica (Devicís syndrome): no association with the primary mitochondrial DNA mutations found in Leber hereditary optic neuropathy. *Journal of Neurology, Neurosurgery and Psychiatry* 62:85-87, 1997.

Bakshi N, Maselli RA, Gospe SM, Ellis W, Mandler RN. Fulminant Demyelinating Polyneuropathy Mimicking Cerebral Death. *Muscle & Nerve* 20: 1595-1597, 1997.

Hoagland RJ, Mendoza M, Armon C, Barohn RJ, Bryan WW, Goodpasture JC, Miller RG, Parry GJ, Petajan JH, Ross MA, The Syntex/Synergen Neuroscience Joint Venture rhCNTF ALS Study Group (Mandler RN, Co-principal Investigator). Reliability of maximal voluntary isometric contraction testing in a multicenter study of patients with amyotrophic lateral sclerosis. *Muscle & Nerve* 20:691-695, 1997.

Maselli RA, Ellis W, Mandler RN, Sheikh F, Senton G, Knox S, Salari-Namin H, Agius M, Wollman RL, Richman DP. Cluster of Wound Botulism in California. A Clinical, Electrophysiologic and Pathologic Study. *Muscle & Nerve* 20:1284-1295, 1997.

McGuire D, Garrison L, Armon C, Barohn RJ, Bryan WW, Miller R, Parry GJ, Petajan JH, Ross MA, and the Syntex-Synergen ALS/CNTF Study Group (Mandler RN, Co-Principal Investigator). A brief quality-of-life measure for ALS clinical trials based on a subset of items from the sickness impact profile. *Journal of the Neurological Sciences* 152:S18-S22, 1997.

Mandler RN. Therapy of Myopathies. In: Biller J (ed). *A Practical Guide to Clinical Neurology.* Lippincott-Raven, Philadelphia, pp. 522-536, 1997.

Okada, Yoshio C.

Okada YC. Insights into the genesis of MEG signals. In: H Witte, U Zwiener, B Schack, and A Doering (eds.), *Quantitative and Topological EEG and MEG Analysis*, Druckhaus Mayer Verlag, Jena, German, pp. 185-189, 1997.

Okada YC, Wu J, Kyuhou S. Genesis of MEG signals in a mammalian CNS structure. *Electroenceph. Clin. Neurophysiol.* 103:474-485, 1997.

Skipper BJ, Davis LE. Ascertaining hypoglycorrhachia in an acute patient. *American Journal of Emergency Medicine* 15:328-330, 1997.

Davis LE. Acute Bacterial Meningitis. In *Current Therapy in Neurologic Disease*, 5th edition. Edited by Johnson RT and Griffin JW. Mosby, ST. Louis, pp. 120-127, 1997.

Davis LE. Botulism. In *Neurobase*. Edited by Gilman S, Goldstein GW, Waxman SG. Arbor Publishing Company, San Diego, (CD ROM), 1997.

Adair JC, Graham GD, Hart BL, Kornfeld M, Ptacek LJ, Davis LE. Hereditary neuropsychiatric syndrome secondary to familial vascular leukoencephalopathy (FVL). *Neurology* 48(Suppl. 2):A99, 1997.

Leifer D, Zhong J, Fulbright RK, Graham GD, Prichard JW, Gore JC. Functional MRI reveals changes in brain activation during motor tasks by stroke patients. *Neurology* 48(Suppl. 2):A415, 1997.

Rosenberg, Gary A.

Rosenberg GA, Navratil M. Metalloproteinase inhibition blocks edema in intracerebral hemorrhage in the rat. *Neurology* 48:921-926, 1997.

Rosenberg GA. Neuroinflammatory disease: Research and treatment strategies. *Molecular Medicine Today,* 12-13, 1997.

Armao D, Kornfeld M, Estrada EY, Grossetete M, Rosenberg GA. Neutral proteases and disruption of the blood-brain barrier in rat. *Brain Research*, 767:259-264, 1997.

Dencoff JE, Rosenberg GA, Harry GJ. Trimethyltin induces gelatinase B and urokinase in rat brain. *Neuroscience Letters* 228:147-150, 1997.

Rosenberg GA. White matters disorders/binswangers. In Welch M, Caplan L, Reis D, Siesjo, Weir B (eds.), *Primer on Cerebrovascular Diseases*, Academic Press, pp. 371-376, 1997.

Rosenberg GA. CSF: Formation, absorption, markers and relationship to blood-brain barrier. In Welch M, Caplan L, Reis D, Siesjo, Weir B (eds.), *Primer on Cerebrovascular Diseases*, Academic Press, pp. 29-34, 1997.

Snyder, Russell D.

Anonymous: Managed care and neurologists: Ethical considerations. The Ethics and Humanities Subcommittee of the Practice Committee of the American Academy of Neurology: Bernat JL, Beresford HR, Goldblatt D, Mayeux RP, McQuillen MP (principal author), Nelson RF, Pellegrino TR, Snyder RD, Taylor RM, Wichman A. *Neurology* 49:321-322, 1997.

Vickers, Jennifer A.

Vickers JA, Bruno A, Wayne S, et al. Facts and Research in Gerontology. *Stroke* (Suppl.) 165-170, 1996.

NEUROSCIENCES

Brooks, William

Brooks W. M., Sabet A., Sibbitt W. L. Jr., Barker P. B., van Ziji P., Moonen C., and Duyn J. Neurochemical quantification in systemic lupus erythematosus. *J Rheumatol*, 24:2323-2329, 1997.

Sibbitt W. L. Jr., Haseler L. J., Griffey R. R., Friedman S., and Brooks W. M. Neurometabolism of active neuropsychiatric lupus determined by proton MR spectroscopy. *AJNR: Am J Neuroradiol*, 18:1271-1277, 1997.

Brooks W. M., Wesley M. H., Kodituwakku P., Garry P., and Rosenberg G. A. ¹H-MRS differentiates white matter hyperintensities in subcortical arteriosclerotic encephalopathy from those in normal elderly. *Stroke*, 28:1940-1943, 1997.

Sibbitt W. L. Jr., and Brooks W. M. When neuropsychiatric symptoms complicate SLE: Common pitfalls include failure to diagnose infection. *J Muskuloskeletal Med*, 14:31-41, 1997.

Yeo R. A., Hodde-Vargas J., Hendren R. L., Vargas L. A., Brooks W. M., Ford C. C., Hart B. L., and Gangestad S. W. Brain abnormalities in schizophrenia-spectrum children: Implications for a neurodevelopmental perspective. *Psychiatry Res: Neuroimag*, 76:1-13, 1997.

Su M-Y, Brooks W. M., Wang Z., Muggenberg B. A., Cotman C. W., and Nalcioglu 0. Perfusion, blood-brain-barrier disruption, and vasoreactivity in a canine model for Alzheimer's disease. *Intl Soc Magn Reson Med*, Vancouver, Canada, April 1997.

Jung R. E., Chiulli S. J., Friedman S. D., Brooks W. M., and Yeo R. A. MRS of Brain N-acetylaspartate predicts neuropsychological performance following traumatic brain injury. *National Academy of Neuropsychology,* Las Vegas, Nevada, November 1997.

Caldwell, Kevin

Allan A. M., Weeber E. J., Savage D. D. and Caldwell K. K. Effects of prenatal ethanol exposure on phospholipase C-beta 1 and phospholipase A2 in hippocampus and medial frontal cortex of adult rat offspring. *Alcohol Clin Exp Res* 21:1534-1541, 1997.

Connor, John

Gorter J. A., Petrozzino J. J., Aronica E. M., Rosenbaum D. M., Opitz T., Bennett M. V. L., Connor J. A., and Zukin R. S. Global ischemia induces downregulation of GluR2 mRNA and increases AMPA receptor-mediated Ca2+ influx in hippocampal CA! neurons of gerbil. *J Neurosci* 17:6179-6188, 1997.

Lin R. C. S., Matesic D. F., and Connor J. A. The role of dendritic dysfunction in neurodegeneration. *Annals NY Acad Sci* 825:134-145, 1997.

Jonas E. A., Knox R. J., Smith T. C. M., Wayne N. L., Connor J.A. and Kaczmarek L. K. Regulation of a unique neuronal Ca2+ pool and neuropeptide secretion by insulin. *Nature* 385:343-346, 1997.

Dail, William

Dail W. G., Galindo R., Leyba L and Barba V. Denervation-induced changes in perineuronal plexuses in the major pelvic ganglion of the rat: immunohistochemistry for vasoactive intestinal polypeptide and tyrosine hydroxylase and histochemistry for NADPH-diaphorase. *Cell Tissue Res* 287:315-324, 1997.

Dail W. G. The pelvic plexus: Innervation of pelvic and extrapelvic visceral tissues. *Microscopy Res and Tech* 3 5:95-106, 1997.

Resta T. C., Gonzales R. H, Dail W. G., Sanders T. C. and Walker B. R. Selective upregulation of arterial endothelial nitric oxide synthase in pulmonary hypertension. *Amer J Physiol* 4 1: H806-H813, 1997.

Galindo R., Barba V. and Dail W. G. The sensory branch of pudendal nerve is the major route for adrenergic innervation of the penis in the rat. *Anat Rec* 247:479-485, 1997.

Dail W. G., Galindo R., Harji F. and Gonzales J. Cytochrome oxidase staining in the major pelvic ganglion of the male rat. *J Auton Nerv Syst* 65:57-64, 1997.

Gasparovic, Charles

Barba I., Gasparovic C., Cabanas M. E., Alonso J., Murillo I., San Segundo B., and Arus C. Measurement of intracellular pH of maize seeds (zea mays) during germination by 31P nuclear magnetic spectroscopy. *Cell Molec Biol*, 43:609-620, 1997.

McGuffee, Linda

Gandley R. E., McLaughlin M. K., Koob T. J., Little S. A. and McGuffee L. J. Contribution of chondroitin-Dermatan Sulfate containing Proteoglycans to the Function of Rat Mesenteric-Arteries. *Am J Physiology* 42:H952-H960, 1997.

Perrone-Bizzozero, Nora

Chung S., Eckrich M., Perrone-Bizzozero N. I., Kohn D. T. and Furneaux H. M. The elav-like proteins bind to a conserved regulatory elements in the 3' untranslated region of the GAP-43 mRNA. *J Biol Chem* 272:6593-6598, 1997.

Tsai K.-C., Kohn D. T, Cansino V. V., Neve R. L. and Perrone-Bizzozero N. I. Post-transcriptional regulation of the GAP-43 gene expression by specific sequences in the 3' untranslated region of the mRNA. *J Neurosci* 17:1950-1958, 1997.

Neve R. L., Ivins K., Tsai K.-C., Rogers S. and Perrone-Bizzozero N. I. Overexpression of GAP-43 3' UTR sequences block GAP-43 gene expression and neuronal differentiation. *J Neurochem* 69(Suppl):521B, 1997.

Saland, Linda

Saland L. C., Apodaca A., Ramirez D., Hernandez V., Gaddy J. and Thomas D. Synaptophysin immunoreactivity in the aging rat pituitary gland. *Brain Research Bulletin* 43:56 1-564, 1997.

Savage, Daniel

Sutherland R. J., McDonald R. J. and Savage D. D.: Prenatal exposure to moderate levels of ethanol can have long-lasting effects on hippocampal synaptic plasticity in adult offspring. *Hippocampus* 7:232-238, 1997.

Carpenter S. P., Savage D. D., Schultz E. D. and Raucy J. L.: Ethanol-mediated transplacental induction of CYP2E1 in fetal rat liver. *J Pharmacol Exp Ther* 282:1028-1036, 1997.

Allan A. M., Weeber E. J., Savage D. D. and Caldwell K. K. Effect of prenatal ethanol exposure on phospholipase C-bl and phospholipase A2 in hippocampus and medial frontal cortex of adult rat offspring. *Alcoholism: Clin Exp Res* 21:1534-1541, 1997.

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY

Albers, Leah

(Please see College of Nursing.)

Curet, Luis B.

Curet LB, Izquierdo LA, Gilson GJ, Del Valle GO, Quals C. A comparison of 3 H glucose tolerance test and the 2 H value in identifying risk for excessive fetal growth. *J. Maternal-Fetal Medicine* 6:28-30, 1997

Martin D, Gonzales JL, Izquierdo LA, Kelley PE, Nicklaus PJ, Curet LB. Multidisciplinary approach to the management of an anterior cervicomediastinal cystic hygroma: case report and review of the literature. *J Matern Fetal Invest* 1997;7:41-43.

Curet LB, Izquierdo LA, Gilson GJ, Schneider JM, Perelman R, Converse J, RN, Relative effects of antepartum and intrapartum maternal blood glucose levels on incidence of neonatal hypoglycemia, *J Perinatol* 1997;17:113-15

Elhaddad MA, Izquierdo LA, Curet LB, Large vascular degenerating chorioangioma associated with fetal macrosomia and good fetal outcome, *J SOGC* 1997;19:411-13.

Gilson GJ, Samaan S, Crawford MH, Curet LB, Qualls CR, Changes in Hemodynamics, ventricular remodeling, and ventricular contractility during normal pregnancy: A Longitudinal Study. *Obstet Gynecol* 1997;89:957-62

Levine RJ, Hauth JC, Curet LB, Sibai BM, Catalano PM, Morris CD, DerSimonian R, Esterlitz Jr MS, Raymond EG, Bild DE, Clemens JD, Cutler JA, Trial of Calcium To Prevent Preeclampsia, *N Engl J Med* 1997;337:69-76

Kramer RL, Gilson GJ, Morrison DS, Martin D, Gonzalez Jl, Qualls CR, A Randomized Trial of Misoprostol and Oxytocin for Induction of Labor: Safety and Efficacy. *Obstet Gynecol* 1997;89-387-91.

Dominguez, Celia E.

Dominguez CE, Laughlin GA, Nelson JC, Yen SCC. Alteredbinding of serum thyroid hormone to thyroxine binding globulin in women with functional hypothalamic amenorrhea, *Fertil Steril* 68:992, 1997.

Dorin, Maxine H.

Smith HO, Stephens N, Genesen MC, Sarto, GE, Dorin MH, Griffith J. hM-CSF in Human Primary Endometrial Cell Cultures: Effects of Substrate, Media, Passage, and Co-Culture with Fibroblasts, *Society of Gynecologic Oncologists*, 1997

Genesen, Mark

Para aortic lymph node biopsy: A twenty-year study. Discussion published in American Journal of Obstetrics and Gynecology. Annual Meeting of Central Association of Obstetricians and Gynecologists, October 1996, *Obstetrics and Gynecology* 176(6); 1162-1163 (1997).

Gilson, George

Luis B. Curet, Luis A. Izquierdo, Gilson GJ, Gerardo O. Del Valle, Clifford Qualls. A comparison of the 3 hour glucose tolerance test and the 2 hour value in identifying risk for excessive fetal growth. *The Journal of Maternal-Fetal Medicine*; 6:28-30, 1997.

Gilson GJ, Samaan S, Crawford MH, Curet LB. Changes in hemodynamics, ventricular remodeling, and myocardial contractility in normal and hypertensive pregnancies: A longitudinal study. *Obstet Gynecol;* 89:957-62, 1997.

Gilson GJ, Graves SW, Curet LB, Qualls QR. Digoxin-like immunoreactive substance and (Na, K) ATPase inhibition in normal pregnany: A longitudianal Study. *Obstet Gynecol;* 89:743-6, 1997.

Kramer RL, Gilson GJ, Morrison DS, Martin D, Gonzalez JL, Qualls QR, Curet LB. A randomized trial of Misoprostol and oxytocin for induction of labor: Safety, efficacy and cost savings. *Obstet Gynecol*; 89:387-91, 1997.

Rogers R, Gilson GJ, Miller AE, Izquierdo LA, Curet LB, Qualls QR. Active management of labor: Does it make a difference? *Am J Obstet Gynecol*; 177:599-605, 1997.

Kasnic TA, Wallerstedt CL, Gilson GJ. Systemic lupus erythematosus in pregnancy. *J Perinat Neonat Nurs;* 11:46-56, 1997.

Izquierdo, Luis

Curet LB, Izuierdo LA, Gilson GJ, Del Valle GO, Quails C. A comparison of the 3H glucose Tolerance Test and the 2H Value in Identifying Risk for Excessive Fetal Growth, *J Matern-Fetal Med*, 6:28-30, 1997.

Martin D, Gonzalez JL, Izquierdo LA, Kelley PE, Nicklaus PJ, Curet LB. Multidisciplinary approach to the Management of an Anterior Cervicomediastinal Cystic Hygrona: Case Report and Review of Literature, *J Matern Fetal Invest*, 7:41-43, 1997.

Curet LB, Izquierdo LA, Gilson GJ, Schneider JM, Perelman R, converse J. Relative Effects of Antepartum and Intrapartum Maternal blood Glucose Levels on Incidence on Neonatal Hypoglycemia, *J Perinatol*, 17:113-15, 1997.

Kramer RL, Izquierdo LA, Gilson GJ, Curet LB, Qualls CR, Preeclamptic Labs for evaluating hypertension in pregnancy, *J Reprod Med*, 42:233-28, 1997.

El-Haddad MA, Izquierdo LA, Curet LB, Large Vascular Degenerating Chorioangioma Associated with fetal Macrosomia and good Fetal Outcome. *J SOCG*, 19:411-13, 1997.

Izquierdo LA, Holmes G, Plowden J, Gonzalez JL, Martin D, Waldman JD. *Prenatal Neonatal Med*, 2:379-81, 1997.

Kammerer-Doak, Dorothy N.

Cornella JL, Larson TR, Lee RA, Magrina JF, Kammerer-Doak DN, Leiomyoma of the female urethra and bladder: Report of twenty-three patients and review of the literature. *Am J Obstet Gynecol* 176 (6): 1278 (1997).

Kammerer-Doak DN, Dominguez C, Harner K, Dorin MH, Review of Surgical Repair of Fecal Incontinence and Correlation of Sonographic Anal Sphincter Integrity with Subjective Cure. *J Repro Med,* (1997).

Tool A., Kammerer-Doak DN, Nguyen C, Cousin M, Postoperative Pain Relief Following Laparoscopic Tubal Sterilization With Silastic Bands. *Obstet Gynecol* 90:731-4 (1997).

Kammerer-Doak DN, Fromm LM, Schiff M. The Psychologic Aspects of the Female Life Cycle. *Core Textbook of Obstetrics and Gynecology.* Editor Dr. John Maddox, Mosby - Year Book, Inc., St. Louis, MO. 1997, 24: pp. 236-43.

Kammerer-Doak DN, Hormone Replacement Therapy in Perimenopausal and Postmenopausal Women. *Video by the Video Journal of the American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology* Volume X, Number 3, 1997.

Rogers, Rebecca

Rogers R, Gilson G, Miller A, Izquierdo L, Curet L, Quall C. Active management of labor: Does it make a difference? *Am J Obstet Gynecol* 1997.

Schiff, Melissa

Schiff M. Pelvic Pain. In Wallis L, ed. *Textbook of Womenis Health.* Boston, Massachusetts. Little, Brown and Company, 1997

Kammerer-Doak D, Schiff M, Fromm L, McCarty T, Roberts LW. Anxiety and Depression. In Mattox J, ed. *Core Textbook of Obstetrics and Gynecology.* St. Louis, Missouri. The C.V. Mosby Company, 1st Edition, 1997.

Schiff M, Fromm L, McCarty T, Kammerer-Doak D, Roberts LW. Sexuality. In Mattox J, ed. *Core Textbook of Obstetrics and Gynecology.* St. Louis, Missouri. The C.V. Mosby Company, lst Edition, 1997.

Schiff M, Albers L, McFeeley P. Motor vehicle crashes and maternal mortality in New Mexico: the significance of seat belt use. *Western Journal of Medicine*, 167:19-22, 1997.

Schiff MA, Key CR, Gilliland FD, Becker TM. Ethnic differences in uterine corpus cancer incidence and mortality in New Mexicois American Indians, Hispanic, and Non-Hispanic Whites. *International Journal of Epidemiology,* 26:249-255, 1997.

Smith, Harriet

Smith HO, Genesen MC, Runowicz CD, Goldberg GL. Vagina/pelvic floor reconstruction using vertical rectus abdominis myocutaneous (VRAM) flaps: modifications and complications. *General Oncol* 66:344 (1997).

ORTHOPAEDICS AND REHABILITATION

Andrews, Ron

Urbina C, Hess D, Andrews R, Hammond R, Hansbarger C. Problem-based learning in an interdisciplinary setting. *Family and Community Health.* 1997. Vol. 20:1.

Blevins, Field T.

Blevins FT, Djurasovic M, Flatow EL, Vogel KG. Rotator cuff tendon biology. *Orthopaedic Clinic of North America.* 1997; Saunders; 28(1):1-16.

Blevins FT. Rotator cuff pathology in athletes. *Sports Medcine*. 1997; 24(3):205-220.

Blevins FT. Dissociation of modular humeral head components. *Journal Shoulder and Elbow Surgery*, 1997; 6(2):113-123.

Crowe, Terry K.

Crowe TK, VanLeit B, Berghmans K, Mann P. Role perceptions of mothers of young children: the impact of a child's disability. *American Journal of Occupational Therapy.* 1997; 49:221-228.

DeCoster. Thomas A.

Chong KH, DeCoster TA, Osler T, Robinson B. Pelvic fractures and mortality. The *Iowa Orthopaedic Journal.* 1997; 17:110-114.

Martin JS, Marsh JL, Bonar SK, DeCoster TA, Found EM, Brandser EA. Assessment of the AO/ASIF fracture classification for the distal tibia. *Journal of Orthopaedic Trauma*. 1997; 477-483.

Chong KH, DeCoster TA, Osler T, Robinson B. Pelvic fractures and mortality. *The Iowa Orthopaedic Journal.* 1997; 17:110-114.

Dieruf, Kathy

Warrick DD, Aisenbrey J, Dieruf K. Therapeutic effects of hippotherapy in a subject with multiple sclerosis. *North American Riding for the Handicapped Association, Inc.* 1997; 42:212-219.

Ma'ayan R, Aisenbrey J, Dieruf K. The effects of hippotherapy in a subject with Parkinson's Disease. *North American Riding for the Handicapped Association, Inc.* 1997; 43:220-223.

Drennan, James C.

Drennan, JC. Charcot-Marie Tooth Disease. In: Stockman, JA, Lohr, JA, eds. *Ambulatory Pediatrics.* Philadelphia, Pennsylvania: W. B. Saunders. 1997.

Turker, RT, Drennan, JC. The Pediatric Leg. In: Gruber, MA, ed. *Orthopaedic Surgery.* New York, New York: McGraw-Hill, Inc. 1997: 2nd Edition.

Drennan, JC. Cavus Foot Deformity in Childhood. In: Greene, W, ed. *The Essentials of Musculoskeletal Care.* Rosemont, IL: American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons. 1997: 564-566.

Gurney, Burke

Gurney AB. A brief history of the construction of the new practice act. *Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy Bulletin.* 1997.

McClain, Linda

Chesser CM, McClain L, Brown C, Youngstrom MJ. Job descriptions and performance appraisals. *The Care Supervisor.* 1997; 15:4,1-34.

McGrew, Christopher

McGrew CA. Panacea or pariah? DHEA (dehydroepiandrosterone). *Sports Medicine in Primary Care.* Vol. 3, No. 1, pp. 3-5, 1997.

Moneim, Moheb S.

Moneim MS, Pribyl CR, Garst JR. Wrist arthrodesis: technique and functional evaluation. *Clin. Ortho. Rel. Res.* 1997; 341:107-113.

Moneim, MS, Omer, GE, JR. Clinical Outcome Following Acute Nerve Repair. In: Omer, GE, Jr., Van Beek, A, eds. *Management of Peripheral Nerve Problems:* 2nd Edition. Orlando, FL; W. B. Saunders Co.; 1997.

Moneim MS. Conventional (open) Tunnel Release. In: Omer, GE, Jr., Van Beek, A, eds. *Management of Peripheral Nerve Problems:* 2nd Edition. Orlando, FL; W. B. Saunders Co.; 1997.

Omer, George E. Jr.

Omer GE, Jr. Tendon Transfers for Median Nerve Paralysis. In: Strickland, JW ed. *The Hand.* Philadelphia; Lippincott-Raven; 1998; Chap. 21:319-334.

Omer, GE, Jr. Reconstruction of the Shoulder and Elbow. In: Boone, RS, ed. *The Brachial Plexus (in) Hand and Upper Limit Series.* Edinburgh, Churchill Livingstone. 1997; Chapter 15:149-164.

Omer GE, Jr. Spinner, M, Van Beek, AL eds. *Management of Peripheral Nerve Problems;* 2nd Edition. W. B. Saunders, Philadelphia; 1998; 795 pp.

Poole, Janet

Poole JL, Gallagher JD, Janosky J, Qualls C. Are the mechanism for adult onset apraxia similar: an examination and comparison of error patterns. *American Journal of Occupational Therapy.* 1997; 51:339-346.

Ritterbusch, John F.

Van Buskirk CS, Ritterbusch JF. Natural history of distal spinal agenesis. *J Pediatr Orthop* 1997; 6B(2):146-152.

Turker, Ronald A.

Turker RJ, Drennan JC. Childhood foot and ankle disorders. *Current Opinion in Orthopaedics.* 1997; 8:40-44.

VanLeit, Betsy

Crowe TK, VanLeit B, Berghmansk, Mann P. Role perceptions in mothers of young children: the impact of a child's disability. *American Journal of Occupational Therapy.* 1997; 51:651-661.

Wascher, Daniel C.

Wascher DC, Dvirnak PC, DeCoster TA. Knee dislocation: initial assessment and implications for treatment. *Journal of Orthopaedic Trauma*. September 1997; 11:525-529.

Worrell, Richard V.

Worrell, RV, Bronner, F. In: Worrell, RV, Bonner, F. Ed. *A Basic Primer In Orthopaedics.* CRC Press Inc., Boca Raton, Florida. 1997: 2nd Edition.

PATHOLOGY

Bocklage, Therese J.

Bocklage T, Ardeman T and Schaffner D. Ameloblastic fibroma: A fine needle aspiration case report. *Diagn Cytopathol* 17:280-286, 1997.

Yousef O, Dichard A and Bocklage T. Aspiration cytology features of the warthin-like tumor variant of papillary thyroid carcinoma. A report of two cases. *Acta Cytol* 41:1361-1368, 1997.

Bocklage T, DiTomasso J, Ramzy I and Ostrowski MO. Tall cell variant of papillary thyroid carcinoma: Cytologic features and differential diagnostic considerations. *Diagn Cytopathol* 17:25-19, 1997.

Mahle C, Popek E, Schwartz M and Bocklage T. Intra-abdominal lymphangiomas: Proliferation and DNA ploidy characteristics. *Arch Pathol Lab Med* 121:1055-1062, 1997.

Crooks, Lida A.

Inskip PD, Hartshorne MF, Tekkel M, Veidebaum T, Auvinen A, Crooks LA, Littlefield LG, Salomaa S, Tucker JD and Boice JD. Thyroid nodularity and cancer among Chernobyl clean-up workers from Estonia. *Rad Res* 147:225-235, 1997.

Colleran KM, Burge MR, Crooks LA and Dorin RI. Small cell carcinoma of the vagina causing cushing's syndrome by ectopic production and secretion of ACTH: A case report. *Gyn Oncol* 65:526-529, 1997.

Edwards, Bruce S.

Conia J, Edwards BS and Voelkel S. The micro-robotic laboratory: Optical trapping and scissing for the biologist. *J Clin Lab Anal* 11:28-38, 1997.

Schuyler M, Gott K, Cherne A and Edwards B. Th1 CD4+ cells adoptively transfer experimental hypersensitivity pneumonitis. *Cell Immunol* 177:169-175, 1997.

Foucar, M. Kathryn

Leith CP, Mangalik A and Foucar K. A B-cell chameleon: Striking clinical, morphological, and immunophenotypic diversity of a single low-grade B cell clone. *Hum Pathol* 28:104-108, 1997.

Foucar K and Foucar E. Introduction to histiocytes. Clin Dermatol 20-15A:1-7, 1997.

Davis BH, Foucar K and Szczarkowski W, et al. Medical indications for flow cytometric immunophenotyping in hematolymphoid malignancy: Concensus recommendations. Cytometry 30:249-263, 1997.

Garry, Philip J.

La Rue A, Koehler KM, Wayne S, Chiulli S, Haaland K and Garry PJ. Nutritional status and cognitive functioning in a normally aging sample: A 6-year reassessment. *Am J Clin Nutr* 65:20-29, 1997.

Koehler KM, Pareo-Tubbeh SL, Romero LJ, Baumgartner RN and Garry PJ. Folate nutrition and older adults: Challenges and opportunities. *J Am Dietet Assoc* 97:167-73, 1997.

Morley JE, Kaiser FE, Perry HM, Patrick P, Morley PMK, Stauber PM, Vellas BJ, Baumgartner RN and Garry PJ. Longitudinal changes in testosterone, luteinizing hormone and follicle stimulating hormone in healthy older males. *Metabolism-Clin and Exp* 46:410-413, 1997.

Willis L, Goodwin JS, Kyung-Ok L, Mosqueda L, Garry PJ, Liu P, Linn R and Wayne S. Impact of psychosocial factors on health outcomes in the elderly. *J Aging and Health* 9:396-414,1997.

Vellas BJ, Hunt WC, Romero LJ, Koehler KM, Baumgartner RN and Garry PJ. Changes in nutritional status and patterns of morbidity among free living elderly persons: A 10 year longitudinal study. *Nutrition* 13:515-519, 1997.

Vellas BJ, Wayne SJ, Romero LJ, Baumgartner RN, Rubenstein LZ and Garry PJ. One-leg balance is an important predictor of injurious falls in elderly persons. *J Am Geriat Soc* 45:735-738, 1997.

Vellas BJ, Wayne SJ, Romero LJ, Baumgartner RN and Garry PJ. Fear of falling and restriction of mobility in elderly fallers. *Age and Aging* 26:189-193, 1997.

Garry PJ, Montoya GD, Baumgartner RN, Liang HC, Williams TM and Brodie SG. Impact of HLA-H mutations on iron stores in healthy elderly men and women. *Blood Cell Mol Dis* 23:277-287, 1997.

Garry PJ. The New Mexico Aging Process Study. In: *Nutrition Personnes Agees*. Publisher: CERIN, Paris, France, pp. 231-242, 1997.

Nicolas AS, Nourashemi F, Lauque S, Faisant C, Lanzmann D, Allard M, Albarede JL, Vellas B and Garry PJ. Nutrition and successful aging: A study of 520 elderly persons from the Toulouse and New Mexico Aging Process Study. *J Nutrition Health and Aging* 1:120-126, 1997.

Brooks WM, Wesley MH, Kodituwakku PW, Garry PJ and Rosenberg GA. 1H-MRS differentiates white matter hyperintensities in subcortical arteriosclerotic encephalopathy from those in normal elderly. *Stroke* 28:1940-1943, 1997.

Hjelle, Brian L.

Elgh F, Lundkvist Å, Alexeyev OA, Stenlund H, Avsic-Zupanc T, Hjelle B, Lee HW, Smith KJ, Vainionpaa R, Wiger D, Wadell G and Juto P. Serological diagnosis of hantavirus infections by an enzyme-linked immunosorbent assay based on detection of immunoglobulin G and M responses to recombinant nucleocapsid proteins of five viral serotypes. *J Clin Microbiol* 35:1122-1130, 1997.

Hjelle B, Jenison S, Torrez-Martinez N, Herring B, Quan S, Polito A, Pichuantes S, Yamada T, Morris C, Elgh F, Lee HW, Artsob H and DiNello R. Rapid and specific detection of Sin Nombre virus antibodies in patients with hantavirus pulmonary syndrome by a strip immunoblot assay suitable for field diagnosis. *J Clin Microbiol* 35:600-608, 1997.

Bharadwaj M, Botten J, Torrez-Martinez N and Hjelle B. Rio Mamoré virus: Genetic characteristics of a newly-recognized hantavirus of the pygmy rice rat *Oligoryzomys microtis* from Bolivia. *Am J Trop Med Hyg* 57:368-374, 1997.

Schmaljohn C and Hjelle B. Hantaviruses: A global disease problem. *Emerg Infect Dis* 3:95-104, 1997.

Kennon C, Overturf G and Hjelle B. Granulocyte-colony-stimulating factor and neonatal infection: Reply. *J Peds* 130:845-846, 1997.

Mertz GJ, Hjelle BL and Bryan RT. Hantavirus infection. *Adv Intern Med* 42:369-421, 1997.

Jay M, Ascher MS, Chomel BB, Madon M, Sesline D, Enge B, Hjelle B, Ksiazek TG, Rollin PE, Kass PH and Reilly K. Sero-epidemiological studies of hantavirus infection among wild rodents in California. *Emerg Infect Dis* 3:183-190, 1997.

Joste, Nancy

Rushing L and Joste N. Surgical pathology reports: Standardizing the gold standard. *J Surg Oncol* 65:1-2, 1997.

Key, Charles R.

Schiff M, Key CR, Gilliland FD and Becker TM. Ethnic differences in cancer incidence and mortality in New Mexico's American Indians, Hispanics and non-Hispanic Whites. *Int J Epidemiol* 26:249-255, 1997.

Ballard-Barbash R, Taplin SH, Yankaskas BC, Ernster V, Rosenberg RD, Carney PA, Barlow WE, Geller BM, Kerlikowske K, Edwards BK, Lynch CF, Urban N, Chrvala CA, Key CR, Poplack SP, Worden JK and Kessler LG. Breast Cancer Surveillance Consortium: A national mammography screening and outcomes database. *Am J Radiol* 169:1001-1008, 1997.

Kisiel, Walter

McDonald JF, Shah AM, Schwalbe RA, Kisiel W, Dahlback B and Nelsestuen GL. Comparison of naturally-occurring vitamin K-dependent proteins: Correlation of amino acid sequences and membrane binding properties suggests a membrane contact site. *Biochemistry* 36:5120-5127, 1997.

Dahlen JR, Foster DC and Kisiel W. Human proteinase inhibitor 9 (P19) is a potent inhibitor of subtilisin A. *Biochem Biophys Res Commun* 28:329-333, 1997.

Lawson CA, Yan SD, Yan SF, Liao H, Zhou YS, Sobel J, Kisiel W, Stern DM and Pinnsky DJ. Monocytes and tissue factor promote thrombosis in a murine model of oxygen deprivation. *J Clin Invest* 99:1729-1738, 1997.

Dahlen JR, Foster DC and Kisiel W. Expression, purification and inhibitory properties of human proteinase inhibitor 8. *Biochemistry* 36:14874-14882, 1997.

Larson, Richard S.

Larson RS, Manning S, Macon WR and Vnencek-Jones C. Microsatellite instability in natural killer cell-like T cell lymphomas in immunocompromised and immunocompetent individuals. *Blood* 89:1114-1115, 1997.

Wagner CR, Ballato G, Akanni AO, McIntee EJ, Larson RS, Chang S-L and Abul-Hajj YJ. Potent growth inhibitory activity of zidovudine (AZT) on cultured human breast cancer cells and rat mammary tumors. *Cancer Res* 57:2341-2345, 1997.

Larson RS, Brown DC and Sklar LA. Retinic acid induces aggregation of the acute promyelocytic leukemia cell line NB-4 that is mediated by LFA-1 and ICAM-2, and inhibited by methyl prednisolone sodium succinate. *Blood* 90:2747-2756, 1997.

Leith, Catherine

Leith CP, Mangalik A and Foucar K. A B-cell chameleon: Striking clinical, morphologic and immunophenotypic heterogeneity of a single B-cell clone. *Hum Pathol* 28:104-108, 1997.

Leith CP, Kopecky KJ, Godwin J, McConnell T, Slovak I, Chen M, Head DR, Appelbaum F and Willman CL. Acute myeloid leukemia in the elderly: Assessment of multidrug resistance (MDR1) and cytogenetics distinguishes biologic subgroups with remarkably distinct responses to standard chemotherapy. *Blood* 89:3323-3329, 1997.

Leith CP, Kopecky KJ, Chen I-M, Appelbaum FR, Head DR, Godwin JE and Willman CL. Development of a highly sensitive multiparameter flow cytometric assay correlating MDR1 expression and function: Clinical application to acute myeloid leukemia. In: *Drug Resistance in Leukemia and Lymphoma II.* R Pieters, GJL Kaspers, AJP Veerman, eds. Harwood Academic Publishers, Amsterdam, Advances in Blood Disorders Series 3, pp. 307-314, Chapter 37, 1997.

Lipscomb, Mary F.

Masten BJ, Yates JL, Pollard-Koga AM and Lipscomb MF. Characterization of accessory molecules in murine lung dendritic cell function: Roles for CD80, CD86, CD54 and CD40L. *Am J Resp Cell Mol Biol* 16:335-342, 1997.

Hoag KA, Lipscomb MF, Izzo AA and Street NE. IL-12 and IFN-g are required for initiating the protective Th1 response to pulmonary Cryptococcosis in resistant C.B-17 mice. *Am J Resp Cell Mol Biol* 17:733-739, 1997.

Lipscomb MF and SW Russell, editors. *Lung Macrophages and Dendritic Cells.* Marcel Dekker, New York, 1997.

Masten BJ and Lipscomb MF. Methods to isolate and study lung dendritic cells. In: *Lung Macrophages and Dendritic Cells.* MF Lipscomb and SW Russell, eds. Marcel Dekker, Inc., New York, pp. 223-238, 1997.

Lipscomb MF and Lyons CR. Macrophages and dendritic cells in asthma. In: Lung *Macrophages and Dendritic Cells.* MF Lipscomb and SW Russell, eds. Marcel Dekker, Inc., New York, pp. 613-642, 1997.

Madar, Dean A.

Rypka E and Madar D. Enhancing laboratory detection of disease: Part 2: Amplifying information and requisite variety. *American Clinical Laboratory,* March, pp. 14-17, 1997.

Rypka E and Madar D. Enhancing laboratory detection of disease: Part 3: Detecting a hantavirus disease event: A case study. *American Clinical Laboratory*, May, pp. 6-7, 1997.

Massie, Larry W.

Lenroot R, Porter B., Massie L and Irizarry L. Antibiotic susceptibility patterns of Streptococcus pneumoniae in different populations in central New Mexico. American Federation for Medical Research Western Region. *J Invest Med* 45:104A, 1997.

McFeeley, Patricia J.

Schiff M, Albers L and Feeley P. Motor vehicle crashes and maternal mortality in New Mexico: The significance of seat belt use. *West J Med* 167:19-22, 1997.

Montgomery, Karen D.

Tamimi RM, Steingrimsson E, Dyer Montgomery KA, Copeland NG, Jenkins NA and Tapscott SJ. NEUROD2 and NEUROD3 genes map to human chromosomes 17q12 and 5q23-31 and mouse chromosomes 11 and 13, respectively. *Genomics* 40:355-357, 1997.

Dyer Montgomery KA, Keitges E and Meyne J. Molecular cytogenetics: Definitions, clinical aspects, and protocols. In: *The AGT Cytogenetics Laboratory Manual,* 3rd Edition, MJ Barch, ed. Raven Press, New York, 1997.

Nolte, Kurt B.

Bruno A, Carter S, Qualls C and Nolte KB. Incidence of spontaneous subarachnoid hemorrhage among Hispanics and non-Hispanic whites in New Mexico. *Ethnicity Dis* 7:27-33, 1997.

Nolte KB. Transillumination enhances photographs of renal hemorrhages. *J Forensic Sci* 42:935-936, 1997.

Nolte KB. A \$20 life. In: *LaPuerta: A Doorway into the Academy.* C Bigrigg et al, ed. Kendall/Hunt Publishing Co., Dubuque, Iowa, 1997. Reprinted from the *Western J Medicine*.

Oliver, Janet M.

Oliver JM, Pfeiffer JR and Wilson BS. Regulation and roles of the membrane, cytoskeletal and adhesive responses of RBL-2H3 rat tumor mast cells to $Fc \in R1$ crosslinking. In: *IgE Receptor (Fc R1) Function in Mast Cells and Basophils.* MM Hamaway, ed. R.G. Landes Co., Austin, Texas, pp. 139-172, 1997.

Lee RJ, Lujan DE, Hall AL, Sklar LA, Wilson BS and Oliver JM. Cooperation between the $Fc \in R1$ and formyl peptice receptor signaling pathways in RBL^{FPR} cells: The contribution of receptor-specific CA²⁺ mobilization responses. *Biochem Biophys Res Commun* 235:812-819, 1997.

Hall AL, Wilson BS, Pfeiffer JR, Oliver JM and Sklar LA. Relationship of ligand-receptor dynamics to actin polymerization in RBL-2H3 cells transfected with the human formyl peptide receptor. *J Leukocyte Biol* 62:535-546, 1997.

Sklar, Larry A.

Lee RJ, Lujan DE, Hall AL, Sklar LA, Wilson BS and Oliver JM. Cooperation between the $Fc \in R1$ and formyl peptice receptor signaling pathways in RBL^{FPR} cells: The contribution of receptor-specific CA²⁺ mobilization responses. *Biochem Biophys Res Commun* 235:812-819, 1997.

Hall AL, Wilson BS, Pfeiffer JR, Oliver JM and Sklar LA. Relationship of ligand-receptor dynamics to actin polymerization in RBL-2H3 cells transfected with the human formyl peptide receptor. *J Leukocyte Biol* 62:535-554, 1997.

Larson R, Brown D and Sklar LA. Retinoic acid induces aggregation of the acute promyelocytic leukemia cell line NB-4 by utilization of LFA-1 and 1CAM-2. *Blood* 90:2747-2756, 1997.

Shen B, Nolan JP, Sklar LA and Park MS. Functional analysis of point mutations in human flap endonuclease-1 active site. *Nucleic Acid Research* 25:3332-3338. 1997.

Wheeler, Don E.

Johnston DE and Wheeler DE. Chronic-hepatitis related to use of fluoxetine: A case report. *Am J Gastroenterol* 92:1225-1226, 1997.

Williams, Thomas M.

Garry PJ, Montoya GD, Baumgartner RN, Liang HG, Williams TM and Brodie SG. Impact of HLA-H mutations on iron stores in healthy elderly men and women. *Blood Cells, Molecules, and Diseases* 23:277-287, 1997.

Hurley CK, Schreuder GMT, Marsh SGE, Lau M, Middleton D and Noreen H on behalf of multiple contributors. The search for HLA-matched donors: A summary of HLA-A, -B, -DRB1/3/4/5 alleles and their association with serologically defined HLA-A, -B, DR antigens. *Tissue Antigens* 50:401-418, 1997.

McGinnis M, Brown C, Chadwick R, Conrad M, Kronick M, Iovannisci D, Bellisimo D, Maurer D, Larsen N, Wu J, Williams TM, Schaeffer, Charron D, Van der Zwan AW, Rozemuller E and Tilanus MGJ: Multi-site validation of DRB region sequencing-based typing using the 12th International Histocompatibility Workshop panel. *Proceedings of the XIIth International Histocompatibility Workshop and Conference.* Volume I, pp 238-241, 1997.

Willman, Cheryl

Leith CP, Kopecky KJ, Godwin J, McConnell T, Slovak I, Chen M, Head DR, Appelbaum F and Willman CL. Acute myeloid leukemia in the elderly: Assessment of multidrug resistance (MDR1) and cytogenetics distinguishes biologic subgroups with remarkably distinct responses to standard chemotherapy. *Blood* 89:3323-3329, 1997.

Leith CP, Kopecky KJ, Chen I-M, Appelbaum FR, Head DR, Godwin JE and Willman CL. Development of a highly sensitive multiparameter flow cytometric assay correlating MDR1 expression and function: Clinical application to acute myeloid leukemia. In: Drug Resistance in Leukemia and Lymphoma II. R Pieters, GJL Kaspers, AJP Veerman, eds. Harwood Academic Publishers, Amsterdam, *Advances in Blood Disorders Series* 3, pp. 307-314, Chapter 37, 1997.

Gallagher RE, Willman CL, Slack JL, Andersen J, Li Y, Viswanatha D, Bloomfield CD, Appelbaum FR, Schiffer CA, Tallman MS and Wiernik PH. Association of PML-RARa fusion mRNA type with pretreatment hematologic characteristics but not treatment outcome in acute promyelocytic leukemia: An intergroup molecular study. *Blood* 90:1656-1663, 1997.

Tallman MS, Anderson JW, Shiffer CA, Appelbaum FA, Feusner JH, Ogden A, Shepher L, Willman CL, Bloomfield CD, Rowe JM and Wiernik PH. A prospective randomized study of all-trans retnoic acid induction and maintenance therapy for patients with acute promyelocytic leukemia. *N Engl J Med* 337:1021-1028, 1997.

LeBeau, MM, Willman CL and Appelbaum FR. Acute leukemia secondary to chemotherapy or myelodysplasia: Cytogenetics, biology and clinical management. *Trends in Onco-Hematology* 5:1997, 1997.

Wilson, Bridget S.

Lee RJ, Lujan DE, Hall AL, Sklar LA, Wilson BS and Oliver JM. Cooperation between the $Fc \in R1$ and formyl peptice receptor signaling pathways in RBL^{FPR} cells: The contribution of receptor-specific CA²⁺ mobilization responses. *Biochem Biophys Res Commun* 235:812-819, 1997.

Hall AL, Wilson BS, Pfeiffer JR, Oliver JM and Sklar LA. Relationship of ligand-receptor dynamics to actin polymerization in RBL-2H3 cells transfected with the human formyl peptide receptor. *J Leukocyte Biol* 62:535-546, 1997.

Oliver JM, Pfeiffer JR and Wilson BS. Regulation and roles of the membrane, cytoskeletal and adhesive responses of RBL-2H3 rat tumor mastcells to $Fc \in R1$ crosslinking. In: *The High Affinity IgE Receptor (Fc \in R1)Structure and Function.* MM Hamaway, ed. R.G. Landes Co. Austin, Texas, pp. 139-172, 1997.

Zumwalt, Ross E.

Crandall C, Olson L, Fullerton L, Sklar D and Zumwalt R. Guns and knives in New Mexico. Patterns of penetrating trauma. 1978-1993. *Acad Emerg Med* 4:263-267, 1997.

PEDIATRICS

Alverson, Dale C.

Alverson DC, Freede EE. T1 bandwidth goes farther with fractionated approach. *Telemedicine and Telehealth Networks.* 1997 Oct: 35-36.

Annett, Robert D.

Annett RD. Psychosocial effects of delayed puberty. *Highlights* 1997; 5(2): 6-7.

Brandt, John R.

Becker N, Brandt JR, Sutherland TA, Avner ED, Watkins SL. Improved outcome of young children on nightly automated peritoneal dialysis. *Pediatr Nephrol.* 1997 Dec; 11(6): 676-679.

Brandt JR, Avner ED. Hemolytic uremic syndrome and thrombotic throbocytopenic purpura. *Immunologic Renal Diseases.* Ed. Neilson EG, Couser WG. Lippincott-Raven, 1997. Pp. 1161-1178.

Clericuzio, Carol L.

Kang S, Allen J, Graham JM Jr, Ghrebe T, Clericuzio C, Patronas N, Ondrey F, Green E, Schaffer A, Abbott M, Biesecker LG. Linkage mapping and phenotypic analysis of autosomal dominant Pallister-Hall syndrome. *J Med Genet.* 1997 Jun; 34(6): 441-6.

Crowe, Terry K.

(Please see Orthopaedics and Rehabilitation.)

Crowley, Mark R.

Crowley MR. Oxygen-induced pulmonary vasodilation is mediated by adenosine triphosphate in newborn lambs. *J Cardiovasc Pharmacol.* 1997 Jul; 30(1): 102-109.

The Neonatal Inhaled Nitric Oxide Study Group (NINOS). Inhaled nitric oxide in full-term and nearly full-term infants with hypoxic respiratory failure. *N Eng J Med* 1997; 336: 597-604.

The Neonatal Inhaled Nitric Oxide Study Group (NINOS). Inhaled nitric oxide and hypoxic respiratory failure in infants with congenital diaphragmatic hernia. *Pediatrics* 1997; 99: 838-45.

Davis, Sally M.

Carter JS, Gilliland SS, Perez GE, Levin S, Broussard BA, Valdez L, Cunningham-Sabo LD, Davis SM. Native American diabetes project: designing culturally relevant education materials. *Diabetes Educator* 1997 Mar; 23(2):133-9.

Duncan, Marilyn H.

Duncan MH, Winter SS. Chemotherapy and radiation therapy for Wilms' tumor. In Crawford ED, Das S, eds. *Current genitourinary cancer surgery.* 2nd ed. Baltimore: Wiliams & Wilkins, 1997. Pp. 684-690.

Hill DE, Ciesielski KT, Sethre-Hofstad L, Duncan MH, Lorenzi M. Visual and verbal short-term memory deficits in childhood leukemia survivors after intrethecal chemotherapy. *J Pediatr Psychol* 1997 Dec; 22(6): 861-870.

Holdsworth MT, Raisch DW, Winter SS, Chavez CM, Leasure MM, Duncan MH. Differences among raters evaluating the success of EMLA cream in alleviating procedure-related pain in children with cancer. *Pharmacotherapy* 1997 Sep; 11(9): 1508-1515.

Holdsworth MT, Raisch DW, Chavez CM, Duncan MH, Parasuraman TV, Cox FM. Economic impact with home delivery of chemotherapy to pediatric oncology patients. *Ann Pharmacother* 1997 Feb; 31(2): 140-148.

Frost, Jami D.

Frost JD, Hank JA, Reaman GH, Friedrich S, Seeger RC, Gan J, Anderson PM, Ettinger LJ, Cairo MS, Blazar BR, Krailo MD, Matthay KK, Reisfeld RA, Sondel PM. A phase I/IB trial of murine monoclonal anti-GD2 antibody 14.G2a plus interleukin-2 in children with refractory neuroblastoma: a report of the Children's Cancer Group. *Cancer* 1997 Jul 15; 80(2): 317-333.

Halbower, Ann C.

Kinsella JP, Parker TA, Galan H, Sheridan BC, Halbower AC, Abman SH. Effects of inhaled nitric oxide on pulmonary edema and lung neutrophil accumulation in severe experimental hyaline membrane disease. *Pediatr Research* 1997 Apr; 41(4 Pt. 1): 457-463.

Villamor E, Horan M, Tueder RM, Halbower AC, Abman SH. Chronic intrauterine pulmonary hypertension impairs normal development of endothelial nitric oxide synthase protein and activity in the ovine fetus. *Am J Physiol* 1997 May; 272(5 Pt. 1): L1013-L1020.

Hansbarger, L. Clark

Overturf GD, Hansbarger LC. Infection in the infant. *Infectious Disease in Emergency Medicine,* 2nd. ed. Ed. Brillman JC, Quenzer RW. Lippincott-Raven, 1997. Pp. 261-289.

Helitzer, Deborah L.

(Please see Family and Community Medicine.)

Hickey, Sheila M.

Ahmed A, Brito F, Goto C, Hickey SM, Olsen KD, Trujillo M, McCracken GH Jr. Clinical utility of the polymerase chain reaction for diagnosis of enteroviral meningitis in infancy. *J Pediatr* 1997 Sep; 131(3): 393-397.

Ahmed A, Paris MM, Trujillo M, Hickey SM, Wubbel L, Shelton SL, McCracken Jr. GH. Once-daily gentamic therapy for experimental Escherichia coli meningitis. *Antimicrob Agents Chemother* 41(1) 1997: 49-53.

Barnard T, Das A, Hickey S. Bilateral endophthalmitis as an initial presentation in meningococcal meningitis. *Arch Ophthalmol* 1997 Nov; 115: 1472-1473.

Hickey SM, McCracken GH Jr. Antibacterial therapeutic agents. *Textbook of Pediatric Infectious Diseases*, 4th ed., v.2. Ed. Feigin RD, Cherry JD, et al. Saunders, 1997. Pp. 2614-2649.

Hickey SM, McCracken GH Jr. Fungal and protozoal infections. In Fanaroff AA, Martin R, eds., *Textbook of Neonatal Perinatal Medicine.* 6th ed. St. Louis: Mosby-Year Book, 1997.

Hickey SM, McCracken GH Jr. Postnatal bacterial infections. In Fanaroff AA, Martin R, eds., *Textbook of Neonatal Perinatal Medicine*. 6th ed. St. Louis: Mosby-Year Book, 1997.

Hickey SM, Nelson JD. Mechanisms of antibacterial resistance. *Advances in Pediatrics* 44. Mosby-Year Book, 1997. Pp. 1-41.

Hickey SM, Strasburger VC. What every pediatrician should know about infectious mononucleosis in adolescents. *Pediatr Clin North Am* 1997 Dec; (44(6): 1541-1556.

Paris MM, Hickey SM, Trujillo M, Ahmed A, Olsen K, McCracken GH Jr. The effect of interleukin-10 on meningeal inflammation in experimental bacterial meningitis. *J Infect Dis* 1997 Nov; 176(5): 1239-1246.

Rotbart HA, Ahmed A, Hickey S, Dagan R, McCracken GH, Whitley RJ, Modlin JF, Cascino M, O'Connell JF, Menegus MA, Blum D. Diagnosis of enterovius infection by PCR of multiple specimen types. *Pediatr Infect Dis J* 1997 Apr; 16(4): 409-11.

Holdsworth, Mark

Holdsworth MT, Raisch DW, Winter SS, Chavez CM, Leasure MM, Duncan MH. Differences among raters evaluating the success of EMLA cream in alleviating procedure-related pain in children with cancer. *Pharmacotherapy* 1997 Sep; 11(9): 1508-1515.

Holdsworth MT, Raisch DW, Chavez CM, Duncan MH, Parasuraman TV, Cox FM. Economic impact with home delivery of chemotherapy to pediatric oncology patients. *Ann Pharmacother* 1997 Feb; 31(2): 140-148.

Holmes, Gerard

Izquierdo LA, Holmes G, Plowden J, Gonzalez JL, Martin D. Prenatal diagnosis of an aneurysm of the right ventricular wall. *Neonatal Parinatal Med* 1997; 2: 1-3.

Waldman JD, Chilton L, Holmes G, Plowden J, Wernly J. Placental-dependent systemic oxygenation. *Neonatal Perinatal Med* 1997; 2: 152-155.

Hsi, Andrew

Hsi A, Clarke J, Bouchard B. Developmental outcome of infants and young children with prenatal alcohol- and drug-exposure. *Service Outcomes for Drug- and HIV-Affected Families.* Ed. Goldberg S, Barth RP, Vogel-Edwards M. School of Social Welfare, University of California at Berkeley, 1997: 54-84.

Katz, Robert W.

Winter SS, Rose E, Katz R. Hyperammonemia after chemotherapy in an adolescent with hepatocellular carcinoma. *J Pediatr Gastroenterol Nutr* 1997 Nov; 25(5): 537-540.

Kelly, H. William

Carmichael JM, O'Connell MB, Devine B, Kelly HW, Ereshefsky L, Linn WD, Stimmel GL. Collaborative drug therapy management by pharmacists. *Pharmacotherapy* 1997 Sep; 17(5): 1050-1061.

Kelly HW, Brown J. New Asthma Guidelines. Universal Program No. 039-999-97-006-H04. *Managed Care Quarterly Review for Pharmacists* 1997 Fall; 1(2): 3-13.

Sleath B, Collins T, Kelly HW, McCament-Mann L, Lien T. Effect of including both physicians and pharmacists in an asthma drug-use review intervention. *Am J Health Syst Pharm* 1997 Oct; 54(19): 2197-2200.

Kodituwakku, Piyadasa W.

Brooks WM, Wesley MH, Kodituwakku PW, Garry PJ, Posenberg GA. 1H-MRS differentiated white matter hyperintensities in subcortical arteriosclerotic encephalopathy from those in normal elderly. *Stroke* 1997 Oct; 28 (10): 1940-1943.

Kodituwakku PW. Executive control functioning in children exposed to alcohol in utero. *Neurotoxicology and Teratology* 1997 May/June; 19(3): 256.

Marshik, Patricia

Asmus MJ, Weinberger MM, Milavetz G, Marshik P, Teresi ME, Hendeles L. Apparent decrease in population clearance of theophylline: implications for dosage. *Clin Pharmacol Ther* 1997 Nov; 62(5): 483-489.

Brueckner JW, Marshik P, Sherman J, Hendeles L. Reliability of the Medtrac MDI Chronolog. *J Allergy Clin Immunol* 1997 Oct; 100(4): 488-491.

Hendeles L, Marshik PL. Zafirlukast for chronic asthma: convenient and generally safe, but is it effective? *Ann Pharmacother* 1997 Sep; 31(9): 1084-1086.

Murphy, Shirley J.

The Collaborative Study on the Genetics of Asthma (CGSA) [Murphy S, et al.]. A genome-wide search for asthma susceptibility loci in ethnically diverse populations. *Nature Genetics* 1997 April; 15: 389-392.

Grad R, Murphy S. Cromolyn sodium and nedocromil sodium. *Allergy.* Ed. Kaplan AP. Saunders, 1997: 692-698.

National Institutes of Health, National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute. *Guidelines for the diagnosis and management of asthma.* Expert Panel Report 2. NIH Publication No. 97-4051, April, 1997.

Sapien RE, Lapidus J, Coors L, Murphy SJ. Prehospital EMS treatment of pediatric asthma and what happens before help arrives? *J Asthma* 1997; 34(6): 477-481.

Ohls, Robin K.

Ohls RK. Developmental erythropoiesis. In Polin RA, Fox WW, eds., *Fetal and neonatal physiology.* Philadelphia: WB Saunders, 1997.

Ohls RK, Harcum J, Li Y, Davila G, Christensen RD. Serum erythropoietin concentrations fail to increase after significant phlebotomy losses in ill preterm infa*nts. J Perinatol* 1997 Nov; 17(6): 465-467.

Ohls RK, Harcum J, Schibler KR, Christensen RD. The effect of erythropoietin on the transfusion requirements of preterm infants weighing 750 grams or less; a randomized, double-blind, placebo-controlled study. *J Pediatr* 1997 Nov; 131(5): 661-665.

Overturf, Gary D.

Mendelman PM, Feeley L, Bird S, Staub T, Matthews H, Del Beccaro MA, Overturf G, Lee A, Ellis R, Staub J, Szymanski S, Donnelly J, Hennessey JP, Kniskern P. Immunogenicity and safety of Haemophilus influenzae type b polysaccharide-Neisseria meningitidis conjugate vaccine in 7.5 micrograms liquid formulation: a comparison of three lots with the 15.0 micrograms lyophilized formulation. *Vaccine* 1997 Apr; 15(6-7): 775-781.

Overturf GD, Hansbarger LC. Infection in the infant. *Infectious Disease in Emergency Medicine*, 2nd. ed. Ed. Brillman JC, Quenzer RW. Lippincott-Raven, 1997. Pp. 261-289.

Papile, Lu-Ann

Gardner MO, Papile LA, Wright LL. Antenatal corticosteroids in pregnancies complicated by preterm premature rupture of membranes. *Obstet Gynecol* 1997 Nov; (90(5): 851-853.

The Neonatal Inhaled Nitric Oxide Study Group (NINOS). Inhaled nitric oxide in full-term and nearly full-term infants with hypoxic respiratory failure. *N Eng J Med* 1997; 336: 597-604.

The Neonatal Inhaled Nitric Oxide Study Group (NINOS). Inhaled nitric oxide and hypoxic respiratory failure in infants with congenital diaphragmatic hernia. *Pediatrics* 1997; 99: 838-45.

Shankaran S, Papile LA, Wright LL, Krenkranz RA, Mele L, Lemons JA, Korones SB, Stevenson DK, Donovan EF, Stoll BJ, Fanaroff AA, Oh W. The effect of antenatal phenobarbital therapy on neonatal intracranial hemorrhage in preterm infants. *N Engl J Med* 1997 Aug 14; 337(7): 466-471.

Wright LL, Papile LA. US neonatal databases: methods and uses. *Semin Neonatol* 1997 2: 159-169.

Plowden, John S.

Izquierdo LA, Holmes G, Plowden J, Gonzalez JL, Martin D. Prenatal diagnosis of an aneurysm of the right ventricular wall. *Neonatal Parinatal Med* 1997; 2: 1-3.

Waldman JD, Chilton L, Holmes G, Plowden J, Wernly J. Placental-dependent systemic oxygenation. *Neonatal Perinatal Med* 1997; 2: 152-155.

Rose, Edward

Winter SS, Rose E, Katz R. Hyperammonemia after chemotherapy in an adolescent with hepatocellular carcinoma. *J Pediatr Gastroenterol Nutr* 1997 Nov; 25(5): 537-540.

Scott, Susan M.

Scott SM, Backstrom C, Bessman S. Effect of five days of dexamethasone therapy on ventilator dependence and adrenocorticotropic hormone-stimulated cortisol concentrations. *J Perinatol* 1997; 17(1): 24-28.

Watterberg KL, Scott SM, Naeye RL. Chorioamnionitis, cortisol, and acute lung disease in very low birth weight infants. *Pediatr* 1997 99(e6). (Published electronically.)

Strasburger, Victor C.

Hickey SM, Strasburger VC. What every pediatrician should know about infectious mononucleosis in adolescents. *Pediatr Clin North Am* 1997 Dec; (44(6): 1541-1556.

Strasburger VC. Acne. what every pediatrician should know about treatment. *Pediatr Clin North Am* 1997 Dec; 44(6): 1505-1523.

Strasburger VC. Influence of the media on adolescents. *Comprehensive Adolescent Health Care.* Ed. Friedman SB, Fisher M, Schonberg SK. 2nd ed. St. Louis: Quality Medical Publishing, 1997.

Strasburger VC. "Make love, not war": violence and weapon carrying in music videos. *Arch Pediatr Adolesc Med* 1997 May; 151(5): 441-2.

Thompson, Marsha M.

Thompson MM, Weiner-Kronish JP. General issues in gene delivery via the lung. *Inhalation Delivery of Therapeutic Peptides and Proteins.* Ed. Adjei AL, Gupta PK. Marcel Dekker, 1997: 475-491.

Waldman, J. Deane

Agharwala B, Mehrotra N, Waldman JD. Congestive heart failure caused by Wilms' tumor. *Pediatr Cardiol* 1997; 18: 43-44.

Waldman JD, Chilton L, Holmes G, Plowden J, Wernly J. Placental-dependent systemic oxygenation. *Neonatal Perinatal Med* 1997; 2: 152-155.

Waldman JD, Ratzan RM, Pappelbaum S. "Physicians must abandon the illusion of autonomy..." *Pediatr Cardiol* 1998 Jan; 19(1)): 9-16.

Winter, Stuart S.

Duncan MH, Winter SS. Chemotherapy and radiation therapy for Wilms' tumor. In Crawford ED, Das S, eds. *Current Genitourinary Cancer Surgery.* 2nd ed. Baltimore: Wiliams & Wilkins, 1997. Pp. 684-690.

Holdsworth MT, Raisch DW, Winter SS, Chavez CM, Leasure MM, Duncan MH. Differences among raters evaluating the success of EMLA cream in alleviating procedure-related pain in children with cancer. *Pharmacotherapy* 1997 Sep; 11(9): 1508-1515.

Martin D, Winter SS, Gardner MO, Nicklaus P. Rhabdomyosarcoma treated with chemotherapy during the third trimester. *Obstet Gynocol* 1997 May; 89 (5 Pt. 2): 828-31.

Quijano CA, Moore II D, Arthur D, Feusner J, Winter SS, Pallavicini MG. Cytogenically aberrant cells are present in the CD34+CD33-38-19-marrow compartment in children with acute lymphoblastic leukemia. *Leukemia* 1997 Sep; 11(9): 1508-1515.

Winter SS, Rose E, Katz R. Hyperammonemia after chemotherapy in an adolescent with hepatocellular carcinoma. *J Pediatr Gastroenterol Nutr* 1997 Nov; 25(5): 537-540.

PSYCHIATRY

Bailey, Robert

Bailey R, Hendren R. A primer on adolescent psychopharmacology. *Adolescent Medicine: State of the Art Reviews*, 3, 1:33-55, 1997.

Berenson, Claudia

Hendren R and Berenson C. "Adolescent Impulse Control Disorders: Eating Disorders and Substance Abuse", Book Chapter, *Handbook of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry*, Vol. IV ed. Lois Flaherty, 1997.

Berenson C. "Book Review: Child Psychiatry Edited by M. Lewis", *JAACAP* Vol. 36, July 1997.

Bustillo, Juan

Bustillo J, Thaker G, Buchanan RW, Moran M, Kirkpatrick B, Carpenter WT. Visual information processing impairments in deficit and nondeficit schizophrenia. *American Journal of Psychiatry*, 1997, 154:647-654.

Bustillo J. Book Review: Contemporary issues in the treatment of schizophrenia, by Shriqui C, Nasrallah H, eds. Washington, DC: American Psychiatric Press, *Journal of Nervous and Mental Disease*, 1997, 185:126-127.

Canive, Jose M.

Canive JM, Lewine JD, Edgar JC, Graeber D, Escalona PR, Provencal SL, Calais L and Walters C: Posttraumatic Stress Disorder is Associated with Abnormalities in Brain Structure and Function. *The Journal of Neuropsychiatry and Clinical Neurosciences*, 9(1): 149, 1997.

Lewine JD, Canive JM, Hartshorne MF, Edgar JC, Sanders JA, Davis JT and Orrison WW Jr.: Multimodal Imaging in Schizophrenia: A Study of a Patient with Auditory Hallucinations. *The Journal of Neuropsychiatry and Clinical Neurosciences*, 9(1): 133, 1997.

Canive JM, Lewine JD, Edgar JC, Davis JT, Roberts B and Orrison WW Jr.: Spontaneous and Evoked Neuromagnetic Activity in Schizophrenia. *The Journal of Neuropsychiatry and Clinical Neurosciences*, 9(1): 149, 1997.

Canive JM and Castillo D: Hispanic Veterans with PTSD: Assessment and Treatment Issues. *PTSD Clinical Quarterly,* National Center for PTSD, Volume 7(1) Winter, 1997.

Escalona, Rodrigo

Escalona PR, Adair JC, Roberts BB and Graeber DA. Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder Following Bilateral Global Pallidus Infarction. *Biological Psychiatry* 42:410-412, 1997.

Franchini, Gregory

UNM School of Medicine Counseling Pathfinder, 1997-98, University of New Mexico, School of Medicine, Albuquerque, New Mexico.

Franchini G, Keith SK and Reeve A. "Introduction, Section IV, Therapeutics" in *Psychiatry*, 1997; 2:1371-72. Edited by Tasman, Kay, Lieberman.

Reeve A, Franchini G and Keith SJ: "Conclusion" for Section VI, Therapeutics, in *Psychiatry*, W.B. Saunders. Lieberman, Tasman, Kay (eds), pp. 1717-1719.

Roberts LW, Franchini G and Fiedler K. An Integrating Psychiatry-Neurology Clerkship within a Problem-based Learning Curriculum. *Acad Med* 1997;72(5) 423-24.

Graeber, David A.

Escalona PR, Adair JC, Roberts BB, Graeber DA. Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder Following Bilateral Global Pallidus Infarction. *Biological Psychiatry* 42:410-412, 1997.

Canive JM, Lewine JD, Edgar JC, Graeber DA, Escalona PR, Provencal SL, Calais L, Walters C: Posttramatic Stress Disorder is Associated with Abnormalities in Brain Structure and Function. *Journal of Neuropsychiatry and Clinical Neurosciences*, 9(1):149, 1997.

Haaland, Kathleen Y.

Harrington DL, and Haaland, KY. Representation of actions in ideomotor limb apraxia: Clues for motor programming and control. In LJ Gonzales Rothi and KM Heilman (Eds). *Apraxia: The Neuropsychology of Action,* NY: John Wiley & Sons, 111-148, 1997.

Haaland KY, Harrington DL and O'Brien, SA. Cognitive-motor learning in Parkinson's disease. *Neuropsychology*, 11:180-186, 1997.

LaRue A, Koehler KM, Wayne SJ, Chiulli SJ, Haaland KY and Garry PJ. Nutritional status and cognitive functioning in a normally aging sample: A 6-year reassessment. *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition*, 65: 20-29, 1997.

Dowler RN, Harrington DL, Haaland KY, Swanda RM, Fee F and Fiedler K. Profiles of cognitive functioning in chronic spinal cord injury and the role of moderating variables. *Journal of the International Neuropsychological Society*, 3, 464-472, 1997.

Haaland, KY. A neuropsychology text that's good enough to read on vacation. *Contemporary Psychology*, 42: 507-508, 1997.

Rao SM, Harrington DL, Haaland KY, et. al. Distributed neural systems underlying the timing of movements. *Journal of Neuroscience*. 17:5528-5535, 1997.

La Rue A, Koehler KM, Garry PJ, Wayne SJ, Chiulli SJ and Haaland KY. Nutrition and cognitive function in the elderly-Reply. *American J. Clinical Nutrition.* 66, 449-450, 1997.

Jenkusky, Steve M.

Jenkusky SM, Reeve A, Uhlenhuth EH: "Anxiolytic Drugs" for Section VI, Therapeutics, in *Psychiatry*, W.B. Saunders. Lieberman, Tasman, Kay (eds), pp. 1640-1649.

Jenson, James

Lee DO, Spratt EG, Jenson JJ, Niec AC and Edwards JE: Pharmacotherapy of Depression in Children. *Essential Psychopharmacology.* April 1997;1(4):409-434.

Keith, Samuel J.

Nurnberg, HG, Keith SJ and Paxton DM. Consideration of the Relevance of Ethological Animal Models for Human Repetitive Behavioral Spectrum Disorders: Serotonin, Dopamine, and Endogenous Opiod Neurotransmitter Probes in Equine Stereotype Weaving. *Biological Psychiatry*, 41:226-229, 1997.

Lauriello JR and Keith, SJ. Psychosocial Treatment of Schizophrenia. In: Dunner, D. (Ed): *Current Psychiatric Therapy*, Volume II, W.B. Saunders, 1997.

Reeve A, Franchini RG and Keith SJ. Introduction to Therapeutics. In Tasmin A, Kay G, and Lieberman J (eds): *Psychiatry*, W.B. Saunders, Orlando, Florida, 1997.

Franchini RG, Reeve A and Keith SJ. Summary of Therapeutics. In Tasman A, Kay G, and Lieberman J (eds): *Psychiatry*, W.B. Saunders, Orlando, Florida, 1997.

Schooler NR, Keith SJ, Severe JB, Matthews SM, Bellack A, Glick I, Hargreaves WA, Kane JM, Ninan PT, Frances A, Jacobs M, Lieberman JA, Mance R, Simpson GM and Woerner MG. Relapse and rehospitalization during maintenance treatment of schizophrenia: The effects of dose reduction and family treatment. *Archives of General Psychiatry*, 54: 453-463, 1997.

Keith, SJ. Advances in the Pharmacology of Schizophrenia. *New England Journal of Medicine*, 337: 851-852, 1997.

Keith SJ. Working Together. *The Journal of the California Alliance for the Mentally Ill*, 8: Number 3, 9-10, 1997.

Larroque, Carol

Larroque C and Hendren RL: Individual and Group Interventions. In *Interventions in the Real World Context - Handbook of Prevention and Treatment with Children and Adolescents,* (Ed) RT Ammerman and M Herser, John Wiley and Sons, Inc., 1997.

Lauriello, John

Lauriello J, Sullivan E, Lim KO, Faustman W, Hoff A and Pfefferbaum A. Similar Extent of Brain Dysmorphology in Severely Ill Women and Men with Schizophrenia. *American Journal of Psychiatry,* June 1997

Lauriello J and Keith SJ, "Psychosocial Treatment of Schizophrenia" in *Current Psychiatric Therapy II*, (Ed) Dunner DL, WB Saunders, 1997.

LaRue, Asenath

La Rue A, Koehler KM, Wayne SJ, Haaland KY and Garry PJ. Nutritional status and cognitive functioning in a normally aging sample: a six year reassessment. *American Journal of Clinical Nutrition*, 65, 20-29, 1997.

La Rue A and Swanda R. Neuropsychological assessment. In P.D. Nussbaum (Ed.), *Handbook of neuropsychology and aging*. New York: Plenum Press, 1997.

Small GW, La Rue A, Komo S, and Kaplan A. Mnemonics usage and cognitive decline in age-associated memory impairment. *International Psychogeriatrics*, 9, 47-56, 1997.

La Rue A and Haaland KY. Neurological, psychological, and cognitive function. In PJ Garry (Ed.) *The New Mexico Aging Process Study, 1980-1997,* (pp. 210-245). Albuquerque, NM: University of New Mexico, 1997.

Ortiz IE, La Rue A, Romero LJ, Sassaman MF and Lindeman RD. Compassion of cultural bias in two cognitive screening instruments in New Mexico Hispanic Elderly. *American Journal of Geriatric Psychiatry*, 5, 333-338, 1997.

Spar JE and La Rue A. *Concise Guide to Geriatric Psychiatry,* 2nd ed. Washington, DC: American Psychiatric Press, Inc., 1997.

Morrison, Nancy

Morrison, NK and Severino, SK: Moral Values: Development and gender influences. *J. Amer. Acad. Psychoanal* 25(2): 255-275, 1997.

Nurnberg, George H.

Nurnberg, HG, Keith SJ and Paxton DM. Consideration of the Relevance of Ethological Animal Models for Human Repetitive Behavioral Spectrum Disorders: Serotonin, Dopamine, and Endogenous Opiod Neurotransmitter Probes in Equine Stereotype Weaving. *Biological Psychiatry*, 41:226-229, 1997.

Ortiz, Irene

Ortiz IE, La Rue A, Romero LJ, Sassaman MF and Lindeman RD. Compassion of cultural bias in two cognitive screening instruments in New Mexico Hispanic Elderly. *American Journal of Geriatric Psychiatry,* 5, 333-338, 1997.

Reeve, Alison

Franchini G, Reeve A and Keith SJ: "Introduction" for Section VI, Therapeutics, in *Psychiatry*, W.B. Saunders. Lieberman, Tasman, Kay (eds), pp. 1371-1372.

Reeve A, Franchini G and Keith SJ: "Conclusion" for Section VI, Therapeutics, in *Psychiatry*, W.B. Saunders. Lieberman, Tasman, Kay (eds), pp. 1717-1719.

Jenkusky SM, Reeve A and Uhlenhuth EH: "Anxiolytic Drugs" for Section VI, Therapeutics, in *Psychiatry*, W.B. Saunders. Lieberman, Tasman, Kay (eds), pp. 1640-1649.

Roberts, Brian

Escalona PR, Adair JC, Roberts BB and Graeber DA. Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder Following Bilateral Global Pallidus Infarction. *Biological Psychiatry* 42:410-412, 1997.

Roberts LW, Roberts BB, Warner T, Solomon Z, Hadee JT and McCarty T. Attitudes of Internal Medicine, Emergency Medicine, and Psychiatry Residents Toward Physician Assisted Death Practices. *Archives of Internal Medicine* 1997.

Roberts, Laura

Roberts LW, Franchini G and Fiedler K. An Integrated Psychiatry-Neurology Clerkship Within a Problem-Based Learning Curriculum. *Acad Med* 1997:72 (5): 423-424.

Roberts LW, Subcommittee on Professional Attitudes and Values. Sequential Assessment of Medical Student Competence with Respect to Professional Attitudes, Values, and Ethics. *Acad Med* 1997:72(5): 428-429.

Roberts, LW, Roberts B, Warner T, Solomon Z, Hardee JT and McCarty T. Internal Medicine, Psychiatry, and Emergency Medicine Residents' Views of Assisted Death Practices. *Arch Int Med* 1997.

Roberts LW, Muskin P, McCarty T, Warner T, Roberts BB and Fidler D. Attitudes of Consultation Liaison Psychiatrists Surrounding Physician Assisted Death Practices. *Psychosomatic* 1997.

Thompson, Peter M.

Uhlenhuth, EH, Matuzas W, Warner TD, Thompson, PM, 1997: Growing placebo response rate: The problem in recent therapeutic trials? *Psychopharmacology Bulletin*, 33(1):31-39.

Tuason, Vicente

Canive J, Lewine J, Edgar J, Davis J, Torres F, Graeber D, Roberts B, and Tuason V: A Magnetoencephalographic Examination of the Effect of OPC-14597 in Schizophrenic Patients. *Psychopharmacology Bulletin*, 33(3):501, 1997.

Zimbrof DL, Kane JM, Tamminga CA, Daniel D, Mack RJ, Wozniak PJ, Sebree TB, Wallin BA, Kashkin KB, and the Sertindole Study Group: Controlled, Dose-Response Study of Sertindole and Haloperidole in the Treatment of Schizophrenia. *American Journal of Psychiatry* 154(6):782-791, 1997.

Severino, Sally K.

Morrison, NK and Severino SK: Moral values: Development and gender influences. *J. Amer. Acad. Psychoanal* 25(2): 255-275, 1997.

Yonkers KA, Halbreich U, Freeman E, Brown C, Endicott J, Frank E, Parry B, Pearlstern T, Severino, SK, Stout A, Stone A and Harrison W: Symptomatic improvement of premenstrual dysphoric disorder with sertraline treatment: a randomized controlled trial. *JAMA* 278:983-988, 1997.

Villarreal, Gerardo

Brooks SW, Villarreal G, Brawman-Mintzer, George MS, Lydrard RB: Neuroimaging in Obsessive-Compulsive Disorder. In *Brain-Imaging in Clinical Psychiatry*. Eds Krishnan, KRR, Doriswamy, PM. Marcel Dekker Inc., New York 1997.

Brawman-Mintzer O, Lydiard RB, Bradwejn J, Villarreal G, Knapp R, Emmanuel N. Ware M, He Q and Ballenger JC: Effects of the Cholecystokinin agonist pentagastrin in patients with generalized anxiety disorder. *American Journal of Psychiatry* 154:700-702, 1997.

Walker, Scott

Walker S, Tonigan S, Miller R, Corner S, Kahlich L (1997). Intercessory Prayer in the Treatment of Alcohol Abuse and Dependence: A Pilot Investigation Alternative Therapies, *Health and Medicine*, 3(6), 79-86.

Walker S. (1997). Intercessory prayer: a pilot investigation. Alt Therapies: 3(2), 104-105.

Yager, Joel

Yager J, Docherty JP and Tischler GL: Preparing Psychiatric Residents for Managed Care: Values, Proficiencies, Curriculum and Implications for Psychotherapy Training. *J. Psychotherapy Practices and Research* 6:108-122, 1997.

Yager J, Docherty J and Tischler GL: Preparing Psychiatric Residents for Managed Care. A Reply to letter to editor from David T. Springer, M.D. *J. Psychotherapy Practice and Research.* Volume 6; Number 2, Spring, 1997.

Yager, J, Zarin D, Pincus H, McIntyre JS: APA Practice Guidelines: A Pilot Study of Awareness, Acceptability and an Educational Intervention at a District Branch Continuing Medical Education Meeting. *Academic Psychiatry;* Volume 21; Number 4:226-233. 1997.

Yager J: Antidepressants for mild depression: The physician's perspective. *HealthNews*, April 1997.

Yager J and Erickson B: Eating Disorders and Mood Disorders. *Mood and Anxiety Disorders*. Chapter 14, pp. 273-292, 1997.

RADIOLOGY

Hart, Blaine L.

Halliday AL, Henderson BR, Hart BL, Benzel EC. The management of unilateral lateral mass/facet fractures of the subaxial cervical spine: The use of magnetic resonance imaging to predict instability. *Spine* 1997 15;22(22):2614-21.

Hart BL, Hart LA. Selecting, raising, and caring for dogs to avoid problem aggression. *J Am Vet Med Assoc* 1997 15;210(8):1129-34.

Ciesielski KT, Harris RJ, Hart BL, Pabst HF. Cerebellar hypoplasia and frontal lobe cognitive deficits in disorders of early childhood. *Neuropsychologia* 1997 35;(5):643-55.

Hartshorne, Michael F.

Inskip PD, Hartshorne MF, Tekkel M, Rahu M, Viedebaum T, et al. Thyroid nodularity and cancer among Chernobyl cleanup workers from Estonia. *Radiat Res* 1997 147(2):225-35.

Kelsey, Charles A.

Kelsey CA. Naked to the Bone: Medical imagings in the 20th Century (book review). *Physics Today* 1997 50(8):56

Kelsey CA. Preparing graduate students for the future: *Proceeding of the 9th annual meeting of the American College of Medical Physics.* 1997, Lake Tahoe, Nevada.

Ketai, Loren H.

Ketai LH, Wiest P, Wolf N, Jones B. Detection of pulmonary emboli and associated right heart dysfunction by combining ventilation perfusion lung scanning and xenon ventriculography. *Clin Nuc Med* 1997.

Temes RT, White SH, Ketai LH, Deis JL, et al. Head, face, and neck trauma from large animal injury in New Mexico. *J Tiauma* 1997 43(3):492-95.

Lee, Roland R.

Numaguchi Y, Gonzalez CF, Davis PC, Monajati A, Afshani E, et al. Moyamoya disease in the United States. *Clin Neurol Neurosurg* 1997 99(supp)2:S26-30.

Lee RR, Dagher AP. Low power method for estimating the magnetization transfer bound-pool macromolecular fraction. *J Magn Reson Imaging* 1997 7(5):913-17.

Lee RR, Becher MW, Benson M., Rigamonti D. Brain capillary telangiectasia: MR imaging appearance and clinicohistopathologic findings. *Radiology* 1997 205(3):797-805.

Burger PC, Scheighauer BW, Lee RR, Oneill BP. An interdisciplinary approach to avoid the overtreatment of patients with central nervous system lesions. *Cancer* 1997 1;80(11):2040-46.

Meholic, Andrew J.

Jordan KG, Meholic AJ. Radiological case of the month. *Applied Radiology,* March 1997:38-40.

Mettler, Fred A., Jr.

Mettler FA, Jr. An evaluation of radiation exposure guidance for military operations: Interim report. Johnson JC, Thaul S, eds. Medical Follow-up Agency, Institute of Medicine. 1997, National Academy Press, Washington, D.C.

Rosenberg, Robert D.

Ballard-Barbash R, Taplin SH, Yankaskas BC, Ernster VL, Rosenberg RD, et al. Breast cancer surveillance consortium: A national mammography screening and outcomes database. *AJR* 1997 169(4):1001-08.

Rael, Jesse R.

Rael, JR, Orrison WW, Baldwin N, Sell JJ. Direct thrombolysis os superior sagittal sinus thrombosis with coexisting intracranial hemorrhage. *AJNR* 1997 18(7):1238-42.

Rupp, Frederick W.

Sell JJ, Rupp FW, Orrison WW. Granulomatous amebic encephalitis caused by acanthamoeba. *Neuroradiology* 1997 39(6):434-36.

Sell, James J.

Sell JJ, Rupp FW, Orrison WW. Granulomatous amebic encephalitis caused by acanthamoeba. *Neuroradiology* 1997 39(6):434-36.

Rael, JR, Orrison WW, Baldwin N, Sell JJ. Direct thrombolysis os superior sagittal sinus thrombosis with coexisting intracranial hemorrhage. *AJNR* 1997 18(7):1238-42.

Sullivan, Lisa M.

Reese WG, Sullivan. Tc-99m labeled WBC imaging of lower extremity abscesses and skin necrosis due to skin popping. *Clin Nucl Med* 1997 22(12):865-66.

Kemp JL, Sullivan LM. Bronchoesophageal fistula in an 11-month-old boy. *Pediatr Radiol* 1997 27(10):811-12.

Williamson, Michael R.

Hauswald M, Williamson MR. Transvaginal ultrasonography in patients with human chorionic gonadotropin values less [corrected] than 1,000mIU/mL: How often is the study diagnostic? *Emerg Med* 1997 Oct;30(4):552.

Wiest, Philip

Ketai LH, Wiest P, Wolf N, Jones B. Detection of pulmonary emboli and associated right heart dysfunction by combining ventilation perfusion lung scanning and xenon ventriculography. *Clin Nuc Med* 1997.

SURGERY

Benzel, Edward C.

Fundamentals of Neuroimaging. ISBN 0-7216-5163-1. WB Saunders Co. Hart BL, Benzel EC, Ford CC authors. 1997, 200 pp.

Kern MB, Malone DG, Benzel EC. Surgical management of thoracic and lumbart instability. Chapter in *Neurosurgery Quarterly* 7(2):77-102,1997.

Benzel EC. Flow void of cerebrospinal fluid in idiopathic normal pressure hydrocephalus of the elderly: can it predict outcome after shunting? *Neurosurgery* 40:74,1997.

Benzel EC. Spinal intramedullary cysticerocosis. Neurosurgery 40:87,1997.

Benzel EC. Intraoperative recording of the bulbocavernosus reflex. *Neurosurgery* 40:92,1997.

Benzel EC. Aneurysm of the Intradural Artery of Adamkiewicz Treatment with Muslin Wrapping: Case Report. *Neurosurgery* 40:209, 1997.

Benzel EC. Primary hydatid cyst of sacral spinal canal: case report. *Neurosurgery* 40:409,1997.

Benzel EC. White matter lesions in patients with idiopathic normal pressure hydrocephalus and in an age-matched control group: a compartive study. *Neurosurgery* 40:495, 1997.

Benzel EC. prognostic factors of posterior cervical disc surgery: a prospective, consecutive study of 54 patients. *Neurosurgery* 40:728, 1997.

Benzel EC. Lumbar cerebrospinal fluid dranage for symptomatic sacral nerve root cysts: an adjuvant diagnostic procedure and/or alternative treatment? technical case report. *Neurosurgery* 40:864, 1997.

Benzel EC. Anterior decompression and fusion using bone grafts obtained from cervical vertebral bodies for ossification of the posterior longitudinal ligament of the cervical spine: technical note. *Neurosurgery* 40:869, 1997.

Benzel EC. Dorsal approach to presacral biopsy: technical case report. *Neurosurgery* 40:1088, 1997.

Benzel EC. Instrumentation, technique, and technology - cranial/spinal retratctor. *Neurosurgery* 40:1098, 1997.

Benzel EC. Granulocytic sarcoma of the spine in nonleukemic patients: report of three cases. *Neurosurgery* 40:1287,1997.

Benzel EC: Idiopathic spinal epidural lipomatosis. *Neurosurgery* 41:74,1997.

Cine magnetic resonance imaging of spinal intradural arachnoid cysts. *Neurosurgery* 41:100,1997.

Partial Pediculectomy in the treatment of lumbar spinal stenosis: technical note. *Neurosurgery* 41:310,1997.

Delayed cervical epidural hemorrhage associated with silastic dural implant: case report. *Neurosurgery* 41:945,1997.

Rodriguez DJ, Benzel EC, Clevenger FW. The metabolic response to spinal cord injury. *Spinal Cord* 35:599-604,1997.

Benzel EC. Biomechanics of Cervical Spine Surgery for Tumor and Degenerative Diseases. *Neurol Med Chir* 37(8):583-593, 1997.

Das, Arup

Matthews GP, Das A. Dense Vitreous Hemorrhages Predict Poor Visual and Neurological Prognosis in Infants with Shaken Baby Syndrome. *J Pediatr Ophthalmol Strabismus* 1996;33:260-265.

Barnard T, Das A, Hickey S. Bilateral endophthalmitis as an initial presentation in meningococcal meningitis. *Arch Ophthalmol* 115:1472-1473, 1997.

Das A, McGuire P, Eriquat C, Ober RR, DeJuan E, Williams GA. Expression of urokinase and metalloproteinases is increased in clinical and experimental retinal neovascularization. *Invest Ophthalmol Vis Sci* 38:964, 1997.

Eghtesad, Bijan

Harford AM, Gibel LJ, Eghtesad B, Smith AY, Malhotra D, Haq M, Carter C, Demarest P, Garretson L, Heister K. Single Kidney Transplants from Donors with Low Estimated Creatinine Clearance. *Transplantation Proceedings* 29: 3317-3318, 1997.

Follis, Fabrizio

Temes R, Davis M, Ramos H, Follis F, Pett Jr. S, Wernly J. Videothoracoscopic treatment of hepatic hydrothorax. *Ann Thorac Surg* 64: 1468-9, 1997.

Follis F, Sun J, Blisard K, Temes R, Pett S, Davis J, Wernly J. Can spinal cord ischemic injury be prevented by NMDA receptor blockade? *J Spinal Cord Med* 20(4):489, 1997.

Fry, Donald E.

Fry DE. The threat of bloodborne hepatitis infection to operating room personnel. *Surgical Services Management* 3:36-38, 1997.

Fry DE, Flint LM. Hepatitis: an overview of important issues. *Bull Am Coll Surg* 82:8-13, 1997.

Howard RJ, Fry DE, Davis JM, Wiley TE, Rice CL and the Surgical Infection Society. Hepatitis C Virus infection in health care workers. *J Am Coll Surg* 184:540-552, 1997.

Fry DE. The Infected Health Care Worker. In: *Critical Issues in Operating Room Management*. Malangoni M(Ed). Lippincott-Raven Publ., Philadelphia 1997, Chapter 11, pp. 179-190.

Kelley, Peggy E.

Martin D, Gonzalez JL, Izquierdo LA, Kelley PE, Nicklaus PJ, Curet LB. Multidisciplinary Approach to the Management of an Anterior Cervicomediastinal Cystic Hygroma: Case Report and Review of the Literature. *Journal of Maternal-Fetal Investigation* (1997)7:41-43.

Morris, Don M.

Gilliland, FD, Hurt, WC, Morris DM, Key, CR. Prognostic factors for thyroid cancer: A population-based study of 16,000 cases from the SEER program 1973-1987. *Cancer* 79 (3): 564-573, 1997.

Hurley, D, Bandy, S, Glew, R, Morris, DM, Gardner, K, Jr. Kidney and breast cysts: A comparative study of fluids. *Nephron* 199; 77:304-308, 1997.

Morris, DM, Daniels, D, Parnell, T. Thyroid cancer: Lessons from the New Mexico Tumor Registry. *J Registry Management* 24 (3): 98-102, 1997.

Ogawa, Gregory S. H.

Schelonka LP, Ogawa GSH. Corneal Topography of Human Cadaver Eyes Donated Months After Radial and Astigmatic Keratotomy. *Cornea* 1997; 16(6):689-692.

Ogawa GSH, Hyndiuk RA. The Fluoroquinolones. In: Zimmerman, TJ. *Textbook of Ocular Pharmacology.* New York:: Lippincott-Raven Publishers, 1997; Chapter 46; 537-548.

Ogawa GSH, Azar DT, Koch DD. Thermokeratoplasty for Hyperopia, Astigmatism, and Myopia. In: Azar DT. *Refractice Surgery.* Stamford, CT: Appleton & Lange, 1997; Chapter 37; 491-499.

Pett, Stuart B. Jr.

Temes R, White J, Ketai L, Deis J, Pett S, Wernly J, Osler T. Head, face and neck trauma due to large animal injuries in New Mexico. *J Trauma* 43: 492-5,1997.

Temes R, Davis M, Ramos H, Follis F, Pett Jr. S, Wernly J. Videothoracoscopic treatment of hepatic hydrothorax. *Ann Thorac Surg* 64: 1468-9, 1997.

Follis F, Sun J, Blisard K, Temes R, Pett S, Davis J, Wernly J. Can spinal cord ischemic injury be prevented by NMDA receptor blockade? *J Spinal Cord Med* 20(4):489, 1997.

Pickett, Bradley P.

Clapp CG, Dodson EE, Pickett BP, Lambert PR. Cranial fasciitis presenting as an external auditory canal mass. *Arch Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg* (1997)123:223-225.

Pickett BP, Shinn JB, Smith MFW. Ear drop ototoxicity: Reality or myth? *Am J Otol* (1997)18(6):782-791.

Temes, R. Thomas

Temes R, White J, Ketai L, Deis J, Pett S, Wernly J, Osler T. Head, face and neck trauma due to large animal injuries in New Mexico. *J Trauma* 43: 492-5,1997.

Temes R, Davis M, Ramos H, Follis F, Pett Jr. S, Wernly J. Videothoracoscopic treatment of hepatic hydrothorax. *Ann Thorac Surg* 64: 1468-9, 1997.

Temes R, Chavez T, Crowell R, Ketai L, Mapel D, Key C, Wernly J. Malignant mediastinal germ cell tumors. *Chest* 112(3):117S, 1997.

Temes R, Chavez T, Ketai L, Crowell R, Key C, Wernly J. Primary pediatric mediastinal malignancies. *Chest* 112(3):36S, 1997.

Follis F, Sun J, Blisard K, Temes R, Pett S, Davis J, Wernly J. Can spinal cord ischemic injury be prevented by NMDA receptor blockade? *J Spinal Cord Med* 20(4):489, 1997.

Wernly, Jorge A.

Temes R, White J, Ketai L, Deis J, Pett S, Wernly J, Osler T. Head, face and neck trauma due to large animal injuries in New Mexico. *J Trauma* 43: 492-5,1997.

Temes R, Davis M, Ramos H, Follis F, Pett Jr. S, Wernly J. Videothoracoscopic treatment of hepatic hydrothorax. *Ann Thorac Surg* 64: 1468-9, 1997.

Temes R, Chavez T, Crowell R, Ketai L, Mapel D, Key C, Wernly J. Malignant mediastinal germ cell tumors. *Chest* 112(3):117S, 1997.

Temes R, Chavez T, Ketai L, Crowell R, Key C, Wernly J. Primary pediatric mediastinal malignancies. *Chest* 112(3):36S, 1997.

Follis F, Sun J, Blisard K, Temes R, Pett S, Davis J, Wernly J. Can spinal cord ischemic injury be prevented by NMDA receptor blockade? *J Spinal Cord Med* 20(4):489, 1997.

Waldman JD, Chilton L, Holmes G, Plowden J, Wernly J. Placenta-dependent systemic oxygenation: a case report of transposition with no septal defects. *Prenat Neonat Med* 2:152, 1997.

HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER: COLLEGE OF NURSING

Albers, Leah

Albers. L. L., Anderson, D., Cragin, L., Daniels, S. M., Hunter, C., Sedler, K. D., and Teaf, D. (1997). The relationship of ambulation in labor to operative delivery. *Journal of Nurse-Midwifery*, 42(1), 4-8.

Schiff, M., Albers, L. L., and McFeeley, P. Motor vehicle crashes as a cause of maternal mortality in New Mexico. *Western Journal of Medicine*, May 1997.

Mann, O. H., and Albers, L. L. Informed consent for epidural analgesia. *Journal of Nurse-Midwifery*, June 1997.

Bartram, Joanne

Bartram, J., Joffe, G. M., and Perry, L. Support of the neonate: Prenatal environment: Effect on neonatal outcome. In G. B. Merenstein and S. L. Gardner (Eds.), *Handbook of neonatal care* (4th ed.). C.V. Mosby Company. November 1997.

Birkholz, Gloria

Gaupp, R., and Birkholz, G. Radiology in emergency medicine. In G. Schwartz (Ed.), *Principles and practice of emergency medicine* (4th ed.). Williams & Wilkins. 1997.

Carlson, Karen

Carlson, K. L., Clement, B. A., and Nash, P. Neonatal pain: From concept to research questions and a role for the advanced practice nurse. *Neonatal Intensive Care*, Reprint 1997.

Caudell, Ann

Caudell, K. A. (1997). Graft-versus-host disease. In M. B. Whedon, and D. Wujcik (Eds.), *Blood and marrow stem cell transplantation: Principles, practice, and nursing insights* (2nd ed., pp. 177-204). Monterey, CA.: Jones & Bartlett Publishers, Inc.

Caudell, K. A., and Clough, D. H. (1997). Stress and heart disease. *Health Smart*, University Hospital Quarterly Health Newsletter.

Jorgensen, C., Ogden, J., Willis, E. K., Blessing, M., Caudell, K. A., and Caudell, T. P. (1997). Locomotion in a virtual environment: Performance measures and physiological response. *Proceedings of the Human Factors and Ergonomics Society 41st Annual Meeting*, pp. 1148-1151.

Clough, Dody

Caudell, K. A., and Clough, D. H. (1997). Stress and heart disease. *Health Smart*, University Hospital Quarterly Health Newsletter.

Hess, Darlene

Hess, D. (1997). Tips for evaluating computer operators for carpal tunnel syndrome. *The Clinical Letter for Nurse Practitioners*, 1(3), 1, 5.

Hess, D. (1997). Relationship of employee perceived stress and other variables to the development of repetitive strain injury symptoms. *American Association of Occupational Health Nurses Journal*, 45(3), 115-123.

Higgins, Pat

Higgins, P. G., and Smith, P. E. (1997). HPV: The unrecognized association with cervical cancer. *Lifelines*, 43-47.

Wagner, T., Higgins, P. G., and Wallerstedt, C. (1997). Perinatal death: How fathers grieve. *The Journal of Perinatal Education*, 6(4), 9-16.

Learn, Cheryl

Learn, C. (1997). Common myths of research. Beginnings, 17(9), 9, 19.

Learn, C. (1997). Finding a research topic. *Beginnings*, 17(10), 7.

Lewis, Sharon

Lewis, S. L., Kutvirt, S. G., Bonner, P. N., and Simon, T. L. (1997). Effect of long-term platelet donation on lymphocyte subsets and plasma protein concentrations. *Transfusion Science*, 18, 205-213.

Lewis, S. L., Kutvirt, S. G., and Holmes, C. J. (1997). Calcium metabolism in blood and peritoneal lymphocytes from continuous ambulatory peritoneal dialysis patients. *Peritoneal Dialysis International*, 17, 287-294.

Rodriguez, D., and Lewis, S. L. (1997). Nutritional management of patients with acute renal failure. *ANNA Journal*, 24, 232-243.

Lewis, S. L., Prowant, B. F., Cooper, C. L., and Bonner, P. N. (1997). Nephrology nurses' perception of barriers and facilitators to using research in practice. *ANNA Journal*.

Litwack, Kim

Litwack, K. (1997). Basic and advanced cardiac life support. In J. Nagelhout and K. Zaglaniczny (Eds.), *Nurse Anesthesia* (pp. 1148-1159). Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders.

Litwack, K. (1997). Postanesthesia recovery. In J. Nagelhout and K. Zaglaniczny (Eds.), *Nurse Anesthesia* (pp. 1221-1232). Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders.

Litwack, K. (1997). Practical points in the differential diagnosis of chest pain. *Journal of Perianesthesia Nursing*, 12(5), 363-368.

Litwack, K. (1997). Perioperative fluid administration: Colloid or crystalloid. *Anesthesia Today*, 8(2), 15-18.

Litwack, K. (1997). Care of the special needs patient. *Nursing Clinics of North America*, 32(2), 457-468.

Litwack, K. (1997). Practical points in the evaluation of postoperative fever. *Journal of Perianesthesia Nursing*, 12(2), 100-104.

Litwack, K. and Keithley, J. (1997). Fluids, electrolytes, and nutritional therapy. In J. Nagelhout and K. Zaglaniczny (Eds.), *Nurse Anesthesia* (pp. 675-692). Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders.

Marsh, Mary Ann

Marsh, M. A., (1997). Hawthorne berries and hypertension. *The Clinical Letter for Nurse Practitioners*, 1(4), 1, 5.

Overman, Barbara

Overman, B., and Viens, D. (March/April 1997). Combining curricula: Integrating nurse practitioner and nurse-midwifery education. *Journal of Nurse-Midwifery*, 42(2), 112-116.

Overman, B., and Viens, D. (May/June 1997). Education collaboration and innovation: The nurse-midwifery and family nurse practitioner programs at University of New Mexico. *Journal of Nurse-Midwifery*, 42(2).

Shomaker, Dianna

Shomaker, D., and Fairbanks, J. (1997). Evaluation of a RN-to-BSN distance education program via satellite, for nurses in rural health care. *Nursing Education* 36(7), 328-330.

Tigges, Beth

Tigges, B. B. (1997). Infant formulas: Practical answers to common clinical questions. *Nurse Practitioner*, 22(8), 70, 73, 77-80, 82-83, 86-87.

Viens, Diane

Overman, B., and Viens, D. (March/April 1997). Combining curricula: Integrating nurse practitioner and nurse-midwifery education. *Journal of Nurse-Midwifery*, 42(2), 112-116.

Overman, B., and Viens, D. (May/June 1997). Education collaboration and innovation: The nurse-midwifery and family nurse practitioner programs at University of New Mexico. *Journal of Nurse-Midwifery*, 42(2).

Viens, D. (November 1997). When the client has a headache: The NP is in. *The Clinical Letter for Nurse Practitioners*, 1(6), 1, 6-7.

HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER: COLLEGE OF PHARMACY

Born, Jerry L.

Romero, D. L., Mounho, B. J., Laure, F. T., Born, J. L., and Burchiel, S. W., Depletion of Glutathoine by Benzo(a)pyrne Metabolites, Ionomycin, Thapsigargin, and Phorbol Myristate in Human Peripheral Blood Mononuclear Cells, *Toxicology and Applied Pharmacology*, 144, 62-69 (1997).

Burchiel, Scott

Tannheimer, SL, Ethier, SP, and Burchiel, SW (1997). Carcinogenic polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons increase intracellular Ca2+ in primary human mannary epithelial cells, *Carcinogenesis* 18:1177-1182.

Romero, DL, Mounho, BJ, Lauer, FT, Born, JL, and Burchiel, SW. (1997). Depletion of glutathione by benzo(a)pyrene metabolites, ionomycin, thapsigargin, phorbol esters in human peripheral blood mononuclear cells, *Toxicol Appl Pharmacol* 144:62-69.

Davila DR, Mounho BJ, and Burchiel SW. (1997). Toxicity of polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons to the human immune system: Models and mechanisms. *Toxicol and Ectotoxicol News* 4:5-9.

Mounho, BJ, Davila DR, and Burchiel, SW. (1997). Characterization of intracellular calcium responses produced by polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons in surface marker-defined human peripheral blood mononuclear cells, *Toxicol Appl Pharmacol*, 145:323-330.

Burchiel, SW, Kerkvliet, NL, Gerberick, GF, Lawrence, DL, and Ladics, GS (1997). Workshop overview: Assessment of immunotoxicity by multiparameter flow cytometry, *Fund Appl Toxicol* 38:38-54.

Dole, Ernest

Dole, E. J., and Plake, K. S. Extended Care. In: *Introduction to Health Care Delivery: A Primer for Pharmacists.* 1st ed. McCarthy RL, ed. Gaithersburg, MD: Aspen. 1997.

Holdsworth, M. T., Dole, E. J., and Forman, W. B. Pain Control. In: *Geriatric Pharmacology.* 2nd ed. Bressler R and Katz M. D., ed. New York: McGraw-Hill, Inc. 1997.

Dole, E. J. and Holdsworth, M. T. Nilutamide: An antiandrogen for the treatment of prostate cancer. *Ann Pharmacother.* 1997, 30:65-75

Dole, E. J., Desai, J. S., and Troutman, W. G., et al. Evaluation of drug information in a newsgroup on the internet. *J Am Pharm Assoc* 1997;37:391-4.

Dole, E. J., PharmatectureTM, Minimizing Medications to Maximize Results. *Am J Health-Syst Pharm* 1997;54-337.

Holdsworth M. T., Dole E. J. Pain and its relief without addiction: clinical issues in the use of opioids and other analgesics. *Ann Pharmacother* 1997;31:1555-6.

Dole, E. J., and Holdsworth, M. T. Reply: Clinical experiences of visual disturbances with nilutamide. *Ann Pharmacother* 1997;31:1551-2.

Dole, E. J. Donepezil (Aricept®) approved for Alzheimer's. *Indian Elder Caregiver, Newsletter of the New Mexico Geriatric Education Center* 1997:1:2.

Felton, Linda

Felton, L. A., Shah, N. H., Zhang, G., Infeld, M. H., Malick, A. W., and McGinity, J. W., Compaction properties of individual non-pareil beads coated with an acrylic resin copolymer. *S.T.P. Pharma Sciences*, 7 (6), 457-562, 1997.

Felton, L. S., and McGinity, J. W., The influence of plasticizers on the adhesive properties of an acrylic resin copolymer to hydrophillic and hydrophobic tablet compacts. *International Journal of Pharmaceutics*, 154 (2), 167-178, 1997.

Godwin, Donald

Godwin, D. A., Michniak, B. B., Player, M. R., and Sowell, Sr, J. W. (1997). Transdermal and Dermal Enchancing Activity of Pyrrolidinoes in Hairless Mouse Skin. *International Journal of Pharmaceutics* (1997) 155:241-250.

Godwin, D. A., Michniak, B. B., and Creek, K. E. Evaluation of Transdermal Penetration Enchancers Using a Novel Skin Alternative. *Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences* (1997) 86:1001-1005.

Gupchup, Gireesh

Gupchup, G.V., Wolfgang, A. P. and Thomas, J. III. (1997). Reliability and validity of the Asthma Quality of Life Questionnnaire - Marks in a sample of adult asthmatics in the United States. *Clinical Therapeutics*, 19, 1116-1125.

Gupchup, G. V. and Wolfgang, A. P. (1997). A modified work locus of control scale: preliminary investigation of reliability and validity in a sample of pharmacists. *Pyschological Reports*, 81, 640-642.

Gupchup G. V. and Wolfgang A. P. (1997). A pharmacoeconomics and outcomes research seminar course for track-in Pharm.D. students. *American Journal of Pharmaceutical Education*, 61, 81S.

Gupchup G. V. and Wolfgang A. P. (1997). Pharmacists' job stress as a transaction: development and testing of a conceptual model. *Journal of the American Pharmaceutical Association*, NS 37,249.

Hladik, William B.

Glenn D, Heger AS, Hladik WB. Caomparison of production characteristics of solution and conventional reactors for production of molybdenum 99. *Nuclear Technology* 1997; 118:142-150.

Spicer JA, and Hladik WB. Letter re: The effect of cyclosporine concentration on the labeling efficiency of an in vitro technetium-99m red blood cell labeling procedure. *Journal of Nuclear Medicine Technology* 1997; 25:70.

Holdsworth, MT

Dole EJ, and Holdsworth MT. Nilutamide: An Antiandrogen for the Treatment of Prostate Cancer. *Ann Pharmacother* 1997;31:65-75.

Holdsworth MT, Raisch DW, Chavez CM, Duncan MH, Parasuraman TV and Cox FM. Evaluation of Economic Impact With Home Delivery of Chemotherapy to Pediatric Oncology Patients. *Ann Pharmacother* 1997; 31:140-148.

Holdsworth MT, Raisch DW, Winter SS, Chavez CM, Leasure MM, and Duncan MH. Differnces Among Raters Evaluating the Success of EMLA Cream in Alleviating Procedure-related Pain in Children with Cancer. *Pharacotherapy* 1997; 17:1017-22.

Marcus, Craig

Einolf, H, Story, W, Marcus, C, Larsen, M, Jefcoate, C, Greenlee, W, Yagi, H, Jerina, D, Amin, S. Park, S, Gelboin, H, and Baird, W. (1997.) The role of P450 enzyme induction in the metabolic activation of benzo[c]phenanthrene in human cell lines and mouse epidermis. *Chem Res Toxicol* 10(5):609-617.

Marshik, Patricia

(Please see *Pediatrics*.)

Mercier, Renee-Claude

Mercier RC, Houlihan HH, and Rybak MJ, 1997. Pharmacodynamic evaluation and in vitro acitvity of a new glycopeptide, LY333328 against Staphylococcus aureus and Enterococcus faecium. *Antimicrob. Agents Chemother.* 41:1307-12.

Rybak MJ, Houliham HH, Mercier RC, and Kaatz GW. 1997. Pharamacodynamics (PD) of RP59500 (RP) (Quinupristin/Dalfopristin) administered by intermittent versus continuous infusion against Staphylococcs aureus infected fibrin-platelet clots in an in vitro infection model. *Antimicrob. Agents Chemother.* 41:1359-1363.

Mercier RC, Penzak SR, and Rybak MJ. 1997. In vitro activity of investigational antibiotics alone and in combinations against two strains in vancomycin-resistant Enterococcus faecium (VREF). *Antimicrob Agents Chemother.* 41:2573-2575.

Houlihan HH, Mercier RC, and Ryback MJ. 1997. Pharmacodynamics (PD) of vancomycin (V) adminstered by intermittent infusion (I) versus continuous infusion (CI) alone and in combination with gentamicin (G) once daily (QD) or q12h against methicillin-resistant Staphylococcus aureus (MRSA) in an in vitro infection model with simulated endocardial vegetations (SEV). *Antimicrob Agents Chemother*: 41:2497-2501.

Palmer, Robert

- R. B. Palmer. Clandestine Drug Laboratory Responses: Deadly Chemistry, *Emergency-The Journal of Emergency Services*, 1997, 29(2), 34-39.
- R. B. Palmer, A. L. Upthagrove and W. L. Nelson. (E) and (Z)7-Arylidenenaltrexones: Synthesis and Radiolignad Displacement Assays. *J. Med. Chem.*, 1997, 40, 749-753.
- R. B. Palmer. 'Huffers' and 'Sprayheads': Managing the Volatile Substance Abuse Patient, *Emergency the Journal of Emergency Services,* 1997, 29(6), 40-42.

- R. B. Palmer. Herbs of Abuse, *Emergency The Journal of Emergency Services*, 1997, 29(7), 26-28.
- R. B. Palmer and K. V. Iserson. The Critical Patient Who Refuses Treatment: An Ethical Dilemma, *J Emerg Med* 1997, 15(5), 729-733.
- R. B. Palmer, D. S. Mautz, K. Cox, E. D. Kharasch. Intratracheal Flumazenil: A New Route of Administration for Benzodiazepine Antagonism, *Am J. Emerg Med* 1997, 16(2), 170-172.
- R. B. Palmer. Fen-Phen and Primary Pulmonary Hypertension: What are the Risks?, *Emergency The Journal of Emergency Services*, 1997, 29(11), 34-37.

Raisch, Dennis W.

Holdsworth MT, Raisch DW, Chavez CM, Duncan MH, Parasuranan TV, Cox FM. Economic impact with home delivery of chemotherapy to pediatric oncology patients. *Ann Pharmaccother* 1997; 31:140-47.

Holdsworth MT, Raisch DW, Winter SS, Chavez CM, Leasure MM, Duncan MH. Procedure-related pain in children with cancer: Examination of differences among raters and evaluation of the success of EMLA Cream with repeated painful procedures. *Pharmacotherapy* 1997; 17(5):1017-22.

Raymond, Glynn G.

Carmignani, S. S., and Raymond, G. G. Safe Handling of Cytotoxic Drugs in the Physician's Office: A Prodedure Manual Model, *Carmiganani* vol. 24m no. 1, Supplement, 1997.

Troutman, William G.

Troutman, WG. Antiemetics, Poisoning, Drug-induced diseases, Laboratory indices. In: Anderson PO, Knoben, JE, Troutman, WG, Davis LJ, editors. *Handbook of Clinical Drug Data*. 8th ed. Stamford (CT): Appleton & Lange; 1997. Pp. 424-431, 647-97, 865-8, 909-16.

Desai NS, Dole EJ, Yeatman ST, Troutman WG. Evaluation of drug information in an Internet newsgroup. *Journal of the American Pharmaceutical Association* 1997; NS37:391-4.

BRANCH CAMPUSES

GALLUP CAMPUS

Dyc, Gloria

Granola Whites, Polyester Indians, in *Southwestern Women: New Voices,* Javelina Press, Tucson, Arizona, 1997.

Smarandache, Florentin

Proposed Problems of Mathematics, Vol. II, University of Kishinev Press, Kishinev, 1997.

Collected Papers, Vol. II, University of Kishinev Press, Kishinev, 1997.

About Very Perfect Numbers, *Octogon*, Brasov, Vol. 5, No. 2, October 1997, pp. 53-54 (with M. Bencze and F. Popovici).

Inequalities for the Integer Part Function, *Octogon,* Brasov, Vol. 5, No. 2, October 1997, pp. 60-63 (with M. Bencze and F. Popovici).

UNM-Los Alamos

MacKerrow. Ed

- E. P. MacKerrow and M. J. Schmitt, Measurement of integrated speckle statistics for CO_2 lidar returns from a moving nonuniform hard target, *Appl. Opt.*, 36, pp. 6921-6937, Sept. 1997.
- E. P. MacKerrow, M. J. Schmitt and D. C. Thompson, Effect of speckle on lidar pulse-pain ration statistics, *Appl. Opt.*, 36, pp. 8650-8669, Nov. 1997.
- H. C. Bryant and E. P. MacKerrow, Relativistic Hydrogen Beams, Chapter 6 in *Accelerator Based Atomic Physics, Techniques and Applications*, S. Shaatroth, ed. AIP Press 1997.

UNM-VALENCIA

Bradley, Ronna J.

Shell Artifacts. In *Classic Period Settlement in the Uplands of Tonto Basin,* edited by T. J. Oliver. Roosevelt Monograph Series 5, Anthropological Field Series 34, pp. 415-429. Arizona State University, Tempe, 1997.

Shell Artifacts. In *A Salado Platform Mound on Tonto Creek,* edited by D. Jacobs. Roosevelt Monograph Series 7, Anthropological Field Series 36, pp. 455-464. Arizona State University, Tempe, 1997.

Shell Artifacts. In *The Archaeology of Schoolhouse Point Mesa*, edited by O. Lindauer. Roosevelt Monograph Series 8, Anthropological Field Series 37, pp. 463-469. Arizona State University, Tempe, 1997.

Shell Artifacts. In *Salado Residential Settlements on Tonto Creek,* edited by T. J. Oliver and D. Jacobs. Roosevelt Monograph Series 9, Anthropological Field Series 38, pp. 463-469. Arizona State University, Tempe, 1997.

Field, Susan

The Romance of Desire: Emerson's Commitment to Incompletion. Madison, NJ: Fairleigh Dickinson University Press, 1997.

Welton, Sherilyn

Director: Albuquerque Boy Choir Cadets, Sierra Vista Elementary, Alvarado Elementary and Ranchos Elementary Schools, Albuquerque, NM, May 1997.

Director: University Chorus, UNM-Valencia Campus, Valley Cultural Arts Festival, April 1997.

Director: The Gifted and Talented Show Choir, UNM-Valencia Campus, April 1997.

Director: University Chorus, UNM-Valencia Campus, May 1997.

Director: Albuquerque Boy Choir Cadets, Spring Spectacular Concert, First United Methodist Church, May 1997.

Director: Albuquerque Boy Choir Cadets, 60th Anniversary Concert, First United Methodist Church, May 1997.

Director: Albuquerque Boy Choir Cadets, Spring Tour, First Methodist Church and First Presbyterian Church, Roswell, NM, May and June 1997.

Director: Albuquerque Boy Choir Cadets, *Songs from Our Sixtieth - Albuquerque Boy Choir,* Compact Disc Recorded at First United Methodist Church, August 1997.

Performance: Cello, La Cage Aux Faux, Albuquerque Civic Light Opera, June 1997.

Performance: Cello, *How to Succeed in Business Without Really Trying,* Albuquerque Civic Light Opera, September 1997.

Director: Albuquerque Boy Choir Cadets, Hummingbird Music Camp, Jemez Springs, NM, October 1997.

Director: Albuquerque Boy Choir Cadets, Fall Concert, Redeemer Lutheran Church, Albuquerque and Belen Baptist Church, November 1997.

Director: UNM Chorus, UNM-Valencia Campus with the Symphony Orchestra of Albuquerque, Handel's *Messiah*, St. Thomas Aquinas Church, Rio Rancho and Sandia Baptist Church in Albuquerque, December 1997.

Director: The Gifted and Talented Show Choir, UNM-Valencia Campus, December 1997.

Director: The Albuquerque Boy Choir Cadets, Holiday Concert, Emmanuel Presbyterian Church, December 1997.

Director: The Albuquerque Boy Choir Cadets, New Mexichords Concert, guest artists, Hoffmantown Baptist Church, December 1997.

Performance: Cello, Camelot, Albuquerque Civic Light Opera, December 1997.